
 1 

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
   Kelly Gregg President 
   James Roberts III Vice President 
   Jose Gonzalez Director 
   Shawna Irish Director 
   Roman Aguilar III Director 
 

             Kyle Woolley General Manager 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

Wednesday, March 8, 2023 - 6:00 P.M. 
Lime Street Park Community Center 

16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 
 

AGENDA 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 a.  Roll Call 
 b.  Approval of Agenda 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
Welcome to this Board of Directors Meeting.  The Board encourages public participation.  If 
you desire to address the Board on any District related matter or item on the Agenda, you are 
asked to please fill out one of the speaker forms in the back of the meeting room and turn it in 
to the General Manager.  When called upon, please come forward, and state your name and 
address (if you wish) before addressing the Board.  Please limit your comments to five minutes 
per speaker. 
 
Please note that if you address the Board on items NOT on the Agenda, the Brown Act does 
not allow discussion of such items.  Therefore, the Board may only do the following:  refer the 
matter to staff, ask for additional information, request a report back, or give a very limited 
factual response. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, and will be acted upon 
by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a Board member requests that an item be 
removed from the consent agenda and held for discussion.  
A. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting, February 8, 2023 
B. Approval of Minutes of Special Meeting, February 15, 2023 

 
PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 



 2 

 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
C. Adoption of KYA Services, LLC, California Multiple Award Schedule, CMAS Number 

4-20-78-0089C 

 

D. Approval of Malibu Park Splash Pad Proposal 

 

E. Approval of Resolution No. 23-03-01, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District Approving a Purchase and Confirming Signature 

Authority 

 

F. Approval of Purchase of New Equipment 

 

CORRESPONDENCE/WRITTEN COMMUNICATION  
 
GENERAL MANAGER/STAFF REPORTS - The General Manager will report on the 
following topics, report on committees, or other activities. 
a. Recreation Programs 
b. Lake 
c. Parks Division 
d. Park Ranger 
e. Marketing 
f. General Manager 
 
BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 

Standing Committees: 

 Recreation Foundation – Gonzalez/Roberts 
 Tri-Agency – Aguilar/Irish 

 Safety, Security, and Maintenance – Roberts/Aguilar  
 Personnel – Irish/Gregg (no meeting held) 
 Finance – Gregg/Irish (no meeting held) 
 Development – Roberts/Gregg 

Ad Hoc Committee: 

 Event – Irish/Aguilar 
  
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS  
G. Closed Session with Legal Counsel Pursuant to Government Code Section 

54956.9(d)(1P) 
Existing Litigation:  Woods v. HRPD 

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY 
 



 3 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for April 12, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. and will be held 
in the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA 92345. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

It is the intent of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District to comply with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) in all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will 
need special assistance beyond what is normally provided, the Hesperia Recreation and Park 
District will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please contact the 
District Office at (760) 244-5488, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to inform us of your 
particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if 
you will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 

Board Meeting documents can be reviewed by the public at the District Office, 16292 Lime 
Street, Hesperia, CA - Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 



1 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
DATE: March 3, 2023                            PHONE:  (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: KARABETH GARCIA, EXECUTIVE DISTRICT CLERK 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: EXPANDED AGENDA INFORMATION FOR REGULAR BOARD    
  MEETING 3/8/2023 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
C. Adoption of KYA Services, LLC, California Multiple Award Schedule, CMAS 

Number 4-20-78-0089C 

Background:  In your tab is the California Department of General Services, State of California, 
Multiple Award Schedule, KYA Services, LLC, CMAS Number 4-20-78-0089C for use as 
needed for the purchase, warranty, installation, maintenance, and repair of park and 
playground equipment with the same advantages, terms, and conditions per Public Contract 
Code 20118.  The contract is effective February 26, 2020, through February 10, 2025.   
 
The District has the authority to utilize other public agency bids when it is deemed to be in the 
best interest of the District.  It is advantageous and they often provide lower prices than we 
would be able to obtain as a single agency.  The practice is to ride on legal bids/contracts of 
other agencies, JPA’s, cities, and counties, wherein it has been determined that such utilization 
shall be in the best interest of the District in securing necessary goods and services at the best 
available pricing structure.   
 
The ability to utilize these bids/contract saves the District time and money when making 
purchases, as the processing time of creating and awarding a bid can take months.  
The savings translates into the ability to provide more funding for other District needs.  
 
Recommendation:  Adopt KYA Services, LLC, California Multiple Award Schedule, CMAS 
Number 4-21-78-0089C. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. KYA Services CMAS Contract 
2. KYA GSA CMAS  

 
 



2 
 

D. Approval of Malibu Park Splash Pad Proposal 

 

Background:  Utilizing CMAS Number 4-20-78-0089C, the proposal for the Malibu Park Splash 
Pad is in your tab.   
 
Recommendation:  Approve the Malibu Park Splash Pad proposal and direct the General 
Manager to move forward with the project.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Malibu Park Splash Pad Proposal 

 
 
E. Approval of Resolution No. 23-03-01, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District Approving a Purchase and Confirming 
Signature Authority  

 
Background:  The Board of Directors has discussed and determined that it will purchase 36.93 
acres, the Maple Park property as more fully described in Exhibit A of this Resolution.   
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 23-03-01. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Resolution No. 23-03-01 

 
 
F. Approval of Purchase of New Equipment 

 
Background:  Staff is seeking Board approval to enter into an agreement with APEX in the 
amount of $58,292.75 to purchase a replacement tractor.  The purchase would benefit the 
District in keeping up with the necessary maintenance required (Hesperia Days, Hesperia 
Days Rodeo, Hesperia Lake Park, maintenance, weed abatements, etc.). 
 
This will reduce future rental costs and delay of rental equipment due to supply and demand.  
 
Fiscal Impact:  $58,292.75 
 
Recommendation:  Approve purchase of new equipment.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Equipment Purchase Quote and Photos 



 

Page 1 of 6 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

February 08, 2023 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Hesperia Recreation and Park District Board of Directors Regular Meeting was called to 
order by President Gregg at 6:00 p.m., at the Lime Street Park Community Center, located at 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345.   
 
ROLL CALL  
ATTENDANCE 
 

BOARD PRESENT: Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar, Irish 
 Gonzalez (arrived at: 6:46 p.m. ) 
BOARD ABSENT:   None  
STAFF PRESENT: Woolley, Garcia, Chavez 
OTHER: None 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
It was moved by Director Irish and seconded by Vice President Roberts to approve the 
Agenda.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES:       Gregg, Aguilar, Irish, Roberts 
NOES:       None 
ABSENT:      Gonzalez 

ABSTAIN:    None 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
The Flag Salute was led by President Gregg.  
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
None. 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
A. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting, January 11, 2023 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by President Gregg to 
approve Item A.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Aguilar, Irish, Roberts, Gregg 
NOES:      None 



 

Page 2 of 6 
 

ABSENT:     Gonzalez 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
B. Approval of Signers of Hesperia Recreation and Park District and HARD 

Foundation Bank Accounts 
 

Current Signers: 
Signers of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District Accounts 
Desert Community Bank               Checking Account                            xxxxxx6817 
Desert Community Bank               Checking Account                            xxxxxx6825 
 
Kyle Woolley – General Manager  
Amber Darling – Finance Manager 
Shawna Irish – HRPD Board Member 
 
Signers of the HARD Foundation Accounts 
Desert Community Bank               Checking Account                              xxxxx6501 
Desert Community Bank               Savings Account                                 xxxxx3311 
Desert Community Bank               CD Account                                         xxxxx6526 
Desert Community Bank               CD Account                                         xxxxx6546 
 
Kyle Woolley – Executive Director/General Manager  
Amber Darling – Finance Manager 
Gary Drylie – HARD Foundation Board Member 
James Roberts - HRPD Board Member 

 
Reflected Changes- authorized signers for the following District accounts: 

Kyle Woolley – General Manager  
Shawna Irish – HRPD Board Member 
Michael Varner – Administrative Operations Manager – Parks 
Karabeth Garcia – Executive District Clerk 
 
Current Hesperia Recreation and Park District Accounts 
Desert Community Bank               Checking Account                            xxxxxx6817 
Desert Community Bank               Checking Account                            xxxxxx6825 

 
Reflected Changes- authorized signers for the HARD Foundation accounts: 

Kyle Woolley – Executive Director/General Manager  
Gary Drylie – HARD Foundation Board Member 
James Roberts – HRPD Board Member 
Michael Varner – Administrative Operations Manager – Parks 
Karabeth Garcia – Executive District Clerk 



 

Page 3 of 6 
 

             
Current HARD Foundation accounts: 
Desert Community Bank               Checking Account                              xxxxx6501 
Desert Community Bank               Savings Account                                 xxxxx3311 
Desert Community Bank               CD Account                                         xxxxx6526 
Desert Community Bank               CD Account                                         xxxxx6546 

 
 
MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by President Gregg to 
approve the signers of Hespera Recreation and Park District and HARD Foundation 
Bank Accounts.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Aguilar, Irish, Roberts, Gregg 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:      Gonzalez 
ABSTAIN:   None 
 

 
C. Hesperia Lake Park Campground Fees 

 
MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Director Irish to 
amend the proposal from the standard rate of $55.00 to $60.00 and then raise the 
camping fees for all sites to $90.00 during all major holidays and special events.  The 
motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Irish, Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:      Gonzalez 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
 
D. Hesperia Lake Park Arena Fees  

 
MOTION:  No motion was made.  

 
Item E. was postponed to be addressed after Item G. 
 
E. Appointment of HARD Foundation Members 
(This item was addressed after Item G.) 
 

• Vice President Roberts reappointed Amanda Gingerich to serve concurrent with his 
term in office, until 2026. 

• Director Irish reappointed Rebecca Daugherty to serve concurrent with her term in 
office, until 2026. 



 

Page 4 of 6 
 

• Director Aguilar reappointed Gary Drylie to serve concurrent with his term in office, 
until 2024.  

• President Gregg reappointed James Blocker, to serve concurrent with his term in office,  
until 2024.  

• Director Gonzalez reappointed Carol Hill to serve concurrent with his term in office, 
until 2026.  

 
MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by President Gregg to 
approve the appointments.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar, Irish, Gonzalez 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
 
F. Discussion and Action, Marketing Strategies 
(This Item was addressed after Item D.) 

 
MOTION:  It was moved by President Gregg and seconded by Vice President 
Roberts to approve Item F. up to $38,000 for this Fiscal Year ending June 30th, 
focusing efforts on the rebrand, webpage redesign, and social media presence.  The 
motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Gregg, Aguilar, Irish, Roberts 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     Gonzalez 
ABSTAIN:   None 
 
 

G. Approval of Social Media Policy 

MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Director Irish to 
approve the Social Media Policy.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Aguilar, Irish, Roberts, Gregg 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:      Gonzalez 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
Item E. was addressed at this time.  
 
Meeting recessed from Open Session at 6:43 p.m. 
Director Gonzalez arrived at 6:46 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened into Open Session at 6:51 p.m. 
 



 

Page 5 of 6 
 

CORRESPONDENCE/WRITTEN COMMUNICATION 
None. 
 
GENERAL MANAGER/STAFF REPORTS  

a. Recreation Programs 
b. Lake 
c. Parks Division 
d. Park Ranger 
e. Marketing 
f. Development 
g. General Manager 
h. Monthly Budget 

 

• Mr. Woolley highlighted the following:  BMX Track operations; Live Oak Park repairs; 
audit; After School Activities Program; Power Play Center lot acquisition; Lime Street 
Park Administrative Office/Community Center painting; and OHV enforcement. 
 

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 

Standing Committees: 

Recreation Foundation – Gonzalez/Roberts 
Director Gonzalez and Vice President Roberts reported on the January 26 
meeting.  

 Tri-Agency – Aguilar/Irish 
No meeting held. 

 Safety, Security, and Maintenance – Roberts/Aguilar 
Director Aguilar and Vice President Roberts reported on the January 19 meeting. 

 Personnel Committee – Irish/Gregg  
President Gregg and Director Irish reported on the January 28 meeting. 

 Finance Committee – Gregg/Irish 
No meeting held. 

Development – Roberts/Gregg 
 Vice President Roberts and President Gregg reported on the February 7 meeting.  

 Event Ad Hoc- Irish/Aguilar 
  Director Aguilar reported on the February 6 meeting.  
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

• Director Irish inquired about an update on the splash pad.  

• Director Aguilar thanked the maintenance department for painting the building, and 
expressed they did a great job and have amazing talent.  

• Director Gonzalez thanked the staff for doing a great job.  He thanked HARD 
Foundation Chair Member Gary Drylie, and the rest of the Board.  The District is 
moving forward.  

• Vice President Roberts commented that regarding the foundation, progress is being 
made as he envisioned.  There is movement from the members; they are on fire and 
being active.  He complimented the painting of the offices and community center.  He is 



 

Page 6 of 6 
 

excited about the progress of the Safety, Security, and Maintenance Committee, and 
working with the Chief Park Ranger to tighten up the Park Ranger program.  He 
thanked the General Manager and Executive District Clerk.  

• President Gregg expressed that he is excited.  The District staff is the best of the 
surrounding agengies.  He thanked staff for the painting of the building.  He 
commented on the bullet train presentation at the last ASBCSD meeting, the hard work 
of the maintenance department, Park Ranger program, and in general.  He thanked the 
Board, and Chair Member Drylie.   

• Director Irish inquired about an electric bike grant.  
 
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS  
None. 
 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY 
None. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 8, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. and 
will be held in the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting was adjourned by declaration by President Gregg at 8:40 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
                                     

         Kyle Woolley                                         Karabeth Garcia 
                  General Manager                          Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING 

Wednesday, February 15, 2023 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Hesperia Recreation and Park District Board of Directors Special Meeting was called to 
order by President Gregg at 6:00 p.m., at the Lime Street Park Community Center, located at 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345.   
 
ROLL CALL  
ATTENDANCE 
 

BOARD PRESENT: Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez, Irish, Roberts 
BOARD ABSENT:   None 
STAFF PRESENT: Woolley, Garcia, Chavez 
OTHER: None 

 
FLAG SALUTE 
The Flag Salute was led by President Gregg. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
None. 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
A. Approval of Resolution No. 23-02-01, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of 

the Hesperia Recreation and Park District Approving a Purchase and 
Confirming Signature Authority  

 
MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Director Gonzalez to 
approve Resolution No. 23-02-01, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District Approving a Purchase and Confirming 
Signature Authority.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES:      Aguilar, Gonzalez, Irish, Roberts, Gregg 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
None.  
 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY 
None. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 8, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. and 
will be held in the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting was adjourned by declaration by President Gregg at 6:05 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
                                     

         Kyle Woolley                                         Karabeth Garcia 
                  General Manager                          Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board 





































































KYA GSA CMAS‐ PRODUCTS
Effective Date: 2/07/2023

MFG Part PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION UOM CMAS Pri

#1RD‐CNC #1‐RD (1‐R CONCRETE COVER)‐ COMPLETE Concrete Cover for Catch Basin EA 32.09

01‐0180 HQ 150 Home Level 2 Charger / 32A EA 579.09

01‐0200 HQ 200 ‐ BASIC 50 amp / 12 kW AC Level 2 Charger, 23 ft. Cable ‐ no Wi‐Fi EA 740.86

01‐0201 HQ 200 ‐ ADVANCED 50 amp / 12 kW AC Level 2 Charger, 23 ft. Cable with Wi‐Fi EA 864.33

01‐0202 50 AMP / 12 KW AC LEVEL 2 CHARGER, 23 FT 50 amp / 12 kW AC Level 2 Charger, 23 ft. Cable ‐ RFID, Cellular, Wi‐Fi, Screen EA 1809.07

01‐0205 AC LEVEL 2 CHARGER 19.2 KW / 80A / 240V AC Level 2 Charger 19.2 kW / 80A / 240V / 25 ft Cable EA 3297.48

01‐0207 AC LEVEL 2 CHARGER 19.2 KW / 80A / 240V AC Level 2 Charger 19.2 kW / 80A / 240V / 25 ft Cable / 7" Screen EA 4592.54

01‐0210 RECTANGULAR PEDESTAL Single ‐ Aluminum w/ Green Cap EA 872.95

01‐0211 TRIANGULAR PEDESTAL Dual ‐ Aluminum w/ Green Cap EA 952.39

01‐0212 BUNDLE: IQ200 A + IQ200 S + TRIANGLE PED Bundle: IQ200 A + IQ200 S + Triangle Pedestal EA 8451.89

01‐0216 POLE MO Wall / Pole Mount EA 555.16

01‐0217 MOUNT Requires Triangular Pedestal EA 1853.1

01‐0218 POLE MOUNT SYSTEM   SINGLE Pole Mount System   Single EA 210.58

01‐0219 POLE MOUNT SYSTEM   SINGLE Pole Mount System   Dual EA 369.47

01‐0222 MOUNT Ceiling Mount EA 555.16

01‐0223 MOUNT Requires Rectangular Pedestal EA 1456.83

01‐0261 DCFC ‐ 30 KW WALLBOX 30 kW Single DCFC Wall Mount 100 Amps / 500 V CCS1, 16 ft. cable. EA 20282.62

01‐0262 DCFC ‐ 60KW ‐ CCS/CCS 60 kW DCFC 140 Amps / 1000 V Ped CCS1 + CCS1, 16 ft. cable, simulaneous charging EA 41266.85

01‐0263 DCFC ‐ 120KW ‐ CCS/CCS 120 kW DCFC ‐ 200 Amps / 1000 V with CCS1 & CCS1, 16 ft cable, simultaneous charging, 4G Modem. EA 81138.14

01‐0264 DCFC ‐ 180KW ‐ CCS/CCS 180 kW DCFC ‐ 200 Amps / 1000 V with CCS1 & CCS1, 16 ft cable, simultaneous charging, 4G Modem EA 109116.4

01‐0265 CORD MANAGEMENT ‐ DC Cable Management (Cord Retractor ‐ DC Fast Charger) EA 1588.92

01‐0266 PEDESTAL FOR 30 KW WALLBOX Pedestal for 30 kW Wallbox EA 927.51

01‐0267 KW WAL Pedestal + Cord Management for 30 kW Wallbox EA 1457.78

0519 PROPLAY ‐ SPORT 20D Foam Pad Underlayment for Synthetic Turf SF 1.49

0520 PROPLAY ‐ SPORT 23D Foam Pad Underlayment for Synthetic Turf SF 1.55

0682 PROPLAY ‐ ECOSPORT Foam Pad Underlayment for Synthetic Turf SF 1.38

07000460 PVC PIPE SCHEDULE 40 PVC Pipe Schedule 40 LF 3.8

07000560 PVC PIPE SCHEDULE 80 PVC Pipe Schedule 80 LF 6.27

072220MIW TYPE LL. MAGNETIC IDEATION WALL Wall panels with white board and magnetic properties for commercial applications in any learning spaes EA 50.26

072220MIWG

TYPE LL. MAGNETIC IDEATION WALL WITH 

GRA Custom Graphic Wall panels with white board and magnetic properties for commercial applications in any learning spaes EA 55.83

072220MIWNM

TYPE II GRAPHIC/THEME WALL NON 

MAGNETIC

Custom Graphic Wall panels with white board with no magnetic properties for commercial applications in any learning

spaes EA 44.66

090708 WONDERFILL (ZEOLITE) Anti‐Microbial infill for Synthetic Turf LB 5.72

1005320 QUICK COUPLING ‐ 1" Quick Coupling ‐ 1" EA 202.89

1005410 QUICK COUPLING ‐ 3/4" Quick Coupling ‐ 3/4" EA 116.99

1005460 QUICK COUPLING KEY ‐ 3/4" Quick Coupling Key ‐ 3/4" EA 152.18

100700

QUIKRETE 5000 HIGH EARLY STRENGTH 

CONCRE Quick Curing, High‐Strength Concrete Mix BG 13.37

10110020 10" PERFORATED PIPE 10" Perforated Pipe LF 8.72

10‐20 CR SBR CRUMB RUBBER Granulated Rubber Infill for Synthetic Turf LB 0.32

10FAN 10FT SHOPFAN 10ft ceiling mounted shop fan for use in interior/exterior applications EA 6991.5

110180 FASTSET CONCRETE MIX FastSet Concrete Mix BG 34.46

11‐TR‐BDY #11‐T & R‐16" X  21"‐BODY 21" Meter Box Body EA 68.98

11‐TR‐CMP #11‐T & R‐16" X  21"‐COMPLETE 21" Meter Box Body and Cover EA 311.82

11‐TR‐CVR #11‐T & R‐16" X  21"‐COVER 21" Meter Box Cover EA 214.6

1212‐12IN 12" LOWER 12" Catch Basin EA 150.53

1212‐CSTIRN‐P CAST IRON GRATE‐PARKWAY (GALVANIZED) Cast Iron Grate for Catch Basin EA 234.51

1212‐STLCVR‐PSTEEL COVER‐PARKWAY (GALVANIZED) Steel Cover for Catch Basin EA 158.46

1212‐STLCVR‐T STEEL COVER‐ TRAFFIC (GALVANIZED) Steel Cover for Catch Basin EA 204.4

1212‐STLGRT‐H

STEEL GRATE‐ HEEL PROOF ‐ BOLT DOWN 

(GAL Bolt Down Galvanized Steel Grate for Catch Basin EA 836.63

1212‐STLGRT‐PSTEEL GRATE‐ PARKWAY (GALVANIZED) Steel Grate for Catch Basin EA 171.13

1212‐STLGRT‐P

STEEL GRATE‐PARKWAY‐ BOLT DOWN 

(GALVANIZ Bolt Down Galvanized Steel Grate for Catch Basin EA 266.2

1212‐STLGRT‐P

STEEL GRATE ‐ PARKWAY‐ HEEL PROOF ‐ 

BOLT Bolt Down Galvanized Steel Grate for Catch Basin EA 644.9

12FAN 12FT SHOPFAN 12ft ceiling mounted shop fan for use in interior/exterior applications EA 7150.4

1317 CEMENT COLOR ‐ LIQUID Liquid Color Addition for Concrete Mix BG 9.7

132CWD200

DAYTON SUPERIOR CWD 2" DOBIE WITH 

WIRE 2" Rebar mat and wire mesh support EA 0.66

14CZRK‐LD4‐201X4 STATIC, 3100 LUMENS, 20W, 840, UNV, 1x4 Static, 3100 lumens, 20W, 840, UNV, 0‐10V EA 192.95

14FAN 14FT SHOPFAN 14ft ceiling mounted shop fan for use in interior/exterior applications EA 7182.18

14PAD 1/4 " RESILIENT PAD 1/4 " Resilient Pad to be used in addition to subfloor system of wood gym floor application SF 0.82

1550493 12" FLAT DRAIN 12" Flat Drain Pipe LF 5.54

1554100P 4" PERFORATED PIPE 4" Perforated Pipe LF 3.27

1556100P 6" PERFORATED PIPE 6" Perforated Pipe LF 4.91

157R140N15 MIRAFI HP270 (SQ FT) Reinforced Vapor Barrier Liner SF 0.34

178799 SYNTETHIC TURF TAPE ‐ SINGLE‐LAYER 12"X3 Synthetic Turf Double‐Sided Seam Tape EA 186.52

1824‐WF‐B2 STUDENT TABLE‐ STANDARD Student table 18 x 24 welded frame with adjustable round leg. Standard size for ease of mobility EA 668.34

198DS1F18 18" FLAT 1" STEEL STAKE 18" Flat 1" Steel Stake EA 5.62

1GMP112 1ST GRADE MAPLE ‐ 1 1/2" 1 1/2" x 25/32" 1st Grade Maple Tongue and Groove Plank SF 6.9

1GMP214 1ST GRADE MAPLE ‐ 2 1/4" 2 1/4" x 25/32" 1st Grade Maple Tongue and Groove Plank SF 7.38

1GMP21433 1ST GRADE MAPLE ‐ 2 1/4" X 33/32" 2 1/4" x 33/32" 1st Grade Maple Tongue and Groove Plank SF 10.19

1PDSWNG SINGLE POD BOOTH‐ SWING DOOR Single pod booth made of metal and glass with swing door for social distancing separation and temporary use area EA 11642.88

1X4LED 1X4 LED LIGHT KIT 1x4 LED Troffer Direct Kit 4000K for retrofitting old lighting systems or brand new applications EA 140.2

2000ROLL 2000 PUR‐ ROLL

Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods with increased wear layer for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms,

Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SY 28.46

2000TILE 2000 PUR‐ TILE

Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Tiled Goods with increased wear layer for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms,

Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SF 3.16

GSA#47QSMA20D08P7       CMAS #4‐20‐78‐0089C



200BA PACIFICA 200‐ BASE PART A Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 65.44

200BBEZ PACIFICA 200‐ BASE PART B EZ Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 101.44

200BBFC PACIFICA 200‐ BASE PART B FC Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 101.44

200BC PACIFICA 200‐ BASE PART C Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 49.09

200BCA PACIFICA 200‐ BODY COAT PART A Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 89.98

200BCBEZ PACIFICA 200‐ BODY COAT PART B EZ Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 68.73

200BCBFC PACIFICA 200‐ BODY COAT PART B FC Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 85.08

200BCP PACIFICA 200‐ BASE COLOR PACK Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 32.73

200CCA PACIFICA 200‐ CAP COAT PART A Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 196.34

200CCBEZ PACIFICA 200‐ CAP COAT PART B EZ Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 179.98

200CCBFC PACIFICA 200‐ CAP COAT PART B FC Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 179.98

200CF PACIFICA 200‐ COLOR FLEX Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 212.72

200EFBCP BRASS IRRIGATION VALVE ‐ 2" Brass Irrigation Valve ‐ 2" EA 647.87

200PCA PACIFICA 200‐ PRIME COAT PART A Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 89.98

200PCBEZ PACIFICA 200‐ PRIME COAT PART B EZ Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 58.9

200PCBFC PACIFICA 200‐ PRIME COAT PART B FC Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 99.81

200TCA PACIFICA 200‐ TOP COAT PART A Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 196.34

200TCBEZ PACIFICA 200‐ TOP COAT PART B EZ Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 179.98

200TCBFC PACIFICA 200‐ TOP COAT PART B FC Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 179.98

200TCNS PACIFICA 200‐ TOP COAT NON‐SLIP 1 Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 44.18

22000298 CONTROLLER WIRE ‐ WHITE Controller Electrical Wire EA 675.69

227CM90

QUIKRETE BASIC CONCRETE MIX 2500 PSI 

90L 2500PSI Concrete Mix EA 6.47

227MMTS94

QUIKRETE SPEC MIX TYPE S MASON 

MORTAR MI Mortar Mix for Concrete LB 9.73

22CBRK‐31‐UN 2X2 STATIC, 3100 LUMENS, 22W, 840, UNV, 2x2 Static, 3100 lumens, 22W, 840, UNV, 0‐10V EA 127.57

2300 2300 ADHESIVE (4GAL) Adhesive for installation of Commercial Sheet vinyl for High Traffic Areas EA 325.2

233304 SYNTHETIC TURF ADHESIVE ‐ 1 GAL Syntethic Turf Seam Adhesive EA 73.63

233519 SYNTHETIC TURF ADHESIVE ‐ 5 GAL Syntethic Turf Seam Adhesive EA 341.07

238H‐P6

6' DOUBLE SIDED EXTRA HEAVY DUTY ADA 

TAB 6' Extra Heavy Duty table with perforated rolled edge  finish and double sided for ADA access EA 1525.95

238H‐PR8

8' DOUBLE SIDED EXTRA HEAVY DUTY ADA 

TAB 6' Extra Heavy Duty table with perforated rolled edge  finish and double sided for ADA access EA 1709.6

238HS‐P6

6' SINGLE SIDED EXTRA HEAVY DUTY ADA 

TAB 6' Extra Heavy Duty table with perforated rolled edge  finish and single sided for ADA access EA 1384.57

238HS‐PR8

8' SINGLE SIDED EXTRA HEAVY DUTY ADA 

TAB 6' Extra Heavy Duty table with perforated rolled edge  finish and single sided for ADA access EA 1709.6

238‐P4 4' EXTRA HEAVY DUTY TABLE, PERFORATED 4' Extra Heavy Duty table with perforated finish EA 1417.08

238‐P6U

6' EXTRA HEAVY DUTY TABLE, PERFORATED, 

W 6' Extra Heavy Duty table with perforated rolled edge  finish and umbrella hole EA 1608.85

238‐P8U

8' EXTRA HEAVY DUTY TABLE, PERFORATED, 

W 8' Extra Heavy Duty table with perforated rolled edge  finish and umbrella hole EA 1720.97

238‐PR6

6' EXTRA HEAVY DUTY TABLE, PERFORATED 

RO 6' Extra Heavy Duty table with perforated rolled edge  finish EA 1607.21

238‐PR8

8' EXTRA HEAVY DUTY TABLE, PERFORATED 

RO 8' Extra Heavy Duty table with perforated rolled edge  finish EA 1709.6

24010420 COMPOSITE BENDER BOARD 1" X 4" X 20' Compsoite Header Board LF 1.63

24010620 COMPOSITE HEADER BOARD 2" X 4" X 20' Compsoite Header Board LF 3.11

24011025 COMPOSITE HEADER STAKES Composite Bender Board EA 101.44

24CBRK‐42‐UN 2X4 STATIC, 4200 LUMENS, 28W, 840, UNV, 2x4 Static, 4200 lumens, 28W, 840, UNV, 0‐10V EA 165.99

2525 2525 ADHESIVE (4GAL) Adhesive for installation of Commercial Sheet vinyl for High Traffic Areas EA 323.56

2GMP112 2ND OR BETTER GRADE MAPLE ‐ 1 1/2" 2 1/2" x 25/32" 2nd Grade or Better Maple Tongue and Groove Plank SF 6.92

2GMP214 2ND OR BETTERGRADE MAPLE ‐ 2 1/4" 3 1/4" x 25/32" 2nd Grade or Better Maple Tongue and Groove Plank SF 6.9

2GMP21433

2ND OR BETTERGRADE MAPLE ‐ 2 1/4" X 

33/3 3 1/4" x 33/32" 2nd Grade or Better Maple Tongue and Groove Plank SF 9.7

2PDSLD DOUBLE POD BOOTH‐ 2 SLIDER DOOR Double pod booth made of metal and glass with 2 slider door for social distancing separation and temporary use area EA 12594.46

2PDSWNG DOUBLE POD BOOTH‐ DOUBLE SWING DOOR Double pod booth made of metal and glass with double swing door for social distancing separation and temporary use areaEA 14329.7

2STSEP TWO STUDENT TESTING SEPARATOR

Two student testing separator 59 3/16 x 29 5/8 mobile on locking casters for social distancing separation and temporary

use EA 1928.91

2X2LED 2X2 LED LIGHT KIT 2x2 LED Troffer or Direct Kit 4000K for retrofitting old lighting systems or brand new applications EA 111.99

2X2LENSE LAMP LENSE ‐ 2X2 KIT Replacement Lamp Lens for 2x2 LED light kit 4000k EA 43.15

2X4LED 2X4 LED LIGHT KIT 2x4 LED Troffer or Direct Kit 4000K for retrofitting old lighting systems or brand new applications EA 140.2

2X4LENSE LAMP LENSE ‐ 2X4 KIT Replacement Lamp Lens for 2x4 LED light kit 4000k EA 44.5

3/4IN CL 2 BAS

CLASS 2 AGGREGATE BASE‐ NON‐

PERMEABLE Class 2 Aggregate Base‐ Non‐Permeable CY 85.08

3/4IN CL 2 BAS CLASS 2 AGGREGATE BASE‐ PERMEABLE Class 2 Aggregate Base‐ Permeable CY 101.44

300BA PACIFICA 300‐ BASE PART A Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 65.44

300BBEZ PACIFICA 300‐ BASE PART B EZ Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 101.44

300BBFC PACIFICA 300‐ BASE PART B FC Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 101.44

300BC PACIFICA 300‐ BASE PART C Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 49.09

300BCA PACIFICA 300‐ BODY COAT PART A Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 89.98

300BCBEZ PACIFICA 300‐ BODY COAT PART B EZ Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 68.73

300BCBFC PACIFICA 300‐ BODY COAT PART B FC Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 85.08

300BCP PACIFICA 300‐ BASE COLOR PACK Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 32.73

300CCA PACIFICA 300‐ CAP COAT PART A Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 196.34

300CCBEZ PACIFICA 300‐ CAP COAT PART B EZ Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 179.98

300CCBFC PACIFICA 300‐ CAP COAT PART B FC Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 179.98

300CG PACIFICA 300‐ COLOR GRAIN Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 57.27

300TCA PACIFICA 300‐ TOP COAT PART A Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 196.34

300TCBEZ PACIFICA 300‐ TOP COAT PART B EZ Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 179.98

300TCBFC PACIFICA 300‐ TOP COAT PART B FC Component for urethane cement flooring system for industrial and commercial use EA 179.98

30161345 CINDER BLOCK 8" X 8" X 16" Cinder block EA 2.21



327GNS5G GLAZE 'N SEAL WET LOOK LACQUER 5 GAL Glossy Finish Surface Lacquer for Paving Stones EA 489.22

327GNSWB5G

GLAZE 'N SEAL MULTI PURPOSE SEALER 5 

GAL Glossy Finish Surface Sealant for Paving Stones EA 362.57

34065 MEXICAN BEACH PEBBLE ‐ BLACK Landscape Filler Cobblestones and Pebbles TO 449.95

34PADAF 3/4" RESILIENT AIR FLEX PAD 3/4" Resilient Air Flex Pad to be used in addition to subfloor system of wood gym floor application SF 0.98

34PADPA 3/4" RESILIENT PRO ACTION PAD 3/4" Resilient Pro Action Pad to be used in addition to subfloor system of wood gym floor application SF 1.22

35003484 SPRAY HEAD POP‐UP ‐ 4" Spray Head Pop‐Up ‐ 4" EA 8.98

35005630 QUICK COUPLING KEY ‐ 1" Quick Coupling Key ‐ 1" EA 183.86

36100 SANTA FE COBBLE ‐ 4"‐8" Landscape Filler Cobblestones and Pebbles TO 211.06

36605 SIERRA RIVER COBBLE ‐ 3"‐5" Landscape Filler Cobblestones and Pebbles SF 5.72

369SH‐OPR

3‐SEAT, 46" OCTAGON TABLE, PERFORATED 

RO 46" 3 Seat Octagon Table with perforated rolled edge for in‐ground installation EA 2307.64

369SH‐PR 3‐SEAT, 46" SQUARE SPAN LEG TABLE, PERFO 46" 3 Seat Square Span Leg Table with perforated rolled edge made for in‐ground installation EA 2174.38

369SH‐RDP

46" ROUND ADA SPAN LEG TABLE, 

PERFORATED 46" Round Span Leg Table with perforated rolled edge made for in‐ground installation with ADA access EA 2151.63

369SMH‐O

3‐SEAT, 46" OCTAGON TABLE, PERFORATED 

RO 46" 3 Seat Octagon Table with perforated rolled edge for surface mount installation EA 2307.64

369SMH‐P 3‐SEAT, 46" SQUARE SPAN LEG TABLE, PERFO 46" 3 Seat Square Span Leg Table with perforated rolled edge made for surface mount installation EA 2174.38

369SMH‐R

46" ROUND ADA SPAN LEG TABLE, 

PERFORATED 46" Round Span Leg Table with perforated rolled edge made for surface mount installation with ADA access EA 2151.63

369SM‐OP

46" OCTAGON TABLE, PERFORATED ROLLED 

EDG 46" Octagon Table with perforated rolled edge for surface mount installation EA 2421.39

369SM‐PR

46" SQUARE SPAN LEG TABLE, PERFORATED 

RO 46" Square Span Leg Table with perforated rolled edge made for surface mount installation EA 2447.39

369SM‐RD

46" ROUND SPAN LEG TABLE, PERFORATED, 

SU 46" Round Span Leg Table with perforated rolled edge made for surface mount installation EA 2151.63

369S‐OPR

46" OCTAGON TABLE, PERFORATED ROLLED 

EDG 46" Octagon Table with Perforated rolled edge for in‐ground mount installation EA 2421.39

369S‐PR

46" SQUARE SPAN LEG TABLE, PERFORATED 

RO 46" Square Span Leg Table with perforated rolled edge made for in‐ground installation EA 2447.39

369S‐RDP

46" ROUND SPAN LEG TABLE, PERFORATED, 

IN 46" Round Span Leg Table with perforated rolled edge made for in‐ground installation EA 2151.63

38PAD 3/8" RESILIENT PAD 3/8" Resilient Pad to be used in addition to subfloor system of wood gym floor application SF 0.45

3CSINK THREE COMPARTMENT SINK Stainless Steel three compartment sink for use in commercial kitchens EA 1636.46

3GMP112 3RD GRADE MAPLE ‐ 1 1/2" 3 1/2" x 25/32" 3rd Grade Maple Tongue and Groove Plank SF 4.89

3GMP214 3RD GRADE MAPLE ‐ 2 1/4" 4 1/4" x 25/32" 3rd Grade Maple Tongue and Groove Plank SF 4.94

3GMP21433 3RD GRADE MAPLE ‐2 1/4" X 33/32" 4 1/4" x 33/32" 3rd Grade Maple Tongue and Groove Plank SF 7.37

3PDSLD TRIPLE POD BOOTH‐ 3 SLIDER DOOR Triple pod booth made of metal and glass with 3 slider doors for social distancing separation and temporary use area EA 14833.48

3TONHVAC 3‐TON HVAC UNIT 3‐ton All‐In‐One heating and cooling system for commercial applications EA 5561.42

4125

CALIFORNIA SPORTS SYSTEMS "CPC 

BINDERS" Granulated Rubber Binder for Track Surface GA 16.22

4170

CALIFORNIA SPORTS SYSTEMS "CPC 

BINDERS" Granulated Rubber Binder for Track Surface GA 16.22

4346666G820 42 IN. X 84 IN. SHEARED WELDED STEEL WIR Sheared Welded Steel Wire EA 13.33

4401075 PVC REDUCING TEE PVC Reducing Tee EA 13.68

4836WIN 48" X 36" INTERIOR PICTURE WINDOW 48" x 36" Interior Picture Window with mounting hardware and installation kit EA 341.62

4848WIN 48" X 48" INTERIOR PICTURE WINDOW 48" x 48" Interior Picture Window with mounting hardware and installation kit EA 484.64

49000750 BRASS NIPPLE ‐ 1" X 12" Brass Nipple ‐ 1" x 12" EA 122.71

4CANLED 4" CAN LED LIGHT KIT 4 inch retrofit Down Light 4000K for retrofitting old lighting systems or brand new applications EA 41.96

4SLSTP4040UNLENSED LED STRIPLIGHT Lensed LED Striplight EA 151.86

4STSEP FOUR STUDENT TESTING SEPARATOR Four student testing separator 56" x 56" x 48" mobile on locking casters for social distancing separation and temporary use EA 2174.09

4TONHVAC 4‐TON HVAC UNIT 4‐ton All‐In‐One heating and cooling system for commercial applications EA 7150.4

5 GAL NATURAL LOOK SURFACE SEALER Matte Finish Surface Sealant for Paving Stones EA 250.29

54006010 RICE STRAW WATTLE Rice Straw Fiber Roll for soil erosion prevention EA 63.65

54010210 LANDSCAPE STAPLES ‐ 6" 6" Landsape Staples EA 110.45

56050993 FERTILIZER INJECTOR ‐ 2.5 GAL Fertilizer Injector EA 1065.69

5TONHVAC 5‐TON HVAC UNIT 5‐ton All‐In‐One heating and cooling system for commercial applications EA 8739.38

60 MM ‐ M MANOR Concrete Paving Stones SF 3.28

600010 PLAYGROUND PAD ‐ 55 Foam Pad Underlayment for Synthetic Turf SF 2.13

6034040B33 BORREGO Concrete Paving Stones SF 3.31

6048WIN 60" X 48" SLIDING WINDOW 60" x 48" Interior Picture Window with mounting hardware and installation kit EA 357.52

6060WIN 60" X 60" SLIDING WINDOW W/ SCREEN 60" x 60" Interior Picture Window with mounting hardware and installation kit EA 532.3

60MM ‐ O ORCOTTA Concrete Paving Stones SF 3.24

60MM ‐ P PASTELLO Concrete Paving Stones SF 3.28

63000 DESERT GOLD DG Fine Gravel from Broken Down Rock TO 74.45

63815 INDIAN RED DG Fine Gravel from Broken Down Rock TO 143.99

66016325 2 HP IRRIGATION PUMP SYSTEM 2 HP Irrigation Pump System EA 6140.1

6940SM‐PR 6' BENCH W/ BACK, 2" X 12" PLANKS, SURFA Perforated rolled edge 6' Bench with backing made for Surface Mount Installation EA 931.17

6940WM‐PR 6' BENCH W/ BACK, 2" X 12" PLANKS, WALL Perforated rolled edge 6' Bench with backing made for Wall Mount Installation EA 931.17

6942SM‐PR

6' PARK BENCH W/OUT BACK, 2" X 12" 

PLANK Perforated rolled edge 6' Bench with no backing made for Surface Mount Installation EA 617.53

6942WM‐PR

6' BENCH W/OUT BACK, 2" X 12" PLANKS, 

WA Perforated rolled edge 6' Bench with no backing made for Wall Mount Installation EA 617.53

6CANLED 6" CAN LED LIGHT KIT 6 inch retrofit Down Light 4000K for retrofitting old lighting systems or brand new applications EA 83.94

6FTCRPT 6FT STRUCTURE BACK CARPET Specialty Structured Back Carpet,  6ft wide with a moisture mitigation backing and high end fiber top EA 70.06

70620‐CA AROMATIC URETHANE Urethane coating used as a base coat for commercial roofing systems EA 65.19

70690 AROMATIC URETHANE ROOF MASTIC Polyurethane mastic for repairs and detailing for single ply commerical roofing systems EA 102.07

70695 FLASHING‐GRADE SILICONE MASTIC Silicone rubber for sealing abnormal roof penetrations in commercial roofing application EA 102.07

70701 MOISTURE MITIGATING PRIMER Epoxy Primer surface preparation material with vapor barrier properties EA 87.49

70703 EPOXY RESURFACER FOR CONCRETE Multi‐component epoxy slurry for floor preparation and leveling for Epoxy application EA 77.19



70704 NOVOLAC Epoxy Resin with high chemical resistance for commercial applications EA 145.81

70715 2K EPOXY Epoxy Primer filler for all surfaces including metal, sheet steel and aluminum EA 72.04

70719 FLEXIBLE EPOXY Epoxy Resin modified for flexibility for commercial applications for thermal shock and impac EA 77.19

70724 MASTIC EPOXY Multi‐component epoxy to protect from pitting and corrosion on hard steel surfaces EA 92.45

70735 LOW‐YELLOWING EPOXY Epoxy resin with UV stable properties for commercial applications EA 80.62

70802 NEOCRETE TROWEL Custom Trowel Tool for high performance epoxy rake and trowel epoxy system for commercial applications EA 195.81

70804 NEOCRETE SL High Performance epoxy pour self‐leveling epoxy system for commercial applications EA 152.95

70806 NEOCRETE RT High Performance epoxy rake and trowel epoxy system for commercial applications EA 164.36

7081 HIGH SOLID CRU Finishing component with high gloss finish, UV/Chemical resistant properties EA 162.95

70869 POLYASPARTIC Hybrid coating with a mix of epoxy slurryand aggregate to create a slip‐resistant surface EA 162.95

70900 WALL‐GARD/FLOOR GARD HD High Performance water‐based urethane wall and floor epoxy coating system for commercial applications EA 111.93

70902 WALL‐GARD/FLOOR GARD HD, SATIN High Performance water‐based urethane wall and floor epoxy coating system for commercial applications with satin finish EA 118.36

716PAD 7/16" RESILIENT PAD 7/16" Resilient Pad to be used in addition to subfloor system of wood gym floor application SF 0.74

7261 ACRYLIC ROOF COATING Liquid applied acrylic seal coat to be applied as a finishing system for commercial roofing applciations EA 29.17

72K‐WFA‐SS‐B1KIDNEY TABLE W/ SEPARATORS Kidney table with testing separators for social distancing separation and temporary use EA 4502.66

73257012614 YELLOW GUARD ‐ VAPOR BARRIER ‐ 15 M Reinforced Vapor Barrier Liner EA 752.65

7490‐CA ALIPHATIC URETHANE Urethane coating used as a top coat for commercial roofing systems EA 74.19

7710 SINGLE‐PLY PRIMER Epoxy primer for Single‐Ply Roofing systems for commercial applications EA 78.91

7711 BLEED‐BLOCK PRIMER Epoxy primer with "bleed‐block" properties to stop chemical substrate imperfections to come through EA 78.91

7720 TPO PRIMER Epoxy primer for TPO Roofing systems for commercial applications EA 94.93

7780 WATER‐BORNE EPOXY PRIMER Water‐Based Epoxy primer with fast‐drying properties, designed to adhere to multiple surfaces EA 55.3

7797 URETHANE PRIMER Urethae primer for multiple commercial applications EA 60.03

7870 HIGH‐SOLIDS SILICONE High solid content caulking  for sealing abnormal roof penetrations in commercial roofing application EA 70.34

8400 CALIFORNIA PLEXITRAC BINDER RED Granulated Rubber Binder for Track Surface GA 15.69

84000 CALIFORNIA PLEXITRAC COATING BLUE Rubber Coating for Track Surface GA 35.17

8401 CALIFORNIA PLEXITRAC BINDER BLACK Granulated Rubber Binder for Track Surface GA 14.62

8405 CALIFORNIA PLEXITRAC BINDER NEUTRAL Granulated Rubber Binder for Track Surface GA 14.62

8510 CALIFORNIA PLEXITRAC COATING RED Rubber Coating for Track Surface GA 31.91

8510020 8" PERFORATED PIPE 8" Perforated Pipe LF 6.55

8511 CALIFORNIA PLEXITRAC COATING BLACK Rubber Coating for Track Surface GA 28.63

861014 CONCRETE ACRYLIC FORTIFIER Concrete Acrylic Fortifier BO 13.44

8887730 20‐40 SPORTSFIELD SAND Sand Infill for Sythentic Turf LB 0.18

89240 ACRYLIC COATED SAND Acrylic Coated Sand LB 0.49

8940SM‐PR 8' BENCH W/ BACK, 2" X 12" PLANKS, SURFA Perforated rolled edge 8' Bench with backing made for Surface Mount Installation EA 1051.44

8940WM‐PR 8' BENCH W/ BACK, 2" X 12" PLANKS, WALL Perforated rolled edge 8' Bench with backing made for Wall Mount Installation EA 1051.44

8942SM‐PR

8' PARK BENCH W/OUT BACK, 2" X 12" 

PLANK Perforated rolled edge 8' Bench with no backing made for Surface Mount Installation EA 676.03

8942WM‐PR

8' PARK BENCH W/OUT BACK, 2" X 12" 

PLANK Perforated rolled edge 8' Bench with no backing made for Wall Mount Installation EA 676.03

8CANLED 8" CAN LED LIGHT KIT 8 inch retrofit Down Light 4000K for retrofitting old lighting systems or brand new applications EA 83.94

90 LBS SACK JOINT SAND Mortar for Concrete Paving Stones EA 5.87

940P‐PR6 6' BENCH W/ BACK, 2" X 12" PLANKS, PORTA Perforated rolled edge 6' Bench with backing made for Portable Use EA 931.17

940P‐PR8 8' BENCH W/ BACK, 2" X 12" PLANKS, PORTA Perforated rolled edge 8' Bench with backing made for Portable Use EA 1051.44

940S‐PR6 6' BENCH W/ BACK, 2" X 12" PLANKS, INGRO Perforated rolled edge 6' Bench with backing made for in‐ground Installation EA 931.17

940S‐PR8 8' BENCH W/ BACK, 2" X 12" PLANKS, INGRO Perforated rolled edge 8' Bench with backing made for in‐ground Installation EA 1051.44

942P‐PR6

6' PARK BENCH W/OUT BACK, 2" X 12" 

PLANK Perforated rolled edge 6' Bench with no backing made for Portable Use EA 617.53

942P‐PR8

8' PARK BENCH W/OUT BACK, 2" X 12" 

PLANK Perforated rolled edge 8' Bench with no backing made for Portable Use EA 676.03

942S‐PR6

6' PARK BENCH W/OUT BACK, 2" X 12" 

PLANK Perforated rolled edge 6' Bench with no backing  made for in‐ground Installation EA 617.53

942S‐PR8

8' PARK BENCH W/OUT BACK, 2" X 12" 

PLANK Perforated rolled edge 8' Bench with no backing  made for in‐ground Installation EA 676.03

990214 CONCRETE BONDING ADHESIVE Concrete Bonding Adhesive BO 12.26

A17080 SWING PIPE ASSEMBLY ‐ 6" Swing Pipe Assembly ‐ 6" EA 4.33

A47083 HALF‐CIRCLE SPRAY PATTERN NOZZLE ‐ 5' Half‐Circle Spray Pattern Nozzle ‐ 5' EA 1.88

A48050 SWING PIPE ‐ 12" X 3/4" Swing Pipe ‐ 12" x 3/4" EA 3.78

ACAS72++

ACACIA NATURAL TRUNK, MULTI STEM, 6' X 

4 Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 3299.94

ACSH1 ACTION CUSH I SUBFLOOR Action Cush I Subfloor System for sub‐floor of Wood Gym Floor Application SF 3.17

ACSH2 ACTION CUSH II SUBFLOOR Action Cush II Subfloor System for sub‐floor of Wood Gym Floor Application SF 2.44

ACSH2+ ACTION CUSH II PLUS SUBFLOOR Action Cush II Plus Subfloor System for sub‐floor of Wood Gym Floor Application SF 3.4

ACTAERO ACTION AERO SUBFLOOR Action Aero Subfloor System for sub‐floor of Wood Gym Floor Application SF 3.31

ACTIVE SYNTHETIC TURF ‐ ACTIVE Synthetic Turf SF 3.15

ACTTURFC ACTIVE SYNTHETIC TURF (COLOR) Synthetic Turf SF 3.68

ACTTURFG ACTIVE SYNTHETIC TURF (GREEN) Synthetic Turf SF 3.27

AF‐0211 LASER AIMING KIT Laser Aiming Kit EA 241.84

AGV149YG+ AVAGE, 43" X 52" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 1054.67

ALUFRM ADJUSTABLE ALUMINUM FRAME OPTION Option for Adjustable Aluminum Frame for Door jambs for interior or exterior entries for use with metal or wood doors EA 415.3

ALUTRN ALUMINUM TRANSITIONS Aluminum Transition Strips for finishing edges at doors or end of the floor LF 35.75

AMF54 ANTI‐MICROBIAL FILM Industrial grade film to add to any surface with a bacteria‐blocking agent EA 55.83

AMGELC46 VQS ORV‐BLAST TOWER CONTROL HARNESS VQS ORV‐BLAST TOWER CONTROL HARNESS EA 322.24

AMGUPN11 AMGUPN11 (VANQUISH, RIVAL & EVO ONLY) FRONT ZTR DECK MAINTENANCE CYLINDER JACK 14" OF LIFT (HAND CRANK) EA 214.82

AMGUPN12 AMGUPN12 (VANQUISH, RIVAL & EVO ONLY) PLASTIC FRONT RECIVER FOR ZTR JACK & ORV BLOWER EA 64.43

ANCFLX ACTION ANCHOR FLEX SUBFLOOR Action Anchor Flex Subfloor System for sub‐floor of Wood Gym Floor Application SF 4.26



APEX POLYSAFE APEX‐ ROLL

Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods with a higher slip‐coefficient for applications in commercial kitchens

and restrooms SY 60.01

APTWLR0

INDUSTRIAL PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER‐ 

ROLLS‐ Wall Mounted Paper Towel Dispenser for roll style paper towels with automatic sensor EA 102.83

ASMSOAP

SINK MOUNTED SOAP DISPENSER‐ 

AUTOMATIC Sink Mounted Soap Dispenser with Automatic Dispensing EA 47.66

ASPHLT ASPHALT Asphalt SF 10.63

ATPMET ATP METER Meter for surface testing with rapid results return EA 2657.92

ATPSWB ATP SWABS Self‐Contained Swabs to be used in conjunction with rapid testing   for surface testing  meter EA 498.37

AUR‐32‐14

32 GALLON ROLLED ASH URN WITH A 14" 

OPEN 32 Gallon Trash Receptacle with Ash Urn and 14" Opening EA 276.18

AUR‐55‐14

55 GALLON ROLLED ASH URN WITH A 14" 

OPEN 55 Gallon Trash Receptacle with Ash Urn and 14" Opening EA 291.61

AUTOCLS AUTOMATIC CLOSER ADD‐ON Automatic hydraulic Closer Add‐On Option for Doors in Building EA 124.58

AVSTN AVALON SERIES‐ STONE Commercial Luxury Vinyl Tile for High Traffic Areas with a 5mm thickness and stone visua EA 4.53

AVWOOD AVALON SERIES‐ WOOD Commercial Luxury Vinyl Tile for High Traffic Areas with a 5mm thickness and wood visua EA 4.53

AWMSOAP

WALL MOUNTED SOAP DISPENSER‐ 

AUTOMATIC Wall Mounted Soap Dispenser with Automatic Dispensing EA 49.52

AZA228+ AZALEA HANGING BUSH 28" X 21" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 433.92

BA‐1518‐PV‐F BA‐1518‐PV‐F   (DIGIT COLOR R, A, W) PanaView  Baseball/Softball Scoreboard, BA‐1518‐PV‐F   (Digit Color R, A, W EA 8333.2

BA‐2014‐PV‐F BA‐2014‐PV‐F  (DIGIT COLOR R, A, W) PanaView  Baseball/Softball Scoreboard, BA‐2014‐PV‐F  (Digit Color R, A, W EA 13442.62

BA‐2017‐PV‐F BA‐2017‐PV‐F  (DIGIT COLOR R, A, W) PanaView  Baseball/Softball Scoreboard (Pitch Count, At Bat, H/E, or Time), BA‐2017‐PV‐F  (Digit Color R, A, W). EA 6466.7

BA‐2019‐PV‐F BA‐2019‐PV‐F  (DIGIT COLOR R, A, W)

PanaView  Baseball/Softball Scoreboard; Left Caption Choice (Pitch Count, At Bat, or Time); Right Caption Choice (Pitch

Count, At Bat, or H/E), BA‐2019‐PV‐F  (Digit Color R, A, W). EA 13858.04

BA‐2030‐PV‐F BA‐2030‐PV‐F   (DIGIT COLOR R, A, W) PanaView  Baseball/Softball Scoreboard, BA‐2030‐PV‐F   (Digit Color R, A, W) EA 11293.75

BA‐618‐PV‐F BA‐618‐PV‐F  (DIGIT COLOR R, A, W) PanaView  Baseball/Softball Scoreboard, BA‐618‐PV‐F  (Digit Color R, A, W) EA 5170.68

BAR236++ BARBERRY BUSH, 36" X 21" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 716.85

BAR323++ BARBERRY BUSH, 23" X 14" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 199.94

BAR4 BAR #4 ‐ #4‐ 1/2" Rebar EA 6.79

BAR623++ BARBERRY BUSH, 23" X 18" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 313.1

BASCABD BASE CABINET DRAWERS ADD ON Drawer add on Wooden Commercial Base Cabinet with Full Height Doors EA 159.54

BB10MM BLACK 10MM Track Surface System including the Binder and Coating SY 83.78

BB13MM BLACK 13MM Track Surface System including the Binder and Coating SY 102.27

BB15MM BLACK 15MM Track Surface System including the Binder and Coating SY 124.35

BB‐2101‐PV BB‐2101‐PV  (DIGIT COLOR R/A OR W) Tuff Sport  PanaView  Basketball Scoreboard, BB‐2101‐PV  (Digit Color R/A or W) EA 3189.32

BB‐2103‐PV BB‐2103‐PV  (DIGIT COLOR R/A OR W) Tuff Sport  PanaView  Basketball/Volleyball/Wrestling Scoreboard, BB‐2103‐PV  (Digit Color R/A or W) EA 4083.32

BB‐2107‐AR‐PVBB‐2107‐AR‐PV  (DIGIT COLOR R/A OR W) Tuff Sport  PanaView  Basketball/Volleyball/Wrestling Scoreboard, BB‐2107‐AR‐PV  (Digit Color R/A or W). EA 4567.66

BB‐2114‐PV BB‐2114‐PV  (DIGIT COLOR R) Tuff Sport  PanaView  Shot Timer; 2 Displays, BB‐2114‐PV  (Digit Color R) EA 2679.14

BB‐2142‐AR‐PVBB‐2142‐AR‐PV  (DIGIT COLOR R/A OR W) Tuff Sport  PanaView  Basketball Scoreboard, BB‐2142‐AR‐PV  (Digit Color R/A or W) EA 2533.65

BC1010

1000TVL SMOKE ALARM CAMERA, 0.5 LUX, 

12V 1000TVL Smoke Alarm Camera, 0.5 lux, 12VDC EA 185.89

BC2036PTC PORTABLE THERMAL CAMERA SYSTEM

Portable Thermal Camera System,  Blackbody Real‐Time Calibration, High‐Precision Body Temperature Measurement

Algorithm, Capable of 24 Hours Non‐Stop Testing, 160x120 Resolution, Temperate Range 68‐122 F, 3.5" LCD, Abnormal 

Temperature Alarm, Automat EA 12762.39

BC3 DESERT SAND BOULDERS ‐ 2' Landscape Boulder EA 61.8

BC5 SMOKE GRAY BOULDERS ‐ 3' Landscape Boulder EA 207.58

BC7 DESERT SAND BOULDERS ‐ 4' Landscape Boulder EA 333.26

BC7‐2 SMOKE GRAY BOULDERS ‐ 4' Landscape Boulder EA 472.19

BC7‐3 COPPER CANYON BOULDER 4' Landscape Boulder EA 494.14

BC9 SMOKE GRAY BOULDERS ‐ 6' Landscape Boulder EA 776.42

BDXC BDX60 (COLOR) SYNTHETIC TURF BDX60 (COLOR) SYNTHETIC TURF SF 2.77

BDXG BDX60 (GREEN) SYNTHETIC TURF BDX60 (GREEN) SYNTHETIC TURF SF 2.46

BDXT28 XTREME TURF BDXT28 Synthetic Turf SF 2.59

BDXW BDX60 (WHITE) SYNTHETIC TURF BDX60 (WHITE) SYNTHETIC TURF SF 2.59

BE‐AVAD

WATERPROOF AUDIBLE AND VISUAL ALARM 

DEVI

Waterproof Audible and Visual Alarm Device, IP66 Rated, 1‐Channel Audio In/Out, 1‐Channel Alarm Out / 1‐Channel Alarm

COM, 88db Siren with 3 Different Sounds, 30 Lumen Enforcer Lights, 12VDC 2.5W EA 208.56

BE‐HSD

AUTOMATIC HAND SANITIZER DISPENSER, 

LED

Automatic Hand Sanitizer Dispenser, LED Indicator Light, Batter/DC Adapter, See‐Through Design, Outflow: 0.8~1ml/time,

Sensing Distance: 2.36"‐3.93", Intelligent Adjustable 2 Pre‐set Dosages EA 238.49

BE‐SD128GB WD PURPLE 128GB MICRO SD CARD WD Purple 128GB Micro SD Card EA 68.01

BE‐SD256GB WD PURPLE 256GB MICRO SD CARD WD Purple 256GB Micro SD Card EA 140.55

BE‐SD512GB WD PURPLE 512GB MICRO SD CARD WD Purple 512GB Micro SD Card EA 232.14

BFILL BROCKFILL Organic Infill for Syntehtic Turf LB 0.87

BFLV‐11 BINDER ‐ 11 Granulated Rubber Binder for Poured‐in‐Place System LB 3.21

BFLV‐5 BINDER ‐ 5 Granulated Rubber Binder for Poured‐in‐Place System LB 3.02

BLCH?521C BLEACHER ? 21' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Chain Link Rail) ?Enclosed EA 6075.96

BN1009/PTZ‐2.

2MP 25X OPTICAL ZOOM FULL SIZE PTZ 

WITH

2MP 25x Optical Zoom Full Size PTZ with Auto Tracking, 30FPS, BNC, Two Way audio, 2‐Channel Alarm In/Out, IR Up to 300

Feet, Built‐in POE, 24VAC, Includes Wall‐Mount Bracket EA 1471.74

BN1009/PTZ‐4.

4MP 30X OPTICAL ZOOM FULL SIZE PTZ 

WITH

4MP 30x Optical Zoom Full Size PTZ with Auto Tracking, 30FPS, BNC, Two Way audio, 2‐Channel Alarm In/Out, IR Up to 300

Feet, Built‐in POE, 24VAC, Includes Wall‐Mount Bracket EA 2099.24

BN1009/PTZ‐5.

5MP 40X OPTICAL ZOOM FULL SIZE PTZ 

WITH

5MP 40x Optical Zoom Full Size PTZ with Auto Tracking, 30FPS, BNC, Two Way audio, 2‐Channel Alarm In/Out, IR Up to 300

Feet, Built‐in POE, 24VAC, Includes Wall‐Mount Bracket EA 3605.44

BN1009PTZM/N

5MP H.265 COMPRESSION 12X OPTICAL 

ZOOM M

5MP H.265 Compression 12x Optical Zoom Mini PTZ , 5‐60mm Focal Length, 355 Degree Max Horizontal Angle, IR Up to

164 Feet, POE, 12VDC, NDAA Compliant EA 718.19

BN1010

IP 1080P SMOKE ALARM CAMERA 

FEATURING EM IP 1080P Smoke Alarm Camera featuring Embedded BN600, Non‐working EA 455.21

BN1208FE

12 MEGA 360  FISHEYE DOME CAMERA WITH 

6P

12 Mega 360  fisheye dome camera with 6pcs super flux IR LED,75ft IR, 12 megapixel 6th Gen lens, f1.6mm F=2.0,Max

resolution 3072x2048@30fps, Ambrella S2 EA 1588.72

BN1908FE

H.265 9MP FISHEYE CAMERA, UP TO 8 

VIEWS,

H.265 9MP Fisheye Camera, Up to 8 Views, 360  Fisheye View, 180  Panoramic and Double Panoramic Modes, IR Up to

16Ft, Built‐in Microphone, Built‐in POE, IP66 Rated, micro SD card slot EA 1068.21

BN‐2600ACTC

FACE RECOGNITION / TEMPERATURE 

INDICATOR

Face Recognition / Temperature Indicator Access Control Cameras, Automatic No‐Contact Temperature Reading, 1080P

Resolution, 4mm Fixed Lens, Face Recognition Distance Up to 9 Feet, Supports 22400 Faces and 100,000 records, 

Temperature Range 86‐113 F, EA 2896



BN600

2.0 MEG PINHOLE IP CAMERA1/2.8" 

PROGRESS

2.0 Meg Pinhole IP camera1/2.8" Progressive Scan CMOS, True WDR >120dB,  H.265/H.264/MJPEG, 1920x1080/30fps,

3.7mm lens, Motion Detection, Network disconnect, alarm 2ch in/ 1 ch out, audio 1ch in/1 ch out, 31.2x31.2, Onvif , 

DC12V. EA 333.7

BN600AI

2.0 MEG PINHOLE IP CAMERA1/2.8" 

PROGRESS

2.0 Meg Pinhole IP camera1/2.8" Progressive Scan CMOS, True WDR >120dB,  H.265/H.264/MJPEG, 1920x1080/30fps,

2.8mm lens, Motion Detection, Network disconnect, alarm 2ch in/ 1 ch out, audio 1ch in/1 ch out, 31.2x31.2, Onvif , 

DC12V, POE, iPac AI Enabl EA 382.67

BN7002

H.265 2MP BOX CAMERA, POE, 12VDC, BNC 

OU H.265 2MP Box Camera, POE, 12VDC, BNC Output, SD Card Slot EA 238.49

BN8009HA/ND

H.265 5MP 2.8MM WIDE ANGLE LENS IP67 

IR

H.265 5MP 2.8mm Wide Angle Lens IP67 IR Mini Dome Camera, POE, 12VDC, SD Card Slot, IR Up to 75ft, with Built‐in

Audio, NDAA Compliant EA 254.81

BN8019/NDAA H.265 5MP 2.8MM FIXED LENS IP67 IR EYEBA H.265 5MP 2.8mm Fixed Lens IP67 IR Eyeball Camera, POE, 12VDC, IR Up to 75ft, NDAA Compliant EA 224.89

BN8029AI/NDA

H.265 5MP 2.8‐12MM MOTORIZED LENS 

VARIFO

H.265 5MP 2.8‐12mm Motorized Lens Varifocal IP67 IR Eyeball Camera, POE, 12VDC, BNC Output, SD Card Slot, Audio

In/Out, Alarm In/Out, IR Up to 200ft, , iPac AI Enabled with Facial Recognition System, NDAA Compliant EA 453.4

BN8029AVAIRA

H.265 5MP 2.8‐12MM MOTORIZED LENS 

VARIFO

H.265 5MP 2.8‐12mm Motorized Lens Varifocal IP67 IR Vandal‐proof Dome Camera, POE, 12VDC, BNC Output, SD Card

Slot, Audio In/Out, Alarm In/Out, IR Up to 100ft, iPac AI Enabled with Facial Recognition System EA 479.7

BN8029AVAIRA

H.265 5MP 2.8‐12MM MOTORIZED LENS 

VARIFO

H.265 5MP 2.8‐12mm Motorized Lens Varifocal IP67 IR Vandal‐proof Dome Camera, POE, 12VDC, BNC Output, SD Card 

Slot, Audio In/Out, Alarm In/Out, IR Up to 100ft, iPac AI Enabled with Facial Recognition System, NDAA Compliant EA 527.76

BN8035/NDAA H.265 5MP 3.6MM FIXED LENS IP67 IR BULLE H.265 5MP 3.6mm Fixed Lens IP67 IR Bullet Camera, POE, 12VDC, IR Up to 75ft, NDAA Compliant EA 224.89

BN8035F/NDAA

H.265 5MP FLOODLIGHT CAMERA, 2 BUILT‐

IN H.265 5MP Floodlight Camera, 2 Built‐in Floodlights with Distance Up to 30 Feet EA 346.4

BN8036AI/NDA

H.265 5MP 2.8‐12MM MOTORIZED LENS 

VARIFO

H.265 5MP 2.8‐12mm Motorized Lens Varifocal IP67 IR Bullet Camera, POE, 12VDC, BNC Output, SD Card Slot, Audio

In/Out, Alarm In/Out, IR Up to 200ft, iPac AI Enabled with Facial Recognition System, NDAA Compliant EA 458.84

BN8037AI/NDA

H.265 5MP 5.0‐50MM MOTORIZED LENS 

VARIFO H.265 5MP 5.0‐50mm Motorized Lens Varifocal IP67 IR Bullet Camera, POE, 12VDC, BNC Output, SD Card Slot, Audio In/OutEA 744.48

BN9019/NDAA H.265 8MP ( 4K ) 2.8MM FIXED LENS IP67 I

H.265 8MP ( 4K ) 2.8mm Fixed Lens IP67 IR Eyeball Camera, POE, 12VDC, Micro SD Slot, IR Up to 98ft, Built‐in Mic, NDAA

Compliant EA 346.4

BN9029AI

H.265 8MP ( 4K ) 3.3‐12MM MOTORIZED 

LENS

H.265 8MP ( 4K ) 3.3‐12mm Motorized Lens Varifocal IP67 IR Eyeball Camera, POE, 12VDC, BNC Output, SD Card Slot, Audio

In/Out, Alarm In/Out, IR Up to 200ft, iPac AI Enabled with Facial Recognition System EA 742.67

BN9029AVAIRA

H.265 8MP ( 4K ) 3.3‐12MM MOTORIZED 

LENS

H.265 8MP ( 4K ) 3.3‐12mm Motorized Lens Varifocal IP67 IR Vandal‐proof Dome Camera, POE, 12VDC, BNC Output, SD 

Card Slot, Audio In/Out, Alarm In/Out, IR Up to 100ft, iPac AI Enabled with Facial Recognition System, NDAA Compliant EA 764.43

BN9036

H.265 8MP ( 4K ) 3.3‐12MM MOTORIZED 

LENS

H.265 8MP ( 4K ) 3.3‐12mm Motorized Lens Varifocal IP67 IR Bullet Camera, POE, 12VDC, BNC Output, SD Card Slot, Audio

In/Out, Alarm In/Out, IR Up to 200ft EA 720

BN9036AI

H.265 8MP ( 4K ) 3.3‐12MM MOTORIZED 

LENS

H.265 8MP ( 4K ) 3.3‐12mm Motorized Lens Varifocal IP67 IR Bullet Camera, POE, 12VDC, BNC Output, SD Card Slot, Audio

In/Out, Alarm In/Out, IR Up to 200ft, iPac AI Enabled with Facial Recognition System EA 753.55

BN9036TH

HUMAN BODY TEMPERATURE READING IP 

CAMERA

Human Body Temperature Reading IP Camera, On‐Board Temp. Detection Algorithm; Thermal Camera: 400x400 Effective

Pixels, 8mm Fixed Lens, Uncooled IRFPA Microbolometer, Thermal Sensitivity: 40mK@F.1.0, 300K, Spectral Range: 8‐14 m; 

Visible Camera: 1080 EA 31905.96

BN‐NVR/16NX‐

16‐CHANNEL 4K H.265 NVR WITH 16‐PORT 

BUI

16‐Channel 4K H.265 NVR with 16‐Port Built‐in POE, Supports Up to 4K Cameras, 112Mbps Throughput, 4K Output, HDMI,

VGA, 2 Hard Drive Bay Up to 10TB each bay, 20TB max, NDAA Compliant, iPac AI Enabled EA 1131.69

BN‐NVR/32NXP

32‐CHANNEL 4K H.265 NVR WITH 32‐PORT 

BUI

32‐Channel 4K H.265 NVR with 32‐Port Built‐in POE, Supports Up to 4K Cameras, 320Mbps Throughput 4K Output, HDMI,

VGA, 8 Hard Drive Bay Up to 8TB each bay, 64TB max, iPac AI Enabled EA 2281.79

BN‐NVR/32NX‐

32‐CHANNEL 4K H.265 NVR WITH 16‐PORT 

BUI

32‐Channel 4K H.265 NVR with 16‐Port Built‐in POE, Supports Up to 4K Cameras, 320Mbps Throughput, 4K Output, HDMI,

VGA, 2 Hard Drive Bay Up to 8TB each bay, 16TB max, iPac AI Enabled EA 1358.39

BN‐NVR/4NX/N

4‐CHANNEL 4K H.265 NVR WITH 4‐PORT 

BUILT

4‐Channel 4K H.265 NVR with 4‐Port Built‐in POE, Supports Up to 4K Cameras, 40Mbps Throughput, 4K Output, HDMI,

VGA,1 Hard Drive Bay Up to 8TB max, NDAA Compliant, iPac AI Enabled EA 405

BN‐NVR/64NXP

64‐CHANNEL 4K H.265 NVR WITH 32‐PORT 

BUI

64‐Channel 4K H.265 NVR with 32‐Port Built‐in POE, Supports Up to 4K Cameras, 640Mbps Throughput 4K Output, HDMI,

VGA, 8 Hard Drive Bay Up to 8TB each bay, 64TB max, iPac AI Enabled EA 2900.09

BN‐NVR/8NX‐S

NDAA COMPLIANT 8‐CHANNEL 4K H.265 

NVR WI

NDAA Compliant 8‐Channel 4K H.265 NVR with 8‐Port Built‐in POE, Supports Up to 4K Cameras, 100Mbps Throughput, 4K 

Output, HDMI, VGA, 2 Hard Drive Bay Up to 8TB each bay, 16TB max, NDAA Compliant, iPac AI Enabled EA 758.99

BOX119LL+ BOXWOOD BUSH LARGE LEAF, 19" X 10" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 144.64

BOXM18+ BOXWOOD BUSH, 18  X 10" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 246.74

BP1009PTZMB WALL MOUNT BRACKET FOR BN1009PTZM Wall Mount Bracket for BN1009PTZM EA 57.13

BP1209FEWMBWALL MOUNT BRACKET FOR BN1209FE Wall Mount Bracket for BN1209FE EA 57.13

BP7029AVAIRJBJUNCTION BOX Junction Box for BN7029AVAIR, BN8029AVAIRAI, BN9029AVAIR, BN9029AVAIRA EA 56.68

BP7029AVAIRW

WALL MOUNT BRACKET FOR BN7029AVAIR, 

BN80 Wall Mount Bracket for BN7029AVAIR, BN8029AVAIRAI, BN9029AVAIR, BN9029AVAIRAI EA 56.68

BP7036JB JUNCTION BOX

Junction Box for BN7009H, BN7009HA, BN7019, BN7035, BN8019, BN8035, BN7029, BN8029, BN8029AI, BN7036, BN8036

BN8036AI, BN9019, BN9036, BN9036AI, BN9029AI EA 56.68

BP8029FMB

FLUSH‐MOUNT BRACKET FOR BN8029AVAIR 

AND Flush‐Mount Bracket for BN8029AVAIR and BN9029AVAIR ( Supports Non‐NDAA, NDAA, and AI Models ) EA 102.47

BP8029JB JUNCTION BOX

Junction Box for BN7009H, BN7009HA, BN7019, BN7035, BN8019, BN8035, BN7029, BN8029, BN8029AI, BN7036, BN8036

BN8036AI, BN9019, BN9036, BN9036AI, BN9029AI, Must be used with BP8029WMB EA 56.68

BP8029WMB

WALL MOUNT BRACKET FOR BN8029JB. 

MUST BE Wall Mount Bracket for BN8029JB. Must be used with BP8029JB EA 56.68

BP‐JB‐BOX

HINGED JUNCTION BOX FOR BN8035, 

BN8036AI Hinged Junction Box for BN8035, BN8036AI, BN8036, BN9036, BN9036AI, BN8037, BN8037AI EA 56.68

BPLAY BROCKPLAY Performance Pad for the underlayment of synthetic turf system SF 3.4

BRDLOOM BROADLOOM CARPET Commercial grade Broadloom carpet for use in high traffic areas, offices, hallways, classrooms, and meeting areas EA 36.18

BRSBV2 BRASS BALL VALVE UP TO 2" OD Brass Ball Valve up to 2" outside diameter EA 83.97

BRSTRN2 BRASS TRANSITION UP TO 2" OD Brass Transition up to 2" outside diameter EA 167.92

BSCAB BASE CABINET W/ FULL HEIGHT DOORS Wooden Commercial Base Cabinet with Full Height Doors with mounting holes and hardware LF 343.07

BTLFLRSING BOTTLE FILLER‐ SINGLE TIER Single Tier Bottle Filler with Automatic dispenser EA 1886.91

BUFFINGS 050/BUFFINGS 50/40 Granulated Rubber LB 0.57

CA ‐ 1350 RUBBER GRANULES ‐ 1350 Granulated Rubber EA 33.54

CA ‐ PREMARC URETHANE BINDER ‐ ALIPHATIC Liquid Binder for Poured‐in‐Place System EA 320.7

CA ‐ PREMARC URETHANE BINDER ‐ AROMATIC Liquid Binder for Poured‐in‐Place System EA 147.25

CA ‐ TPV CUST RUBBER GRANULES ‐ CUSTOM, 1‐4 MM Granulated Rubber EA 114.8

CA ‐ TPV RH10 RUBBER GRANULES ‐ GREEN, 1‐4 MM Granulated Rubber EA 97.94

CA ‐ TPV RH20 RUBBER GRANULES ‐ BLACK, 1‐4 MM Granulated Rubber EA 98.09

CA ‐ TPV RH200RUBBER GRANULES ‐ BLUE, 1‐4 MM Granulated Rubber EA 101.8

CAB45 CABRILLO SERIES‐ 4.5 Commercial Luxury Vinyl Tile for High Traffic Areas with a 4.5mm thickness and click‐lay installation system EA 2.99



CAB55 CABRILLO SERIES‐ 5.5 Commercial Luxury Vinyl Tile for High Traffic Areas with a 5.5mm thickness and click‐lay installation system EA 3.51

CANOPYFAB DSA HIP CANOPY‐ FABRIC Shade canopy fabric‐only cut to size to fit any shade structure system EA 1.04

CB25 2.5" COVE BASE 2.5" Rubber Cove Base for finishing wall edges on any resilient flooring installation EA 1.57

CB40 4" COVE BASE 4" Rubber Cove Base for finishing wall edges on any resilient flooring installation EA 1.66

CB45 4.5" COVE BASE 4.5" Rubber Cove Base for finishing wall edges on any resilient flooring installation EA 1.66

CB60 6" COVE BASE 6" Rubber Cove Base for finishing wall edges on any resilient flooring installation EA 2.37

CBEFC CALIFORNIA BLUE ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 35.49

CBSSW‐450‐00

5‐BUTTON AIRMESH BASE STATION WITH 

DYNAM 5‐Button Airmesh Base Station with Dynamic Behaviors EA 9404.13

CC‐SHADESAIL FABRIC SHADE SAIL Hypar Fabric Shade Sail 42' x 42' SF 6.13

CCTPE THERMOPLASTIC ELASTAMER (TPE) Thermoplastic Infill for Sythentic Turf LB 1.8

CEILREG CEILING REGISTER Air System Ceiling Register for installation in grid system celing EA 106.32

CEILRET RETURNS Air System Ceiling Return for installation in grid system celing EA 74.75

CENBDG CRISIS ALERT BADGE

Proprietary badge to be used with Contact Tracing and Crisis Alert system with functionality for administrators,

repsonders, students, and employees. Exceptional product for Covid‐19 tracing. EA 55.63

CENCORE CRISIS ALERT CORE PACKAGE

Basic Contact Tracing and Crisis Alert system with functionality for administrators, repsonders, students, and employees.

Exceptional for Covid‐19 tracing. EA 4727.46

CENPREM CRISIS ALERT PREMIUM PACKAGE

Premium Contact Tracing and Crisis Alert system with functionality for administrators, repsonders, students, and

employees. Exceptional product for Covid‐19 tracing. EA 10011.07

CF20 COVE FORMER CF20 Accessory for installation of Commercial Sheet Vinyl with integrated cove system EA 116.17

CF38 COVE FORMER CF38 Accessory for installation of Commercial Sheet Vinyl with integrated cove system EA 87.21

CGEFC CLOUD GAMING ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 35.49

CHAIRRL CHAIR RAIL Polyurethane Chair Rail for wall protection in any commercial application LF 3.37

CHEFC COHORT ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 36.61

CHNFLX ACTION CHANNEL FLEX ULTRA SUBFLOOR Action Channel Flex Ultra Subfloor System for sub‐floor of Wood Gym Floor Application SF 5.28

CKN CORKONUT Organic Infill for Sythentic Turf LB 1.22

CLCS14 SURFACE / CANOPY LUMINAIRE Surface / Canopy Luminaire EA 162.35

CLCS15 SURFACE / CANOPY LUMINAIRE Surface / Canopy Luminaire EA 162.35

CLSMYSROLL CLASSIC MYSTIQUE PUR‐ ROLL Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms, Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SY 34.32

CLSMYSTILE CLASSIC MYSTIQUE PUR‐ TILE Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Tiled Goods for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms, Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SF 4.2

CMWALL CORNER MOUNTED WALL GUARD Vinyl mounted Guard for wall protection EA 36.95

COATED COLOR COATED RUBBER Color‐Coated Rubber Infill for Synthetic Turf LB 0.74

COEFC COIN OP ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 35.28

CONDTRN CONDUIT ‐ TRANSITIONS ‐ FLEXIBLE Conduit ‐ Transitions ‐ Flexible EA 13.43

CONFLX CONDUIT ‐ FLEXIBLE ‐ UP TO 2" OD Conduit ‐ Flexible ‐ Not to Exceed 2" outside diameter LF 26.04

CONPUM CONCRETE PUMP Concrete Pump LO 409.06

CPG2025 CERAMIC PAINTED/GLAZED POT 20" X 25" Large Ceramic Pot EA 941.05

CPG3030 CERAMIC PAINTED/GLAZED POT 30" X 30" Large Ceramic Pot EA 773.01

CPIST SUMMIT TURF Synthetic Landscape Turf for commercial applications EA 3.12

CPIVT VISTA TURF Synthetic Landscape Turf for commercial applications EA 3.03

CPTTILECUS CARPET TILE‐ CUSHION BACK Carpet Tile with commercial cushion back for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 44.97

CPTTILEHRD CARPET TILE‐ HARDBACK Carpet Tile with commercial hardback for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 39.75

CPTVI CARPET VI STRIPES Commercial rated carpet strips for Visually Impaired stripes in commercial applications LF 7.72

CRCKISO CRACK ISOLATION MEMBRANE Modified Crack Striping Material for Asphalt, Blacktop, and Concrete LF 19.64

CRCKSTRP CRACK STRIPING Modified Crack Striping Material for Asphalt, Blacktop, and Concrete LF 1.63

CRSHBAR VERTICAL ROD CRASH BAR ADD‐ON Vertical Rod Full Crash Bar Add‐On Option for Doors in Building EA 207.65

CRT7MM COLOR RE‐TOP 7MM Track Surface Retop Coating SY 78.6

CS2WIRE CS 2 WIRE ASSEMBLY KIT Irrigation Controller System for Commercial Application EA 22076.15

CS3030 CONCRETE STAINED POT 30" X 30" Large Ceramic Pot EA 825.12

CSCOIL CS COILABLE Accessory for installation of Commercial Sheet Vinyl with integrated cove system EA 48.76

CSCONV CS COVNENTIONAL ASSEMBLY KIT Irrigation Controller System for Commercial Application EA 28714.1

CSNCOIL CSN COILABLE Accessory for installation of Commercial Sheet Vinyl with integrated cove system EA 48.76

CSNSTRIP CAPPING STRIP CS‐N Accessory for installation of Commercial Sheet Vinyl in areas for Static Dissipative properties EA 161.09

CT22 CEILING TILE 2X2 Ceiling Tile 24"x24" in size with any edge treatment for installation with T‐Bar Grid System SF 2.74

CT24 CEILING TILE 2X4 Ceiling Tile 24"x48" in size with any edge treatment for installation with T‐Bar Grid System SF 2.99

CTAFFIRM CARPET TILE‐ AFFIRMA Carpet Tile with Commercial Structure Back for high moisture, high traffic or other application EA 43

CTAFFIX CARPET TILE‐ AFFIX

Carpet Tile with Commercial Structure Back for high moisture, high traffic or other application with velcro installation

system EA 44.93

CTMOD CARPET TILE‐ MODULYSS Carpet Tile with Commercial Structure Back for high moisture, high traffic or other application EA 24.08

CTTBR CEILING T BAR GRID SYSTEM Celing Tile Metal T‐Bar Grid System for any edge treatment SF 8.82

CTX CEILING TILE X Ceiling Tile custom in size with any edge treatment for installation with T‐Bar Grid System SF 3.49

CUSCT CUSTOM COUNTERTOP Custom countertop for commercial applications with non‐standard size and materials SF 39

CUUBE100 CUUBE 100 SERIES Outer Structure system for pre‐engineered building design including metal‐span steel system joints and outer clad panels SF 429.96

CUUBE36‐1 CUUBE 36 SERIES‐ SINGLE Outer Structure system for pre‐engineered building design including metal‐span steel system joints and outer clad panels SF 390.87

CUUBE36‐2 CUUBE 36 SERIES‐ DUPLEX Outer Structure system for pre‐engineered building design including metal‐span steel system joints and outer clad panels SF 586.29

CUUBE60 CUUBE 60 SERIES Outer Structure system for pre‐engineered building design including metal‐span steel system joints and outer clad panels SF 429.96

CUUBEX CUUBE X SERIES Outer Structure system for pre‐engineered building design including metal‐span steel system joints and outer clad panels SF 1097.12

CV1 ‐ LUMASPOCV1 ‐ LUMASPORT VISOR ADD ON CV1 ‐ LUMASPORT VISOR ADD ON EA 193.47

CV2 ‐ LUMASPOCV2 ‐ LUMASPORT VISOR ADD ON CV2 ‐ LUMASPORT VISOR ADD ON EA 297.12

CV36H2A‐AWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV36H2A‐AWAXX‐

X0X

Wall Pack Unit; CV36H2A‐AWAXX‐X0XX; 2‐4 Ton Variable Heat Pump; 208‐230/1/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A; Standard

Coil; Tan Color; Motorized Fresh Air Damper; 0kW Aux Heater; MERV‐8 Standard Filter EA 9111.042

CV36H2B‐BWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV36H2B‐BWAXG‐

E33

Wall Pack Unit; CV36H2B‐BWAXG‐E33X; 3 Ton Variable Speed Heat Pump; 208‐230/3/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A;

Standard Coil; Gray; Economizer; 6kW Aux Heater, 4in MERV 13 Filter EA 9895.961

CV36H2B‐BWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV36H2B‐BWAXG‐

R3X

Wall Pack Unit; CV36H2B‐BWAXG‐R3XX; 3 Ton Variable Speed Heat Pump; 208‐230/3/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A;

Standard Coil; Gray Color; Energy Recovery Ventilator; 6kW Aux Heater, MERV 8 Filter EA 10040.98

CV36H2B‐BWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV36H2B‐BWAXX‐

R0X

Wall Pack Unit; CV36H2B‐BWAXX‐R0XX; 3 Ton Variable Speed Heat Pump; 208‐230/3/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A; Standard

Coil; Mesa Tan; Energy Recovery Ventilator; 0kW Aux Heater, 2in MERV 8 Filter EA 9804.761



CV36H2B‐CWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV36H2B‐CWAXG‐

E33

Wall Pack Unit; CV36H2B‐CWAXG‐E33X; 3 Ton Variable Speed Heat Pump; 460/3/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A; Standard

Coil; Gray; Economizer; 6kW Aux Heater, 4in MERV 13 Filter EA 10178.53

CV36H2B‐CWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV36H2B‐CWAXX‐

R33

Wall Pack Unit; CV36H2B‐CWAXX‐R33X; 3 Ton Variable Speed Heat Pump; 460/3/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A; Standard

Coil; Mesa Tan; Energy Recovery Ventilator; 6kW Aux Heater, 4in MERV‐13 Filter EA 10334.02

CV36N3A‐AWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV36N3A‐AWACX‐

R23

Indoor Pack Unit; CV36N3A‐AWACX‐R23X; 2‐4 Ton Variable Heat Pump; 208‐230/1/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A; Coated

Coil; Grey Color; Energy Recovery Ventilator; 4kW Aux Heater; 4'' MERV‐13 Filter EA 12696.25

CV36N3A‐AWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV36N3A‐AWAXW‐

R03

Indoor Pack Unit; CV36N3A‐AWAXW‐R03X; 2‐4 Ton Variable Heat Pump; 208‐230/1/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A; Standard

Coil; White Color; Energy Recovery Ventilator; 4" MERV‐13 Filter EA 11432.90

CV36N3A‐AWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV36N3A‐AWAXX‐

R23

Indoor Pack Unit; CV36N3A‐AWAXX‐R23X; 2‐4 Ton Variable Heat Pump; 208‐230/1/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A; Standard

Coil; Grey Color; Energy Recovery Ventilator; 4kW Aux Heater; 4'' MERV‐13 Filter EA 11643.71

CV5‐ LUMASPOCV5‐ LUMASPORT VISOR ADD ON CV5‐ LUMASPORT VISOR ADD ON EA 345.48

CV60H3A‐AWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV60H3A‐AWAXX‐

R23

Wall Pack Unit; CV60H3A‐AWAXX‐R23X; 3‐6 Ton Variable Heat Pump; 208‐230/1/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A; Standard

Coil; Mesa Tan; Energy Recovery Ventilator; 4kW Aux Heater; 4" MERV‐13 Filter EA 10849.82

CV60H3A‐AWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV60H3A‐AWAXX‐

R2X

Wall Pack Unit; CV60H3A‐AWAXX‐R2XX; 3‐6 Ton Variable Heat Pump; 208‐230/1/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A; Standard

Coil; Mesa Tan; Energy Recovery Ventilator; 4kW Aux Heater; 2'' Standard Filter EA 14213.76

CV60H3A‐AWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV60H3A‐AWAXX‐

X4X

Wall Pack Unit; CV60H3A‐AWAXX‐X4XX; 3‐6 Ton Variable Heat Pump; 208‐230/1/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A; Standard

Coil; Mesa Tan; Motorized Fresh Air Damper; 8kW Aux Heater; 2'' Standard Filter EA 10446.15

CV60H3B‐BWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV60H3B‐BWAXG‐

E33

Wall Pack Unit; CV60H3B‐BWAXG‐E33X; 5 Ton Variable Speed Heat Pump; 208‐230/3/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A;

Standard Coil; Gray; Economizer; 6kW Aux Heater, 4in MERV 13 Filter EA 11014.28

CV60H3B‐BWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV60H3B‐BWAXG‐

R33

Wall Pack Unit; CV60H3B‐BWAXG‐R33X; 5 Ton Variable Speed Heat Pump; 208‐230/3/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A;

Standard Coil; Gray; Energy Recovery Ventilator; 6kW Aux Heater, 4in MERV 13 Filter EA 11183.22

CV60H3B‐CWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV60H3B‐CWAXG‐

E33

Wall Pack Unit; CV60H3B‐CWAXG‐E33X; 5 Ton Variable Speed Heat Pump; 460/3/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A; Standard

Coil; Gray; Economizer; 6kW Aux Heater, 4in MERV 13 Filter EA 11331.24

CV60H3B‐CWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV60H3B‐CWAXG‐

R33

Wall Pack Unit; CV60H3B‐CWAXG‐R33X; 5 Ton Variable Speed Heat Pump; 460/3/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A; Standard

Coil; Gray; Energy Recovery Ventilator; 6kW Aux Heater, 4in MERV 13 Filter EA 11500.18

CV60H3B‐CWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV60H3B‐CWAXX‐

R33

Wall Pack Unit; CV60H3B‐CWAXX‐R33X; 5 Ton Variable Speed Heat Pump; 460/3/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A; Standard

Coil; Gray; Energy Recovery Ventilator; 6kW Aux Heater, 4in MERV 13 Filter EA 11500.18

CV60N3B‐BWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV60N3B‐BWACX‐

X33

Indoor Pack Unit; CV60N3B‐BWACX‐X33X; 5 Ton Variable Speed Heat Pump; 203‐230/3/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A;

Coastal Coated Coil; Mesa Tan; Motorized Fresh Air Ventilator; 6kW Aux Heater, MERV‐13 Filter EA 13183.65

CV60N3B‐BWA

AIRSYS‐WALL PACK UNIT‐ CV60N3B‐BWAXX‐

X33

Indoor Pack Unit; CV60N3B‐BWAXX‐X33X; 5 Ton Variable Speed Heat Pump; 203‐230/3/60 AC; Wire Control; R410A;

Standard Coil; Mesa Tan; Motorized Fresh Air Ventilator; 6kW Aux Heater, MERV‐13 Filter EA 12131.11

CVADH COVE BASE ADHESIVE Adhesive for Rubber Cove Base for finishing wall edges on any resilient flooring installation EA 62.23

CWTR2 COPPER WATER LINE UP TO 2" OD Copper Water Line up to 2" outside diameter LF 40.3

DANSE DANS  FLOOR SYSTEM Commercial Sandwich System with wood, rubber, and specialty shet vinyl for competetive dance training and performing SF 38.29

DCFC WRAPPINCUSTOM WRAP DCFC Custom Wrap DCFC EA 957.18

DECCON MODULAR DECODER CONTROLLER Irrigation Controller System for Commercial Application EA 3801.04

DG DECOMPOSED GRANITE Fine Gravel from Broken Down Rock CY 85.08

DIMSWTCH DIMMABLE SWITCH KIT Dimmable Switch Kit for commercial lighting systems EA 268.68

DLEFC DRY LAKE ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 36.55

DM50 DISTRACTION MARKER Custom decal for application on clear walls and windows to assist with way finding and preventing injury EA 55.83

DP200 DP‐200 Reflective Coating for Asphalt, Blacktop and Concrete SF 8.02

DRNCAP DRAIN CAP KIT Drain Cap to be used in commercial drain applications EA 134.34

DRNCOV DRAIN COVER KIT Drain Cover Kit to be used in drains in commercial applications EA 134.34

DSAHIP2010 DSA HIP CANOPY‐ 20X10 20x10 HIP Shade Canopy with steel pole heights of 9', 10', and 12' with a UV protected tensioned shade fabric EA 9545.6

DSAHIP2015 DSA HIP CANOPY‐ 20X15 20x15 HIP Shade Canopy with steel pole heights of 9', 10', and 12' with a UV protected tensioned shade fabric EA 9878.39

DSAHIP2020 DSA HIP CANOPY‐ 20X20 20x20 HIP Shade Canopy with steel pole heights of 9', 10', and 12' with a UV protected tensioned shade fabric EA 11524.79

DSAHIP2525 DSA HIP CANOPY‐ 25X25 25x25 HIP Shade Canopy with steel pole heights of 9', 10', and 12' with a UV protected tensioned shade fabric EA 16499.01

DSAHIP3020 DSA HIP CANOPY‐ 30X20 30x20 HIP Shade Canopy with steel pole heights of 9', 10', and 12' with a UV protected tensioned shade fabric EA 15325.51

DSAHIP3025 DSA HIP CANOPY‐ 30X25 30x25 HIP Shade Canopy with steel pole heights of 9', 10', and 12' with a UV protected tensioned shade fabric EA 17479.85

DSAHIP3030 DSA HIP CANOPY‐ 30X30 30x30 HIP Shade Canopy with steel pole heights of 9', 10', and 12' with a UV protected tensioned shade fabric EA 21753.47

DSAHIP3618 DSA HIP CANOPY‐ 36X18 36x18 HIP Shade Canopy with steel pole heights of 9', 10', and 12' with a UV protected tensioned shade fabric EA 17077

DSAHIP4020 DSA HIP CANOPY‐ 40X20 40x20 HIP Shade Canopy with steel pole heights of 9', 10', and 12' with a UV protected tensioned shade fabric EA 20527.44

DSAHIP4030 DSA HIP CANOPY‐ 40X30 40x30 HIP Shade Canopy with steel pole heights of 9', 10', and 12' with a UV protected tensioned shade fabric EA 25309

DSAMET1510 DSA‐PC METAL STRUCTURE

Pre‐Engineered Metal Structure for corridor or outdoor space covering with steel pole heights up to 14' with a pre

engineered and architect approved design SF 157.18

DSAMETFOOT

DSA‐PC METAL STRUCTURE CAGE FOOTING 

SYST

Metal Cage Footing System from Metal Structure canopy for corridor covering with steel pole heights up to 14' with a pre

engineered and architect approved design SF 659.49

DT‐32 32 GALLON SQUARE DOME TOP 32 Gallon Square reptacle with dome top EA 198.99

DT‐55 55 GALLON SQUARE DOME TOP 55 Gallon Square reptacle with dome top EA 277.88

DUPOUT DUPLEX OUTLET KIT Duplex outlet kit with outlet, box and wiring system for commercial electric set up EA 41.97

DW34 DRYWALL SHEET ‐ 3/4" 3/4" Drywall sheet for interior insulation finishing SF 19.96

DW58 DRYWALL SHEET ‐ 5/8" 5/8" Drywall sheet for interior insulation finishing SF 19.6

EAC‐1146

APPLICATION CONTROLLER (11 UI,4 AOS,6 

BO Application Controller (11 UI,4 AOs,6 BOs,MS/TP) EA 581.54

EAC‐304‐R3

APPLICATION CONTROLLER (3 UIS,4 

BOS,MS/T Application Controller (3 UIs,4 BOs,MS/TP) EA 276.84

EAC‐606E

APPLICATION CONTROLLER W/ETHERNET (6 

UIS Application Controller w/Ethernet (6 UIs,6 BOs,RTC) EA 402.38

EACC‐DOOR ACCESS DOOR CONTROLLER Access Door Controller EA 542.47

EACC‐MGR ACCESS SYSTEM MANAGER (V3.30) Access System Manager (V3.30) EA 1396.72

EAPP‐CONT

APPLICATION CONTROLLER (6 UIS,6 

BOS,MS/T Application Controller (6 UIs,6 BOs,MS/TP) EA 397.8

EBAC 768 NETWORK REPEATER (4 PORT MS/TP) Network Repeater (4 Port MS/TP) EA 494.67

E‐BUS‐EXP BUS EXPANDER BACKPLANE (8 SLOT) BUS Expander Backplane (8 slot) EA 185.39

EBUS‐MOD BUS MODULE (4 UIS,4 BOS) BUS Module (4 UIs,4 BOs) EA 301.37

ECONTR‐001

VAV CONTROLLER (CONFIGURABLE, MS/TP, 

DP VAV Controller (Configurable, MS/TP, DP sensor, 4UI, 4UO, Belimo) EA 293.06

ECONTR‐002

VAV CONTROLLER (PROGRAMMABLE, DUAL 

ETHER VAV Controller (Programmable, Dual Ethernet, USB, DP sensor, 4UI, 4UO) EA 311.77

ECONTR‐003

VAV 

CONTROLLER(PROGRAMMABLE,MS/TP,DP 

SEN VAV Controller(Programmable,MS/TP,DP sensor,4UI,4UO,Analog Belimo w fdbk) EA 357.49

ECONTR‐004

VAV CONTROLLER (PROGRAMMABLE, DUAL 

ETHER VAV Controller (Programmable, Dual Ethernet, USB, DP, 4UI, 4UO, Belimo) EA 378.28

ECONTR‐005

VAV CONTROLLER(PROGRAMMABLE,DUAL 

ETH,USB VAV Controller(Programmable,Dual Eth,USB,DP,4UI,4UO,Analog Belimo w fdbk EA 411.53



ECONTR‐006

VAV CONTROLLER (SINGLE 

DUCT,PROGRAMMABLE VAV Controller (Single Duct,Programmable,Siemens,3 UIs,4 BOs,MS/TP) EA 436.88

ECONTR‐007

VAV CONTROLLER (SINGLE 

DUCT,PROGRAMMABLE VAV Controller (Single Duct,Programmable,Siemens with Fbk,3 UIs,4 BOs,MS/TP) EA 458.5

ECONTR‐008

VAV CONTROLLER 

(SINGLEDUCT,PROGRAMMABLE, VAV Controller (SingleDuct,Programmable,SiemensW/Fbk,3 UIs,2 AOs,2 BOs,MS/TP) EA 484.28

ECONTR‐009

BUS SYSTEM CONTROLLER W/ETHERNET 

(CPU/CO BUS System Controller w/Ethernet (CPU/Comm,4 slot Controller Backplane) EA 1236.68

ECONTR‐010

BUS SYSTEM CONTROLLER W/ETHERNET 

(CPU/CO BUS System Controller w/Ethernet (CPU/Comm) EA 1361.38

ECONTR‐011

SYSTEM CONTROLLER W/ETHERNET (16 

UIS,16 System Controller w/Ethernet (16 UIs,16 UOs, RTC) EA 2080.1

EF10‐12CFH ENDURAFLEX 10'‐12'CFH Poured‐In‐Place Playground Surfacing SF 27.8

EF5‐8CFH ENDURAFLEX OVER 5' CFH, LESS THAN 8' Poured‐In‐Place Playground Surfacing SF 26.12

EF5CFH ENDURAFLEX UP TO 5' CFH Poured‐In‐Place Playground Surfacing SF 25.2

EF8‐10CFH ENDURAFLEX 8' CFH TO LESS THAN 10' CFH Poured‐In‐Place Playground Surfacing SF 27.54

EFACORNER CORNER WALL PROFILE EFA Accessory for installation of reinforced corner system for Commercial Sheet Vinyl for High Traffic Areas EA 1289.33

EFAN‐001 FAN COIL CONTROLLER (24VAC CONFIG, 4UI, Fan Coil Controller (24VAC Config, 4UI, 2AO, 4TRIAC, 3 Fan and 1 aux relay) EA 236.94

EFAN‐002

FAN COIL CONTROLLER (24VAC PROG, 4UI, 

2A Fan Coil Controller (24VAC Prog, 4UI, 2AO, 4TRIAC, 3 Fan and 1 aux relay) EA 268.12

EFF099‐KEY

FLASH LOADER FIRMWARE KEY WITH 50 

CREDIT Flash Loader Firmware Key with 50 Credits Preloaded EA 669.26

EFLD‐MOD FIELD MODULE (4 UIS,4 BOS,LINKNET) Field Module (4 UIs,4 BOs,LINKnet) EA 259.81

EFLD‐MOD2

FIELD MODULE (16 UIS,16 UOS WITH 

HOAS,LI Field Module (16 UIs,16 UOs with HOAs,LINKnet) EA 1678.96

EFM‐1600 FIELD MODULE (16 UIS,LINKNET) Field Module (16 UIs,LINKnet) EA 384.09

EFM‐1616

EFM‐1616 FIELD MODULE (16 UIS,16 UOS 

WIT EFM‐1616 Field Module (16 UIs,16 UOs with HOAs,LINKnet) EA 1458.64

EFM‐400

FIELD MODULE (4 UIS,LINKNET OR BACNET 

MS Field Module (4 UIs,LINKnet or BACnet MS/TP) EA 196.19

EFM‐440

FIELD MODULE (4 UIS,4 AOS,LINKNET OR 

BAC Field Module (4 UIs,4 AOs,LINKnet or BACnet MS/TP) EA 263.96

EGEFC END GAME ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 35.28

EGRIP2 E‐GRIP III (2GAL) Adhesive for installation of Commercial Rubber industrial Floor for High Traffic Areas EA 157.42

EGRIP4 E‐GRIP III (4GAL) Adhesive for installation of Commercial Rubber industrial Floor for High Traffic Areas EA 268.54

EGRIPEV E‐GRIP EVOLVE Adhesive for installation of Commercial Rubber industrial Floor for High Traffic Areas EA 157.42

ELC‐G1212

LIGHTING CONTROLLER (12 GE RELAY 

OPS,MS/ Lighting Controller (12 GE Relay OPs,MS/TP,LINKnet to up to 12 BACstats) EA 776.91

ELC‐P1008E

LIGHTING CONTROLLER W/ETHERNET (8 

PANASO Lighting Controller w/Ethernet (8 Panasonic OPs,1 UI,9 BIs,Sweep On/Off,RTC) EA 1282.4

ELC‐P1036E

LIGHTING CONTROLLER W/ETHERNET (36 

PANAS Lighting Controller w/Ethernet (36 Panasonic OPs,1 UI,9 BIs,Sweep On/Off,RTC) EA 2263.43

ELE‐217RP

SOCCER GOAL ? ANCHOR KIT ? YOUTH GOAL 

AN Soccer Goal ? Anchor Kit ? Youth Goal Anchor (Set of 4) EA 114.86

ELE‐3654CB

BACKBOARD ? PERFORATED 

POLY?CARBONATE ? Backboard ? Perforated Poly?Carbonate ? Rectangle (54"W x 36"H) EA 3267.66

ELE‐400‐AC‐FG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? THE CHURCH YARD ? 

(4

Basketball System ? The Church Yard ? (4" Sq. Pole with 40" "Play Safe" Area) ? 48" Acrylic Backboard, Flex Goal, and

Edge/Protector Padding EA 1867.56

ELE‐400‐FA‐FG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? THE CHURCH YARD ? 

(4 Basketball System ? The Church Yard ? (4" Sq. Pole with 40" "Play Safe"Area) ? 54" Aluminum Fan Backboard, Flex Goal EA 1773.97

ELE‐4272CB

BACKBOARD ? PERFORATED 

POLY?CARBONATE ? Backboard ? Perforated Poly?Carbonate ? Rectangle  (72"W x 42"H ) EA 3260.3

ELE‐455‐FABT‐S

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (3?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (3?1/2" Pole with 36" Offset) ? 54"Aluminum Fan ? Single Rim Goal (Galvanized) EA 1292.93

ELE‐455‐FABT‐S

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (3?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (3?1/2" Pole with 36" Offset) ? 54"Aluminum Fan ? Single Rim Goal (Black) EA 1292.93

ELE‐4872CB

BACKBOARD ? PERFORATED 

POLY?CARBONATE ? Backboard ? Perforated Poly?Carbonate ? Rectangle (72"W x 48"H) EA 3345.71

ELE‐656‐AC‐DR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72"Acrylic Backboard ? Double Rim Goal EA 3297.11

ELE‐656‐AC‐FR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72"Acrylic Backboard ? Flex Rim Goal EA 3413.45

ELE‐656‐AC‐SG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72"Acrylic Backboard ? Super Goal EA 3255.88

ELE‐656‐AC‐UB

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72"Acrylic Backboard ? Playground Breakaway Goal EA 3410.5

ELE‐656‐AC‐UG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72"Acrylic Backboard ? Playground Goal EA 3357.49

ELE‐656‐ALP‐DR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Aluminum Backboard ? Double Rim Goal EA 3297.11

ELE‐656‐ALP‐FR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Aluminum Backboard ? Flex Rim Goal EA 3413.45

ELE‐656‐ALP‐SG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Aluminum Backboard ? Super Goal EA 3255.88

ELE‐656‐ALP‐U

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P

Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72" Perforated Aluminum Backboard ? Playground

Breakaway Goal EA 3462.05

ELE‐656‐ALP‐UG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Aluminum Backboard ? Playground Goal EA 3357.49

ELE‐656‐FABT‐D

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 54"Aluminum Fan Backboard ? Double Rim Goal EA 2946.64

ELE‐656‐FABT‐F

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 54"Aluminum Fan Backboard ? Flex Rim Goal EA 3105.67

ELE‐656‐FABT‐S

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 54"Aluminum Fan Backboard ? Super Goal EA 2886.27

ELE‐656‐FABT‐U

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 54"Aluminum Fan Backboard ? Playground Breakaway Goal EA 3089.48



ELE‐656‐FABT‐U

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 54"Aluminum Fan Backboard ? Playground Goal EA 2998.18

ELE‐656‐PERF‐D

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Steel Backboard ? Double Rim Goal EA 3297.11

ELE‐656‐PERF‐F

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Steel Backboard ? Flex Rim Goal EA 3413.45

ELE‐656‐PERF‐S

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Steel Backboard ? Super Goal EA 3255.88

ELE‐656‐PERF‐U

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P

Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Steel Backboard ? Playground Breakaway 

Goal EA 3462.05

ELE‐656‐PERF‐U

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Steel Backboard ? Playground Goal EA 3357.49

ELE‐656‐RS‐DR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72" SteelBackboard ? Double Rim Goal EA 3601.93

ELE‐656‐RS‐FR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72" SteelBackboard ? Flex Rim Goal EA 3615.19

ELE‐656‐RS‐SG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72" SteelBackboard ? Super Goal EA 3572.48

ELE‐656‐RS‐UB

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72" SteelFan Backboard ? Playground Breakaway Goal EA 3693.24

ELE‐656‐RS‐UG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (5?9/16" 

P Basketball System ? Gooseneck (5?9/16" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72" SteelFan Backboard ? Playground Goal EA 3507.69

ELE‐660‐AC‐FR BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? GALVANIZED Basketball System ? Titan  ? Galvanized (6" x 6" Pole with 6' Offset) ?72" Acrylic Backboard ? Flex Rim Goal EA 3083.59

ELE‐660‐AC‐UBBASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? GALVANIZED Basketball System ? Titan  ? Galvanized (6" x 6" Pole with 6' Offset) ?72" Acrylic Backboard ? Playground Breakaway  Goal EA 3230.85

ELE‐660‐AC‐UGBASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? GALVANIZED Basketball System ? Titan  ? Galvanized (6" x 6" Pole with 6' Offset) ?72" Acrylic Backboard ? Playground Goal EA 3082.12

ELE‐660‐CV‐FR BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? GALVANIZED Basketball System ? Titan  ? Galvanized (6" x 6" Pole with 6' Offset) ?72" Glass Backboard ? Flex Rim Goal EA 2786.13

ELE‐660‐CV‐UGBASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? GALVANIZED Basketball System ? Titan  ? Galvanized (6" x 6" Pole with 6' Offset) ?72" Glass Backboard ? Playground Goal EA 2786.13

ELE‐660‐PF‐FR BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? GALVANIZED Basketball System ? Titan  ? Galvanized (6" x 6" Pole with 6' Offset) ?72" Perforated Steel Backboard ? Flex Rim Goal EA 2964.31

ELE‐660‐PF‐UG BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? GALVANIZED Basketball System ? Titan  ? Galvanized (6" x 6" Pole with 6' Offset) ?72" Perforated Steel Backboard ? Playground Goal EA 2964.31

ELE‐660‐RS‐FR BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? GALVANIZED Basketball System ? Titan  ? Galvanized (6" x 6" Pole with 6' Offset) ?72" Steel Backboard ? Flex Rim Goal EA 3170.47

ELE‐660‐RS‐UGBASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? GALVANIZED Basketball System ? Titan  ? Galvanized (6" x 6" Pole with 6' Offset) ?72" Steel Backboard ? Playground Goal EA 3170.47

ELE‐770‐AC‐FR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? POWDER 

COAT Basketball System ? Titan  ? Powder Coated Black (6" x 6" Pole with 6'Offset) ? 72" Acrylic Backboard ? Flex Rim Goal EA 3170.47

ELE‐770‐AC‐UB

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? POWDER 

COAT

Basketball System ? Titan  ? Powder Coated Black (6" x 6" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72" Acrylic Backboard ? Playground

Breakaway Goal EA 3054.14

ELE‐770‐AC‐UG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? POWDER 

COAT Basketball System ? Titan  ? Powder Coated Black (6" x 6" Pole with 6'Offset) ? 72" Acrylic Backboard ? Playground Goal EA 3170.47

ELE‐770‐CV‐FR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? POWDER 

COAT Basketball System ? Titan  ? Powder Coated Black (6" x 6" Pole with 6'Offset) ? 72" Glass Backboard ? Flex Rim Goal EA 2902.46

ELE‐770‐CV‐UG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? POWDER 

COAT Basketball System ? Titan  ? Powder Coated Black (6" x 6" Pole with 6'Offset) ? 72" Glass Backboard ? Playground Goal EA 3040.89

ELE‐770‐PF‐FR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? POWDER 

COAT

Basketball System ? Titan  ? Powder Coated Black (6" x 6" Pole with 6'Offset) ? 72" Perforated Steel Backboard ? Flex Rim

Goal EA 3235.26

ELE‐770‐PF‐UG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? POWDER 

COAT

Basketball System ? Titan  ? Powder Coated Black (6" x 6" Pole with 6' Offset) ? 72" Perforated Steel Backboard ?

Playground Goal EA 3292.7

ELE‐770‐RS‐FR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? POWDER 

COAT Basketball System ? Titan  ? Powder Coated Black (6" x 6" Pole with 6'Offset) ? 72" Steel Backboard ? Flex Rim Goal EA 3292.7

ELE‐770‐RS‐UG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ? POWDER 

COAT Basketball System ? Titan  ? Powder Coated Black (6" x 6" Pole with 6'Offset) ? 72" Steel Backboard ? Playground Goal EA 3292.7

ELE‐850RB‐BB

BACKBOARD ? 72" STEEL WITH TARGET ? 

RECT Backboard ? 72" Steel with Target ? Rectangle (Outdoor) EA 1284.09

ELE‐996‐AC‐DR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72" AcrylicBackboard ? Double Rim Goal EA 2453.32

ELE‐996‐AC‐FR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72" AcrylicRectangle  Board ? Flex Rim Goal EA 2563.77

ELE‐996‐AC‐SG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72" AcrylicRectangle  Board ? Super Goal EA 2397.36

ELE‐996‐AC‐UB

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72" AcrylicRectangle  Board ? Playground Breakaway Goal EA 2622.67

ELE‐996‐AC‐UG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72" AcrylicRectangle  Board ? Playground Goal EA 2510.75

ELE‐996‐ALP‐DR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Aluminum Board ? Double Rim Goal EA 2678.63

ELE‐996‐ALP‐FR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Aluminum Board ? Flex Rim Goal EA 2772.88

ELE‐996‐ALP‐SG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Aluminum Board ? Super Goal EA 2622.67

ELE‐996‐ALP‐U

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO

Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Aluminum Board ? Playground Breakaway

Goal EA 2808.21

ELE‐996‐ALP‐UG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Aluminum Board ? Playground Goal EA 2727.22

ELE‐996‐FABT‐D

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 54"Aluminum Fan Board ? Double Rim Goal EA 1580.08

ELE‐996‐FABT‐F

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 54"Aluminum Fan Board ? Flex Rim Goal EA 1678.74

ELE‐996‐FABT‐S

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 54"Aluminum Fan Board ? Super Goal EA 1593.33

ELE‐996‐FABT‐U

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 54"Aluminum Fan Board ? Playground Breakaway Goal EA 1711.14



ELE‐996‐FABT‐U

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 54"Aluminum Fan Board ? Playground Goal EA 1697.88

ELE‐996‐PERF‐D

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Steel Board ? Double Rim Goal EA 2513.7

ELE‐996‐PERF‐F

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Steel Board ? Flex Rim Goal EA 2622.67

ELE‐996‐PERF‐S

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Steel Board ? Super Goal EA 2478.36

ELE‐996‐PERF‐U

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Steel Board ? Playground Breakaway Goal EA 2702.19

ELE‐996‐PERF‐U

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72"Perforated Steel Board ? Playground Goal EA 2550.51

ELE‐996‐RS‐DR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72" SteelBoard ? Double Rim Goal EA 3085.06

ELE‐996‐RS‐FR

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72" SteelBoard ? Flex Rim Goal EA 2510.75

ELE‐996‐RS‐SG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72" SteelBoard ? Super Goal EA 2462.16

ELE‐996‐RS‐UB

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72" SteelBoard ? Playground Breakaway Goal EA 2622.67

ELE‐996‐RS‐UG

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? GOOSENECK (4?1/2" 

PO Basketball System ? Gooseneck (4?1/2" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72" SteelBoard ? Playground Goal EA 2562.3

ELE‐A‐2 CENTER ANCHOR Center Anchor EA 51.54

ELE‐AB‐4832

BACKBOARD ? ACRYLIC REPLACEMENT ? 

PORTAB Backboard ? Acrylic Replacement ? Portable ? (48"W x 32"H) (Outdoor) EA 555.16

ELE‐ACRB‐72

BACKBOARD ? ACRYLIC ? RECTANGULAR 

(72"W Backboard ? Acrylic ? Rectangular (72"W x 42"H) (Outdoor) EA 1023.45

ELE‐AFC‐120 SPOT COVER (BASEBALL FIELD)  ? 120'L X 1 Spot Cover (Baseball Field)  ? 120'L x 120'W EA 5629.68

ELE‐AFC‐160 SPOT COVER (BASEBALL FIELD)  ? 160'L X 1 Spot Cover (Baseball Field)  ? 160'L x 160'W EA 9950.25

ELE‐AFC‐170 SPOT COVER (BASEBALL FIELD)  ? 170'L X 1 Spot Cover (Baseball Field)  ? 170'L x 170'W EA 11110.64

ELE‐AFC‐90 SPOT COVER (BASEBALL FIELD)  ? 90'L X 90 Spot Cover (Baseball Field)  ? 90'L x 90'W EA 3456.15

ELE‐AFC‐HP

BASEBALL TARP WITH GROUND STAKES (26' 

RO Baseball Tarp with Ground Stakes (26' Round ? 6 oz. Polyethylene)(Home Plate) (White or Silver ? Reversible) EA 462.64

ELE‐AFMD50

MARKING POWDER ? BULK (PALLET OF 50 ? 

50 Marking Powder ? Bulk (Pallet of 50 ? 50 Lb. Bags) (White) EA 390.24

ELE‐AL‐PERF

BACKBOARD ? PERFORATED ALUMINUM ? 

RECTAN Backboard ? Perforated Aluminum ? Rectangular (72"W x 42"H)(Outdoor) EA 1295.87

ELE‐ALB‐24BT

BACKBOARD ? ALUMINUM FAN (56"W X 

36"H) ( Backboard ? Aluminum Fan (56"W x 36"H) (Outdoor) EA 587.56

ELE‐AS‐475R

MULTI?PURPOSE GAME STANDARDS (75 

LBS. BA Multi?Purpose Game Standards (75 Lbs. Base) (Royal Blue) PR 1102.96

ELE‐AS‐475RR

MULTI?PURPOSE GAME STANDARDS (75 

LBS. BA Multi?Purpose Game Standards (75 Lbs. Base) (Red) PR 1102.96

ELE‐ASR33BK ADJUSTABLE SOCCER REBOUNDER Adjustable Soccer Rebounder EA 337.22

ELE‐AT‐10 BALL CART ? TOTEMASTER  ? FIELD (51"L X Ball Cart ? ToteMaster  ? Field (51"L x 25"W x 48"H) EA 410.85

ELE‐AVCL‐2 ADJUSTABLE VOLLEYBALL COURT LINE Adjustable Volleyball Court Line EA 78.05

ELE‐BAPM‐1

PITCHING MACHINE ? BLAST ATTACK 

(BASEBAL Pitching Machine ? Blast Attack (Baseball) ? Club/Youth EA 1862.82

ELE‐BB‐400 DOUBLE FIRST BASE ? FLEX STYLE (30"L X 1 Double First Base ? Flex Style (30"L x 15"W x 3"H) EA 159.04

ELE‐BB‐700

BASEBALL BASE SET ? BREAKAWAY STYLE 

(15" Baseball Base Set ? Breakaway Style (15"L x 15"W x 3"H) (Set of 3)(White) EA 381.4

ELE‐BB‐ANCHOBASE ANCHOR ? 1?1/2" (SINGLE) Base Anchor ? 1?1/2" (Single) EA 19.14

ELE‐BB‐BLBP BASE PLUG  ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES Base Plug  ? Big League Series EA 17.67

ELE‐BB‐DIGOUTBASE DIG?OUT TOOL Base Dig?Out Tool EA 23.56

ELE‐BB‐LED42 BACKBOARD ? LIGHT KIT (LED) Backboard ? Light Kit (LED) EA 2943.86

ELE‐BB‐PLUG BASE RUBBER PLUG Base Rubber Plug EA 10.31

ELE‐BB‐RAP

REPLACEMENT STANCHION FOR FLEX STYLE 

BAS Replacement Stanchion for Flex Style Bases (BB?200 and BB?400) EA 13.25

ELE‐BBABC‐1 BALL CART ? ATLAS  SERIES (15 BALL) Ball Cart ? Atlas  Series (15 Ball) EA 269.48

ELE‐BBABC‐2 BALL CART ? DOUBLE ? ATLAS  SERIES (30 B Ball Cart ? Double ? Atlas  Series (30 Ball) EA 428.52

ELE‐BBABL‐1 BALL CARRIER ? ATLAS  SERIES (25+ BALLS) Ball Carrier ? Atlas  Series (25+ Balls) (Blue) EA 463.86

ELE‐BBABL‐2

BALL CARRIER WITH MESH HAMPER INSERT 

? A Ball Carrier with Mesh Hamper Insert ? Atlas  Series (Blue) EA 483

ELE‐BBBCART

BASE CART ? STACKMASTER  ? 

PROFESSIONAL Base Cart ? StackMaster  ? Professional EA 265.07

ELE‐BBBCSC BATTING CAGE SUN CANOPY (25'6"L X 6'W) Batting Cage Sun Canopy (25'6"L x 6'W) EA 413.79

ELE‐BBC‐12BK BALL CARRIER ? DELUXE (12 BALL) (BLACK) Ball Carrier ? Deluxe (12 Ball) (Black) EA 148.74

ELE‐BBC‐18BK BALL CARRIER ? DELUXE (18 BALL) (BLACK) Ball Carrier ? Deluxe (18 Ball) (Black) EA 197.33

ELE‐BBC‐700B

BATTING CAGES ? CEILING SUSPENDED, 

RETRA Batting Cages ? Ceiling Suspended, Retractable  (70'L x 12'W x 11'H) ? (1?3/4" Mesh ? Baseball) (Black) EA 11037.01

ELE‐BBC‐700M

BATTING CAGES ? CEILING SUSPENDED, 

RETRA Batting Cages ? Ceiling Suspended, Retractable  (70'L x 12'W x 11'H) ?(3/4" Mesh ? Multi?Sport) (Black) EA 11773.3

ELE‐BBC‐700N

BATTING TUNNEL NET ? INDOOR 

MULTI?SPORT Batting Tunnel Net ? Indoor Multi?Sport  (70'L x 12'W x 12'H) (3/4"Knotless Nylon Mesh) (Black ? UV Stabilized) EA 3545.97

ELE‐BBC‐PARKIT

CEILING MOUNTING KIT ? PARALLEL ? 

SPANNI Ceiling Mounting Kit ? Parallel ? Spanning 8' On Center or Less EA 1359.19



ELE‐BBC‐PARKIT

CEILING MOUNTING KIT ? PARALLEL ? 

SPANNI Ceiling Mounting Kit ? Parallel ? Spanning 8' to 12' On Center EA 3214.65

ELE‐BBC‐PERPKCEILING MOUNTING KIT ? PERPENDICULAR Ceiling Mounting Kit ? Perpendicular EA 2434.18

ELE‐BBC‐PERPKCEILING MOUNTING KIT ? PERPENDICULAR Ceiling Mounting Kit ? Perpendicular EA 3781.59

ELE‐BBC‐QS55 BATTING CAGE (55'L X 14'W X 14'H) ? QUIC Batting Cage (55'L x 14'W x 14'H) ? Quick Set?Up (Indoor) EA 3986.28

ELE‐BBC‐QS70 BATTING CAGE (70'L X 14'W X 14'H) ? QUIC Batting Cage (70'L x 14'W x 14'H) ? Quick Set?Up (Indoor) EA 4529.66

ELE‐BBC‐SPDKTTUNNEL KIT ? CABLE SUSPENDED Tunnel Kit ? Cable Suspended EA 2319.31

ELE‐BBC‐SPRTKTUNNEL KIT ? CABLE SUPPORTED Tunnel Kit ? Cable Supported EA 1017.55

ELE‐BBC‐UBKIT CEILING MOUNTING KIT ? PARALLEL  ? DIREC Ceiling Mounting Kit ? Parallel  ? Direct Attached EA 599.35

ELE‐BBC‐WLKT

WALL MOUNTING KIT FOR GYMNASIUM 

INSTALLA Wall Mounting Kit for Gymnasium Installations EA 933.62

ELE‐BBC36‐551

BATTING TUNNEL NET ? ALL?STAR ? #36 

KNOT Batting Tunnel Net ? All?Star ? #36 Knotted Nylon Net ? 1?3/4" SquareMesh   (55'L x 12'W x 12'H) EA 1340.05

ELE‐BBC36‐551

BATTING TUNNEL NET ? ALL?STAR ? #36 

KNOT Batting Tunnel Net ? All?Star ? #36 Knotted Nylon Net ? 1?3/4" SquareMesh   (55'L x 14'W x 12'H) EA 1451.72

ELE‐BBC36‐701

BATTING TUNNEL NET ? ALL?STAR ?  #36 

KNO Batting Tunnel Net ? All?Star ?  #36 Knotted Nylon Net ? 1?3/4" SquareMesh  (70'L x 12'W x 12'H) EA 1676.13

ELE‐BBC36‐701

BATTING TUNNEL NET ? ALL?STAR ?  #36 

KNO Batting Tunnel Net ? All?Star ?  #36 Knotted Nylon Net ? 1?3/4" SquareMesh  (70'L x 14'W x 12'H) EA 1786.73

ELE‐BBCC‐7012

BATTING TUNNEL NET ? #24 ? 2MM POLY 

FIBE Batting Tunnel Net ? #24 ? 2mm Poly Fiber Net ? 1?3/4" Square Mesh(70'L x 12'W x 12'H) EA 850.83

ELE‐BBCC‐7014

BATTING TUNNEL NET ? #24 ? 2MM POLY 

FIBE Batting Tunnel Net ? #24 ? 2mm Poly Fiber Net ? 1?3/4" Square Mesh(70'L x 14'W x 12'H) EA 885.02

ELE‐BBCFP‐20 FOUL POLES ? COLLEGIATE (20') ? BASEBALL Foul Poles ? Collegiate (20') ? Baseball/Softball (Semi?Permanent)(Yellow) PR 2195.62

ELE‐BBCFP‐30 FOUL POLES ? COLLEGIATE (30') ? BASEBALL Foul Poles ? Collegiate (30') ? Baseball/Softball (Semi?Permanent)(Yellow) PR 3893.51

ELE‐BBCP‐5512

BATTING TUNNEL NET ? PRO CLIMATIZED ? 

#4

Batting Tunnel Net ? Pro Climatized ? #42 High Abrasion?Resistant ?2mm Twisted Poly Fiber ? 1?3/4" Square Mesh  (55'L x

12'W x 12'H) EA 1053.96

ELE‐BBCP‐5514

BATTING TUNNEL NET ? PRO CLIMATIZED ? 

#4

Batting Tunnel Net ? Pro Climatized ? #42 High Abrasion?Resistant ?2mm Twisted Poly Fiber ? 1?3/4" Square Mesh  (55'L x

14'W x 12'H) EA 1153.93

ELE‐BBCP‐7012

BATTING TUNNEL NET ? PRO CLIMATIZED ? 

#4

Batting Tunnel Net ? Pro Climatized ? #42 High Abrasion?Resistant ?2mm Twisted Poly Fiber ? 1?3/4" Square Mesh  (70'L x

12'W x 12'H) EA 1293.25

ELE‐BBCP‐7014

BATTING TUNNEL NET ? PRO CLIMATIZED ? 

#4

Batting Tunnel Net ? Pro Climatized ? #42 High Abrasion?Resistant ?2mm Twisted Poly Fiber ? 1?3/4" Square Mesh  (70'L x

14'W x 12'H) EA 1429.39

ELE‐BBFP‐20 FOUL POLES ? PROFESSIONAL (20') ? BASEBA Foul Poles ? Professional (20') ? Baseball (Semi?Permanent) (Yellow) PR 4173.3

ELE‐BBFP‐20SMFOUL POLES ? PROFESSIONAL (20') ? BASEBA Foul Poles ? Professional (20') ? Baseball (Surface Mount) (Yellow) PR 5267.43

ELE‐BBFP‐30 FOUL POLES ? PROFESSIONAL (30') ? BASEBA Foul Poles ? Professional (30') ? Baseball (Semi?Permanent)  (Yellow) PR 8197.86

ELE‐BBFP‐30SMFOUL POLES ? PROFESSIONAL (30') ? BASEBA Foul Poles ? Professional (30') ? Baseball (Surface Mount) (Yellow) PR 9115.28

ELE‐BBFP‐40 FOUL POLES ? PROFESSIONAL (40') ? BASEBA Foul Poles ? Professional (40') ? Baseball  (Semi?Permanent) (Yellow) PR 12487.51

ELE‐BBFP‐40SMFOUL POLES ? PROFESSIONAL (40') ? BASEBA Foul Poles ? Professional (40') ? Baseball Surface Mount) (Yellow) PR 15192.63

ELE‐BBGS‐18BK

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  Pro (Black) EA 5718.04

ELE‐BBGS‐18GR

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  Pro (Green) EA 5718.04

ELE‐BBGS‐18M

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  Pro (Maroon) EA 5718.04

ELE‐BBGS‐18NB

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  Pro (Navy Blue) EA 5718.04

ELE‐BBGS‐18RB

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  Pro (Royal Blue) EA 5718.04

ELE‐BBGS‐18RD

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  Pro (Red) EA 5718.04

ELE‐BBLD‐5000

BATTING CAGE ? LINE DRIVE ? PORTABLE 

BAT Batting Cage ? Line Drive ? Portable Batting Cage EA 5293.93

ELE‐BBRC18

BASEBALL RAIN COVER WITH GROUND 

STAKES ( Baseball Rain Cover with Ground Stakes (18' Round ? 18 oz. UV TreatedVinyl) EA 487.43

ELE‐BBRC20

BASEBALL RAIN COVER WITH GROUND 

STAKES ( Baseball Rain Cover with Ground Stakes (20' Round ? 18 oz. UV TreatedVinyl) EA 630.27

ELE‐BBRC26

BASEBALL RAIN COVER WITH GROUND 

STAKES ( Baseball Rain Cover with Ground Stakes (26' Round ? 18 oz. UV TreatedVinyl) EA 945.4

ELE‐BBRCW12

BASEBALL RAIN COVER WITH WEIGHTED 

HEM (1 Baseball Rain Cover with Weighted Hem (12' Round ? 18 oz. UVTreated Vinyl) EA 533.08

ELE‐BBRCW18

BASEBALL RAIN COVER WITH WEIGHTED 

HEM (1 Baseball Rain Cover with Weighted Hem (18' Round ? 18 oz. UVTreated Vinyl) EA 876.19

ELE‐BBRCW20

BASEBALL RAIN COVER WITH WEIGHTED 

HEM (2 Baseball Rain Cover with Weighted Hem (20' Round ? 18 oz. UVTreated Vinyl) EA 996.94

ELE‐BBRCW26

BASEBALL RAIN COVER WITH WEIGHTED 

HEM (2 Baseball Rain Cover with Weighted Hem (26' Round ? 18 oz. UVTreated Vinyl) EA 1512.34

ELE‐BBRP‐42

BACKBOARD REPLACEMENT PACKAGE ? 

(72"W X

Backboard Replacement Package ? (72"W x 42"H) (Indoor) ?Unbreakable ? Tempered Glass, Contender Pro Breakaway

Goal ?NCAA, NFHS Compliant PG 1466.69

ELE‐BBSBFP‐12 FOUL POLES ? COLLEGIATE (12') ? BASEBALL Foul Poles ? Collegiate (12') ? Baseball/Softball (Semi?Permanent)(Yellow) PR 1506.45

ELE‐BBSBFP‐12 FOUL POLES ? COLLEGIATE (12') ? BASEBALL Foul Poles ? Collegiate (12') ? Baseball/Softball (Surface Mount)(Yellow) PR 2179.43

ELE‐BBSBFP‐15 FOUL POLES ? COLLEGIATE (15') ? BASEBALL Foul Poles ? Collegiate (15') ? Baseball/Softball (Semi?Permanent)(Yellow) PR 1727.34



ELE‐BBSBFP‐15 FOUL POLES ? COLLEGIATE (15') ? BASEBALL Foul Poles ? Collegiate (15') ? Baseball/Softball (Surface Mount)(Yellow) PR 2397.36

ELE‐BBSR‐R

BASKETBALL GOAL ? REPLACEMENT RING ? 

TUB Basketball Goal ? Replacement Ring ? Tube?tie Steel Rim EA 16.2

ELE‐BBTF‐55 BATTING TUNNEL FRAME ? SINGLE (55') ? SE Batting Tunnel Frame ? Single (55') ? Semi?Permanent (Outdoor) EA 2930.44

ELE‐BBTF‐70 BATTING TUNNEL FRAME ? SINGLE (70') ? SE Batting Tunnel Frame ? Single (70') ? Semi?Permanent (Outdoor) EA 3518.01

ELE‐BBTFSM‐55

BATTING TUNNEL FRAME ? SINGLE (55') ? 

MO Batting Tunnel Frame ? Single (55') ? Mounted (Outdoor) EA 2528.42

ELE‐BBTFSM‐70

BATTING TUNNEL FRAME ? SINGLE (70') ? 

MO Batting Tunnel Frame ? Single (70') ? Mounted (Outdoor) EA 3224.96

ELE‐BBTMOFF BATTER'S BOX TEMPLATE ? OFFICIAL (4'X6') Batter's Box Template ? Official (4'x6') EA 250.34

ELE‐BCARTSET BASE CART PACKAGE WITH BASES (BB?500) ? Base Cart Package with Bases (BB?500) ? StackMaster  ? Professional(Black) EA 491.84

ELE‐BCS‐1

BASKETBALL COURT ? STENCIL (REGULATION 

S Basketball Court ? Stencil (Regulation Size) EA 67.74

ELE‐BCT‐100 BALL CART (GREEN) Ball Cart (Green) EA 275.38

ELE‐BGLC‐7500

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  Elite  (Black) EA 6567.72

ELE‐BGLC‐7500

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  Elite  (Green) EA 6567.72

ELE‐BGLC‐7500

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  Elite  (Maroon) EA 6567.72

ELE‐BGLC‐7500

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  Elite  (Navy Blue) EA 6567.72

ELE‐BGLC‐7500

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  Elite (Royal Blue) EA 6567.72

ELE‐BGLC‐7500

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  Elite  (Red) EA 6567.72

ELE‐BGLC‐75ST

REPLACEMENT PIPES FOR BIG LEAGUE 

BATTING Replacement Pipes for Big League Batting Cage (Set of 6) EA 667.08

ELE‐BHR‐1

HELMET RACK ? 12 HELMET CAPACITY ? 

STACK Helmet Rack ? 12 Helmet Capacity ? StackMaster EA 323.97

ELE‐BHR‐10

HELMET RACK ? 10 HELMET CAPACITY (5 

ROWS Helmet Rack ? 10 Helmet Capacity (5 Rows of 2) EA 644.99

ELE‐BHR‐12

HELMET RACK ? 12 HELMET CAPACITY (3 

ROWS Helmet Rack ? 12 Helmet Capacity (3 Rows of 4) EA 696.53

ELE‐BHR‐1515

HELMET & BAT RACK ? 15 HELMET & 15 BAT 

C Helmet & Bat Rack ? 15 Helmet & 15 Bat Capacity (3 Rows of 5) EA 1017.55

ELE‐BHR‐16

HELMET RACK ? 16 HELMET CAPACITY (4 

ROWS Helmet Rack ? 16 Helmet Capacity (4 Rows of 4) EA 778.99

ELE‐BHR‐18

HELMET RACK ? 18 HELMET CAPACITY (3 

ROWS Helmet Rack ? 18 Helmet Capacity (3 Rows of 6) EA 858.52

ELE‐BHR‐DK

HELMET & BAT RACK COMBO? DUGOUT 

KING Helmet & Bat Rack Combo? Dugout King EA 1612.47

ELE‐BLCH‐1021

BLEACHER ? 21' (10 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLA Bleacher ? 21' (10 Row ? Double Foot Plank with Guard Rail & Aisle) ?Enclosed EA 35246.27

ELE‐BLCH‐1021BLEACHER ? 21' (10 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLA Bleacher ? 21' (10 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Guard Rail) ? Enclosed EA 22714.59

ELE‐BLCH‐1027

BLEACHER ? 27' (10 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLA Bleacher ? 27' (10 Row ? Double Foot Plank with Guard Rail & Aisle) ?Enclosed EA 43603.17

ELE‐BLCH‐1027BLEACHER ? 27' (10 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLA Bleacher ? 27' (10 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Guard Rail) ? Enclosed EA 27577.06

ELE‐BLCH‐10GRBLEACHER ? 15' (10 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLA Bleacher ? 15' (10 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Guard Rail) ? Enclosed EA 16967.1

ELE‐BLCH‐221TBLEACHER ? 21' (2 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (2 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 2655.06

ELE‐BLCH‐221TBLEACHER ? 21' (2 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (2 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 2764.04

ELE‐BLCH‐227TBLEACHER ? 27' (2 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (2 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 2855.34

ELE‐BLCH‐227TBLEACHER ? 27' (2 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (2 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 3160.16

ELE‐BLCH‐275TBLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (2 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (2 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 1206.05

ELE‐BLCH‐275TBLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (2 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (2 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? PowderCoated EA 1406.32

ELE‐BLCH‐2TRGBLEACHER ? 15' (2 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (2 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 2046.89

ELE‐BLCH‐2TRGBLEACHER ? 15' (2 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (2 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 2117.57

ELE‐BLCH‐3 BLEACHER ? 15' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Standard, Outdoor EA 1962.95

ELE‐BLCH‐321 BLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Standard, Outdoor EA 2759.62

ELE‐BLCH‐321ABLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum EA 2551.99

ELE‐BLCH‐321ABLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum ? PowderCoated EA 2806.74

ELE‐BLCH‐321PBLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Standard, Outdoor ? PowderCoated EA 2945.17

ELE‐BLCH‐321TBLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 3004.07

ELE‐BLCH‐321TBLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 3160.16



ELE‐BLCH‐327 BLEACHER ? 27' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Standard, Outdoor EA 3142.49

ELE‐BLCH‐327ABLEACHER ? 27' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum EA 3202.87

ELE‐BLCH‐327ABLEACHER ? 27' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum ? PowderCoated EA 3731.53

ELE‐BLCH‐327PBLEACHER ? 27' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Standard, Outdoor ? PowderCoated EA 3498.86

ELE‐BLCH‐327TBLEACHER ? 27' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 3793.37

ELE‐BLCH‐327TBLEACHER ? 27' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 3996.59

ELE‐BLCH‐375TBLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 1694.94

ELE‐BLCH‐375TBLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? PowderCoated EA 1811.27

ELE‐BLCH‐3AL BLEACHER ? 15' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum EA 2172.06

ELE‐BLCH‐3ALPBLEACHER ? 15' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum ? PowderCoated EA 2488.66

ELE‐BLCH‐3PC BLEACHER ? 15' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Standard, Outdoor EA 2356.13

ELE‐BLCH‐3TRGBLEACHER ? 15' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank)  ?Tip & Roll EA 2317.84

ELE‐BLCH‐3TRGBLEACHER ? 15' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank)  ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 2519.59

ELE‐BLCH‐4 BLEACHER ? 15' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Standard, Outdoor EA 2747.84

ELE‐BLCH‐421 BLEACHER ? 21' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Standard, Outdoor EA 3537.15

ELE‐BLCH‐421ABLEACHER ? 21' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum EA 3740.36

ELE‐BLCH‐421ABLEACHER ? 21' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum ? PowderCoated EA 4283.75

ELE‐BLCH‐421PBLEACHER ? 21' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Standard, Outdoor ? PowderCoated EA 3930.33

ELE‐BLCH‐421TBLEACHER ? 21' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 3834.61

ELE‐BLCH‐421TBLEACHER ? 21' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 4058.44

ELE‐BLCH‐427 BLEACHER ? 27' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Standard,  Outdoor EA 4127.65

ELE‐BLCH‐427ABLEACHER ? 27' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum EA 4672.5

ELE‐BLCH‐427ABLEACHER ? 27' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum ? PowderCoated EA 5217.36

ELE‐BLCH‐427PBLEACHER ? 27' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Standard, Outdoor ? PowderCoated EA 4587.09

ELE‐BLCH‐427TBLEACHER ? 27' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 4634.22

ELE‐BLCH‐427TBLEACHER ? 27' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 5224.73

ELE‐BLCH‐475TBLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 2096.96

ELE‐BLCH‐475TBLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? PowderCoated EA 2309.01

ELE‐BLCH‐4AL BLEACHER ? 15' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum EA 2936.33

ELE‐BLCH‐4ALPBLEACHER ? 15' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum ? PowderCoated EA 3294.17

ELE‐BLCH‐4PC BLEACHER ? 15' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Standard, Outdoor ? PowderCoated EA 2946.64

ELE‐BLCH‐4TRGBLEACHER ? 15' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 3151.32

ELE‐BLCH‐4TRGBLEACHER ? 15' (4 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (4 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 3267.66

ELE‐BLCH‐521ABLEACHER ? 21' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Guard Rail & Aisle) ?Enclosed EA 12678.94

ELE‐BLCH‐521ABLEACHER ? 21' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Guard Rail & Aisle) ?Enclosed ? Powder Coated EA 13497.69

ELE‐BLCH‐521CBLEACHER ? 21' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Chain Link Rail) ?Enclosed EA 7287.81

ELE‐BLCH‐521CBLEACHER ? 21' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Chain Link Rail) ?Enclosed  (Powder Coated) EA 8358.38

ELE‐BLCH‐521GBLEACHER ? 21' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Guard Rail) ? Enclosed EA 8811.94

ELE‐BLCH‐521GBLEACHER ? 21' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Guard Rai) ? Enclosed ?Powder Coated EA 9576.2

ELE‐BLCH‐527CBLEACHER ? 27' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Chain Link Rail) ?Enclosed EA 9255.18

ELE‐BLCH‐527CBLEACHER ? 27' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Chain Link Rail) ?Enclosed (Powder Coated) EA 9533.5

ELE‐BLCH‐527GBLEACHER ? 27' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Guard Rail) ? Enclosed EA 11413.98

ELE‐BLCH‐527GBLEACHER ? 27' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Guard Rail) ? Enclosed ?Powder Coated EA 12005.96

ELE‐BLCH‐5C BLEACHER ? 15' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Chain Link Rail) ?Enclosed EA 6449.91



ELE‐BLCH‐5CPCBLEACHER ? 15' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank with Chain Link Rail) ?Enclosed (Powder Coated) EA 6756.21

ELE‐BLCH‐5GR BLEACHER ? 15' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank, with Guard Rail) ? Enclosed EA 6840.15

ELE‐BLCH‐5GRPBLEACHER ? 15' (5 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (5 Row ? Single Foot Plank, with Guard Rail) ? Enclosed ?Powder Coated EA 7314.32

ELE‐BLCH‐TMK BLEACHER ? VEHICLE MOUNTING KIT Bleacher ? Vehicle Mounting Kit EA 335.75

ELE‐BLCH‐TOW

BLEACHER ? TRANSPORT KIT (15' 

BLEACHERS) Bleacher ? Transport Kit (15' Bleachers) EA 1153.03

ELE‐BLCH‐TOWBLEACHER ? TRANSPORT KIT (21'?27' BLEACH Bleacher ? Transport Kit (21'?27' Bleachers) EA 1292.93

ELE‐BLCH5CUE UNIVERSAL CHAIN LINK ENCLOSURE ? 15' (5 Universal Chain Link Enclosure ? 15' (5 Row) EA 4332.34

ELE‐BLCH5CUE2UNIVERSAL CHAIN LINK ENCLOSURE ? 21' (5 Universal Chain Link Enclosure ? 21' (5 Row) EA 5301.3

ELE‐BLCH5CUE2UNIVERSAL CHAIN LINK ENCLOSURE ? 27' (5 Universal Chain Link Enclosure ? 27' (5 Row) EA 5852.04

ELE‐BLDP‐221T

BLEACHER ? 21' (2 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (2 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 2706.61

ELE‐BLDP‐221T

BLEACHER ? 21' (2 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (2 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 2749.31

ELE‐BLDP‐227T

BLEACHER ? 27' (2 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (2 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 3043.83

ELE‐BLDP‐227T

BLEACHER ? 27' (2 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (2 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 3339.82

ELE‐BLDP‐275T

BLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (2 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (2 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 1466.69

ELE‐BLDP‐275T

BLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (2 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (2 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? PowderCoated EA 1500.56

ELE‐BLDP‐2TRG

BLEACHER ? 15' (2 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (2 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 2088.12

ELE‐BLDP‐2TRG

BLEACHER ? 15' (2 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (2 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 2157.33

ELE‐BLDP‐321A

BLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum EA 3249.99

ELE‐BLDP‐321A

BLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum ? PowderCoated EA 3551.87

ELE‐BLDP‐321T

BLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 3171.94

ELE‐BLDP‐321T

BLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 3448.79

ELE‐BLDP‐327A

BLEACHER ? 27' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum EA 4071.69

ELE‐BLDP‐327A

BLEACHER ? 27' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum ? PowderCoated EA 4182.14

ELE‐BLDP‐327T

BLEACHER ? 27' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 4205.69

ELE‐BLDP‐327T

BLEACHER ? 27' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 4632.75

ELE‐BLDP‐375T

BLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 1942.34

ELE‐BLDP‐375T

BLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? PowderCoated EA 2007.13

ELE‐BLDP‐3AL

BLEACHER ? 15' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum EA 2462.16

ELE‐BLDP‐3ALP

BLEACHER ? 15' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum ? PowderCoated EA 2744.9

ELE‐BLDP‐3TRG

BLEACHER ? 15' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 2551.99

ELE‐BLDP‐3TRG

BLEACHER ? 15' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 2739

ELE‐BLDP‐421A

BLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum EA 4712.26

ELE‐BLDP‐421A

BLEACHER ? 21' (4 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (4 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum ? PowderCoated EA 5106.92

ELE‐BLDP‐421T

BLEACHER ? 21' (4 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (4 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 4488.43

ELE‐BLDP‐421T

BLEACHER ? 21' (4 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (4 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 5133.42

ELE‐BLDP‐427A

BLEACHER ? 27' (4 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (4 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum EA 5376.4

ELE‐BLDP‐427A

BLEACHER ? 27' (4 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (4 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum ? PowderCoated EA 5791.67

ELE‐BLDP‐427T

BLEACHER ? 27' (4 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (4 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 5937.45

ELE‐BLDP‐427T

BLEACHER ? 27' (4 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 27' (4 Row ? Double Foot Plank)  ? Tip & Roll ? PowderCoated EA 6398.37

ELE‐BLDP‐475T

BLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (4 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (4 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll EA 2562.3

ELE‐BLDP‐475T

BLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (4 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (4 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? PowderCoated EA 2725.75

ELE‐BLDP‐4AL

BLEACHER ? 15' (4 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (4 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum EA 3728.58

ELE‐BLDP‐4ALP

BLEACHER ? 15' (4 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (4 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? All Aluminum ? PowderCoated EA 3925.9

ELE‐BLDP‐4TRG

BLEACHER ? 15' (4 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (4 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ?Tip & Roll EA 3354.54



ELE‐BLDP‐4TRG

BLEACHER ? 15' (4 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (4 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Tip & Roll ? Powder Coated EA 3693.24

ELE‐BLFS‐101 FUNGO SCREEN (10' X 10') ? BIG LEAGUE SE Fungo Screen (10' x 10') ? Big League Series EA 1122.11

ELE‐BLFS‐101N

FUNGO SCREEN REPLACEMENT NET (10' X 

10') Fungo Screen Replacement Net (10' x 10') ? Big League Series EA 269.48

ELE‐BLFS‐88 FUNGO SCREEN (8' X 8') ? BIG LEAGUE SERI Fungo Screen (8' x 8') ? Big League Series EA 948.34

ELE‐BLFS‐88N

FUNGO SCREEN REPLACEMENT NET (8' X 8') 

? Fungo Screen Replacement Net (8' x 8') ? Big League Series EA 257.7

ELE‐BLFSW

FUNGO SCREEN WITH WINGS ? BIG LEAGUE 

SER Fungo Screen with Wings ? Big League Series EA 1842.2

ELE‐BLFSW‐N

FUNGO SCREEN WITH WINGS (WING NET) ? 

BIG Fungo Screen with Wings (Wing Net) ? Big League Series EA 210.58

ELE‐BLN‐3

BATTING CAGE REPLACEMENT NET  (#42 

WEATH

Batting Cage Replacement Net  (#42 Weather ?Treated Nylon Mesh) ?Big League Series ? Bomber  All Star/Elite/Pro Batting

Cages (Black) EA 982.22

ELE‐BLPS‐84 PITCHER'S SCREEN ? (8' X 8') ? BIG LEAGU Pitcher's Screen ? (8' x 8') ? Big League Series EA 973.38

ELE‐BLPS‐84N PITCHER'S SCREEN REPLACEMENT NET (8' X 8 Pitcher's Screen Replacement Net (8' x 8') ? Big League Series (Black) EA 232.66

ELE‐BML612CL BATTING MAT (6'L X 12'W) (CLAY) Batting Mat (6'L x 12'W) (Clay) EA 578.72

ELE‐BML612G BATTING MAT (6'L X 12'W) (TURF) Batting Mat (6'L x 12'W) (Turf) EA 578.72

ELE‐BMR‐1BK

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  All?Star (Black) EA 7314.32

ELE‐BMR‐1GR

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  All?Star (Green) EA 7314.32

ELE‐BMR‐1MR

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  All?Star (Maroon) EA 7314.32

ELE‐BMR‐1NB

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  All?Star (Navy Blue) EA 7314.32

ELE‐BMR‐1RB

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  All?Star (Royal Blue) EA 7314.32

ELE‐BMR‐1RD

BATTING CAGE ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BOMBE Batting Cage ? Big League Series ? Bomber  All?Star (Red) EA 7314.32

ELE‐BND‐1

BADMINTON REPLACEMENT NET (210/12 

KNOTLE Badminton Replacement Net (210/12 Knotless Nylon Sq. Mesh) (21'L x30"H) (Black) EA 85.41

ELE‐BPD‐6

BATTING CAGE ? RICOCHET CUSHION (6' 

LENG Batting Cage ? Ricochet Cushion (6' Length) (Black) EA 41.23

ELE‐BRR‐36 BASE RUNNER RAKE Base Runner Rake EA 235.62

ELE‐BSO‐2G

FLOOR SLEEVES WITH BRASS COVER (2?3/8" 

U Floor Sleeves with Brass Cover (2?3/8" Upright) PR 522.77

ELE‐BSO‐2G‐CP

FLOOR SLEEVES WITH CHROME COVER 

(2?3/8" Floor Sleeves with Chrome Cover (2?3/8" Upright) PR 424.1

ELE‐BSO‐PKG

BADMINTON UPRIGHTS ? COMPETITION 

PACKAGE Badminton Uprights ? Competition Package (2?3/8" Floor Sleeve) PG 416.75

ELE‐BSP‐30 BACKSTOP FENCE (3 PANEL) ? PERMANENT Backstop Fence (3 Panel) ? Permanent EA 3208.76

ELE‐BSP‐30‐6

BACKSTOP FENCE (3 PANEL, 1 CENTER 

OVERHA Backstop Fence (3 Panel, 1 Center Overhang) ? Permanent EA 4062.85

ELE‐BSP‐33‐2

BACKSTOP FENCE (3 PANEL, 1 CENTER 

OVERHA Backstop Fence (3 Panel, 1 Center Overhang, 2 Wing Overhangs) ?Permanent EA 5526.6

ELE‐BSP‐40 BACKSTOP FENCE (4 PANEL) ? PERMANENT Backstop Fence (4 Panel) ? Permanent EA 4342.65

ELE‐BSP‐40‐66

BACKSTOP FENCE (4 PANEL, 2 CENTER 

OVERHA Backstop Fence (4 Panel, 2 Center Overhang) ? Permanent EA 6050.84

ELE‐BSP‐44‐22

BACKSTOP FENCE (4 PANEL, 2 CENTER 

OVERHA Backstop Fence (4 Panel, 2 Center Overhang, 2 Wing Overhangs) ?Permanent EA 7424.77

ELE‐BSP2310

PADDING ? BACKSTOP (3'H X 10'L) 

(OUTDOOR Padding ? Backstop (3'H x 10'L) (Outdoor) EA 465.34

ELE‐BSP2312

PADDING ? BACKSTOP (3'H X 12'L) 

(OUTDOOR Padding ? Backstop (3'H x 12'L) (Outdoor) EA 541.91

ELE‐BSP2410

PADDING ? BACKSTOP (4'H X 10'L) 

(OUTDOOR Padding ? Backstop (4'H x 10'L) (Outdoor) EA 565.8

ELE‐BSP2412

PADDING ? BACKSTOP (4'H X 12'L) 

(OUTDOOR Padding ? Backstop (4'H x 12'L) (Outdoor) EA 744.47

ELE‐BSP248

PADDING ? BACKSTOP (4'H X 8'L) 

(OUTDOOR) Padding ? Backstop (4'H x 8'L) (Outdoor) EA 496.26

ELE‐BTBB‐3 BLEACHER ? 15' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Back?To?Back EA 3942.11

ELE‐BTBB‐321 BLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Back?To?Back EA 5581.09

ELE‐BTBB‐321PBLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Back?To?Back ? Powder Coat EA 6059.68

ELE‐BTBB‐375 BLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Back?To?Back EA 2403.25

ELE‐BTBB‐375PBLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Back?To?Back ? PowderCoat EA 2687.47

ELE‐BTBB‐3PC BLEACHER ? 15' (3 ROW ? SINGLE FOOT PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (3 Row ? Single Foot Plank) ? Back?To?Back ? Powder Coat EA 4280.8

ELE‐BTDP‐3

BLEACHER ? 15' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Back?To?Back EA 4597.4

ELE‐BTDP‐321

BLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Back?To?Back EA 6607.48

ELE‐BTDP‐321P

BLEACHER ? 21' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 21' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Back?To?Back ? PowderCoat EA 7389.42

ELE‐BTDP‐375

BLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Back?To?Back EA 2766.98

ELE‐BTDP‐375P

BLEACHER ? 7?1/2' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

P Bleacher ? 7?1/2' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Back?To?Back ? PowderCoat EA 3286.8



ELE‐BTDP‐3PC

BLEACHER ? 15' (3 ROW ? DOUBLE FOOT 

PLAN Bleacher ? 15' (3 Row ? Double Foot Plank) ? Back?To?Back ? PowderCoat EA 4952.29

ELE‐CAP‐10BLK

REPLACEMENT TOP CAP ? FOR TENNIS AND 

PIC Replacement Top Cap ? for Tennis and Pickleball Uprights (Black) EA 48.59

ELE‐CAP‐35

REPLACEMENT TOP CAP ? FOR TENNIS 

UPRIGHT Replacement Top Cap ? for Tennis Upright (TP?125) EA 58.9

ELE‐CC12S

SOCCER GOALS ? CLASSIC CLUB ROUND 

GOAL ( Soccer Goals ? Classic Club Round Goal (6?1/2'H x 12'W x 2'B x 6'D) EA 2643.28

ELE‐CC18S

SOCCER GOALS ? CLASSIC CLUB ROUND 

GOAL ( Soccer Goals ? Classic Club Round Goal (6?1/2"H x 18?1/2'W x 2'B x 6'D) EA 3004.07

ELE‐CC21S

SOCCER GOALS ? CLASSIC CLUB ROUND 

GOAL ( Soccer Goals ? Classic Club Round Goal (7'H x 21'W x 3'B x 8'D) EA 3322.15

ELE‐CC24S

SOCCER GOALS ? CLASSIC CLUB ROUND 

GOAL ( Soccer Goals ? Classic Club Round Goal (8'H x 24'W x 4'B x 9'D) ? NFHSCompliant EA 3716.8

ELE‐CC6S

SOCCER GOALS ? CLASSIC CLUB ROUND 

GOAL ( Soccer Goals ? Classic Club Round Goal (4'H x 6'W x 2'B x 5'D) EA 2036.58

ELE‐CC9S

SOCCER GOALS ? CLASSIC CLUB ROUND 

GOAL ( Soccer Goals ? Classic Club Round Goal (4?1/2"H x 9'W x 2'B x 5'D) EA 2032.16

ELE‐CCM‐6 COURTCLEAN  MOP (6') Courtclean  Mop (6') EA 768.69

ELE‐CCPTN42

TENNIS REPLACEMENT NET (OUTDOOR) ? 

COUNT Tennis Replacement Net (Outdoor) ? Country Club Tennis System ?(42'L x 42"H) EA 260.64

ELE‐CCSK‐6 COURTCLEAN  START UP KIT (6') Courtclean  Start Up Kit (6') EA 272.42

ELE‐CCSS‐1 COURTCLEAN  SUPER SHINE?ALL (1 GAL.) Courtclean  Super Shine?All (1 Gal.) EA 110.61

ELE‐CCT‐6 COURTCLEAN  TOWEL (6') Courtclean  Towel (6') EA 60.62

ELE‐CD‐80H

MANUAL HEIGHT ADJUSTER ? CORDLESS 

OPERAT Manual Height Adjuster ? Cordless Operator EA 687.7

ELE‐CFC‐100BK

FENCE TOP PROTECTION ? 100' POLY?CAP 

(BL Fence Top Protection ? 100' Poly?Cap (Black) EA 163.46

ELE‐CFC‐250BK

FENCE TOP PROTECTION ? 250' POLY?CAP 

(BL Fence Top Protection ? 250' Poly?Cap (Black) EA 344.58

ELE‐CFC‐ITOOL

POLY?CAP FENCE TOP PROTECTION 

INSTALLATI Poly?Cap Fence Top Protection Installation Tool EA 103.08

ELE‐CFC‐TIESBKPOLY?CAP FENCE TOP PROTECTION ? 19" TIE Poly?Cap Fence Top Protection ? 19" Tie Down (Black) EA 57.43

ELE‐CFCB CORNER FLAG BAG (BLACK) Corner Flag Bag (Black) EA 100.13

ELE‐CFS‐WK CLASSIC SCREEN WHEEL KIT Classic Screen Wheel Kit EA 187.02

ELE‐CFSL2 BASEBALL "L2" SCREEN ? CLASSIC (9' X 7') Baseball "L2" Screen ? Classic (9' x 7') EA 312.19

ELE‐CS‐1 TENNIS NET ? CENTER STRAP Tennis Net ? Center Strap EA 20.61

ELE‐CSGWK WHEEL KIT ? CLASSIC CLUB SOCCER GOALS Wheel Kit ? Classic Club Soccer Goals EA 696.53

ELE‐CST65 BATTING CAGE ? STRIKE ZONE TARGET Batting Cage ? Strike Zone Target EA 142.84

ELE‐CSTEMB

LED DIGITAL MEDIA PANELS FOR DYNAMIC 

SPO LED Digital Media Panels for Dynamic Sports and Messaging Displays, includes customizable features. SF 984.59

ELE‐CV553B

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ADJUSTABLE 

SE

Basketball System ? Titan  Adjustable Series (5"x 5" Pole with 3' Offset) ? 72" Tempered Glass Backboard, Playground Goal,

andEdge/Protector Padding EA 1906.99

ELE‐CV664A

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ADJUSTABLE 

SE

Basketball System ? Titan  Adjustable Series (6"x 6" Pole with 4'Offset) ? 72" Tempered Glass  Backboard, Playground Goal,

and Edge/Protector Padding EA 2544.62

ELE‐CV664A‐AF

SURFACE MOUNT ANCHOR KIT (6" X 6" AND 

6" Surface Mount Anchor Kit (6" x 6" and 6" x 8") EA 245.92

ELE‐CV684A

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ADJUSTABLE 

SE

Basketball System ? Titan  Adjustable Series (6"x 8" Pole with 4' Offset) ? 72" Tempered Glass Backboard, Playground Goal,

andEdge/Protector Padding EA 2655.06

ELE‐CVAC66

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? TITAN  ADJUSTABLE 

SE

Basketball System ? Titan  Adjustable Series (6"x 6" Pole with 4'Offset) ? 72" Acrylic Backboard, Breakaway Playground

Goal, and Edge/Protector Padding EA 2790.55

ELE‐CVEP‐72

TITAN  REPLACEMENT EDGE PADDING (42" X 

7 Titan  Replacement Edge Padding (42" x 72") (Black) EA 216.47

ELE‐CVNT‐1

CUSTOMIZED GRAPHICS ? VOLLEYBALL TOP 

NET Customized Graphics ? Volleyball Top Net Tape EA 379.93

ELE‐CVNT‐2

CUSTOMIZED GRAPHICS ? VOLLEYBALL SIDE 

NE Customized Graphics ? Volleyball Side Net Tapes EA 207.64

ELE‐CVNT‐3

CUSTOMIZED GRAPHICS ? BEACH 

VOLLEYBALL R Customized Graphics ? Beach Volleyball Referee Stand EA 415.26

ELE‐CVS‐10

VIEWING STAND ? BIG LEAGUE SERIES ? 

BATT Viewing Stand ? Big League Series ? Batting Cages, Bomber AllStar/Elite/Pro EA 818.76

ELE‐DCF‐251 CORNER FLAGS ? OFFICIAL SIZE WITH STATIO Corner Flags ? Official Size with Stationary Base ? (Set of 4) EA 104.55

ELE‐DCHS‐35

DISCUS CAGE (WITH NET ? NO GROUND 

SLEEVE Discus Cage (with Net ? No Ground Sleeves) EA 4380.94

ELE‐DCHS‐35BN

DISCUS CAGE (WITH CAGE NET & BARRIER 

NET Discus Cage (with Cage Net & Barrier Net ? No Ground Sleeves) EA 4909.59

ELE‐DCHS‐35NE

DISCUS CAGE ? REPLACEMENT CAGE NET 

(1?7/ Discus Cage ? Replacement Cage Net (1?7/8" Sq. #42 Nylon Net) (55'L x14'H) (Black) EA 687.7

ELE‐DCHS‐6S

GROUND SLEEVE ? DISCUS CAGE (DCHS?35) 

(S Ground Sleeve ? Discus Cage (DCHS?35) (Set of 6) EA 1119.16

ELE‐DCHS‐BN

DISCUS CAGE ? REPLACEMENT BARRIER NET 

(1 Discus Cage ? Replacement Barrier Net (1?7/8" Sq. #42 Nylon Net) (63'Lx 7'H) (Black) EA 653.82

ELE‐DM‐6 INFIELD DRAG MAT (6'D X 6'W) Infield Drag Mat (6'D x 6'W) EA 406.43

ELE‐DPB50

COURTSIDE BENCH ? 5' ? PORTABLE 

(DOUBLE Courtside Bench ? 5' ? Portable (Double Plank) EA 656.78

ELE‐DPB50PC

COURTSIDE BENCH ? 5' ? PORTABLE 

(DOUBLE Courtside Bench ? 5' ? Portable (Double Plank) ? Powder Coated EA 687.7

ELE‐DPMDB‐84DOUBLE PLAY MONSTER DRAG BROOM Double Play Monster Drag Broom EA 478.59

ELE‐DPR‐36 DOUBLE PLAY RAKE (36") Double Play Rake (36") EA 141.37

ELE‐DPSB‐28 DOUBLE PLAY SCARIFIER BROOM Double Play Scarifier Broom EA 203.21

ELE‐DRX‐1199

WIRELESS REMOTE ELECTRIC MOTOR 

CONTROL R Wireless Remote Electric Motor Control Receiver for 1HP Winches EA 544.53

ELE‐DT‐88 DIRT TAMP (8"X 8") Dirt Tamp (8"x 8") EA 128.11

ELE‐DTBR‐12 BALL CARRIER ? PREMIUM (12 BALL) (BLACK) Ball Carrier ? Premium (12 Ball) (Black) EA 310.71



ELE‐DTBR‐19 BALL RACK ? DELUXE TRAINING (19 BALL) (B Ball Rack ? Deluxe Training (19 Ball) (Black) EA 372.56

ELE‐DTBR‐GRAP

CUSTOM GRAPHICS ? BALL CARRIER ? 

PREMIUM Custom Graphics ? Ball Carrier ? Premium PR 60.37

ELE‐DTF314B FIELD FENCE ? TEMPORARY ? 314' (ONE PIEC Field Fence ? Temporary ? 314' (One Piece Kit) (Blue) EA 1363.61

ELE‐DTF314G FIELD FENCE ? TEMPORARY ? 314' (ONE PIEC Field Fence ? Temporary ? 314' (One Piece Kit) (Green) EA 1363.61

ELE‐DTF314R FIELD FENCE ? TEMPORARY ? 314' (ONE PIEC Field Fence ? Temporary ? 314' (One Piece Kit) (Red) EA 1363.61

ELE‐DTF471B FIELD FENCE ? TEMPORARY ? 471' (ONE PIEC Field Fence ? Temporary ? 471' (One Piece Kit) (Blue) EA 2043.95

ELE‐DTF471G FIELD FENCE ? TEMPORARY ? 471' (ONE PIEC Field Fence ? Temporary ? 471' (One Piece Kit) (Green) EA 2043.95

ELE‐DTF471R FIELD FENCE ? TEMPORARY ? 471' (ONE PIEC Field Fence ? Temporary ? 471' (One Piece Kit) (Red) EA 2043.95

ELE‐EC‐1000

VOLLEYBALL EQUIPMENT CARRIER (48"L X 

36" Volleyball Equipment Carrier (48"L x 36"W ? 6 Poles) ? Deluxe EA 680.33

ELE‐EC‐500

VOLLEYBALL EQUIPMENT CARRIER (42"L X 

32" Volleyball Equipment Carrier (42"L x 32"W ? 4 Poles) ? Standard EA 549.27

ELE‐EC‐824 EASY TRACK  NET CLIPS Easy Track  Net Clips EA 92.78

ELE‐ECB‐LG

EQUIPMENT CARRY BAG ? LARGE (105"L X 

15" Equipment Carry Bag ? Large (105"L x 15" Dia.) (Black) EA 98.66

ELE‐ED‐902 MANUAL WINCH DRILL OPERATOR Manual Winch Drill Operator EA 1401.89

ELE‐EP‐46

EDGE PADDING ? BOLT?ON (L SHAPED FOR 

I/O Edge Padding ? Bolt?On (L shaped for I/O Wood/Acrylic Backboards) ?Safe?Pro  (72" Wide Backboard) (Black) EA 256.23

ELE‐EWM‐30

CHINNING BAR ? ADJUSTABLE, 

WALL?MOUNTED Chinning Bar ? Adjustable, Wall?Mounted EA 269.48

ELE‐EZ‐55

EASY PLAY ? GAME STANDARD SYSTEM 

WITH PO Easy Play ? Game Standard System with Post ?  Multi?Purpose PR 650.88

ELE‐EZ‐55HP

EASY PLAY ? GAME STANDARD WITH POST ? 

MU Easy Play ? Game Standard with Post ? Multi?Purpose (Single) EA 365.2

ELE‐EZBB‐8

BASKETBALL ? 7'H ELEMENTARY BACKBOARD 

AD Basketball ? 7'H Elementary Backboard Adapter ? (35") Graphite FanBackboard, Economy Single Rim Goal EA 606.7

ELE‐EZBP EASY PLAY BADMINTON (POSTS ONLY) Easy Play Badminton (Posts Only) PR 356.36

ELE‐EZBSO‐3

BADMINTON ? EASY PLAY GAME 

STANDARDS WIT Badminton ? Easy Play Game Standards with Posts PR 770.16

ELE‐EZNB‐10

BASKETBALL ? P.E. STANDARD GOAL 

ADAPTER Basketball ? P.E. Standard Goal Adapter EA 207.64

ELE‐EZTBP‐5

EASY PLAY ? GAME STANDARD WITH POSTS 

? T Easy Play ? Game Standard with Posts ? Tennis PR 786.36

ELE‐EZTP EASY PLAY ? TENNIS (POSTS ONLY) Easy Play ? Tennis (Posts Only) PR 396.12

ELE‐FACP48

FIELD ARMOR PROTECTIVE PANEL ? 

CATCHER'S Field Armor Protective Panel ? Catcher's Box EA 702.42

ELE‐FASB28

FIELD ARMOR PROTECTIVE PANEL ? 

SOFTBALL Field Armor Protective Panel ? Softball Pitch EA 561.06

ELE‐FASP2PK

FIELD ARMOR PROTECTIVE PANEL ? 

BASEBALL Field Armor Protective Panel ? Baseball Box (2 Panels) EA 1273.78

ELE‐FASP48

FIELD ARMOR PROTECTIVE PANEL ? 

BASEBALL Field Armor Protective Panel ? Baseball Box (2 Panels) EA 706.84

ELE‐FBCSBAG CARRY BAG ? FLIP DOWN INDICATOR Carry Bag ? Flip Down Indicator EA 138.42

ELE‐FBCSPKG

FLIP DOWN INDICATOR WITH 8' CHAIN 

PACKAG Flip Down Indicator with 8' Chain Package EA 659.72

ELE‐FBGP‐420 FOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (White) PR 13128.08

ELE‐FBGP‐420AFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights |Expandable Crossbar | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (White) PR 13120.72

ELE‐FBGP‐420AFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights |Expandable Crossbar | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 13120.72

ELE‐FBGP‐420AFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights |Expandable Crossbar | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 13120.72

ELE‐FBGP‐420CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (White) PR 12815.89

ELE‐FBGP‐420CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 12815.89

ELE‐FBGP‐420CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 12815.89

ELE‐FBGP‐420PFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 13128.08

ELE‐FBGP‐420YFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 13128.08

ELE‐FBGP‐430 FOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 30' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (White) PR 14827.44

ELE‐FBGP‐430CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 30' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (White) PR 14344.43

ELE‐FBGP‐430CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 30' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 14344.43

ELE‐FBGP‐430CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 30' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 14344.43

ELE‐FBGP‐430PFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 30' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 14827.44

ELE‐FBGP‐430YFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 30' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 14827.44

ELE‐FBGP‐520 FOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (White) PR 11126.83

ELE‐FBGP‐520AFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights |Expandable Crossbar | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (White) PR 12686.3



ELE‐FBGP‐520AFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights |Expandable Crossbar | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 12686.3

ELE‐FBGP‐520AFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights |Expandable Crossbar | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 12686.3

ELE‐FBGP‐520CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] |Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (White) PR 10802.87

ELE‐FBGP‐520CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] |Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 10802.87

ELE‐FBGP‐520CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] |Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 10802.87

ELE‐FBGP‐520PFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 11126.83

ELE‐FBGP‐520YFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 11126.83

ELE‐FBGP‐530 FOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 30' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (White) PR 12447.74

ELE‐FBGP‐530CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 30' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (White) PR 12832.09

ELE‐FBGP‐530CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 30' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 12832.09

ELE‐FBGP‐530PFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 30' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 12447.74

ELE‐FBGP‐530YFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 6' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 6' Offset | 30' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 12447.74

ELE‐FBGP‐600 FOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 4?1/2" POLE | 5' O Football Goal Posts ? 4?1/2" Pole | 5' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Steel (White) PR 9587.99

ELE‐FBGP‐600YFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 4?1/2" POLE | 5' O Football Goal Posts ? 4?1/2" Pole | 5' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Steel (Yellow) PR 9587.99

ELE‐FBGP‐620 FOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 4?1/2" POLE | 5' O Football Goal Posts ? 4?1/2" Pole | 5' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Steel (White) PR 6925.56

ELE‐FBGP‐620YFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 4?1/2" POLE | 5' O Football Goal Posts ? 4?1/2" Pole | 5' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Steel (Yellow) PR 6925.56

ELE‐FBGP‐700 FOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 5?9/16" POLE | 6' Football Goal Posts ? 5?9/16" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Steel (White) PR 9521.72

ELE‐FBGP‐700CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 5?9/16" POLE | 6' Football Goal Posts ? 5?9/16" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Leveling Plate ? Steel (White) PR 9747.02

ELE‐FBGP‐700CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 5?9/16" POLE | 6'? Football Goal Posts ? 5?9/16" Pole | 6'?3" Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Leveling Plate ? Steel (Yellow) PR 9747.02

ELE‐FBGP‐700YFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 5?9/16" POLE | 6'? Football Goal Posts ? 5?9/16" Pole | 6'?3" Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Steel (Yellow) PR 9747.02

ELE‐FBGP‐720 FOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 5?9/16" POLE | 6' Football Goal Posts ? 5?9/16" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Steel (White) PR 8193.45

ELE‐FBGP‐720CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 5?9/16" POLE | 6' Football Goal Posts ? 5?9/16" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Semi?Perm ? Steel (White) PR 8813.41

ELE‐FBGP‐720XFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 5?9/16" POLE | 6' Football Goal Posts ? 5?9/16" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Semi?Perm ? Steel (Yellow) PR 8813.41

ELE‐FBGP‐720YFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 5?9/16" POLE | 6' Football Goal Posts ? 5?9/16" Pole | 6' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Steel (Yellow) PR 8193.45

ELE‐FBGP‐820 FOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (White) PR 11358.04

ELE‐FBGP‐820AFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights |Expandable Crossbar | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (White) PR 12677.46

ELE‐FBGP‐820AFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights |Expandable Crossbar | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 12677.46

ELE‐FBGP‐820AFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights |Expandable Crossbar | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 12677.46

ELE‐FBGP‐820CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (White) PR 10792.56

ELE‐FBGP‐820CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 10792.56

ELE‐FBGP‐820CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 10792.56

ELE‐FBGP‐820PFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 11358.04

ELE‐FBGP‐820YFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 11358.04

ELE‐FBGP‐830 FOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 30' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (White) PR 12437.43

ELE‐FBGP‐830CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 30' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (White) PR 12824.73

ELE‐FBGP‐830CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 30' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 12824.73

ELE‐FBGP‐830CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 30' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 12824.73

ELE‐FBGP‐830PFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 30' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 12437.43

ELE‐FBGP‐830YFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 30' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Semi?Perm ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 12437.43

ELE‐FBGP‐920 FOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (White) PR 13126.6

ELE‐FBGP‐920AFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights |Expandable Crossbar | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (White) PR 13406.4

ELE‐FBGP‐920AFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights |Expandable Crossbar | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 13406.4

ELE‐FBGP‐920AFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights |Expandable Crossbar | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 13406.4

ELE‐FBGP‐920CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (White) PR 13117.76



ELE‐FBGP‐920CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 13117.76

ELE‐FBGP‐920CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 13117.76

ELE‐FBGP‐920PFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 13126.6

ELE‐FBGP‐920YFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 20' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 13126.6

ELE‐FBGP‐930 FOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 30' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (White) PR 14276.7

ELE‐FBGP‐930CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 30' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] |Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (White) PR 14011.63

ELE‐FBGP‐930CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 30' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] |Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 14011.63

ELE‐FBGP‐930CFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 30' Uprights | 18'?6"Wide [C] |Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 14011.63

ELE‐FBGP‐930PFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 30' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Pro Yellow) PR 14276.7

ELE‐FBGP‐930YFOOTBALL GOAL POSTS ? 6?5/8" POLE | 8' O Football Goal Posts ? 6?5/8" Pole | 8' Offset | 30' Uprights | 23'?4"Wide [HS] | Leveling Plate ? Max?1  (Yellow) PR 14276.7

ELE‐FBGPAF‐1 ACCESS FRAME AND COVER (18") Access Frame and Cover (18") PR 1930.56

ELE‐FBGPAF‐2

ACCESS FRAME AND COVER FOR USE WITH 

THE Access Frame and Cover for use with the MAX?1  Hinge Kit (26") PR 2270.72

ELE‐FBHG‐1 FOOTBALL GOAL POST ? HINGE KIT ? MAX?1 Football Goal Post ? Hinge Kit ? Max?1 EA 1235.5

ELE‐FBHSTP HIGH STEPPER AGILITY TRAINER High Stepper Agility Trainer EA 247.4

ELE‐FBLC‐20 LOWDOWN LINEMEN CHUTE (6' X 20') Lowdown Linemen Chute (6' x 20') EA 5738.66

ELE‐FBLC‐30 LOWDOWN LINEMEN CHUTE (6' X 30') Lowdown Linemen Chute (6' x 30') EA 6382.18

ELE‐FBLMCH LINEMEN CHUTE Linemen Chute EA 173.76

ELE‐FBPRCRV CURVED PRO BODY SHIELD Curved Pro Body Shield EA 88.35

ELE‐FBPYLN

FOOTBALL FIELD MARKERS ? FREE STANDING 

P Football Field Markers ? Free Standing Pylons (18"H x 4"W x 4"D) (Setof 4) (Orange) EA 54.49

ELE‐FBSC‐120

H?FRAME GOALS ? SEMI?PERM ? 

MULTIPURPOSE H?Frame Goals ? Semi?Perm ? Multipurpose ? Adjustable ? Official (NoBackstays) ? Official Size (8' H x 24' W) PR 5491.26

ELE‐FBSC‐240

GOALS ? SOCCER/FOOTBALL (WITH 

STANDARD B Goals ? Soccer/Football (with Standard Backstays) ? Deluxe, Official Size(8' H x 24' W x 4' B x 10' D) PR 6379.22

ELE‐FBSC‐240E

GOALS ? SOCCER/FOOTBALL (WITH 

EUROPEAN B Goals ? Soccer/Football (with European Backstays) ? Deluxe, OfficialSize (8' H x 24' W x 4' B x 10' D) PR 6555.94

ELE‐FBSLV5

GROUND SLEEVES (4?1/2" POLE) ? 

STANDARD Ground Sleeves (4?1/2" Pole) ? Standard ? Football Goal Post PR 1052.9

ELE‐FBSLV6

GROUND SLEEVES (5?9/16" POLE) ? 

STANDARD Ground Sleeves (5?9/16" Pole) ? Standard ? Football Goal Post PR 1362.14

ELE‐FBSLV8 GROUND SLEEVES (6?5/8" POLE) ? FOOTBALL Ground Sleeves (6?5/8" Pole) ? Football Goal Post ? Max?1 PR 1543.26

ELE‐FBST12 STEP OVER AGILITY DUMMY (12") Step Over Agility Dummy (12") EA 309.24

ELE‐FBSUD48 ROUND STAND?UP BLOCKING DUMMY (48") Round Stand?Up Blocking Dummy (48") EA 220.89

ELE‐FBWSM SIDELINE MARKERS (SET OF 11) Sideline Markers (Set of 11) EA 499.2

ELE‐FCS‐8 CHAIN SET (8') ? FOOTBALL Chain Set (8') ? Football EA 499.2

ELE‐FFD‐10 DOWN INDICATOR, FLIP STYLE ON POLE Down Indicator, Flip style on Pole EA 293.05

ELE‐FHC‐1

HELMET RACK ? 60 HELMET CAPACITY ? 

DELUX Helmet Rack ? 60 Helmet Capacity ? Deluxe ? StackMaster EA 478.59

ELE‐FHG‐16

FIELD HOCKEY GOALS ? OFFICIAL BOTTOM 

BOA Field Hockey Goals ? Official Bottom Boards PR 1815.7

ELE‐FHG‐1WKS FIELD HOCKEY GOAL ? WHEEL KIT (SET OF 2) Field Hockey Goal ? Wheel Kit (Set of 2) EA 338.69

ELE‐FHG‐2ALPK

FIELD HOCKEY GOAL PACKAGE (2" X 2" 

SQUAR

Field Hockey Goal Package (2" x 2" Square Aluminum with Bottom Boards) ? Official  (7'H x 12'W x 4'D) ? NFHS, NCAA, FIH

Compliant EA 3968.61

ELE‐FHG‐2ALS

FIELD HOCKEY GOAL (2" X 2" SQUARE 

ALUMIN Field Hockey Goal (2" x 2" Square Aluminum with Bottom Boards) ?Official  (7'H x 12'W x 4'D) ? NFHS, NCAA, FIH Compliant EA 2282.5

ELE‐FHG‐46N

FOLDING MULTI?PURPOSE GOAL 

REPLACEMENT N Folding Multi?Purpose Goal Replacement Net (4'H x 6'W) (Red) EA 129.59

ELE‐FHG‐46PR

FOLDING MULTI?PURPOSE GOAL (4'H X 6'W) 

( Folding Multi?Purpose Goal (4'H x 6'W) (1? Red, 1?Blue) EA 586.09

ELE‐FHGN‐33

FLOOR HOCKEY GOALS ? DELUXE (4'H X 6'W 

X Floor Hockey Goals ? Deluxe (4'H x 6'W x 20"D) (1? Red, 1?Blue) PR 1032.28

ELE‐FHN‐36

FLOOR HOCKEY GOAL REPLACEMENT NETS ? 

DEL Floor Hockey Goal Replacement Nets ? Deluxe 4'H x (6'W x 20"D)(Trimmed 1? Red, 1?Blue) (White) PR 209.11

ELE‐FHND‐8

FIELD HOCKEY GOAL REPLACEMENT NETS 

(1?3/ Field Hockey Goal Replacement Nets (1?3/4" 2.5mm Poly Mesh) ? FieldHockey Goal ? Official (7'H x 12'W x 4'D) (Black) PR 244.45

ELE‐FIM‐14 FIELD ID MARKER (14" X 14") Field Id Marker (14" x 14") EA 94.25

ELE‐FLMR‐100HFIELD LINE MARKER ? EASYLINER  (100 LB. Field Line Marker ? Easyliner  (100 Lb. Capacity) EA 425.57

ELE‐FLMR‐AKIT EASYLINER  AEROSOL SPRAY ADAPTOR KIT Easyliner  Aerosol Spray Adaptor Kit EA 131.06

ELE‐FM‐LM0

PROLINE LAYOUT & MARKING SYSTEM (10 

PC. Proline Layout & Marking System (10 Pc. Replacement) EA 94.25

ELE‐FM‐LM1

PROLINE LAYOUT & MARKING SYSTEM (12 

PC. Proline Layout & Marking System (12 Pc. Baseball) EA 167.88

ELE‐FM‐LM2

PROLINE LAYOUT & MARKING SYSTEM (25 

PC. Proline Layout & Marking System (25 Pc. Soccer) EA 279.79

ELE‐FM‐LM4

PROLINE LAYOUT & MARKING SYSTEM (14 

PC. Proline Layout & Marking System (14 Pc. Lacrosse) EA 136.95

ELE‐FM‐LM5

PROLINE LAYOUT & MARKING SYSTEM (50 

PC. Proline Layout & Marking System (50 Pc. Football) EA 431.47

ELE‐FME‐501

FIELD LINE MARKER ? ECONOMY PAINT 

MARKER Field Line Marker ? Economy Paint Marker EA 189.96

ELE‐FMWAND FIELD LINE MARKING WAND (AEROSOL) Field Line Marking Wand (Aerosol) EA 97.19



ELE‐FNFB‐30 FIELDPRO  FOOTBALL NET SYSTEM (30') FieldPro  Football Net System (30') EA 7301.07

ELE‐FNFB‐3050

FIELDPRO  FOOTBALL NET SYSTEM 

(30'HX50'W FieldPro  Football Net System (30'Hx50'W) EA 5394.08

ELE‐FNFB‐40 FIELDPRO  FOOTBALL NET SYSTEM (40') FieldPro  Football Net System (40') EA 10124.01

ELE‐FNMB‐65 FIELDPRO  MULTI?SPORT NET SYSTEM (65') FieldPro  Multi?Sport Net System (65') EA 3292.7

ELE‐FNSB‐65 FIELDPRO  SOCCER NET SYSTEM FieldPro  Soccer Net System EA 3108.62

ELE‐FP‐100

FLOOR ANCHOR ? FLOATING WOOD FLOOR 

ANCHO Floor Anchor ? Floating Wood Floor Anchor (1?1/4" Cylinder) EA 209.11

ELE‐FPS‐30C GROUND SLEEVES (30' POLE) ? FOUL POLE (C Ground Sleeves (30' Pole) ? Foul Pole (Collegiate) PR 456.5

ELE‐FPS‐30P GROUND SLEEVES (30' POLE) ? FOUL POLE (P Ground Sleeves (30' Pole) ? Foul Pole (Professional) PR 664.13

ELE‐FPS‐40 GROUND SLEEVES (40' POLE) ? FOUL POLE (P Ground Sleeves (40' Pole) ? Foul Pole (Professional) PR 1232.55

ELE‐FR‐48 FIELD RAKE (48") Field Rake (48") EA 151.68

ELE‐FS‐101 FIELDER'S SCREEN (10' X 10') ? COLLEGIAT Fielder's Screen (10' x 10') ? Collegiate EA 491.84

ELE‐FSG‐1 FUTSAL GOAL ? DELUXE, OFFICIAL SIZE (6' Futsal Goal ? Deluxe, Official Size (6' 7"H x 9' 10"W x 3'3"D ? 4" Sq. Net)(2m x 3m) EA 2311.96

ELE‐FSG‐2 FUTSAL GOAL ? OFFICIAL SIZE  (6' 7"H X 9 Futsal Goal ? Official Size  (6' 7"H x 9' 10"W x 3'3"D ? 4" Sq. Net) (2m x3m) EA 1945.28

ELE‐FSG67910N

FUTSAL GOAL REPLACEMENT NET ? OFFICIAL 

S Futsal Goal Replacement Net ? Official Size  (6' 7"H x 9' 10"W x 3'3"D ?4" Sq.) (2m x 3m) (White) EA 117.8

ELE‐FSGWK FUTSAL GOAL ? WHEEL KIT Futsal Goal ? Wheel Kit EA 605.23

ELE‐FSM‐11 SIDELINE MARKERS ? FOLDABLE (SET OF 11) Sideline Markers ? Foldable (Set of 11) EA 371.09

ELE‐FSP‐5WT

PRO?STRIPE ATHLETIC FIELD LINE MARKING 

P Pro?Stripe Athletic Field Line Marking Paint  (White) EA 97.19

ELE‐GB‐55

BASKETBALL GOAL ? SINGLE RIM GOAL 

(INDOO Basketball Goal ? Single Rim Goal (Indoor/Outdoor) EA 114.86

ELE‐GBA‐182

BASKETBALL GOAL ? REVOLUTION SERIES, 

180

Basketball Goal ? Revolution Series, 180  Flex Goal (Tube?tie Net Attachment) (42" Backboard) (Indoor) ? NCAA, NFHS

Compliant EA 404.96

ELE‐GBAFR‐48

BACKBOARD ?  TEMPERED GLASS ? 

RECTANGULA Backboard ?  Tempered Glass ? Rectangular (72"W x 48"H) (Indoor) EA 1151.56

ELE‐GBCV‐60

BACKBOARD ? TITAN  REPLACEMENT ? 

RECTANG Backboard ? Titan  Replacement ? Rectangular ? Tempered Glass (36" x60") EA 986.63

ELE‐GBCV‐72

BACKBOARD ? TITAN  REPLACEMENT ? 

RECTANG Backboard ? Titan  Replacement ? Rectangular ? Tempered Glass (42" x72") EA 1036.7

ELE‐GBR360

BASKETBALL GOAL ? BREAKAWAY GOAL (42" 

& Basketball Goal ? Breakaway Goal (42" & 48" Backboard)(Indoor/Outdoor) ? NFHS Compliant EA 296.73

ELE‐GBRUB‐42

BACKBOARD ? UNBREAKABLE GLASS ? 

RECTANGU Backboard ? Unbreakable Glass ? Rectangular (72"W x 42"H) ? NCAA,NFHS Compliant EA 989.57

ELE‐GBRUB‐54

BACKBOARD ? UNBREAKABLE GLASS ? 

RECTANGU Backboard ? Unbreakable Glass ? Rectangular (54"W x 42"H) ? NCAA,NFHS Compliant EA 883.55

ELE‐GBSG‐50

BASKETBALL GOAL ? SUPER GOAL 

(INDOOR/OUT Basketball Goal ? Super Goal (Indoor/Outdoor) EA 166.97

ELE‐GCBB‐35

CONVERSION BACKBOARD ? 42" 

RECTANGULAR G Conversion Backboard ? 42" Rectangular Glass Backboard ? NCAA,NFHS Compliant EA 1047.58

ELE‐GCBB‐35PK

CONVERSION BACKBOARD ? TEMPERED 

GLASS CO Conversion Backboard ? Tempered Glass Conversion Package ? NCAA,NFHS Compliant EA 1398.95

ELE‐GDR‐54

BASKETBALL GOAL ? DOUBLE RIM GOAL 

(OUTDO Basketball Goal ? Double Rim Goal (Outdoor) EA 179.66

ELE‐GG‐BPAD GYMGLIDE  BASE PAD GymGlide  Base Pad EA 839.38

ELE‐GG‐UPAD UPRIGHT PAD ? P.E. ECONOMY Upright Pad ? P.E. Economy EA 147.25

ELE‐GGFPS‐24

FLOOR COVER ? GYM GUARD FLOOR COVER 

(27 Floor Cover ? Gym Guard Floor Cover (27 oz. Vinyl) EA 1.94

ELE‐GGS‐100DG

GYMGLIDE  RECREATIONAL GAME 

STANDARD (DA GymGlide  Recreational Game Standard (Dark Green) EA 939.51

ELE‐GGS‐100PK

GYMGLIDE  RECREATIONAL GAME PACKAGE 

(DAR GymGlide  Recreational Game Package (Dark Green) EA 2026.28

ELE‐GGS‐100PK

GYMGLIDE  RECREATIONAL GAME PACKAGE 

(ROY GymGlide  Recreational Game Package (Royal Blue) EA 2026.28

ELE‐GGS‐100PK

GYMGLIDE  RECREATIONAL GAME PACKAGE 

(RED GymGlide  Recreational Game Package (Red) EA 2026.28

ELE‐GGS‐100PK

GYMGLIDE  RECREATIONAL GAME DELUXE 

PACKA GymGlide  Recreational Game Deluxe Package (Dark Green) EA 3336.88

ELE‐GGS‐100PK

GYMGLIDE  RECREATIONAL GAME DELUXE 

PACKA GymGlide  Recreational Game Deluxe Package (Royal Blue) EA 3336.88

ELE‐GGS‐100PK

GYMGLIDE  RECREATIONAL GAME DELUXE 

PACKA GymGlide  Recreational Game Deluxe Package (Red) EA 3336.88

ELE‐GGS‐100RB

GYMGLIDE  RECREATIONAL GAME 

STANDARD (RO GymGlide  Recreational Game Standard (Royal Blue) EA 893.85

ELE‐GGS‐100RD

GYMGLIDE  RECREATIONAL GAME 

STANDARD (RE GymGlide  Recreational Game Standard (Red) EA 893.85

ELE‐GL‐101 AEROSOL PAINT ? 12 ? 20 OZ. CANS (WHITE) Aerosol Paint ? 12 ? 20 oz. Cans (White) CS 98.66

ELE‐GL‐108 AEROSOL PAINT ? 12 ? 20 OZ. CANS (YELLOW Aerosol Paint ? 12 ? 20 oz. Cans (Yellow) CS 116.33

ELE‐GMVH‐1 WALL/TUMBLING MAT (6'L X 4'W X 2"H) Wall/Tumbling Mat (6'L x 4'W x 2"H) EA 550.75

ELE‐H‐1

HELMET RACK ? 56 HELMET CAPACITY ? 

STACK Helmet Rack ? 56 Helmet Capacity ? StackMaster EA 307.77

ELE‐HABPM‐10

PITCHING MACHINE ? HACK ATTACK 

(BASEBALL Pitching Machine ? Hack Attack (Baseball) ? Senior EA 4563.54

ELE‐HABPM‐10

PITCHING MACHINE ? HACK ATTACK 

(BASEBALL Pitching Machine ? Hack Attack (Baseball) ? Junior EA 3385.47

ELE‐HAPW‐100

BACKBOARD ? HEIGHT ADJUSTER ? ELECTRIC 

P Backboard ? Height Adjuster ? Electric Power Wand Controller EA 431.47

ELE‐HASPM‐20

PITCHING MACHINE ? HACK ATTACK  

(SOFTBAL Pitching Machine ? Hack Attack  (Softball) ? Senior EA 4557.64



ELE‐HASPM‐20

PITCHING MACHINE ? HACK ATTACK 

(SOFTBALL Pitching Machine ? Hack Attack (Softball)Junior EA 3254.41

ELE‐HFGP‐3 H?FRAME FOOTBALL GOAL POST H?Frame Football Goal Post PR 4687.23

ELE‐HMV‐18 WIND SCREEN ? HALF MOON WIND FLAP Wind Screen ? Half Moon Wind Flap EA 8.84

ELE‐HP‐150 HOME PLATE ? BURY?ALL (WOOD?FILLED) Home Plate ? Bury?All (Wood?Filled) EA 150.21

ELE‐HP‐200

HOME PLATE ? MAJOR LEAGUE (1?1/2" 

ANCHOR Home Plate ? Major League (1?1/2" Anchor) EA 144.31

ELE‐HP‐250

HOME PLATE ? MAJOR LEAGUE  (5 

ZINC?PLATE Home Plate ? Major League  (5 Zinc?Plated Spikes) EA 135.48

ELE‐HPEXT HOME PLATE EXTENSION Home Plate Extension EA 26.51

ELE‐HRKIT‐AC

HOOP REJUVENATOR  KIT (H?FRAME DESIGN 

WI Hoop Rejuvenator  Kit (H?Frame Design with 72" Acrylic Backboard) EA 2347.29

ELE‐HRKIT‐AC‐D

HOOP REJUVENATOR  KIT (DIRECT MOUNT 

DESI Hoop Rejuvenator  Kit (Direct Mount Design with 72" AcrylicBackboard) EA 1886.38

ELE‐HRKIT‐FA

HOOP REJUVENATOR  KIT (H?FRAME DESIGN 

WI Hoop Rejuvenator  Kit (H?Frame Design with 54" Aluminum FanBackboard) EA 1644.88

ELE‐HRKIT‐FA‐D

HOOP REJUVENATOR  KIT (DIRECT MOUNT 

DESI Hoop Rejuvenator  Kit (Direct Mount Design with 54" Aluminum FanBackboard) EA 1580.08

ELE‐HRKIT‐RC

HOOP REJUVENATOR  KIT (H?FRAME DESIGN 

WI Hoop Rejuvenator  Kit (H?Frame Design with 72" Steel Backboard) EA 2264.84

ELE‐HRKIT‐RC‐D

HOOP REJUVENATOR  KIT (DIRECT MOUNT 

DESI Hoop Rejuvenator  Kit (Direct Mount Design with 72" SteelBackboard) EA 1939.4

ELE‐HSVBC24 HAMMOCK DRILL CART ? VOLLEYBALL Hammock Drill Cart ? Volleyball EA 216.47

ELE‐ITS‐300 TENNIS POSTS ? (3" POST) (INDOOR) DELUXE Tennis Posts ? (3" Post) (Indoor) Deluxe PR 587.56

ELE‐J‐3

BASKETBALL REPLACEMENT NET ? 

STANDARD CH Basketball Replacement Net ? Standard Chain EA 27.98

ELE‐JNY‐4HP

BASKETBALL REPLACEMENT NET ? 

STANDARD NY Basketball Replacement Net ? Standard Nylon EA 11.78

ELE‐JNY‐6HP

BASKETBALL REPLACEMENT NET ? 

ANTI?WHIP N Basketball Replacement Net ? Anti?Whip Nylon EA 19.14

ELE‐JNY‐6HP12

BASKETBALL REPLACEMENT NETS ? (PACK OF 

1 Basketball Replacement Nets ? (Pack of 12) Anti?Whip Nylon EA 176.71

ELE‐JNY‐6HP24

BASKETBALL REPLACEMENT NETS ? (PACK OF 

2 Basketball Replacement Nets ? (Pack of 24) Anti?Whip Nylon EA 334.28

ELE‐JSG‐BPP2

CUSTOMIZED GRAPHICS ONLY FOR 

BASKETBALL Customized Graphics Only for Basketball Pole ? Protector Pads EA 319.55

ELE‐JSG‐FPP

CUSTOMIZED GRAPHICS ONLY FOR 

PROTECTOR P Customized Graphics Only for Protector Padding ? Football Goal Post EA 331.34

ELE‐JSG‐VPP

CUSTOMIZED GRAPHICS ONLY FOR 

VOLLEYBALL Customized Graphics Only for Volleyball Upright ? Protector Pad EA 351.95

ELE‐JT‐175R TENNIS STANDARDS ? ECONOMY Tennis Standards ? Economy PR 1197.21

ELE‐KCP‐1 KEYCLEAN  PRO SET Keyclean  Pro Set EA 465.34

ELE‐KCP‐1C KEYCLEAN  PRO SET ? CUSTOM Keyclean  Pro Set ? Custom EA 571.37

ELE‐KCPD‐2 KEYCLEAN  PRO PADS Keyclean  Pro Pads EA 92.78

ELE‐LAX‐C

LACROSSE CREASE ? PORTABLE WITH 

STORAGE Lacrosse Crease ? Portable with Storage Bag EA 113.39

ELE‐LAX‐RBD LACROSSE REBOUNDER (8'H X 4'W) Lacrosse Rebounder (8'H x 4'W) EA 475.65

ELE‐LAX‐TN

LACROSSE SHOOTING ACCURACY TRAINING 

NET Lacrosse Shooting Accuracy Training Net (6' x 6') EA 135.48

ELE‐LC‐6

LITTLE CHAMP  EASY ADJUST BACKBOARD 

ADAP Little Champ  Easy Adjust Backboard Adapter Package PR 2584.38

ELE‐LC‐6HP

LITTLE CHAMP  EASY ADJUST BACKBOARD 

ADAP Little Champ  Easy Adjust Backboard Adapter EA 1344.46

ELE‐LDN‐5

BATTING CAGE REPLACEMENT NET ? LINE 

DRIV Batting Cage Replacement Net ? Line Drive Batting Cage (16'6"W x 12'Hx 16'6"D) (Black) EA 768.69

ELE‐LG‐1XPKG

LACROSSE GOAL PACKAGE ? PROFESSIONAL 

(6' Lacrosse Goal Package ? Professional (6'W x 6'H x 80"D) EA 3669.67

ELE‐LG‐1XS LACROSSE GOAL ? PROFESSIONAL (6'W X 6'H Lacrosse Goal ? Professional (6'W x 6'H x 80"D) (White) EA 1649.29

ELE‐LG‐1XSBK LACROSSE GOAL ? PROFESSIONAL (6'W X 6'H Lacrosse Goal ? Professional (6'W x 6'H x 80"D) (Black) EA 1649.29

ELE‐LG‐44B LACROSSE GOAL ? BOX OFFICIAL (4'W X 4'H Lacrosse Goal ? Box Official (4'W x 4'H x 4'D) EA 316.6

ELE‐LG‐44BPKG

LACROSSE GOAL PACKAGE ? BOX OFFICIAL 

(4' Lacrosse Goal Package ? Box Official (4'W x 4'H x 4'D) EA 568.41

ELE‐LG‐50B LACROSSE GOAL ? OFFICIAL SIZE (6'W X 6'H Lacrosse Goal ? Official Size (6'W x 6'H x 80"D) ? Single EA 699.48

ELE‐LG‐50PKG LACROSSE GOALS ? PACKAGE ? OFFICIAL SIZE Lacrosse Goals ? Package ? Official Size (6'W x 6'H x 80"D) EA 1023.45

ELE‐LG‐540 LACROSSE ? PRACTICE GOAL ? OFFICIAL SIZE Lacrosse ? Practice Goal ? Official Size (6'W x 6'H x 80"D) EA 351.95

ELE‐LG‐HT LACROSSE GOAL CART Lacrosse Goal Cart EA 622.9

ELE‐LGN‐50

FIELD LACROSSE ? REPLACEMENT NET  

(6MM) Field Lacrosse ? Replacement Net  (6mm) (6'W x 6'H x 7'D) EA 172.29

ELE‐LH‐60 LOOP HOE Loop Hoe EA 80.99

ELE‐LS‐44AB

BACKBOARD ? 36" RECTANGULAR ACRYLIC 

(48" Backboard ? 36" Rectangular Acrylic (48"W x 36"H) EA 1020.5

ELE‐LSN‐2

BATTING CAGE ? REPLACEMENT NET (#42 

WEAT

Batting Cage ? Replacement Net (#42 Weather Treated Nylon Net) ? Big League Series Batting Cages (17'6"W x 12'H x 12'D)

(Black) EA 1139.78

ELE‐MBBP‐54B EDGE PADDING ? BOLT?ON ? SAFE?PRO  (54" Edge Padding ? Bolt?On ? Safe?Pro  (54" Backboard) (Black) EA 212.05

ELEMCONS20 ELEMENTS CONVERSIONS STORAGE 20' 20' Long Converted Storage Container for Storage Use EA 24598.93

ELEMCONS40 ELEMENTS CONVERSIONS STORAGE 40' 40' Long Converted Storage Container for Storage Use EA 51724.84

ELEMCONWS20ELEMENTS CONVERSIONS WORK SPACE 20' 20' Long Converted Storage Container for Office Use EA 38793.62



ELEMCONWS40ELEMENTS CONVERSIONS WORK SPACE 40' 40' Long Converted Storage Container for Office Use EA 64656.04

ELE‐MDB‐84 MONSTER DRAG BROOM Monster Drag Broom EA 362.26

ELEMFAB100E ELEMENTS FAB 100E Pre‐Fabricated Enclosed Structure ‐ Grade 100E Finishes SF 1047.86

ELEMFAB200E ELEMENTS FAB 200E Pre‐Fabricated Enclosed Structure ‐ Grade 200E Finishes SF 1070.77

ELEMFAB300E ELEMENTS FAB 300E Pre‐Fabricated Enclosed Structure ‐ Grade 300E Finishes SF 1125.36

ELEMFABTK ELEMENTS FAB TK Pre‐Fabricated Enclosed Structure ‐ Grade TK Finishes SF 1187.37

ELEMFACEF40 ELEMENTS FACILITIES EF40 Pre‐Fabricated Enclosed Facilities Structure ‐ Category EF40 Finishes SF 970.36

ELEMFACEF60 ELEMENTS FACILITIES EF60 Pre‐Fabricated Enclosed Facilities Structure ‐ Category EF60 Finishes SF 1004.38

ELEMFACEF80 ELEMENTS FACILITIES EF80 Pre‐Fabricated Enclosed Facilities Structure ‐ Category EF80 Finishes SF 1047.86

ELEMFACEFTK ELEMENTS FACILITIES EFTK Pre‐Fabricated Enclosed Facilities Structure ‐ Category EFTK Finishes SF 1109.86

ELE‐MP‐500R

GAME STANDARDS ? MULTI?PURPOSE (145 

LBS. Game Standards ? Multi?purpose (145 Lbs. Base) (Royal Blue) PR 1135.37

ELE‐MP‐500RG

GAME STANDARDS ? MULTI?PURPOSE (145 

LBS. Game Standards ? Multi?purpose (145 Lbs. Base) (Green) PR 1135.37

ELE‐MP‐500RR

GAME STANDARDS ? MULTI?PURPOSE (145 

LBS. Game Standards ? Multi?purpose (145 Lbs. Base) (Red) PR 1135.37

ELE‐MP‐521R

GAME STANDARDS ? MULTI?PURPOSE (220 

LBS. Game Standards ? Multi?purpose (220 Lbs. Base) (Royal Blue) PR 1429.87

ELE‐MP‐521RR

GAME STANDARDS ? MULTI?PURPOSE (220 

LBS. Game Standards ? Multi?purpose (220 Lbs. Base) (Red) PR 1429.87

ELE‐MPC‐5145R

GAME STANDARD ? CENTER POLE ? 

MULTI?PURP Game Standard ? Center Pole ? Multi?purpose (145 Lbs. Base) (RoyalBlue) EA 652.35

ELE‐MPC‐5211R

GAME STANDARD ? CENTER POLE ? 

MULTI?PURP Game Standard ? Center Pole ? Multi?purpose (145 Lbs. Base) (Red) EA 761.33

ELE‐MPCTF‐55A

BATTING TUNNEL FRAME ? MEGA OUTDOOR 

? (5 Batting Tunnel Frame ? Mega Outdoor ? (55') ? Stackable Tunnel Kit EA 5148.15

ELE‐MPCTF‐55D

BATTING TUNNEL FRAME ? MEGA OUTDOOR 

? (5 Batting Tunnel Frame ? Mega Outdoor ? (55') ? Tandem EA 12911.61

ELE‐MPCTF‐55S

BATTING TUNNEL FRAME ? MEGA OUTDOOR 

? (5 Batting Tunnel Frame ? Mega Outdoor ? (55') ? Single EA 7723.7

ELE‐MPCTF‐70A

BATTING TUNNEL FRAME ? MEGA OUTDOOR 

? (7 Batting Tunnel Frame ? Mega Outdoor ? (70') ? Stackable Tunnel Kit EA 5682.7

ELE‐MPCTF‐70D

BATTING TUNNEL FRAME ? MEGA OUTDOOR 

? (7 Batting Tunnel Frame ? Mega Outdoor ? (70') ? Tandem EA 13444.69

ELE‐MPCTF‐70S

BATTING TUNNEL FRAME ? MEGA OUTDOOR 

? (7 Batting Tunnel Frame ? Mega Outdoor ? (70') ? Single EA 8187.56

ELE‐MPG‐46

SOCCER PRACTICE GOAL ? TWO?FOR?YOUTH 

GOA Soccer Practice Goal ? Two?For?Youth Goal (4' x 6' or flips to 3' x 6') EA 362.26

ELE‐MPG‐46N

SOCCER PRACTICE GOAL REPLACEMENT NET 

? T Soccer Practice Goal Replacement Net ? Two?For?Youth Goal (Black) EA 72.16

ELE‐MSR‐10 FLOOR COVER STORAGE RACK (10 ROLL) Floor Cover Storage Rack (10 Roll) EA 5797.56

ELE‐MSR‐6 FLOOR COVER STORAGE RACK (6 ROLL) Floor Cover Storage Rack (6 Roll) EA 4853.63

ELE‐MSR‐8 FLOOR COVER STORAGE RACK (8 ROLL) Floor Cover Storage Rack (8 Roll) EA 5283.63

ELE‐N1012GB

BASKETBALL BACKSTOP ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 

SHO Basketball Backstop ? Wall?Mounted ? Shooting Station ? StationaryGlass Backboard (10' ? 12' Wall Offset) EA 3625.5

ELE‐N236FB

BASKETBALL BACKSTOP ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 

SHO Basketball Backstop ? Wall?Mounted ? Shooting Station ? 3?Point FanBackboard (2' ? 3?1/2' Wall Offset) EA 1717.03

ELE‐N24GB

BASKETBALL BACKSTOP ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 

SHO Basketball Backstop ? Wall?Mounted ? Shooting Station ? StationaryGlass Backboard (2' ? 4' Wall Offset) EA 2519.59

ELE‐N2FB

BASKETBALL BACKSTOP ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 

SHO Basketball Backstop ? Wall?Mounted ? Shooting Station ? 3?Point FanBackboard (6" ? 2' Wall Offset) EA 1527.07

ELE‐N366FB

BASKETBALL BACKSTOP ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 

SHO Basketball Backstop ? Wall?Mounted ? Shooting Station ? 3?Point FanBackboard (3'?6?1/2' Wall Offset) EA 1893.74

ELE‐N46GB

BASKETBALL BACKSTOP ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 

SHO Basketball Backstop ? Wall?Mounted ? Shooting Station ? StationaryGlass Backboard ? System (4' ? 6' Wall Offset) EA 2937.8

ELE‐N68FB

BASKETBALL BACKSTOP ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 

SHO Basketball Backstop ? Wall?Mounted ? Shooting Station ? 3?Point FanBackboard (6'?8' Wall Offset) EA 2071.92

ELE‐N68GB

BASKETBALL BACKSTOP ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 

SHO Basketball Backstop ? Wall?Mounted ? Shooting Station ? StationaryGlass Backboard (6' To 8' Wall Offset) EA 3085.06

ELE‐N810FB

BASKETBALL BACKSTOP ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 

SHO Basketball Backstop ? Wall?Mounted ? Shooting Station ? 3?Point FanBackboard (8'?10' Wall Offset) EA 2294.29

ELE‐N810GB

BASKETBALL BACKSTOP ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 

STA Basketball Backstop ? Wall?Mounted ? Stationary Glass Backboard ?Shooting Station (8' To 10' Wall Offset) EA 3497.38

ELE‐NETX1‐D26

BOX LACROSSE REPLACEMENT NET ? NETX1  

? Box Lacrosse Replacement Net ? NETX1  ? (7mm) Seamless One?PieceLacrosse Net (4'H x 4'W x 4'D) (White) EA 184.07

ELE‐NETX1‐G26FIELD LACROSSE REPLACEMENT NET ? NETX1 Field Lacrosse Replacement Net ? NETX1  ? (7mm) Seamless One?PieceLacrosse Net (6'H x 6W x 7'D) (White) EA 240.03

ELE‐NP‐25

SOCCER NET ? HOLD?DOWN PEGS (SET OF 

25) Soccer Net ? Hold?Down Pegs (Set of 25) EA 66.27

ELE‐NSGWK

WHEEL KIT ? NOVA  SOCCER GOAL ? 

IMPROVED Wheel Kit ? Nova  Soccer Goal ? Improved EA 670.03

ELE‐NTS‐12 TEAM SHELTER ? NOVA   ? 12' (8 SEATS) Team Shelter ? Nova   ? 12' (8 Seats) EA 5277.73

ELE‐NTS‐16 TEAM SHELTER ? NOVA   ? 16' (10 SEATS) Team Shelter ? Nova   ? 16' (10 Seats) EA 7417.4

ELE‐NTS‐20 TEAM SHELTER ? NOVA   ? 20' (13 SEATS) Team Shelter ? Nova   ? 20' (13 Seats) EA 10852.94

ELE‐NTS‐24 TEAM SHELTER ? NOVA   ? 24' (16 SEATS) Team Shelter ? Nova   ? 24' (16 Seats) EA 10904.47

ELE‐NTS‐8 TEAM SHELTER ? NOVA   ?   8' (5 SEATS) Team Shelter ? Nova   ?   8' (5 Seats) EA 4084.95

ELE‐OBR‐10 BICYCLE RACK ? PORTABLE  (10 BIKE CAPACI Bicycle Rack ? Portable  (10 Bike Capacity) EA 1228.13

ELE‐OBR‐16 BICYCLE RACK ? PORTABLE  (16 BIKE CAPACI Bicycle Rack ? Portable  (16 Bike Capacity) EA 1459.32

ELE‐OBR‐6 BICYCLE RACK ? PORTABLE  (6 BIKE CAPACIT Bicycle Rack ? Portable  (6 Bike Capacity) EA 839.38

ELE‐OBR‐8 BICYCLE RACK ? PORTABLE  (8 BIKE CAPACIT Bicycle Rack ? Portable  (8 Bike Capacity) EA 1197.21

ELE‐OBV‐100AK

GROUND INSERTS (MERCURY  VOLLEYBALL 

SYST Ground Inserts (Mercury  Volleyball System) PR 839.38



ELE‐OBV100‐OF

BEACH VOLLEYBALL SYSTEM (3?1/2") ? 

MERCU Beach Volleyball System (3?1/2") ? Mercury  ? Professional BeachPackage ? NFHS, NCAA, USVBA, FIVB Compliant SY 3710.91

ELE‐OBV100‐RE

BEACH VOLLEYBALL SYSTEM (3?1/2") ? 

MERCU Beach Volleyball System (3?1/2") ? Mercury  ? Competition BeachPackage SY 3710.91

ELE‐OBV100U

MERCURY  VOLLEYBALL UPRIGHTS (3?1/2") 

AL Mercury  Volleyball Uprights (3?1/2") Aluminum Upright ? NFHS,NCAA, USVBA, FIVB Compliant PR 2936.33

ELE‐OBVN‐1

BEACH VOLLEYBALL REPLACEMENT NET (4" 

SQ. Beach Volleyball Replacement Net (4" Sq. ? #36 Nylon Netting) ?Mercury  Professional Beach Size (28'L x 39"H) (Black) EA 537.49

ELE‐OBVN‐2

BEACH VOLLEYBALL REPLACEMENT NET (4" 

SQ. Beach Volleyball Replacement Net (4" Sq. ? #36 Nylon Netting) ?Mercury  Competition Beach Size (32'L x 39"H) (Black) EA 366.67

ELE‐OBVRS‐8

BEACH VOLLEYBALL REFEREE STAND FOR 

THE M Beach Volleyball Referee Stand for the Mercury  Volleyball System EA 1584.5

ELE‐OCC‐500

OUTDOOR VOLLEYBALL SYSTEM ? COASTAL 

COMP Outdoor Volleyball System ? Coastal Competition ? (4") (Square Post) SY 2148.49

ELE‐OCC‐500N

OUTDOOR VOLLEYBALL REPLACEMENT NET ? 

COA Outdoor Volleyball Replacement Net ? Coastal Competition ? (28'L x39"H) (Black) EA 282.74

ELE‐OCV‐900

OUTDOOR VOLLEYBALL UPRIGHTS ? 

COMPETITIO Outdoor Volleyball Uprights ? Competition (3?1/2") (Round Pole) PR 1599.22

ELE‐OCV‐900C

OUTDOOR VOLLEYBALL CENTER UPRIGHT 

(3?1/2 Outdoor Volleyball Center Upright (3?1/2") (Round Pole) EA 933.62

ELE‐ODM‐35

DISTANCE MARKER ? BASEBALL OUTFIELD 

(24" Distance Marker ? Baseball Outfield (24" Numbers) EA 191.44

ELE‐OS‐350

OUTDOOR VOLLEYBALL RECREATIONAL 

VOLLEYBA Outdoor Volleyball Recreational Volleyball Uprights (2?3/8" GalvanizedSteel Pole) SY 1020.5

ELE‐OS‐350‐GS

OUTDOOR RECREATIONAL VOLLEYBALL 

SYSTEM ( Outdoor Recreational Volleyball System (with net) PR 895.34

ELE‐OS‐350G

OUTDOOR RECREATIONAL VOLLEYBALL 

SYSTEM G Outdoor Recreational Volleyball System Ground Sleeves. PR 301.88

ELE‐PABF1

BASEBALL BASE ? PRE?ASSEMBLED ANCHOR 

FOU Baseball Base ? Pre?Assembled Anchor Foundation EA 79.52

ELE‐PB‐10

PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 21' ? 

PORT Player Bench with Seat Back ? 21' ? Portable EA 1077.93

ELE‐PB‐10PC

PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 21' ? 

PORT Player Bench with Seat Back ? 21' ? Portable ? Powder Coated EA 1347.42

ELE‐PB‐10PI PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 21' ? IN?G Player Bench with Seat Back ? 21' ? In?Ground EA 1060.26

ELE‐PB‐10PIPC PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 21' ? IN?G Player Bench with Seat Back ? 21' ? In?Ground ? Powder Coated EA 1323.85

ELE‐PB‐10SM PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 21' ? SURF Player Bench with Seat Back ? 21' ? Surface Mount EA 1097.08

ELE‐PB‐10SMPCPLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 21' ? SURF Player Bench with Seat Back ? 21' ? Surface Mount ? Powder Coated EA 1360.66

ELE‐PB‐15 PLAYER BENCH ? 15' ? PORTABLE Player Bench ? 15' ? Portable EA 578.72

ELE‐PB‐15PC

PLAYER BENCH ? 15' ? PORTABLE ? POWDER 

C Player Bench ? 15' ? Portable ? Powder Coated EA 658.25

ELE‐PB‐15PI PLAYER BENCH ? 15' ? IN?GROUND Player Bench ? 15' ? In?Ground EA 566.94

ELE‐PB‐15PIPC

PLAYER BENCH ? 15' ? IN?GROUND ? 

POWDER Player Bench ? 15' ? In?Ground ? Powder Coated EA 643.52

ELE‐PB‐15SM PLAYER BENCH ? 15' ? SURFACE MOUNT Player Bench ? 15' ? Surface Mount EA 562.53

ELE‐PB‐15SMPC

PLAYER BENCH ? 15' ? SURFACE MOUNT ? 

POW Player Bench ? 15' ? Surface Mount ? Powder Coated EA 639.1

ELE‐PB‐20

PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 15' ? 

PORT Player Bench with Seat Back ? 15' ? Portable EA 976.32

ELE‐PB‐20PC

PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 15' ? 

PORT Player Bench with Seat Back ? 15' ? Portable ? Powder Coated EA 1048.48

ELE‐PB‐20PI PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 15' ? IN?G Player Bench with Seat Back ? 15' ? In?Ground EA 954.24

ELE‐PB‐20PIPC PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 15' ? IN?G Player Bench with Seat Back ? 15' ? In?Ground ? Powder Coated EA 1032.28

ELE‐PB‐20SM PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 15' ? SURF Player Bench with Seat Back ? 15' ? Surface Mount EA 992.52

ELE‐PB‐20SMPCPLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 15' ? SURF Player Bench with Seat Back ? 15' ? Surface Mount ? Powder Coated EA 1063.2

ELE‐PB‐5 PLAYER BENCH ? 21' ? PORTABLE Player Bench ? 21' ? Portable EA 696.53

ELE‐PB‐5PC

PLAYER BENCH ? 21' ? PORTABLE ? POWDER 

C Player Bench ? 21' ? Portable ? Powder Coated EA 755.44

ELE‐PB‐5PI PLAYER BENCH ? 21' ? IN?GROUND Player Bench ? 21' ? In?Ground EA 680.33

ELE‐PB‐5PIPC

PLAYER BENCH ? 21' ? IN?GROUND ? 

POWDER Player Bench ? 21' ? In?Ground ? Powder Coated EA 740.71

ELE‐PB‐5SM PLAYER BENCH ? 21' ? SURFACE MOUNT Player Bench ? 21' ? Surface Mount EA 677.39

ELE‐PB‐5SMPC

PLAYER BENCH ? 21' ? SURFACE MOUNT ? 

POW Player Bench ? 21' ? Surface Mount ? Powder Coated EA 736.29

ELE‐PB‐75 PLAYER BENCH ? 7?1/2' ? PORTABLE Player Bench ? 7?1/2' ? Portable EA 483

ELE‐PB‐75PC

PLAYER BENCH ? 7?1/2' ? PORTABLE ? 

POWDE Player Bench ? 7?1/2' ? Portable ? Powder Coated EA 538.96

ELE‐PB‐75PI PLAYER BENCH ? 7?1/2' ? IN?GROUND Player Bench ? 7?1/2' ? In?Ground EA 468.28

ELE‐PB‐75PIPC

PLAYER BENCH ? 7?1/2' ? IN?GROUND ? 

POWD Player Bench ? 7?1/2' ? In?Ground ? Powder Coated EA 508.04

ELE‐PB‐75SM PLAYER BENCH ? 7?1/2' ? SURFACE MOUNT Player Bench ? 7?1/2' ? Surface Mount EA 466.81

ELE‐PB‐75SMPCPLAYER BENCH ? 7?1/2' ? SURFACE MOUNT ? Player Bench ? 7?1/2' ? Surface Mount ? Powder Coated EA 525.71

ELE‐PB‐80 PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 7?1/2' ? P Player Bench with Seat Back ? 7?1/2' ? Portable EA 546.33

ELE‐PB‐80PC PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 7?1/2' ? P Player Bench with Seat Back ? 7?1/2' ? Portable ? Powder Coated EA 634.68

ELE‐PB‐80PI PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 7?1/2' ? I Player Bench with Seat Back ? 7?1/2' ? In?Ground EA 565.47



ELE‐PB‐80PIPC PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 7?1/2' ? I Player Bench with Seat Back ? 7?1/2' ? In?Ground ? Powder Coated EA 652.35

ELE‐PB‐80SM PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 7?1/2' ? S Player Bench with Seat Back ? 7?1/2' ? Surface Mount EA 590.51

ELE‐PB‐80SMPCPLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 7?1/2' ? S Player Bench with Seat Back ? 7?1/2' ? Surface Mount ? Powder Coated EA 640.57

ELE‐PB‐90

PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 27' ? 

PORT Player Bench with Seat Back ? 27' ? Portable EA 1232.55

ELE‐PB‐90PC

PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 27' ? 

PORT Player Bench with Seat Back ? 27' ? Portable ? Powder Coated EA 1360.66

ELE‐PB‐90PI PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 27' ? IN?G Player Bench with Seat Back ? 27' ? In?Ground EA 1203.1

ELE‐PB‐90PIPC PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 27' ? IN?G Player Bench with Seat Back ? 27' ? In?Ground ? Powder Coated EA 1338.58

ELE‐PB‐90SM PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 27' ? SURF Player Bench with Seat Back ? 27' ? Surface Mount EA 1251.7

ELE‐PB‐90SMPCPLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ? 27' ? SURF Player Bench with Seat Back ? 27' ? Surface Mount ? Powder Coated EA 1378.34

ELE‐PB‐95 PLAYER BENCH ? 27' ? PORTABLE Player Bench ? 27' ? Portable EA 895.34

ELE‐PB‐95PC

PLAYER BENCH ? 27' ? PORTABLE ? POWDER 

C Player Bench ? 27' ? Portable ? Powder Coated EA 951.28

ELE‐PB‐95PI PLAYER BENCH ? 27' ? IN?GROUND Player Bench ? 27' ? In?Ground EA 874.71

ELE‐PB‐95PIPC

PLAYER BENCH ? 27' ? IN?GROUND ? 

POWDER Player Bench ? 27' ? In?Ground ? Powder Coated EA 932.14

ELE‐PB‐95SM PLAYER BENCH ? 27' ? SURFACE MOUNT Player Bench ? 27' ? Surface Mount EA 832.01

ELE‐PB‐95SMPC

PLAYER BENCH ? 27' ? SURFACE MOUNT ? 

POW Player Bench ? 27' ? Surface Mount ? Powder Coated EA 927.73

ELE‐PB40 COURTSIDE BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ?  5' ? P Courtside Bench with Seat Back ?  5' ? Portable EA 485.95

ELE‐PB40PC COURTSIDE BENCH WITH SEAT BACK ?  5' ? P Courtside Bench with Seat Back ?  5' ? Portable ? Powder Coated EA 572.84

ELE‐PBB‐200

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? PORTABLE (INDOOR) 

(4 Basketball System ? Portable (Indoor) (48" Board Extension) ? 48"Acrylic Backboard, "Shot" Breakaway Goal EA 4637.16

ELE‐PBC‐24RB

SAFETY BASE PAD ? MULTI?PURPOSE GAME 

STA Safety Base Pad ? Multi?Purpose Game Standard ? 24" (Royal Blue) EA 175.23

ELE‐PBEL54

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? PORTABLE (INDOOR) 

? Basketball System ? Portable (Indoor) ? Elite 5400 (4'6" BoardExtension) ? 54" Glass Backboard, Breakaway Goal EA 8037.36

ELE‐PBEL5472

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? PORTABLE (INDOOR) 

? Basketball System ? Portable (Indoor) ? Elite 5472 (4'6" BoardExtension) ? 72" Glass Backboard, Breakaway Goal EA 8888.51

ELE‐PBEL66

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? PORTABLE (INDOOR) 

? Basketball System ? Portable (Indoor) ? Elite 6600 (5'6" BoardExtension) ?72" Glass Backboard, Breakaway Goal EA 14969.21

ELE‐PBEL96

BASKETBALL SYSTEM ? PORTABLE (INDOOR) 

? Basketball System ? Portable (Indoor) ? Elite 9600 (8' Board Extension) ?72" Glass Backboard,  Breakaway Goal EA 16211.67

ELE‐PBELKIT‐10ELITE SERIES ? REAR ANCHOR KIT (FLOATING Elite Series ? Rear Anchor Kit (Floating Wood Floors) EA 332.81

ELE‐PBELKIT‐89ELITE SERIES ? REAR ANCHOR KIT (OTHER TY Elite Series ? Rear Anchor Kit (Other Type Floors) EA 272.42

ELE‐PBR‐14 PERMANENT BAT RACK ? (14 BAT CAPACITY) Permanent Bat Rack ? (14 Bat Capacity) EA 244.45

ELE‐PBR‐14WMHANGING BAT RACK ? (14 BAT CAPACITY) Hanging Bat Rack ? (14 Bat Capacity) EA 116.33

ELE‐PBS‐10

PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK AND SHELF 

? Player Bench with Seat Back and Shelf ? 21' ? Portable EA 2089.59

ELE‐PBS‐10PC

PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK AND SHELF 

? Player Bench with Seat Back and Shelf ? 21' ? Portable ? Powder Coated EA 2261.88

ELE‐PBS‐20

PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK AND SHELF 

? Player Bench with Seat Back and Shelf ? 15' ? Portable EA 1463.75

ELE‐PBS‐20PC

PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK AND SHELF 

? Player Bench with Seat Back and Shelf ? 15' ? Portable ? Powder Coated EA 1728.82

ELE‐PBS‐80

PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK AND SHELF 

? Player Bench with Seat Back and Shelf ? 7?1/2' ? Portable EA 954.24

ELE‐PBS‐80PC

PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK AND SHELF 

? Player Bench with Seat Back and Shelf ? 7?1/2' ? Portable ? PowderCoated EA 1030.81

ELE‐PBS‐90

PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK AND SHELF 

? Player Bench with Seat Back and Shelf ? 27' ? Portable EA 2553.46

ELE‐PBS‐90PC

PLAYER BENCH WITH SEAT BACK AND SHELF 

? Player Bench with Seat Back and Shelf ? 27' ? Portable ? Powder Coated EA 2700.72

ELE‐PBW‐15 PLAYER BENCH ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 15' Player Bench ? Wall?Mounted ? 15' EA 513.93

ELE‐PBW‐15PC

PLAYER BENCH ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 15' ? 

POWD Player Bench ? Wall?Mounted ? 15' ? Powder Coated EA 633.21

ELE‐PBW‐5 PLAYER BENCH ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 21' Player Bench ? Wall?Mounted ? 21' EA 683.27

ELE‐PBW‐5PC

PLAYER BENCH ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 21' ? 

POWD Player Bench ? Wall?Mounted ? 21' ? Powder Coated EA 773.11

ELE‐PBW‐75 PLAYER BENCH ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 7?1/2' Player Bench ? Wall?Mounted ? 7?1/2' EA 412.32

ELE‐PBW‐75PC

PLAYER BENCH ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 7?1/2' ? 

P Player Bench ? Wall?Mounted ? 7?1/2' ? Powder Coated EA 487.43

ELE‐PBW‐95 PLAYER BENCH ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 27' Player Bench ? Wall?Mounted ? 27' EA 736.29

ELE‐PBW‐95PC

PLAYER BENCH ? WALL?MOUNTED ? 27' ? 

POWD Player Bench ? Wall?Mounted ? 27' ? Powder Coated EA 923.3

ELE‐PCG‐800

PORTABLE PRACTICE FOOTBALL/SOCCER 

COMBO Portable Practice Football/Soccer Combo Goal (High School) (8'H x24'W with 10' H Uprights, 23'4" width) EA 3060.03

ELE‐PCT‐100 PLASTIC CABLE TIES ? WIND SCREEN (BLACK) Plastic Cable Ties ? Wind Screen (Black) EA 16.2

ELE‐PDT‐3 WEATHER RESISTANT TAPE Weather Resistant Tape EA 94.25

ELE‐PE‐110 JUMP ROPE RACK Jump Rope Rack EA 63.32

ELE‐PE‐120 ARCHERY TARGET STAND Archery Target Stand EA 135.48



ELE‐PE‐240

BALL RACK ? WALL MOUNTED ? 

STACKMASTER Ball Rack ? Wall Mounted ? StackMaster  (Double ? 16 Basketballs) EA 410.85

ELE‐PE‐FLXBX TORSO FLEXIBILITY BOX Torso Flexibility Box EA 164.93

ELE‐PFN‐BCVR

FIELDPRO  NET SYSTEM ? PORTABLE BASE 

COV FieldPro  Net System ? Portable Base Cover EA 69.21

ELE‐PK‐64 KICKING CAGE  ? PORTABLE (4'W X 78"H) Kicking Cage  ? Portable (4'W x 78"H) EA 182.6

ELE‐PKBL10 PICKLEBALL NET SET ? PORTABLE Pickleball Net Set ? Portable EA 172.29

ELE‐PKC‐1N

KICKING CAGE REPLACEMENT NET ? 

PROFESSIO Kicking Cage Replacement Net ? Professional (4'W x 4'D x 86"H) (Black) EA 192.91

ELE‐PLKPAD7 BLEACHER/BENCH PLANK ? 7' PAD Bleacher/Bench Plank ? 7' Pad EA 141.37

ELE‐POSIND1 POSSESSION INDICATOR Possession Indicator EA 175.23

ELE‐PP‐66

REPLACEMENT PADDING ? TITAN  

ADJUSTABLE Replacement Padding ? Titan  Adjustable Series (6" x 6" Post) (Black) EA 242.97

ELE‐PP‐66T

PROTECTION PAD, TITAN  6" SQUARE POST, 

O Protection pad, Titan  6" Square Post, Outdoor EA 418.22

ELE‐PPP‐5HP

PROTECTOR PAD ? 6" THICK PAD? PRO 

BASKET Protector Pad ? 6" Thick pad? Pro Basketball Goal Post (Outdoor) (4?1/2" Pole) (Single) EA 294.52

ELE‐PPR‐15G

FLOOR SLEEVES WITH BRASS COVER PLATE 

(2? Floor Sleeves with Brass Cover Plate (2?7/8" Upright) EA 357.83

ELE‐PPR15BK PICKLEBALL UPRIGHTS (INDOOR) (BLACK) Pickleball Uprights (Indoor) (Black) EA 480.06

ELE‐PR‐624

PITCHING RUBBER ? 24" X 6" ? MAJOR 

LEAGU Pitching Rubber ? 24" x 6" ? Major League EA 142.84

ELE‐PRAFTP6 PROTECTOR PAD ? 3" ? FENCE TOP AND RAIL Protector Pad ? 3" ? Fence Top and Rail ? (6' Length) ? Deluxe EA 294.52

ELE‐PS‐84 PITCHER'S SCREEN ? (7'W X 7'H) ? COLLEGI Pitcher's Screen ? (7'W x 7'H) ? Collegiate EA 416.75

ELE‐PS‐84N

PITCHER'S SCREEN REPLACEMENT NET (7'W 

X Pitcher's Screen Replacement Net (7'W x 7'H) ? Collegiate (Black) EA 206.17

ELE‐PSS‐4FT FLOOR PROTECTOR KIT (INDOOR) Floor Protector Kit (Indoor) EA 48.59

ELE‐PSS‐608

SHORT?SIDED SOCCER GOAL (6'H X 8'W X 

31" Short?Sided Soccer Goal (6'H x 8'W x 31"D) ? Portable EA 376.98

ELE‐PSS‐612N

SOCCER GOAL REPLACEMENT NET (4" SQ. ? 

2. Soccer Goal Replacement Net (4" Sq. ? 2.5mm Twist) ? Short SidedSoccer Goal (12'W x 6'H x 31"D) (Orange) EA 80.99

ELE‐PSTS‐76N

BATTING PRACTICE SCREEN REPLACEMENT 

NET Batting Practice Screen Replacement Net ? (7'H x 6'W) ? Soft Toss(Economy) EA 101.61

ELE‐PSTS‐77 BATTING PRACTICE SCREEN ? 7'H X 7'W ? PO Batting Practice Screen ? 7'H x 7'W ? Portable ? Soft Toss (Black) EA 396.12

ELE‐PSTS‐77N

BATTING PRACTICE SCREEN REPLACEMENT 

NET Batting Practice Screen Replacement Net ? (7'H x 7'W) ? Soft Toss(Black) EA 187.02

ELE‐PT‐21N

PICKLEBALL REPLACEMENT NET 

(INDOOR/OUTDO Pickleball Replacement Net (Indoor/Outdoor) (21'L x 32"H) (Black) EA 244.45

ELE‐PVB‐70S FLOOR SLEEVES WITH BRASS COVER (3" O.D. Floor Sleeves with Brass Cover (3" O.D. Upright) EA 483

ELE‐PVB‐85CVR

FLOOR SLEEVE REPLACEMENT BRASS COVER 

PLA Floor Sleeve Replacement Brass Cover Plate (8?1/2") EA 347.53

ELE‐PVB‐DEP

FLOOR SLEEVE INSERT/ADAPTER (JAYPRO 

10" Floor Sleeve Insert/Adapter (Jaypro 10" Depth) EA 145.78

ELE‐PVBN‐5

VOLLEYBALL NET ? PREMIUM COMPETITION 

(32 Volleyball Net ? Premium Competition (32'L x 39"H) EA 378.46

ELE‐RB824N

SOCCER REBOUNDER REPLACEMENT NET 

(1?1/2" Soccer Rebounder Replacement Net (1?1/2" Sq. Mesh) (8'H x 24'W)(White) EA 136.95

ELE‐RBCS‐6

COACHING STICKS ? PREMIUM WITH 

RUBBER BA Coaching Sticks ? Premium with Rubber base (Set of 6) EA 279.79

ELE‐RBF‐4

CORNER FLAGS ? PREMIUM ? WITH RUBBER 

BAS Corner Flags ? Premium ? with Rubber Base (Set of 4) EA 262.12

ELE‐RBF‐BASE FLAG BASE CARRY/STORAGE BAG Flag Base Carry/Storage Bag EA 47.12

ELE‐RPAD‐UKIT

RICOCHET PAD ? BATTING CAGE UPGRADE 

KIT Ricochet Pad ? Batting Cage Upgrade Kit (21 ? 6'  Lengths) (Black) EA 443.24

ELE‐RT‐10BLK

RATCHET REEL ? REPLACEMENT FOR 2?7/8" 

TE Ratchet Reel ? Replacement for 2?7/8" Tennis/Pickleball Upright (RTP?278BK/PPR10BK) (Black) EA 123.7

ELE‐RT‐5BK

RATCHET REEL ? REPLACEMENT  FOR 3?1/2" 

T Ratchet Reel ? Replacement  for 3?1/2" Tennis Upright (TP?125) (Black) EA 169.35

ELE‐RTP‐300BKTENNIS POSTS ? (3" POST) (OUTDOOR) ? CLU Tennis Posts ? (3" Post) (Outdoor) ? Club Tennis Upright (Round) (Black) PR 466.81

ELE‐RTP‐300WH

REPLACEMENT WINCH WITH HANDLE ? CLUB 

TEN Replacement Winch with Handle ? Club Tennis Upright (Outdoor) EA 117.8

ELE‐RTPGS‐3 GROUND SLEEVES (3" POST) ? TENNIS POST ( Ground Sleeves (3" Post) ? Tennis Post (RTP?300/BK) PR 250.34

ELE‐SAS‐95

AUGER ANCHOR ? SOCCER NET ? 

HOLD?DOWN  ( Auger Anchor ? Soccer Net ? Hold?Down  (Set of 4) EA 101.61

ELE‐SBFP‐40‐WFOUL POLES ? 40' ? SOFTBALL (PROFESSIONA Foul Poles ? 40' ? Softball (Professional) (Semi?Permanent) (White) PR 11337.25

ELE‐SBPE‐77 PITCHER'S SCREEN ? (7' X 7') ? SOFTBALL Pitcher's Screen ? (7' x 7') ? Softball EA 435.89

ELE‐SBPE‐77N PITCHER'S SCREEN REPLACEMENT NET (7' X 7 Pitcher's Screen Replacement Net (7' x 7') ? Softball  (Black) EA 154.62

ELE‐SC‐25S GROUND SLEEVES ? SHOT CAGE (SC?25) (SET Ground Sleeves ? Shot Cage (SC?25) (Set of 4) EA 449.14

ELE‐SCMB238‐A

SHOT CLOCK MOUNTING BRACKETS (2?3/8" 

DOU Shot Clock Mounting Brackets (2?3/8" Double Drop Mast) PR 270.95

ELE‐SCN‐24

SOCCER GOAL REPLACEMENT NETS (4" SQ. ? 

3 Soccer Goal Replacement Nets (4" Sq. ? 3mm Twist) ? Club Soccer Goal(8'H x 24'W x 4'B x 9'D) (White) PR 241.5

ELE‐SCSHLT‐LO

TEAM SHELTER ? CUSTOM GRAPHICS ? 

TEAM LO Team Shelter ? Custom Graphics ? Team Logo (4' x 4') EA 357.83

ELE‐SEYL‐24NH

SOCCER GOAL REPLACEMENT NET (4" SQ. ? 

2. Soccer Goal Replacement Net (4" Sq. ? 2.5mm Twist) ? Quick Set?Up,Adjustable Soccer Goal (8'H x 24'/16'/8'W) (White) EA 176.71

ELE‐SF‐PREMGR

PROTECTOR PAD ? SAFEFOAM TUBULAR 

PADDING Protector Pad ? Safefoam Tubular Padding (2?1/8" dia.) (Dark Green) EA 97.19



ELE‐SF‐TIESBK

PADDING TIES ? SAFEFOAM TUBULAR 

PADDING Padding Ties ? Safefoam Tubular Padding Ties (Set of 100) (Black) EA 70.68

ELE‐SFG‐14HP

SOCCER GOAL (INDOOR/OUTDOOR) ? STEEL 

? F Soccer Goal (Indoor/Outdoor) ? Steel ? Folding Soccer Goal (7'H x 12'Wx 4'D) ? Portable ? Youth/Junior (White) EA 468.28

ELE‐SFGA‐4

SOCCER GOAL ? ANCHOR KIT (4?1/2" 

FOOTBAL Soccer Goal ? Anchor Kit (4?1/2" Football Goal Post) EA 231.19

ELE‐SGA‐60

SOCCER GOAL ? ANCHOR KIT ? NOVA  ? 

IN?GR Soccer Goal ? Anchor Kit ? Nova  ? In?Ground Anchor Kit (Set of 2) EA 293.05

ELE‐SGP‐550N

SOCCER GOAL REPLACEMENT NETS (BOX 

NET ? Soccer Goal Replacement Nets (Box Net ? 5 1/2" Hex ? 5mm Mesh) ?World Classic Goal (8'H x 24'W x 6'B x 6'D) (White) PR 407.91

ELE‐SGPU7240

SOCCER POP?UP TRAINERS WITH BAG (6'W X 

3 Soccer Pop?Up Trainers with Bag (6'W x 3'4"H x 3'4"D) (Blue) PR 148.74

ELE‐SINT‐60

HOOK?AND?LOOP CLOSURE STRIPS (KIT OF 

60) Hook?and?Loop Closure Strips (Kit of 60) EA 75.1

ELE‐SKT‐DROP

BATTING CAGE ? SKIRT DROP WITH DIGITAL 

G Batting Cage ? Skirt Drop with Digital Graphic EA 403.49

ELE‐SMG‐8HP

SOCCER GOAL ? RUGGED PLAY GOAL ? 

PRACTIC Soccer Goal ? Rugged Play Goal ? Practice Goal (4'H x 8'W x 4'D) EA 323.97

ELE‐SN‐2BLKW

SOCCER GOAL REPLACEMENT NETS (5?1/2" ? 

5 Soccer Goal Replacement Nets (5?1/2" ? 5mm Hex Braid) ? Nova Premier Goal (8'H x 24'W x 4'B x 10'D) (Black/White) PR 338.69

ELE‐SN‐40B

SOCCER GOAL REPLACEMENT NETS (5?1/2" 

SQ. Soccer Goal Replacement Nets (5?1/2" Sq. ? 4mm Braided) ? ClassicOfficial Goals (8'H x 24'W x 4'B x 10'D) (Blue) PR 245.92

ELE‐SN‐6BLKW

SOCCER GOAL REPLACEMENT NETS (5?1/2" 

HEX

Soccer Goal Replacement Nets (5?1/2" Hex ? 5mm Braided Two?Tone Mesh) ? Nova  World Classic Box Goal (8'H x 24'W x

6'B x 6'D)(Black/White) PR 416.75

ELE‐SN‐HTTP‐W

SOCCER GOAL REPLACEMENT NETS (5?1/2" 

HEX Soccer Goal Replacement Nets (5?1/2" Hex ? 5mm Braided Mesh) ?Team Official Goal (8'H x 24'W x 4'B x 10'D) (White) PR 382.87

ELE‐SNT‐180 NET CLIPS (STEEL) WITH SNAP PLUG (SET OF Net Clips (Steel) with Snap Plug (Set of 70) EA 98.66

ELE‐SOC‐6

SOCCER GOAL REPLACEMENT NETS (5?1/2" 

SQ. Soccer Goal Replacement Nets (5?1/2" Sq. ? 6mm Braided Mesh) ?Classic Official Goal (8'H x 24'W x 4'B x 10'D) (White) PR 390.24

ELE‐SP4

SHOULDER PAD DELUXE RACK ? 

STACKMASTER Shoulder Pad Deluxe Rack ? StackMaster  (80 Pad Capacity) EA 440.3

ELE‐SPP‐3

PROTECTIVE PAD ? SOCCER GOAL POST 

(PRE?F Protective Pad ? Soccer Goal Post (Pre?formed Cylindrical Pad) EA 241.5

ELE‐SS‐18

SOCCER NET ? HOLD?DOWN SPIKE ANCHOR 

(SET Soccer Net ? Hold?Down Spike Anchor (Set of 4) EA 116.33

ELE‐SS42 SIFTING SHOVEL Sifting Shovel EA 191.44

ELE‐STC‐8FG FENCE TOP GUARD (7' LENGTH) (SET OF 12) Fence Top Guard (7' Length) (Set of 12) (Forest Green) EA 220.89

ELE‐STG‐46

SOCCER TRAINING GOAL ? GOAL RUNNER  

(4'H Soccer Training Goal ? Goal Runner  (4'H x 6'W) (Blue) EA 268.01

ELE‐STG‐46N

REPLACEMENT NET ? SOCCER TRAINING 

GOAL Replacement Net ? Soccer Training Goal  ? Large ? Goal Runner  (4'H x6'W) (White with Blue Sleeve) EA 134.01

ELE‐STP‐200BK TENNIS POSTS ? (3" POST) (OUTDOOR) ? CLU Tennis Posts ? (3" Post) (Outdoor) ? Club Tennis Upright (Square)(Black) PR 478.59

ELE‐STP‐200WH

REPLACEMENT WINCH FOR TENNIS POST 

(STP?2 Replacement Winch for Tennis Post (STP?200) (Chrome Winch andHandle) EA 129.59

ELE‐STPGS‐2 GROUND SLEEVES (3" POST) ? TENNIS POST ( Ground Sleeves (3" Post) ? Tennis Post (STP?200/BK) PR 169.35

ELE‐SVL‐3528 FLOOR SLEEVE REDUCER (3?1/2" ID TO 2?3/8 Floor Sleeve Reducer (3?1/2" ID to 2?3/8" Upright) EA 126.64

ELE‐SWB‐454

SANDBAG ANCHOR ? SADDLE?BAG WITH 

STEEL H Sandbag Anchor ? Saddle?bag with Steel Handle (50 Lb.) (Blue) (Set of4) EA 226.78

ELE‐SWB‐454W

SANDBAG ANCHOR ? SADDLE?BAG WITH 

NYLON H Sandbag Anchor ? Saddle?bag with Nylon Handle (50 Lb.) (Blue) (Set of4) EA 209.11

ELE‐SWB‐TUBE SANDBAG ANCHOR TUBE ? BATTING TUNNEL Sandbag Anchor Tube ? Batting Tunnel EA 139.9

ELE‐TBP‐200

TETHERBALL POLE ? (2") ? 

SEMI?PERMANENT Tetherball Pole ? (2") ? Semi?Permanent (Outdoor) EA 235.62

ELE‐TBP‐250 TETHERBALL POLE ? (2?3/8") ? HEAVY?DUTY Tetherball Pole ? (2?3/8") ? Heavy?Duty Permanent (Outdoor) EA 301.88

ELE‐TBP‐275R TETHERBALL POLE ? (2") ? PORTABLE (INDOO Tetherball Pole ? (2") ? Portable (Indoor/Outdoor) EA 469.75

ELE‐TBP‐BALL TETHERBALL Tetherball EA 47.12

ELE‐TCSR ROLDRI SPONGE ROLLER Roldri Sponge Roller EA 129.59

ELE‐TCSR‐RR ROLDRI REPLACEMENT SPONGE Roldri Replacement Sponge EA 61.84

ELE‐TDP‐42

TENNIS REPLACEMENT NET (1?1/2" ? 2MM 

KNO Tennis Replacement Net (1?1/2" ? 2mm Knotless Nylon) ? EconomyTennis Net (42'L x 42"H) (Black) EA 210.58

ELE‐TE‐2BK

BALL CART ? THE ORIGINAL TOTEMASTER  

(25 Ball Cart ? The Original ToteMaster  (25 Ball) (Black) EA 260.64

ELE‐TE‐2HK

CASTER REPLACEMENT AND INSERT KIT ? 

TOTE Caster Replacement and Insert Kit ? ToteMaster EA 66.27

ELE‐TE‐PE01

BALL CART ? TOTEMASTER  OPEN TOP (33 

BAL Ball Cart ? ToteMaster  Open Top (33 Ball) (Blue) EA 374.04

ELE‐TFDR

DISCUS CAGE ? DISCUS CIRCLE ? ALUMINUM 

? Discus Cage ? Discus Circle ? Aluminum ? Official (8'?2?1/2" Diameter) EA 297.46

ELE‐TFH‐C

HURDLE WITH EASY HEIGHT ADJUSTMENT 

WITH Hurdle with Easy Height Adjustment with Adjustable, Spring?loadedPullover Weights (Collegiate) EA 301.88

ELE‐TFHJ‐STHS

HIGH JUMP POLE VAULT STANDARDS (HIGH 

SCH High Jump Pole Vault Standards (High School) PR 494.79

ELE‐TFHJ‐XB HIGH JUMP CROSSBAR (13' 1?1/2") High Jump Crossbar (13' 1?1/2") EA 98.66

ELE‐TFLJ‐P20 LONG/TRIPLE JUMP TAKE?OFF BOARD ? 20" Long/Triple Jump Take?Off Board ? 20" EA 410.85

ELE‐TFP‐SL POLE VAULT BOX LID ? STEEL Pole Vault Box Lid ? Steel EA 421.16

ELE‐TFP‐XB POLE VAULT CROSSBAR (14'10"L) Pole Vault Crossbar (14'10"L) EA 110.45

ELE‐TFRH‐HS

ROCKER HURDLE WITH EASY HEIGHT 

ADJUSTMEN Rocker Hurdle with Easy Height Adjustment (High School) ? MeetsNFHS Pullover Weights EA 235.62

ELE‐TFSB‐C STARTING BLOCK (COLLEGIATE) Starting Block (Collegiate) EA 391.71



ELE‐TFSR

SHOT CAGE ? SHOT CIRCLE ? ALUMINUM ? 

OFF Shot Cage ? Shot Circle ? Aluminum ? Official (7' Diameter) EA 297.46

ELE‐TP‐278G

GROUND SLEEVES (2?7/8" POST) ? TENNIS 

PO Ground Sleeves (2?7/8" Post) ? Tennis Post (RTP278/BK) PR 245.92

ELE‐TTN‐3

TENNIS REPLACEMENT NET (1?7/8" SQ. ? 

3MM Tennis Replacement Net (1?7/8" Sq. ? 3mm Polyethylene KnottedMesh) (Indoor) ? Tennis Net (42'L x 42"H) (Black) EA 260.64

ELE‐TURF30P

BATTING TUNNEL TURF (30 OZ. NYLON TURF 

? Batting Tunnel Turf (30 Oz. Nylon Turf ? 5mm Padded Backing) SF 5.52

ELE‐TW700H MANUAL WINCH HANDLE Manual Winch Handle EA 349

ELE‐TWS‐9 CLASSIC WIND SCREEN (9' HEIGHT) Classic Wind Screen (9' Height) SF 1.05

ELE‐UBG‐500F

BASKETBALL GOAL ? PLAYGROUND 

BREAKAWAY G Basketball Goal ? Playground Breakaway Goal (Indoor/Outdoor) EA 303.36

ELE‐VA‐22

VOLLEYBALL NET ? BOUNDARY TAPE (36" 

AND Volleyball Net ? Boundary Tape (36" and 39" Nets) PR 41.23

ELEVATEAQ ELEVATE AQUEOUS ROLLS

Commercial Rubber Industrial Floor Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas like Gyms or Corridors a black base visual with

colored speckles SF 7.8

ELEVATEBR ELEVATE BOUNCE 2 ROLLS

Commercial Rubber Industrial Floor with a hardened vinyl surface with wood visual for applications in gyms, corridors or

other SF 8.18

ELEVATEIT ELEVATE ROSTER INTERLOCKING TILES

Commercial Rubber Industrial Floor Interlocking Tile Goods for High Traffic Areas like Gyms or Corridors black base with

colored speckles SF 8.49

ELEVATEWR ELEVATE BOUNCE 2 WELD ROD

Weld Rod for Commercial Rubber Industrial Floor with a hardened vinyl surface with wood visual for applications in gyms,

corridors or other EA 127.79

ELE‐VBA‐80

VOLLEYBALL NET ? 72" UNIVERSAL 

ANTENNAS Volleyball Net ? 72" Universal Antennas  (36" and 39" Nets) PR 204.69

ELE‐VBN‐32

VOLLEYBALL REPLACEMENT NET WITH ROPE 

CAB Volleyball Replacement Net with Rope Cable (2.5mm Nylon Mesh)(32'L x 36"H) (Black) EA 128.11

ELE‐VBSA‐BAG

BALL BAG FOR ATTACK II VOLLEYBALL 

MACHIN Ball Bag for Attack II Volleyball Machine (VBSA?2) EA 212.05

ELE‐VBT VOLLEYBALL POST TRANSPORTER Volleyball Post Transporter EA 207.64

ELE‐VBWR‐1

VOLLEYBALL UPRIGHT STORAGE WALL RACK 

? 3 Volleyball Upright Storage Wall Rack ? 3 Upright Capacity EA 266.54

ELE‐VCC‐12

PROTECTOR PADS ? VOLLEYBALL NET 

CABLE/BU Protector Pads ? Volleyball Net Cable/Buckle Cover (White) PR 103.08

ELEVEATEFR ELEVATE FRICTIONAL ROLLS

Commercial Rubber Industrial Floor Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas like Gyms or Corridors a black base visual with

colored speckles SF 7.66

ELE‐VMH‐13

HOOK?AND?LOOP WALL HANGING STRIP 

FOR WAL Hook?and?Loop Wall Hanging Strip for Wall Pads EA 85.41

ELE‐VNK11

VOLLEYBALL NET STORAGE RACK ? NET 

KEEPER Volleyball Net Storage Rack ? Net Keeper ? Single Net EA 304.83

ELE‐VNK22

VOLLEYBALL NET STORAGE RACK ? NET 

KEEPER Volleyball Net Storage Rack ? Net Keeper ? Double Net EA 356.36

ELE‐VNK33

VOLLEYBALL NET STORAGE RACK ? NET 

KEEPER Volleyball Net Storage Rack ? Net Keeper ? Triple Net EA 396.12

ELE‐VNKBAG NET KEEPER STORAGE BAG (RED) Net Keeper Storage Bag (Red) EA 47.12

ELE‐VNS‐25

HOOK?AND?LOOP CLOSURE ? 2?SIDED ? 

(1?1/2 Hook?And?Loop Closure ? 2?sided ? (1?1/2"W x 75'L) (White) EA 101.61

ELE‐VRS‐60P

PROTECTOR PAD ? REFEREE STAND 

(VRS?6000) Protector Pad ? Referee Stand (VRS?6000) EA 428.52

ELE‐WPO‐46 PADDING ? WALL (4'H X 6'L) (OUTDOOR) Padding ? Wall (4'H x 6'L) (Outdoor) EA 483

ELE‐WS‐42OR

WIND STREAMERS ? FOOTBALL GOAL 

UPRIGHT ( Wind Streamers ? Football Goal Upright (Red) (Set of 4) EA 55.96

ELE‐WSCRN‐6

WIND SCREEN ? PREMIUM  (14 OZ. VINYL 

COA Wind Screen ? Premium  (14 oz. Vinyl Coated Polyester Mesh) (6'Height) SF 1.11

ELE‐WSCRN‐9

WIND SCREEN ? PREMIUM (14 OZ. VINYL 

COAT Wind Screen ? Premium (14 oz. Vinyl Coated Polyester Mesh) (9'Height) SF 1.19

ELE‐WVL‐7

CLIMBING LADDER ? VERTICAL ? 

WALL?MOUNTE Climbing Ladder ? Vertical ? Wall?Mounted (Black) EA 438.83

ELM01AC001

ELEMENTSAIRE CIRCULATION AND 

FILTRATION

ElementsAire Circulation and Filtration System.  Combines multiple complementary technologies, including HEPA, activated

carbon, and ElementsPure Technology. ElementsPure is an advanced surface and air purification technology. It has been 

proven to r EA 2054.41

ELM01CL001

ELEMENTS GALVANIZED CHAIN LINK 

FENCING

Elements Galvanized Chain Link Fencing, 1"‐3", 72" x 50', 23/2‐Gauge. Stretching 50 ft. L, this chain link fencing is made of 

11.5‐Gauge steel that has been galvanized before weaving to eliminate sharp surfaces and burrs that could cut or scrape. EA 168.41

ELM01CL002 ELEMENTS GALVANIZED METAL TOP RAIL Elements Galvanized Metal Top Rail Chain Link Fence Post. 1‐3/8" Diameter x 10' Legth, 17‐Gauge EA 29.91

ELM01CL003

ELEMENTS GALVANIZED METAL FENCE 

CORNER P Elements Galvanized Metal Fence Corner Post. 2‐3/8" x 2‐3/8" x 8', 16‐Gauge. EA 39.61

ELM01CL004

ELEMENTS GALVANIZED STEEL FENCE LINE 

POS Elements Galvanized Steel Fence Line Post Swedged End. 1‐5/8" x 1‐5/8" x 8', 16‐Gauge. EA 34.54

ELM01CL005 ELEMENTS GALVANIZED METAL BRACE BAND Elements Galvanized Metal Brace Band for Chain Link. EA 2.85

ELM01CL006

ELEMENTS GALVANIZED METAL CARRIAGE 

BOLT/ Elements Galvanized Metal Carriage Bolt/Nut Pkg. 5/16" x 1‐1/4" bag of 20. EA 13.29

ELM01DB001 ELEMENTS ANTIMICROBIAL DUCT BOARD Elements Antimicrobial Duct Board. 4' x 3' Sheet, R4 1", R6 1.5", R8 2" EA 85.19

ELM01DB002

ELEMENTS ANTIMICROBIAL DUCT BOARD 

DISTRI Elements Antimicrobial Duct Board Distribution Tri Box. R4 1", R6 1.5", R82". EA 75.62

ELM01DB003

ELEMENTS ANTIMICROBIAL DUCT BOARD 

RETURN Elements Antimicrobial Duct Board Return Plenum 2ft, R4 1", R6 1.5", R8 2". EA 123.48

ELM01DB004

ELEMENTS ANTIMICROBIAL DUCT BOARD 

SUPPLY Elements Antimicrobial Duct Board Supply Plenum 3ft. R4 1", R6 1.5, R8 2". EA 123.48

ELM01DB005 ELEMENTS ANTIMICROBIAL DUCT BOARD Elements Antimicrobial Duct Board, 4' x 10' Sheet, R4 1", R6 1.5", R8 2" EA 138.79

ELM01DB006

ELEMENTS ANTIMICROBIAL DUCT BOARD 

SUPPLY Elements Antimicrobial Duct Board Supply Plenum, 4ft, R4 1", R6 1.5", R8 2". EA 123.48

ELM01DB007

ELEMENTS ANTIMICROBIAL DUCT BOARD, 

RETUR Elements Antimicrobial Duct Board, Return Air Box, R4 1", R6 1.5", R8 2". EA 138.79

ELM01DB008

ELEMENTS ANTIMICROBIAL DUCT BOARD 

DISTRI Elements Antimicrobial Duct Board Distribution Box 25" x 25" x 22" ID, R4 1", R6 1.5", R8 2". EA 134.01

ELM01DB009

ELEMENTS ANTIMICROBIAL DUCT BOARD 

CASE Elements Antimicrobial Duct Board CASE 4' x 10' Sheets R4 1", R6 1.5", R8 2". EA 406.8



ELM01LW001 ELEMENTS LIQUIDWALL STANDARD Elements LiquidWall Standard featuring While Lighting, Brushed Metal, Black Aluminum or White Aluminum SF 553.15

ELM01LW002 ELEMENTS LIQUIDWALL CUSTOM

Elements LiquidWall Custom, featuring LED light color changing system with remote control, Color Matching Powder Coat

Finish, Company/Agency/School/Mascot Logo (Vinyl or 3D Acrylic. SF 589

ELM01LW003 ELEMENTS LIQUIDWALL PREMIUM

Elements LiquidWall Premium, featuring Fully Customizable Lighting System, Premium Metals and Finishes, Unique Artistic

Shapes and Designs, Etched Glass or Bronze Paque Logo Option. SF 952.14

ELM01PR001 PICKET RAIL FENCING 3‐1/2' x 6' Moulded 3" spaced pointed picket rail fencing EA 100.5

ELM01PS001 ELEMENTS PRIVACY SCREEN

Elements Privacy Screen, recommended for use as shade cloth, mesh tarp or wind screen. UV‐resistant HDPE material.

Lightweight and durable. Easily attaches to chain link fence. Cable ties included. Grommets 24" apart. 44" x 50, specify 

green or black EA 113.35

ELM01PS002 ELEMENTS PRIVACY SCREEN

Elements Privacy Screen, recommended for use as shade cloth, mesh tarp or wind screen. UV‐resistant HDPE material.

Lightweight and durable. Easily attaches to chain link fence. Cable ties included. Grommets 24" apart. 68" x 50, specify 

green or black EA 126.95

ELM01WS01

ELEMENTS SPRING OPERATED TRUE TO SIZE 

ST

Elements Spring Operated True to Size Stone Cordless UV Blocking Shade and Protection Privacy Fabric EXT Rollar Shade

96" W x 72" L. EA 119.65

ELM01WS02

ELEMENTS SPRING OPERATED TRUE TO SIZE 

ST

Elements Spring Operated True to Size Stone Cordless UV Blocking Shade and Protection Privacy Fabric EXT Rollar Shade

72" W x 72" L. EA 100.5

ELM10AC01

ELEMENTSAIRE 10‐TON COMFORT SYSTEM 

(PACK

Elements Aire 10‐Ton Comfort System (package or split system). Turnkey system includes HVAC unit, Air Hood/Economizer,

Adapter Curb, Duct Transitions and control modules. The Elements Aire Comfort System improves indoor air quality at the 

installatio EA 28861.32

ELM2AC001

ELEMENTSAIRE 2‐TON COMFORT SYSTEM 

(PACKA

Elements Aire 2‐Ton Comfort System (package or split system). Turnkey system includes HVAC unit, Air Hood/Economizer,

Adapter Curb, Duct Transitions and control modules. The Elements Aire Comfort System improves indoor air quality at the 

installation EA 10133.78

ELM3AC001

ELEMENTSAIRE 3‐TON COMFORT SYSTEM 

(PACKA

Elements Aire 3‐Ton Comfort System (package or split system). Turnkey system includes HVAC unit, Air Hood/Economizer,

Adapter Curb, Duct Transitions and control modules. The Elements Aire Comfort System improves indoor air quality at the 

installation EA 12935.67

ELM3AC002

ELEMENTSAIRE 3.5‐TON COMFORT SYSTEM 

(PAC

Elements Aire 3.5‐Ton Comfort System (package or split system). Turnkey system includes HVAC unit, Air 

Hood/Economizer, Adapter Curb, Duct Transitions and control modules. The Elements Aire Comfort System improves 

indoor air quality at the installati EA 14054.33

ELM3AC003

ELEMENTSAIRE 3.5‐TON COMFORT SYSTEM 

(BAR

Elements Aire 3.5‐Ton Comfort System (Bard Syle). Turnkey system includes HVAC unit, Air Hood/Economizer, Adapter

Curb, Duct Transitions and control modules. The Elements Aire Comfort System improves indoor air quality at the 

installation site by rep EA 21759.61

ELM4AC001

ELEMENTSAIRE 4‐TON COMFORT SYSTEM 

(PACKA

Elements Aire 4‐Ton Comfort System (package or split system). Turnkey system includes HVAC unit, Air Hood/Economizer,

Adapter Curb, Duct Transitions and control modules. The Elements Aire Comfort System improves indoor air quality at the 

installation EA 14577.07

ELM4AC002

ELEMENTSAIRE 4‐TON COMFORT SYSTEM 

(BARD‐

Elements Aire 4‐Ton Comfort System (Bard Syle). Turnkey system includes HVAC unit, Air Hood/Economizer, Adapter Curb,

Duct Transitions and control modules. The Elements Aire Comfort System improves indoor air quality at the installation site

by repla EA 22529.29

ELM4AC003

ELEMENTSAIRE 4‐TON QTEC COMFORT 

SYSTEM (

Elements Aire 4‐Ton QTEC Comfort System (Bard‐Style System). Turnkey system includes HVAC unit, Air Hood/Economizer,

Adapter Curb, Duct Transitions and control modules. The Elements Aire Comfort System improves indoor air quality at the 

installation EA 30563.12

ELM5AC001

ELEMENTSAIRE 5‐TON COMFORT SYSTEM 

(PACKA

Elements Aire 5‐Ton Comfort System (package or split system). Turnkey system includes HVAC unit, Air Hood/Economizer,

Adapter Curb, Duct Transitions and control modules. The Elements Aire Comfort System improves indoor air quality at the 

installation EA 16698.6

ELM5AC002

ELEMENTSAIRE 5‐TON COMFORT SYSTEM 

(BARD‐

Elements Aire 5‐Ton Comfort System (Bard Syle). Turnkey system includes HVAC unit, Air Hood/Economizer, Adapter Curb,

Duct Transitions and control modules. The Elements Aire Comfort System improves indoor air quality at the installation site

by repla EA 25135.96

ELM6AC001

ELEMENTSAIRE 6‐TON COMFORT SYSTEM 

(PACKA

Elements Aire 6‐Ton Comfort System (package or split system). Turnkey system includes HVAC unit, Air Hood/Economizer,

Adapter Curb, Duct Transitions and control modules. The Elements Aire Comfort System improves indoor air quality at the 

installation EA 20276.59

ELM7AC002

ELEMENTSAIRE 7.5‐TON COMFORT SYSTEM 

(PAC

Elements Aire 7.5‐Ton Comfort System (package or split system). Turnkey system includes HVAC unit, Air 

Hood/Economizer, Adapter Curb, Duct Transitions and control modules. The Elements Aire Comfort System improves 

indoor air quality at the installati EA 25328.29

ELM8AC002

ELEMENTSAIRE 8.5‐TON COMFORT SYSTEM 

(PAC

Elements Aire 8.5‐Ton Comfort System (package or split system). Turnkey system includes HVAC unit, Air 

Hood/Economizer, Adapter Curb, Duct Transitions and control modules. The Elements Aire Comfort System improves 

indoor air quality at the installati EA 26614.36

ENET‐001

NETWORK SENSOR (RGB BACKLIT, TEMP, 

SURFA Network Sensor (RGB Backlit, Temp, Surface) EA 115.97

ENET‐002

NETWORK SENSOR (RGB BACKLIT, TEMP, 

CO2, Network Sensor (RGB Backlit, Temp, CO2, Hum, Motion, Recessed) EA 611.06

ENTHW ENTRY HARDWARE Specialty hardware for entry systems for Doors EA 157.82

EO3‐EHUB

SENSOR HUB (T,RH,LIGHT, MOTION, 

BLUETOOT Sensor Hub (T,RH,Light, Motion, Bluetooth, LED ring Mic. Spkr) EA 290.98

EO3‐EHUB‐EN9

SENSOR HUB (T,RH,LIGHT, MOTION, 

BLUETOOT Sensor Hub (T,RH,Light, Motion, Bluetooth, EnOcean 902Mhz, LED ring Mic. Spkr) EA 374.12

EO3‐EIN‐4F4XP

I/O MODULE (4 BINARY OUTPUT, 4 

UNIVERSAL  I/O Module (4 Binary Output, 4 Universal I/O) EA 235.68

EO3‐EIN‐8XP I/O MODULE (UNIVERSAL I/O 0‐10V, 0‐5V, 1 I/O Module (Universal I/O 0‐10v, 0‐5v, 10k input or 0‐10v output 20mA source, 10mA sink) EA 256.89

EO3‐EIN‐ACCES

ACCESS ROOM CONTROLLER ACCESS 

MODULE (AC ACCESS Room Controller Access Module (Access, Single Door) EA 235.68

EO3‐EIN‐CPU

ROOM CONTROLLER (DUAL PORT ETH, 3 

SERIAL Room Controller (Dual Port Eth, 3 serial ports, NFC) EA 481.78

EO3‐EIN‐DALI

LIGHTING MODULE (DALI INTERFACE WITH 

100 Lighting Module (DALI Interface with 100mA DALI Power Supply) EA 214.08

EO3‐EIN‐POE

ROOM CONTROLLER POE POWER SUPPLY 

MODULE Room Controller PoE Power Supply Module (PoE 802.3at) EA 107.25

EO3‐EIN‐PWRIN

ROOM CONTROLLER POWER INJECTOR 

(24VDC IN Room Controller Power Injector (24VDC Input, O3BUS, 4 Mod Max) EA 289.31

EO3‐EIN‐SMI

ROOM CONTROLLER COMMUNICATION 

MODULE PRO Room Controller Communication Module Protocol (SMI Protocol) EA 214.08

EO3‐EIN‐SRC

SINGLE ROOM CONTROLLER (MSTP, CAT5, 

DC P Single Room Controller (MSTP, CAT5, DC Pwr Out, Modbus RTU, NFC. 4 Modules, 2 Hubs) EA 310.51

EPDM6‐18 EPDM VIRGIN RUBBER (BLACK) Granulated Rubber Infill for Synthetic Turf LB 1.07

EPDM9‐20 EPDM VIRGIN RUBBER (COLOR) Granulated Rubber Infill for Synthetic Turf LB 1.87

EPH‐DVGBRD EPHESUS CROSS ARM DIVING BOARD Ephesus Cross Arm Diving Board EA 317.85

EPH‐EXTPLT‐XXEPHESUS CROSS ARM EXTENSTION PLATE Ephesus Cross Arm Extenstion Plate EA 207.29

EPH‐G8‐VH‐N‐PLUMADAPT 8 Lumadapt 8 EA 3724.34



EPH‐HRDMXX‐XEPHESUS FIXTURE MOUNTING HARDWARE Ephesus Fixture Mounting Hardware EA 20.74

EPH‐LS‐08‐0320LUMASPORT 8 (320) WITH NO CONTROLS LumaSPORT 8 (320) with NO controls EA 2674.08

EPH‐LS‐08‐0320LUMASPORT 8 (320) WITH CONTROLS LumaSPORT 8 (320) WITH controls EA 2777.7

EPH‐LS‐08‐0640LUMASPORT 8 (640) WITH NO CONTROLS LumaSPORT 8 (640) with NO controls EA 2895.18

EPH‐LS‐08‐0640LUMASPORT 8 (640) WITH CONTROLS LumaSPORT 8 (640) WITH controls EA 2991.91

EPH‐LS‐16‐1200LUMASPORT 16 WITH NO CONTROLS LumaSPORT 16 with NO controls EA 4712.44

EPH‐LS‐16‐1200LUMASPORT 16 WITH CONTROL LumaSPORT 16 WITH control EA 4816.07

EPH‐SPFTR‐075LS8 SLIPFITTER LS8 Slipfitter EA 186.56

EPH‐VN‐03‐E‐X LUMAVISON WITH NO CONTROLS LumaVISON with NO controls EA 766.98

EPH‐VN‐03‐E‐X LUMAVISON WITH CONTROLS LumaVISON WITH controls EA 1084.83

EPH‐VN‐04‐E‐X LUMAVISON WITH NO CONTROLS LumaVISON with NO controls EA 981.18

EPH‐VN‐04‐E‐X LUMAVISON WITH CONTROLS LumaVISON WITH controls EA 1299.02

EPH‐VN‐06‐E‐X LUMAVISON WITH NO CONTROLS LumaVISON with NO controls EA 1492.5

EPH‐VN‐06‐E‐X LUMAVISON WITH CONTROLS LumaVISON WITH controls EA 1803.43

EPH‐VN‐07‐E‐X LUMAVISON WITH NO CONTROLS LumaVISON with NO controls EA 1672.15

EPH‐VN‐07‐E‐X LUMAVISON WITH CONTROLS LumaVISON WITH controls EA 1976.18

EPH‐VN‐08‐D‐XLUMAVISON WITH NO CONTROLS LumaVISON with NO controls EA 1761.97

EPH‐VN‐08‐D‐XLUMAVISON WITH CONTROLS LumaVISON WITH controls EA 2079.83

EPOXYV EPOXY VAPOR BARRIER Vapor Barrier Compound for application to concrete base floor under subfloor system of wood gym floor SF 6.5

ERPTR‐NET NETWORK REPEATER (4 PORT MS/TP) Network Repeater (4 Port MS/TP) EA 569.49

ESC‐606E

SYSTEM CONTROLLER W/ETHERNET (6 UIS,6 

BO System Controller w/Ethernet (6 UIs,6 BOs,RTC) EA 1193.44

ESC‐R2424E

SYSTEM CONTROLLER W/ETHERNET (ICP015 

REP System Controller w/Ethernet (ICP015 Replacement,24 UIs,24 UOs) EA 3350.45

ESM‐RTR

ROUTER SYSTEM MANAGER 

(IP,ETHERNET,MS/TP Router System Manager (IP,Ethernet,MS/TP,PTP) EA 894.98

ESM‐RTR‐MOD

MOD30 ROUTER SYSTEM MANAGER W/30 

MODBUS MOD30 Router System Manager w/30 Modbus (IP,Ethernet,MS/TP,PTP) EA 3616.5

ETEMP‐001

TEMPERATURE SENSOR (10K, SURFACE 

MOUNT, Temperature Sensor (10k, Surface Mount, Black Blank Overlay) EA 19.12

ETEMP‐002 TEMPERATURE SENSOR (BLANK,10K THERM) Temperature Sensor (Blank,10K Therm) EA 13.72

ETERM‐NET NETWORK TERMINATOR (MS/TP) Network Terminator (MS/TP) EA 18.71

ETHERM‐001

THERMOSTAT (RGB BACKLIGHT, TEMP, 

3UIS/4B Thermostat (RGB Backlight, Temp, 3UIs/4BOs, Programmable, MS/TP) EA 301.78

ETHERM‐002

THERMOSTAT (RGB BACKLIGHT, TEMP, 

3UIS/3A Thermostat (RGB Backlight, Temp, 3UIs/3AOs/1BO, Programmable, WiFi) EA 374.12

ETHERM‐003

THERMOSTAT (RGB, TMP, CO2, 10K, PROG, 

EN  Thermostat (RGB, Tmp, CO2, 10k, Prog, EnOcean902, MS/TP) EA 677.57

ETHERM‐004

THERMOSTAT (RGB, TEMP, CO2, 

3UIS/3AOS/1B Thermostat (RGB, Temp, CO2, 3UIs/3AOs/1BO, Programmable, WiFi) EA 739.93

ETHERM‐005

THERMOSTAT (RGB, TEMP, CO2, HUM, 

MOTION, Thermostat (RGB, Temp, CO2, Hum, Motion, 3UIs/3AOs/1BO, Prog, Wi EA 814.75

ETOUCH‐WEB

TOUCH SCREEN CONTROLLER (7" 

LCD,TEMPERAT Touch Screen Controller (7" LCD,Temperature, Web Server) EA 1883.07

EUC118BG+ EUCALYPTUS BUSH, 18  X 10 Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 148.31

EVC‐V304

VAV CONTROLLER (SINGLE 

DUCT,PROGRAMMABLE VAV Controller (Single Duct,Programmable,No Actuator,3 UIs,4 BOs,MS/TP) EA 335.04

EVC‐V304A

VAV CONTROLLER (SINGLE 

DUCT,PROGRAMMABLE VAV Controller (Single Duct,Programmable,Siemens,3 UIs,4 BOs,MS/TP) EA 380.77

EVC‐V304A‐DD

VAV CONTROLLER (DUAL 

DUCT,PROGRAMMABLE,S VAV Controller (Dual Duct,Programmable,Siemens,3 UIs,4 BOs,MS/TP) EA 624.78

EVC‐V304E‐A

VAV CONTROLLER W/ETHERNET (SINGLE 

DUCT,P VAV Controller w/Ethernet (Single Duct,Programmable,Siemens,1 10k,2 UIs,4 BOs,RTC) EA 436.88

EVC‐V304E‐AF

VAV CONTROLLER W/ETHERNET 

(SINGLEDUCT,PR VAV Controller w/Ethernet (SingleDuct,Programmable,Siemens w/Fbk,1 10k,2 UIs,4 BOs,RTC) EA 453.92

EVC‐V322A

VAV CONTROLLER (SINGLE 

DUCT,PROGRAMMABLE VAV Controller (Single Duct,Programmable,Siemens,3 UIs,2 AOs,2 BOs,MS/TP) EA 404.46

EVC‐V322AF‐DD

VAV CONTROLLER (DUAL 

DUCT,PROGRAMMABLE,S VAV Controller (Dual Duct,Programmable,Siemens with Fbk,3 UIs,2 AOs,2 BOs,MS/TP) EA 668

EVC‐V322E‐AF

VAV CONTROLLER W/ETHERNET 

(SINGLEDUCT,PR VAV Controller w/Ethernet (SingleDuct,Program,Siemens w/Fbk,1 10K, 2UI, 2AO,2BO, RTC) EA 478.04

EVC‐V322‐POE‐

VAV CONTROLLER W/POE (SINGLE 

DUCT,PROGRA VAV Controller w/PoE (Single Duct,Programmable,BelimoFB,1 10K BI,2 UIs,2 AOs,2 BOs) EA 510.46

EVER6R EVERLAST 6MM ROLLS

Commercial Rubber Industrial Floor Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas like Gyms or Corridors a black base visual with

colored speckles SF 2.16

EVER8R EVERLAST 8MM ROLLS

Commercial Rubber Industrial Floor Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas like Gyms or Corridors a black base visual with

colored speckles SF 7

EVER8T EVERLAST 8MM INTERLOCKING TILES

Commercial Rubber Industrial Floor Interlocking Tile Goods for High Traffic Areas like Gyms or Corridors black base with

colored speckles SF 5.1

EVER9R EVERLAST 9MM ROLLS

Commercial Rubber Industrial Floor Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas like Gyms or Corridors a black base visual with

colored speckles SF 3.09

EVFD

VFD INTEGRATION MODULE (DUAL PORT 

ETH, R VFD Integration Module (Dual Port Eth, RTC) EA 172.09

EVO74R145 EVO‐74 RD 14.5 KWH ESTATE PACKAGE EVO 74" REAR DISCHARGE ZERO TURN MOWER 2.5‐3 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 14.5kWh BATTERY EA 39760.35

EVO74R220

EVO‐74 RD 22.0 KWH CONTRACTOR 

PACKAGE EVO 74" REAR DISCHARGE ZERO TURN MOWER 4.5‐5 HRS CONTINUOUS (1 ea 22.0kWh BATTERY) EA 44370.25

EVO74R350 EVO‐74 RD 35.0 KWH INDUSTRIAL PACKAGE EVO 74" REAR DISCHARGE ZERO TURN MOWER 7‐8 HRS CONTINUOUS (1 ea 35.0kWh BATTERY) EA 52322.32

EVO‐FI‐RLK RLK‐OE (FACTORY INSTALL) ROAD WARNING LIGHT KIT  (HEAD, TURN, TAIL, HAZARD, HORN, BEACON) (FACTORY INSTALL) EA 2148.4

EVO‐RLK RLK‐AM (DEALER INSTALL) ROAD WARNING LIGHT KIT  (HEAD, TURN, TAIL, HAZARD, HORN, BEACON) (DEALER INSTALL) EA 1987.27

EWAV ELECTRICAL WIRING ‐ AV Electrical Wiring for commercial Audio and Visual system LF 34.01

EWLGHT ELECTRICAL WIRING ‐ LIGHTING Electrical Wiring for commercial light system LF 34.01

EXCEL ACTION EXCEL SUBFLOOR Action Excel Subfloor System for sub‐floor of Wood Gym Floor Application SF 3.82

F43100 MODULAR DECODER CONTROLLER Modular Decoder Controller EA 2392.64

FB‐2018‐PV‐F FB‐2018‐PV‐F  (DIGIT COLOR R OR A) PanaView  Football Scoreboard, FB‐2018‐PV‐F  (Digit Color R or A) EA 11631.64

FB‐2018‐PV‐F  (FB‐2018‐PV‐F  (DIGIT COLOR W) PanaView  Football Scoreboard, FB‐2018‐PV‐F  (Digit Color W) EA 12791.74



FB‐2022‐PV‐F FB‐2022‐PV‐F  (DIGIT COLOR R OR A)

PanaView  Football/Track Scoreboard; Includes Track Captions on Changeable Panels with Rails, FB‐2022‐PV‐F  (Digit Color

R or A). EA 14440.96

FB‐2024‐PV‐F FB‐2024‐PV‐F   (DIGIT COLOR R OR A) PanaView  Football Scoreboard, FB‐2024‐PV‐F   (Digit Color R or A) EA 16720

FC FLEXCOAT Protective Coating for Poured‐In‐Place Playground System SF 8.52

FD52 FLOOR DECALS Custom decals for floor for way‐finding and social distancing markers EA 83.76

FEAAZA14+ AZALEA/ASPARAGUS FERN HNGING BASKET Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 947.78

FEMREC FEMININE HYGIENE RECEPTACLES Wall Mounted Receptacle for Feminine Hygiene Products EA 31.78

FG FLEXGROUT Thermoplastic Filler for Poured‐In‐Place Playground System SF 13.91

FIBWB FIBERGLASS WALL BOARD Embossed Fiberglass panel for wall coverings in wet areas like kitchens, restrooms, janitorial closets SF 15.44

FI‐LED‐AFB FI‐LED‐AFB (VANQUISH, RIVAL & EVO ONLY) LED AMBER FLASHING BEACON (FACTORY INSTALL) EA 491.05

FI‐LED‐FLK FI‐LED‐FLK (VANQUISH, RIVAL & EVO ONLY) LED FLOODLIGHT KIT (FACTORY INSTALL) EA 525.94

FINESSEECTILE FINESSE EC‐ TILE Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Tiled Goods for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms, Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SF 8.03

FINESSESDTILE FINESSE SD‐ TILE Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Tiled Goods for Areas that need static dissipative properties such as server rooms SF 5.82

FI‐SAM FI‐SAM (RIVAL & EVO ONLY) SOLAR CANOPY (FACTORY INSTALL) EA 2209.78

FLRFIN FLOOR FINISH Advantage Defense finish for sealing wood gym floors on new or exsiting systems PA 576.91

FLRSEAL FLOOR SEALER Advantage Sport Sealer for sealing wood gym floors on new or exsiting systems PA 325.02

FMTLT FLOOR MOUNTED TOILET Floor‐Mounted Toilet with Flush Valve and standard size bow EA 212.36

FSW236++ SWORD FERN, 36" X 22" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 572.65

FT1.5 FLEXTOP 1.5" DEPTH Granulated Rubber Wear Layer for Playground Surfacing SF 25.02

FT1/2 FLEXTOP, 1/2" DEPTH Granulated Rubber Wear Layer for Playground Surfacing EA 19.75

FTR‐32‐14

32 GALLON ROLLED FLAT TOP WITH A 14" 

OPE 32 Gallon Trash Receptacle with flat top and 14" Opening EA 195.56

FTR‐55‐14

55 GALLON ROLLED FLAT TOP WITH A 14" 

OPE 55 Gallon Trash Receptacle with flat top and 14" Opening EA 226.44

GCGR34Z GCGR34Z (WBX‐33 ONLY) ALUMINUM GRASS CATCHER EA 687.48

GCMG62XL GCMG62XL (VANQUISH & RIVAL ONLY) ALUMINUM GRASS CATCHER EA 880.83

GEOF1 WEED ENDER Permeable Weed Blocker Liner LB 0.1

GFL126+ FIELD GRASS, 26" X 12" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 164.79

GFL226+ FIELD GRASS, 26" X 14" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 285.02

GOAL GOAL POST Steel/Aluminum Goal Post for Sports Field EA 6953.86

GOALSLV GOAL POST GROUND SLEEVE Ground Sleeve for Steel/Aluminum Goal Post for Sports Field EA 1063.54

GPS‐DM48‐AC HVAC IONIZER UNIT‐ D48‐AC

Auto‐cleaning, no maintenance, needlepoint bipolar ionization system, designed to handled up to 4800CFM. Designed for

multiple mounting options LF 963.1735

GPS‐FC24‐AC HVAC IONIZER UNIT‐ 24‐AC

Auto‐cleaning, no maintenance, needlepoint bipolar ionization system, designed to handled up to 4800CFM. Designed for

multiple mounting options LF 654.1123

GPSFC48AC GPS‐FC48‐AC

Auto‐cleaning, no maintenance, needlepoint bipolar ionization system, designed to handled up to 4800CFM. Designed for

multiple mounting options EA 1653.11

GPS‐FC48‐AC HVAC IONIZER UNIT‐ 48‐AC

Auto‐cleaning, no maintenance, needlepoint bipolar ionization system, designed to handled up to 4800CFM. Designed for

multiple mounting options LF 682.2657

GPSIMOD96 96" GPS‐IMOD

Modular needlepoint bipolar ionization system with composite and carbon fiber construction designed for corrosive

environments EA 14464.56

GPSIRIB18 18" GPS‐IRIB

Flexible heat and cold resistant circuit with special carbon fiber ionization needles. Designed to deliver high level of

ionization with the least amount of energy in most compact size EA 1059.79

GPS‐IRIB‐18 HVAC IONIZER UNIT‐ 18

Flexible heat and cold resistant circuit with special carbon fiber ionization needles. Designed to deliver high level of

ionization with the least amount of energy in most compact size LF 478.4705

GPSIRIB36 36" GPS‐IRIB

Flexible heat and cold resistant circuit with special carbon fiber ionization needles. Designed to deliver high level of

ionization with the least amount of energy in most compact size EA 1270.13

GPS‐IRIB‐36 HVAC IONIZER UNIT‐ 36

Flexible heat and cold resistant circuit with special carbon fiber ionization needles. Designed to deliver high level of

ionization with the least amount of energy in most compact size LF 552.5431

GRAB36 36" RESTROOM GRAB BAR 36" Grab Bar accessory for ADA Compliant application EA 63.59

GRAB48 48" RESTROOM GRAB BAR 48" Grab Bar accessory for ADA Compliant application EA 68.95

GRB221++ RIBBON GRASS, 21" X 12" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 160.66

GRB321++ RIBBON GRASS, 21" X 16" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 210.12

GRNBRD GREEN BOARD Green Board for use with wet areas including restrooms, kitchens, janitor closets, for floor and wall application SF 3.1

GRNFLX ACTION GREENFLEX SUBFLOOR Action GreenFlex Subfloor System for sub‐floor of Wood Gym Floor Application SF 4.72

GRNPLAYHDC GRANULATED CORK ‐ HDC Granulated‐Cord infill for Synthetic Turf LB 1.96

GS6‐40X150‐15GS6‐40X150‐15.85‐RGB‐2V

Galaxy  Outdoor Electronic Message Center ‐ GS6 Series ‐ 15.85mm RGB; 2V Interconnect Cable Length Is 20 Feet, GS6‐

40X150‐15.85‐RGB‐2V. EA 18239.04

GS6‐60X150‐15GS6‐60X150‐15.85‐RGB‐2V

Galaxy  Outdoor Electronic Message Center ‐ GS6 Series ‐ 15.85mm RGB; 2V Interconnect Cable Length Is 20 Feet, GS6‐

60x150‐15.85‐RGB‐2V. EA 26437.28

GS6‐60X175‐15GS6‐60X175‐15.85‐RGB‐2V

Galaxy  Outdoor Electronic Message Center ‐ GS6 Series ‐ 15.85mm RGB; 2V Interconnect Cable Length Is 20 Feet, GS6‐

60x175‐15.85‐RGB‐2V. EA 30146.35

GS6‐60X175‐15

GALAXY  OUTDOOR ELECTRONIC MESSAGE 

CENTE

Galaxy  Outdoor Electronic Message Center. 60 lines by 175 columns, 15.85mm Line Spacing, RGB‐ 281 Trillion Colors, 3' 8"

H X 9' 5" W X 0' 5" D , 1050 watts/display EA 22283.12

GS6‐80X175‐15GS6‐80X175‐15.85‐RGB‐2V

Galaxy  Outdoor Electronic Message Center ‐ GS6 Series ‐ 15.85mm RGB; 2V Interconnect Cable Length Is 20 Feet, GS6‐

80X175‐15.85‐RGB‐2V. EA 38022.02

GSV140++ SAVANNAH GRASS, 40" X 18" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 323.31

GSV340++ SAVANNAH GRASS, 40" X 28" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 791.26

GSV446++ SAVANNAH GRASS, 46" X 32" Synthetic Silk Outdoor Plants EA 1135.86

GT6X‐108X216‐GT6X‐108X216‐10‐RGB‐2V

Galaxy  Outdoor Electronic Message Center ‐ GT6x Series ‐ 10mm RGB; 2V Interconnect Cable Length Is 20 Feet, GT6x‐

108X216‐10‐RGB‐2V. EA 37017.93

GT6X‐108X252‐GT6X‐108X252‐10‐RGB‐2V

Galaxy  Outdoor Electronic Message Center ‐ GT6x Series ‐ 10mm RGB; 2V Interconnect Cable Length Is 20 Feet, GT6x‐

108X252‐10‐RGB‐2V. EA 42677.73

GT6X‐108X288‐

GALAXY  OUTDOOR ELECTRONIC MESSAGE 

CENTE

Galaxy  Outdoor Electronic Message Center. 108 lines by 288 columns, 10mm Line Spacing, RGB‐ 281 Trillion Colors, 4' 2" H

X 9' 11" W X 0' 7" D , 2510 watts/display. EA 30622.07

GT6X‐135X180‐GT6X‐135X180‐8‐RGB‐2V

Galaxy  Outdoor Electronic Message Center ‐ GT6x Series ‐ 8mm RGB; 2V Interconnect Cable Length Is 20 Feet, GT6x‐

135x180‐8‐RGB‐2V. EA 32055.92

GT6X‐135X360‐

GALAXY  OUTDOOR ELECTRONIC MESSAGE 

CENTE

Galaxy  Outdoor Electronic Message Center. 135 lines by 360 columns, 8mm Line Spacing, RGB‐ 281 Trillion Colors, 4' 2" H X

9' 11" W X 0' 7" D, 2510 watts/display. EA 35188.77

GT6X‐72X180‐1GT6X‐72X180‐10‐RGB‐2V

Galaxy  Outdoor Electronic Message Center ‐ GT6x Series ‐ 10mm RGB; 2V Interconnect Cable Length Is 20 Feet, GT6x‐

72x180‐10‐RGB‐2V. EA 24012.75



GT6X‐72X216‐1GT6X‐72X216‐10‐RGB‐2V

Galaxy  Outdoor Electronic Message Center ‐ GT6x Series ‐ 10mm RGB; 2V Interconnect Cable Length Is 20 Feet, GT6x‐

72x216‐10‐RGB‐2V. EA 28143.93

GT6X‐72X252‐1GT6X‐72X252‐10‐RGB‐2V

Galaxy  Outdoor Electronic Message Center ‐ GT6x Series ‐ 10mm RGB; 2V Interconnect Cable Length Is 20 Feet, GT6x‐

72x252‐10‐RGB‐2V. EA 31582.12

GT6X‐90X180‐8GT6X‐90X180‐8‐RGB‐2V

Galaxy  Outdoor Electronic Message Center ‐ GT6x Series ‐ 8mm RGB; 2V Interconnect Cable Length Is 20 Feet, GT6x‐

90x180‐8‐RGB‐2V. EA 24736.37

GW400 PELICAN WIRELESS GATEWAY GW400 Wireless WiFi Low Voltage Thermostat Controller with installation kit EA 294.5

H‐2101‐PV H‐2101‐PV (DIGIT COLOR A/R OR W) Tuff Sport  PanaView  Hockey Scoreboard, H‐2101‐PV (Digit Color A/R or W) EA 5992.9

H‐2104‐PV H‐2104‐PV  (DIGIT COLOR A/R OR W) Tuff Sport  PanaView  Hockey Scoreboard, H‐2104‐PV  (Digit Color A/R or W) EA 5836.88

H‐2106‐PV H‐2106‐PV  (DIGIT COLOR A/R OR W) Tuff Sport  PanaView  Hockey Scoreboard, H‐2106‐PV  (Digit Color A/R or W) EA 5498.99

H‐2111‐PV H‐2111‐PV  (DIGIT COLOR A/R OR W) Tuff Sport  PanaView  Hockey Scoreboard, H‐2111‐PV  (Digit Color A/R or W) EA 2965.34

H2WIRE H 2 WIRE ASSEMBLY KIT Irrigation Controller System for Commercial Application EA 12321.86

HB2399 HEALTHBOND 2399 Adhesive for installation of 6ft commercial structured vinyl backed carpet for High Traffic Areas EA 120.5

HCONV H CONVENTIONAL ASSEMBLY KIT Irrigation Controller System for Commercial Application EA 10018.6

HF3‐LG‐5FT SAFTEY CABLES Safety Cables EA 13.82

HIMITEFC HIMITSU NI ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 40.2

HNDDRY AUTOMATIC HAND DRYER Wall Mounted Hand Dryer with Automatic Sensor EA 953.39

HNDSNAUTO AUTO HAND SANITIZER STATION Hand Sanitizer station with auto dispesing sensor for use in  commercial application EA 186.98

HON‐AC‐01 ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM (PER DOOR) Access Control Interior/Exterior door with electrified CrashBar/ ADA Entry EA 8835.5

HON‐AC‐02 ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM (PER DOOR) Access Control Interior/Exterior door with electrified Magnetic Lock /Electrified Hand set EA 7068.39

HON‐AC‐03 ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM (PER DOOR) Access Control Interior/Exterior door with electrified door strike EA 6258.48

HON‐BAC‐001

BUILDING AUTOMATION CONTROLS 

PACKAGE UNI Package Unit 7.5‐20 Tons EA 8835.5

HON‐BAC‐002

BUILDING AUTOMATION CONTROLS 

PACKAGE UNI Package Unit < 5 Tons EA 4417.75

HON‐BAC‐003 BUILDING AUTOMATION CONTROLS Central Plant Assuming 2 chillers, pumps, cooling tower EA 44177.48

HON‐BAC‐004 BUILDING AUTOMATION CONTROLS MAU Makeup Air Unit EA 13253.25

HON‐BAC‐005 BUILDING AUTOMATION CONTROLS

AHU Simple: Air Handling Unit 5‐10 HP VAV AHU with mixed air dampers, SAT, RAT, DAT, Cooling Valve Control, Start/Stop,

Status, Filter Status, VFD control) EA 22088.75

HON‐BAC‐006 BUILDING AUTOMATION CONTROLS

AHU Advanced: Air Handling Unit 5‐10 HP VAV AHU with mixed air dampers, SAT, RAT, DAT, Cooling Valve Control,

Start/Stop, Status, Filter Status, VFD control) W/Demand Control Ventilation such as Ebtron Air Flow Monitoring Stations 

on the Outdoor air. EA 30924.24

HON‐BAC‐007 BUILDING AUTOMATION CONTROLS

EBI/ or Tridium N4: Enterprise Building Integrator/ Head End Equipment. Monitor Points Depending on size may change

cost. Average size school (Base License) EA 17670.99

HON‐CCTV01

CCTV CAMERA SYSTEM (PER CAMERA) 4K  5‐

12 4K 5‐12 MP Multi Sensor Camera/Digital PTZ‐ Indoor Outdoor‐ H.265 compression EA 8835.5

HON‐CCTV02

CCTV CAMERA SYSTEM (PER CAMERA) 4K 4‐8 

M 4K 4‐8 MP mini dome/bullet indoor/outdoor camera EA 5890.33

HON‐CCTV03

CCTV CAMERA SYSTEM (PER CAMERA)  2K 2‐

4 2K 2‐4 MP mini dome/bullet Indoor camera. EA 4712.26

HON‐EF‐001

EXHAUST FAN BUILDING AUTOMATION 

CONTROLS Exhaust Fan EA 1472.58

HON‐FCU‐001

FCU UNIT BUILDING AUTOMATION 

CONTROLS FCU Unit Fan Coil Unit EA 3534.2

HON‐NVR01 NETWORK VIDEO RECORDER 256 256 channel NVR‐160 TB/PE Series EA 112827.8

HON‐NVR02 NETWORK VIDEO RECORDER 128 128 channel NVR‐ 98TB/PE Series EA 76197.33

HON‐NVR03 NETWORK VIDEO RECORDER 64 64 channel NVR‐21TB/PE Series EA 48465.64

HON‐VAV‐001

VAV BOX BUILDING AUTOMATION 

CONTROLS VAV BOX Variable Air Volume EA 2650.65

HSEFC HIGH SCORE ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 35.28

HVT25 HVT 2.5MM Commercial Hybrid Vinyl Tile for High Traffic Areas with a 2.5mm thickness and chip‐style visua SF 2.77

HVT50 HVT 5MM Commercial Hybrid Vinyl Tile for High Traffic Areas with a 5mm thickness and chip‐style visua SF 4.66

HVTSTN HVT‐ STONE Commercial Hybrid Vinyl Tile for High Traffic Areas with a 5mm thickness and stone visua SF 4.39

HVTWD HVT‐ WOOD Commercial Hybrid Vinyl Tile for High Traffic Areas with a 5mm thickness and wood visua SF 4.39

IDEAWALL IDEATION WALL Ceramic and Steel Ideation wall panel for dry‐erase and magnetic use SF 33.59

IMPEFC IMPASTO ELITEFLEX 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 43.89

INSDCT INSULATED DUCT Flexible Insulated Ducting for use in HVAC systems that are not exposed LF 5.02

IPB‐0001

24" X 28" LIGHT POLE BASE STANDARD 

COLOR 24" X 28" Light Pole Base Standard Color EA 3755.01

IPB‐0002

18" X 22" LIGHT POLE BASE STANDARD 

COLOR 18" X 22" Light Pole Base Standard Color EA 3166.35

IPB‐0003 SINGLE MOUNT EV PEDESTAL Single Mount EV Pedestal EA 625.99

IPB‐0004 DOUBLE MOUNT EV PEDESTAL Double Mount EV Pedestal EA 935.16

IPB‐0005 INTERNAL 20 AMP RECEPTACLE Internal 20 AMP Receptacle EA 162.72

IPB‐0006

EXTERNAL 20 AMP RECEPTACLE WITH IN USE 

B External 20 AMP Receptacle with In Use Bubble Lockable Cover EA 312.04

IPB‐0007

EXTERNAL 20 AMP RECEPTACLE WITH FLIP 

LOC External 20 AMP Receptacle with Flip Lockable Cover EA 320.65

IPB‐0008

ULTRA QUIET FAN PANEL, 100 CFM WITH 

DISP Ultra Quiet Fan Panel, 100 CFM with Display EA 1267.3

IPEFC IN PERSPECTIVE ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 35.49

KCP3636

LARGE CERAMIC PAINTED/GLAZED POT 36" X 

3 Large Ceramic Pot EA 860.6

KFMTLT KIDS FLOOR MOUNTED TOILET Floor‐Mounted Toilet with Flush Valve made for kids size standards EA 182.73

KWMTLT KIDS WALL MOUNTED TOILET Wall‐Mounted Toilet with Flush Valve made for kids size standards EA 278.08

LAMCT LAMINATE COUNTERTOP Laminate counter top for commercial applications with standard size and materials SF 19.06

LBS09036P

9.5" X 36" HARWOOD LOCKER BENCH AND 

PEDE 9.5" x 36" Harwood Locker Bench and Pedestals EA 237.91

LBS09036SS

9.5" X 36" HARWOOD LOCKER BENCH AND 

PEDE 9.5" x 36" Harwood Locker Bench and Pedestals Stainless Steel EA 315.28

LBS09048P

9.5" X 48" HARWOOD LOCKER BENCH AND 

PEDE 9.5" x 48" Harwood Locker Bench and Pedestals EA 316.37

LBS09048SS

9.5" X 48" HARWOOD LOCKER BENCH AND 

PEDE 9.5" x 48" Harwood Locker Bench and Pedestals Stainless Steel EA 393.74

LBS09060P

9.5" X 60" HARWOOD LOCKER BENCH AND 

PEDE 9.5" x 60" Harwood Locker Bench and Pedestals EA 354.41

LBS09060SS

9.5" X 60" HARWOOD LOCKER BENCH AND 

PEDE 9.5" x 60" Harwood Locker Bench and Pedestals Stainless Steel EA 431.78



LBS09072P

9.5" X 72" HARWOOD LOCKER BENCH AND 

PEDE 9.5" x 72" Harwood Locker Bench and Pedestals EA 400.06

LBS09072SS

9.5" X 72" HARWOOD LOCKER BENCH AND 

PEDE 9.5" x 72" Harwood Locker Bench and Pedestals Stainless Steel EA 477.43

LBS09084P

9.5" X 84" HARWOOD LOCKER BENCH AND 

PEDE 9.5" x 84" Harwood Locker Bench and Pedestals EA 446.88

LBS09084SS

9.5" X 84" HARWOOD LOCKER BENCH AND 

PEDE 9.5" x 84" Harwood Locker Bench and Pedestals Stainless Steel EA 524.25

LBS09096P

9.5" X 96" HARWOOD LOCKER BENCH AND 

PEDE 9.5" x 96" Harwood Locker Bench and Pedestals EA 504.89

LBS09096SS

9.5" X 96" HARWOOD LOCKER BENCH AND 

PEDE 9.5" x 96" Harwood Locker Bench and Pedestals Stainless Steel EA 620.95

LCR6159FSE010

6‐INCH ROUND ALL‐PURPOSE LED RETROFIT 

MO 6‐Inch Round All‐Purpose LED Retrofit Module EA 100.5

LED‐AFB LED‐AFB (VANQUISH, RIVAL & EVO ONLY) LED AMBER FLASHING BEACON (DEALER INSTALL) EA 322.24

LED‐FLK LED‐FLK (VANQUISH, RIVAL & EVO ONLY) LED FLOODLIGHT KIT (DEALER INSTALL) EA 481.51

LFV075 LOW FLOW DRIP IRRIGATION VALVE Low Flow Drip Irrigation Valve EA 49.31

LIME LIME TREATMENT Lime Treatment component for soil stabilization SF 3.36

LLDPE HERCUSCRIM GEOMEMBRANE LINER Reinforced Vapor Barrier Liner SF 0.37

LVT25 LVT 2.5MM Commercial Luxury Vinyl Tile with plank or tile sizes with stone or wood visuals SF 4.03

LVT50 LVT 5MM Commercial Luxury Vinyl Tile with plank or tile sizes with stone or wood visuals SF 5.51

LVX‐2160‐176XDAKTRONICS LIVE VIDEO DISPLAY Daktronics Live Video Display. 176 lines by 308 columns, 16mm Line Spacing, RGB‐ ‐ 281 Trillion Colors, 7010 watts/display. EA 171898.6

MC14 MC14 Accessory for installation of Commercial Sheet Vinyl in areas for Static Dissipative properties EA 127.21

MC18COIL MC18 COILABLE Accessory for installation of Commercial Sheet Vinyl in areas for Static Dissipative properties EA 110.78

MC18COVE SET IN COVING MC18 Accessory for installation of Commercial Sheet Vinyl in areas for Static Dissipative properties EA 213.52

MC8 MC8 COILABLE Accessory for installation of Commercial Sheet Vinyl in areas for Static Dissipative properties EA 93.59

MCPJ MINIMUM CHARGE PER JOB Mobilization EA 5843.59

MDB NATURAL SOD Natural Sod SF 4.91

MERIDIAN 60 SYNTHETIC TURF ‐ MERIDIAN 70 Synthetic Turf SF 2.88

MFCT MANUAL FAUCET KIT Manual Faucet for Commercial Sink Applications EA 214.51

MFLSH MANUAL FLUSH VALVE Manual Flush Valve for Commercial Toilets EA 287.61

MGELC126 MGELC126 (WBX‐33HD ONLY) (CANADA ONLY) 30A (220V) CHARGER EA 789.82

MGELC126‐1

MGELC126‐1 (VANQUISH, RIVAL & EVO 

ONLY) (CANADA ONLY) 30A (220V) CHARGER EA 805.64

MGELC127 MGELC127 (WBX‐33 ONLY) 35A (220V) CHARGER. 4HR CHARGE TIME EA 789.82

MGELC127‐1

MGELC127‐1 (VANQUISH, RIVAL & EVO 

ONLY) STANDARD 35A (220V) CHARGER 12HR CHARGE TIME EA 789.82

MGELC128‐1

MGELC128‐1 (VANQUISH, RIVAL & EVO 

ONLY) STANDARD 50A (220V) CHARGER 6.5HR 14.5kWh, 8HR 22kWh, 14HR 35kWh EA 1137.13

MGELC128‐1UG

MGELC128‐1UG (VANQUISH, RIVAL & EVO 

ONLY UPGRADE FROM 35A (220V) TO 50A (220V) CHARGER 9HR CHARGE TIME EA 336.42

MGELC135 MGELC135 (WBX‐33 ONLY) OPTIONAL 23A (110V) CHARGER. 7HR CHARGE TIME EA 789.82

MGELC135‐1

MGELC135‐1 (VANQUISH, RIVAL & EVO 

ONLY) OPTIONAL 23A (110V) CHARGER 19HR CHARGE TIME EA 789.82

MGYMFIN MODIFIED WOOD GYM FINISH Modified Gym finish for sealing wood gym floors on new or exsiting systems PA 446.9

MGYMSEAL MODIFIED WOOD GYM SEALER Modified Gym Sealer for sealing wood gym floors on new or exsiting systems PA 243.77

MNTBCK24 MOUNT BACKING 2'X4' 2'x4' metal backing plate accessory for framing for mount system EA 58.78

MODENA POLYSAFE MODENA‐ ROLL Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms, Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SY 56.95

MPEFC MULTIPLAY ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 35.28

MPTWLR

INDUSTRIAL PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER‐ 

ROLLS‐ Wall Mounted Paper Towel Dispenser for roll style paper towels with manual lever EA 74.75

MRKBRDPNL MARKERBOARD INSET DIVIDE PANEL Student markerboard inserts 18" x 24" divider panels for social distancing separation and temporary use EA 582.15

MS‐2002‐PV‐F MS‐2002‐PV‐F  (DIGIT COLOR R OR A) PanaView  Multi‐Sport Scoreboard; Caption Choice (PERIOD, HALF, or QTR), MS‐2002‐PV‐F  (Digit Color R or A). EA 7153

MS‐2113 MS‐2113  (DIGIT COLOR R) PanaView  Multi‐Sport Scoreboard, MS‐2113  (Digit Color R) EA 4016.32

MS‐918‐PV‐F MS‐918‐PV‐F   (DIGIT COLOR R, A, W) PanaView  Multi‐Sport Scoreboard, MS‐918‐PV‐F   (Digit Color R, A, W) EA 6071.39

MSMSOAP SINK MOUNTED SOAP DISPENSER‐ MANUAL Sink Mounted Soap Dispenser with Manual Dispensing EA 69.92

MT200 MT‐200 Sun Scoreched Asphalt Repair Polymer System SF 2.46

MTLDOOR HOLLOW METAL DOOR OPTION Option for Hollow Metal Doors for interior or exterior entries with or without glass options EA 1249.22

MTLSTD METAL STUD FRAME Metal Stud frame for use in building insulation systems and framing LF 20.14

MULCH‐GH GORILLA HAIR MULCH Ground Cover to prevent moisture evaporation CY 98.17

MULTIPLAY SYNTHETIC TURF ‐ MULTIPLAY Synthetic Turf SF 3.56

MWMSOAP WALL MOUNTED SOAP DISPENSER‐ MANUAL Wall Mounted Soap Dispenser with Manual Dispensing EA 63.92

NATSODM NATURAL SOD MAINTENANCE Items for Maintenance for Natural Sod Maintenance SF 13.09

NATTREE NATURAL TREE Organic Tree for commercial aesthetic application EA 2781.54

NATURAL 60 SYNTHETIC TURF ‐ NATURAL 60 Synthetic Turf SF 3.07

NC10MM COLOR 10MM Track Surface System including the Binder and Coating SY 157.08

NC13MM COLOR 13MM Track Surface System including the Binder and Coating SY 192.25

NC15MM COLOR 15MM Track Surface System including the Binder and Coating SY 211.06

NDIMSWTCH NON DIMMABLE SWITCH KIT Non‐Dimmable Switch Kit for commercial lighting systems EA 134.34

NEMA3R ENCLOTX100‐TX400 150 AMP, 2 OR 3  POLE, SINGLE OR THREE PHASE TRANSFER SWITCH WITH NEMA1 ENCLOSURE AND CONTROLLER COVER EA 162.79

NUCRBASE4 NURAZZO‐ CRYSTAL 4" BASE Commercial Cove Base for crystal Cast‐in‐place tile for extremely high traffic areas with terrazo‐style visua EA 11.87

NUCRBASE6 NURAZZO‐ CRYSTAL 6" BASE Commercial Cove Base for crystal Cast‐in‐place tile for extremely high traffic areas with terrazo‐style visua EA 12.59

NUCRRISE NURAZZO‐ CRYSTAL RISER 7"X48" Commercial Stair Riser for crystal Cast‐in‐place stair systems for extremely high traffic areas with terrazo‐style visual EA 18.46

NUCRTILE NURAZZO‐ CRYSTAL TILE Commercial crystal Cast‐in‐place tile for extremely high traffic areas with terrazo‐style visua EA 23.02

NUCRTRD NURAZZO‐ CRYSTAL STAIRTREAD 11"X48" Commercial Stair Tread for crystal Cast‐in‐place stair systems for extremely high traffic areas with terrazo‐style visual EA 25.12

NUGOR GORILLA PAD Specialty floor polish pad for finishing installation of Cast‐in‐Place tyle with terrazo‐style visua EA 124.52

NUH20 NURAZZO‐ H20 IMPREGNATOR Water proofing system for finishing installation of Cast‐in‐Place tyle with terrazo‐style visua EA 180.26

NUMBBASE4 NURAZZO‐ MARBLE 4" BASE Commercial Cove Base for marble Cast‐in‐place tile for extremely high traffic areas with terrazo‐style visua EA 9.55



NUMBBASE6 NURAZZO‐ MARBLE 6" BASE Commercial Cove Base for marble Cast‐in‐place tile for extremely high traffic areas with terrazo‐style visua EA 11.44

NUMBRISE NURAZZO‐ MARBLE RISER 7"X48" Commercial Stair Riser for marble Cast‐in‐place stair systems for extremely high traffic areas with terrazo‐style visual EA 16.36

NUMBTILE NURAZZO‐ MARBLE TILE Commercial marble Cast‐in‐place tile for extremely high traffic areas with terrazo‐style visua EA 18.53

NUMBTRD NURAZZO‐ MARBLE STAIRTREAD 11"X48" Commercial Stair Tread for marble Cast‐in‐place stair systems for extremely high traffic areas with terrazo‐style visual EA 21.72

NUSEAL1 NUSEAL‐ 1 GAL 1 gallon sealant for finishing installation of Cast‐in‐Place tyle with terrazo‐style visua EA 58.64

NUSEAL5 NUSEAL‐ 5 GAL 5 gallon sealant for finishing installation of Cast‐in‐Place tyle with terrazo‐style visua EA 183.88

NUSTN2424 NURAZZO‐ STONE 24X24 Commercial stone Cast‐in‐place tile for extremely high traffic areas with terrazo‐style visua EA 18.25

OHMEGAROLL OHMEGHA EC‐ ROLL Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms, Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SY 81.98

ORV‐BLAST

ORV‐BLAST PACKAGE (VANQUISH, RIVAL & 

EVO VEHICLE DEBRIS BLOWER PACKAGE EA 2395.47

OS241872DA

OPEN SPORT 24X18X72 WITL SHELF, 

SECURITY Open Sport 24x18x72 witl Shelf, Security Box and Foot Locker EA 1012.77

OUTDOOR NONOUTDOOR NON‐BACKLIT 2' 0'' X 10' 0'' HOR Ad Panel, Above or Below Display, Outdoor Non‐Backlit 2' 0'' x 10' 0'' Horizontal. EA 926.55

OUTDOOR NONOUTDOOR NON‐BACKLIT 2' 0'' X 14' 0'' HOR Ad Panel, Above or Below Display, Outdoor Non‐Backlit 2' 0'' x 14' 0'' Horizontal. EA 1118.94

OUTDOOR NONOUTDOOR NON‐BACKLIT 2' 0'' X 18' 0'' HOR Ad Panel, Above or Below Display, Outdoor Non‐Backlit 2' 0'' x 18' 0'' Horizontal. EA 1311.34

OUTDOOR NONOUTDOOR NON‐BACKLIT 2' 0'' X 20' 0'' HOR Ad Panel, Above or Below Display, Outdoor Non‐Backlit 2' 0'' x 20' 0'' Horizontal. EA 1503.73

OUTDOOR NONOUTDOOR NON‐BACKLIT 2' 0'' X 25' 0'' HOR Ad Panel, Above or Below Display, Outdoor Non‐Backlit 2' 0'' x 25' 0'' Horizontal. EA 1967

OUTDOOR NONOUTDOOR NON‐BACKLIT 3' 0'' X 25' 0'' HOR Ad Panel, Above or Below Display, Outdoor Non‐Backlit 3' 0'' X 25' 0'' Horizontal. EA 3287.91

PAFLEX PROACTION FLEX SUBFLOOR ProAction Flex Subfloor System for sub‐floor of Wood Gym Floor Application SF 3.47

PALLETONE PALETTONE‐ ROLL Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms, Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SY 38.57

PATHRST PROACTION THRUST SUBFLOOR ProAction Thrust Subfloor System for sub‐floor of Wood Gym Floor Application SF 3.59

PEARL PELICAN WIRELESS ECONOMIZER PEARL Wireless WiFi Low Voltage Thermostat Controller with installation kit EA 299.67

PEARLPUR PEARLAZZO PUR‐ ROLL

Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods with a chip‐style finish for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms,

Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SY 38.57

PEDESTAL WRACUSTOM WRAP RECT/TRI IQ200 Pedestal Wrapping EA 957.18

PF48 8 MM DIVIDING/PROTECTIVE FILM 48"W Custom Divider system for social distancing with protective film at 48" Width EA 3908.47

PF48WS

8 MM DIVIDING/PROTECTIVE FILM WITH 

STAND Custom Divider system for social distancing with protective film with stand EA 335.01

PFLOGOADDON

8 MM DIVIDING/PROTECTIVE FILM STRIP 

WITH Custom Divider system for social distancing with protective film with custom logo EA 39.09

PFT1 PLAY FALL TILES Rubber playground tiles for high traffic areas EA 57.27

PL‐32 32 GALLON CAPACITY PLASTIC LINER 32 Gallon Plastic Liner for Trash Receptacle EA 85.76

PL‐55 44 GALLON CAPACITY PLASTIC LINER 44 Gallon Plastic Liner for Trash Receptacle EA 120.08

PLEX2432 24"X32" PLEX‐DIVIDER 24"x32" Plexiglass divider sheet that can be used for workspaces, public spaces, partititions and shield EA 128.33

PLEX3232 32"X32" PLEX‐DIVIDER 32"x32" Plexiglass divider sheet that can be used for workspaces, public spaces, partititions and shield EA 167.82

PLEX4032 40"X32" PLEX‐DIVIDER 40"x32" Plexiglass divider sheet that can be used for workspaces, public spaces, partititions and shield EA 205.75

PLEX40XX CUSTOM PLEX‐DIVIDER Custom Sized Plexiglass divider sheet that can be used for workspaces, public spaces, partititions and shield SF 22.71

PLEXMRK TEACHER PLEXI MARKER BOARD Teacher writable plexi marker board on glides 72" x 74" x 72" L shape for social distancing separation and temporary use EA 2337.53

PLUS50 PELICAN WIRELESS DOOR SENSOR PLUS50 Wireless WiFi Low Voltage Door Sensor with installation kit EA 185.22

PM5 PELICAN WIRELESS PM‐5 RELAY MODULE Wireless WiFi Low Voltage Relay System for Thermostat System EA 555.69

PM‐RGBA‐X‐VXPRISM RGBA WITH CONTROLS Prism RGBA WITH controls EA 5348.13

PNCBAR PANIC BAR ADD‐ON Panic Bar Add‐On Option for Doors in Building EA 247.53

PNTEGG

COMMERCIAL GRADE PAINT‐ EGGSHELL 

OPTION Heavy Duty Paint Coating for covering existing primer in interior or exterior applications in Eggshell Finish SF 0.5

PNTFLT COMMERCIAL GRADE PAINT‐ FLAT OPTION Heavy Duty Paint Coating for covering existing primer in interior or exterior applications in Flat Finish SF 0.41

PNTGLS COMMERCIAL GRADE PAINT‐ GLOSS OPTION Heavy Duty Paint Coating for covering existing primer in interior or exterior applications in Gloss Finish SF 0.76

PNTSAT COMMERCIAL GRADE PAINT‐ SATIN OPTION Heavy Duty Paint Coating for covering existing primer in interior or exterior applications in Satin Finish SF 0.57

PNTSGLS

COMMERCIAL GRADE PAINT‐ SEMI‐GLOSS 

OPTIO Heavy Duty Paint Coating for covering existing primer in interior or exterior applications in Semi‐Gloss Finish SF 0.68

POLYFLORTILE POLYFLOR EC‐ TILE Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Tiled Goods for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms, Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SF 6.2

POLYPLUS POLYCLAD PLUS‐ ROLL

Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods with increased wear layer and able to go up the wall for self

integrated cove for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms, Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SY 46.38

POLYPRO POLYCLAD PRO‐ ROLL

Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods with increased wear layer and able to go up the wall for self

integrated cove for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms, Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SY 21.73

POLYSTIX POLYSTIX Adhesive for installation of Commercial Sheet vinyl for High Traffic Areas EA 3.44

POOLP INTERIOR POOL PLASTER Plaster mix made of cement, sand and aggregate for application in commercial pools EA 17.16

POOLPF INTERIOR POOL PEBBLE FINA Heavy Duty Plaster mix made of cement, sand and aggregate for application in commercial pools EA 24.01

POOLT INTERIOR POOL TILE Porcelain tile with glazed and textured finish for application in commercial pools EA 84.91

POWCHN ACTION POWERCHANNEL SLEEPER SYSTEM Action Power Channel Sleeper System for sub‐floor of Wood Gym Floor Application SF 6.47

PR‐32

32 GALLON TRASH RECEPTACLE ONLY, 

PERFORA 32 Gallon Trash Receptacle with perforated edge finish EA 675.86

PR‐32RE

32 GALLON TRASH RECEPTACLE WITH 

RECYCLIN 32 Gallon Trash Receptacle with Recyling Logo and peforated finish EA 813.09

PR‐55

55 GALLON TRASH RECEPTACLE ONLY, 

PERFORA 55 Gallon Trash Receptacle with perforated edge finish EA 720.45

PRADH PRESSURE SENSISTIVE ADHESIVE Pressure Sensitive Adhesive for Commercial Flooring for High Moisture Areas EA 111.24

PREMIER KYA PREMIER BLEND Synthetic Turf SF 2.53

PREMIER‐C KYA PREMIER BLEND (COLOR) Synthetic Turf SF 2.87

PRESROLL PRESTIGE PUR‐ ROLL Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms, Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SY 37.29



PRESTILE PRESTIGE PUR‐ TILE Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Tiled Goods for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms, Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SF 4.14

PRMR COMMERCIAL GRADE PRIMER Heavy Duty Primer Coating for covering existing paints and preparation for new paint SF 0.5

PROAIR ACTION PRO AIR SUBFLOOR SYSTEM Action Pro Air Sleeper System for sub‐floor of Wood Gym Floor Application SF 3.54

PS2121 PLAYGROUND SERIES 212‐1 Playground Series 212‐1 for kids ranging 2‐5, or 5‐12, Protective area coverage with a capacity up to 70 EA 82518.03

PS2122 PLAYGROUND SERIES 212‐2 Playground Series 212‐2 for kids ranging 2‐5, or 5‐12, Protective area coverage with a capacity up to 80 EA 102068.0

PS2123 PLAYGROUND SERIES 212‐3 Playground Series 212‐3 for kids ranging 2‐5, or 5‐12, Protective area coverage with a capacity up to 90 EA 117124.1

PTEFC PARIS TWEED ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 37.96

PTWLS PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER‐ SHEETS Wall Mounted Paper Towel Dispenser for Sheet style paper towels EA 44.86

PVC2 PVC CONDUIT ‐ UP TO 2" OD ‐ STRAIGHT PVC Conduit ‐ Not to Exceed 2" Outside Diameter ‐ Straight LF 17.21

PVCBV2 PVC BALL VALVE UP TO 2" OD PVC Ball Valvue up to 2" outside diameter EA 25.19

PVCTRN PVC CONDUIT ‐ TRANSITIONS ‐ STRAIGHT PVC Conduit ‐ Transitions ‐ Straight EA 8.39

PVCWTR2 PVC WATER LINE UP TO 2" OD PVC Water Line up to 2" outside diameter LF 20.14

PZTURF PLAY ZONE TURF Synthetic Turf SY 27.83

Q04518WMA

QS PKG LOCKER WALL MOUNT 45X18X15 

ASSEMB QS PKG LOCKER WALL MOUNT 45x18x15 Assembled EA 393.9

Q16P691872A

QS PKG LOCKER 16 PERSON 69X18X72 

ASSEMBL QS PKG LOCKER 16 PERSON 69X18X72 Assembled EA 1573.04

Q1R1212721A

QS PKG LOCKER 1T 1W 12X12X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 1T 1W 12X12X72 Assembled EA 454.92

Q1R1212723A

QS PKG LOCKER 1T 3W 12X12X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 1T 3W 12X12X72 Assembled EA 1131.57

Q1R1215721A

QS PKG LOCKER 1T 1W 12X15X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 1T 1W 12X15X72 Assembled EA 481.96

Q1R1215723A

QS PKG LOCKER 1T 3W 12X15X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 1T 3W 12X15X72 Assembled EA 1379.61

Q1R1218721A

QS PKG LOCKER 1T 1W 12X18X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 1T 1W 12X18X72 Assembled EA 512.95

Q1R1218723A

QS PKG LOCKER 1T 3W 12X18X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 1T 3W 12X18X72 Assembled EA 1471.21

Q1R1515481A KIDS LOCKER 15X15X48 ASSEMBLED KIDS LOCKER 15X15X48 Assembled EA 424.45

Q1R1515721A

QS PKG LOCKER 1T 1W 15X15X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 1T 1W 15X15X72 Assembled EA 585.54

Q1R1515723A

QS PKG LOCKER 1T 3W 15X15X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 1T 3W 15X15X72 Assembled EA 1485.53

Q1R1518721A

QS PKG LOCKER 1T 1W 15X18X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 1T 1W 15X18X72 Assembled EA 630.44

Q1R1518723A

QS PKG LOCKER 1T 3W 15X18X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 1T 3W 15X18X72 Assembled EA 1389.73

Q1R1818721A

QS PKG LOCKER 1T 1W 18X18X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 1T 1W 18X18X72 Assembled EA 665.87

Q1R1818723A

QS PKG LOCKER 1T 3W 18X18X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 1T 3W 18X18X72 Assembled EA 1633.07

Q2R1212721A

QS PKG LOCKER 2T 1W 12X12X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 2T 1W 12X12X72 Assembled EA 440.49

Q2R1212723A

QS PKG LOCKER 2T 3W 12X12X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 2T 3W 12X12X72 Assembled EA 1168.18

Q2R1215721A

QS PKG LOCKER 2T 1W 12X15X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 2T 1W 12X15X72 Assembled EA 494.89

Q2R1215723A

QS PKG LOCKER 2T 3W 12X15X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 2T 3W 12X15X72 Assembled EA 1421.22

Q2R1218721A

QS PKG LOCKER 2T 1W 12X18X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 2T 1W 12X18X72 Assembled EA 524.86

Q2R1218723A

QS PKG LOCKER 2T 3W 12X18X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 2T 3W 12X18X72 Assembled EA 1506.63

Q2R1515721A

QS PKG LOCKER 2T 1W 15X15X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 2T 1W 15X15X72 Assembled EA 609.71

Q2R1515723A

QS PKG LOCKER 2T 3W 15X15X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 2T 3W 15X15X72 Assembled EA 1347.01

Q2R1518721A

QS PKG LOCKER 2T 1W 15X18X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 2T 1W 15X18X72 Assembled EA 640.8

Q2R1518723A

QS PKG LOCKER 2T 3W 15X18X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 2T 3W 15X18X72 Assembled EA 1426.96

Q3R1212721A

QS PKG LOCKER 3T 1W 12X12X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 3T 1W 12X12X72 Assembled EA 476.68

Q3R1212723A

QS PKG LOCKER 3T 3W 12X12X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 3T 3W 12X12X72 Assembled EA 1205.95

Q3R1215721A

QS PKG LOCKER 3T 1W 12X15X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 3T 1W 12X15X72 Assembled EA 512.4

Q3R1215723A

QS PKG LOCKER 3T 3W 12X15X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 3T 3W 12X15X72 Assembled EA 1492.28

Q61212721A

QS PKG LOCKER 6T 1W 12X12X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 6T 1W 12X12X72 Assembled EA 493.15

Q61212723A

QS PKG LOCKER 6T 3W 12X12X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 6T 3W 12X12X72 Assembled EA 1248.58

Q61215721A

QS PKG LOCKER 6T 1W 12X15X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 6T 1W 12X15X72 Assembled EA 539.18

Q61215723A

QS PKG LOCKER 6T 3W 12X15X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 6T 3W 12X15X72 Assembled EA 1374.54

Q61218721A

QS PKG LOCKER 6T 1W 12X18X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 6T 1W 12X18X72 Assembled EA 578.87

Q61218723A

QS PKG LOCKER 6T 3W 12X18X72 

ASSEMBLED QS PKG LOCKER 6T 3W 12X18X72 Assembled EA 1473.71

QT10068ANAC 100KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 2300 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 120/240V SINGLE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 23250.7

QT10068AVAC

100KW LIQUID PROPANE STANDBY 

GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 2300 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 120/240V SINGLE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 23250.7



QT10068GNAC 100KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 2300 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 120/208V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 23250.7

QT10068GVAC

100KW LIQUID PROPANE STANDBY 

GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 2300 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 120/208V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 23250.7

QT10068JNAC 100KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 2300 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 120/240V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 23250.7

QT10068JVAC

100KW LIQUID PROPANE STANDBY 

GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 2300 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 120/240V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 23250.7

QT10068KNAC 100KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 2300 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 120/208V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 23250.7

QT10068KVAC

100KW LIQUID PROPANE STANDBY 

GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 2300 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 120/208V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 23250.7

QT13068ANAC 130KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3000 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 120/240V SINGLE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 26013.67

QT13068AVAC

130KW LIQUID PROPANE STANDBY 

GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3000 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 120/240V SINGLE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 26013.67

QT13068GNAC 130KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3000 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 120/208V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 26013.67

QT13068GVAC

130KW LIQUID PROPANE STANDBY 

GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3000 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 120/208V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 26013.67

QT13068JNAC 130KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3000 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 120/240V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 26013.67

QT13068JVAC

130KW LIQUID PROPANE STANDBY 

GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3000 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 120/240V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 26013.67

QT13068KNAC 130KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3000 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 277/480V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 26013.67

QT13068KVAC

130KW LIQUID PROPANE STANDBY 

GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3000 RPM GEAR DRIVE ENGINE, 277/480V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT

NFPA 110 COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 26013.67

QT15068ANAC 150KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3600 RPM ENGINE, 120/240V SINGLE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT NFPA 110

COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 27929.4

QT15068AVAC

150KW LIQUID PROPANE STANDBY 

GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3600 RPM ENGINE, 120/240V SINGLE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT NFPA 110

COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 27929.4

QT15068GNAC 150KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3600 RPM ENGINE, 120/208V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT NFPA 110

COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 27929.4

QT15068GVAC

150KW LIQUID PROPANE STANDBY 

GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3600 RPM ENGINE, 120/208V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT NFPA 110

COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 27929.4

QT15068JNAC 150KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3600 RPM ENGINE, 120/240V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT NFPA 110

COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 27929.4

QT15068KNAC 150KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3600 RPM ENGINE, 277/480V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT NFPA 110

COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 27929.4

QT15068KVAC

150KW LIQUID PROPANE STANDBY 

GENERATOR

6.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 3600 RPM ENGINE, 277/480V THREE PHASE, ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CATALYST, NOT NFPA 110

COMPLIANT AND A/F RATIO, NOT NFPA 110 COMPLIANT. EA 27929.4

QUADOUT QUAD OUTLET KIT Quad outlet kit with outlet, box and wiring system for commercial electric set up EA 167.92

QUATTRO POLYSAFE QUATTRO‐ ROLL

Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods with a higher slip‐coefficient for applications in commercial kitchens

and restrooms SY 48.74

QUICKLAY POLYSAFE QUICKLAY‐ ROLL

Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods with a higher slip‐coefficient for applications in commercial kitchens

and restrooms SY 47.66

R15INS R‐15 WALL INSULATION Insulation material to use inside of frame and drywall system to regulate temperature SF 2.52

RB2WIRE RB 2 WIRE ASSEMBLY KIT Irrigation Controller System for Commercial Application EA 21059.18

RBCONV RB CONVENTIONAL ASSEMBLY KIT Irrigation Controller System for Commercial Application EA 14768.61

RBR‐32‐14

32 GALLON ROLLED RAIN BONNET WITH A 

14" 32 Gallon Rain Bonnet with perforated rolled edge and 14" Opening EA 245.3

RBR‐55‐14

55 GALLON ROLLED RAIN BONNET WITH A 

14" 55 Gallon Rain Bonnet with perforated rolled edge and 14" Opening EA 279.61

RBRTRN RUBBER TRANSITION STRIPS Rubber transition strips for commercial flooring applications to delineate between areas or from one material to the next LC 2.7

RBSTR RUBBER STAIR TREAD Rubber stair tread with textured surface for stairwell management in commercial applications LF 16.97

RBSTRR RUBBER STAIR TREAD AND RISER Rubber stair tread with integrated riser textured surface for stairwell management in commercial applications LF 21.75

RBSTRRVI RUBBER STAIR TREAD AND RISER W/ VI STRIP Rubber stair tread VI Stripes and integrated riser textured surface for stairwell management in commercial applications LF 33.79

RBSTRVI RUBBER STAIR TREAD W/ VI STRIPES Rubber stair tread with VI Stripes and textured surface for stairwell management in commercial applications LF 26.85

RD3 ROOM DIVIDER‐ 3" FRAME‐ 96" Room Divider with 3" Frame 96"H for social distancing separation and temporary use area EA 1214.67

RD36 ROOM DIVIDER‐ 36" CFF FRAME‐ 96" Room Divider with 36" CFF‐1 1/2" Frame 96"H for social distancing separation and temporary use area EA 1113.91

REM REMOVAL/DISPOSAL OLD TRACK SURFACE Track Surface Disposal EA 73629.15

REPEFC REPOSE ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 45.34

RFEPDM EPDM ROOFING Ethylene Propylene Diene Terpolymer Roofing Membrane for commercial exterior application SY 60.44

RFGRAN GRANULE MODIFIED BITUMEN ROOFING Dry Back Modified Bitumen Roofing Tile with Granule Finish SY 60.44

RFGRANSB

GRANULE MODIFIED BITUMEN PEEL‐N‐STICK 

RO Sticky Back Modified Bitumen Roofing Tile with Smooth Finish SY 62.14

RFPVC PVC ROOFING Polyvinyl Chloride Roofing Membrane for commercial exterior application SF 20.14

RFSEAL ROOF SEALANT Commercial non asphalt clear roof sealant SF 21.13

RFSIL SILICONE ROOF COVERING Silicone Roofing Membrane for commercial exterior application SF 31.91

RFSMSB

SMOOTH MODIFIED BITUMEN PEEL‐N‐STICK 

ROO Sticky Back Modified Bitumen Roofing Tile with Smooth Finish SY 53.73

RFSSM SMOOTH MODIFIED BITUMEN ROOFING Dry Back Modified Bitumen Roofing Tile with Smooth Finish SY 60.44

RFTPO TPO SINGLE PLY ROOFING Thermoplastic Polyolefin Roofing Membrane for commercial exterior application SY 40.3

RIEFC ROUGH IDEA ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 49.48

RITEFC RITUAL ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 45.34

RMIXCON READY MIX CONCRETE Ready mix Concrete CY 217.61

ROUGHID ROUGH IDEA SHEAR Commercial Structure Back Walk‐Off Matting System for high moisture, high traffc, or other application EA 61.82

RRPRT RESTROOM PARTITION SYSTEM Partitions for urinals, toilets, and other restroom applications includes brackets and screens LF 359.06

RT‐32 32 GALLON ROUND TOP 32 Gallon Round Top for Trash Receptacle EA 193.83

RVL52R145

RVL‐52 RD 14.5 KWH CONTRACTOR 

PACKAGE RIVAL 52" REAR DISCHARGE ZERO TURN MOWER 4‐4.5 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 14.5kWh BATTERY) EA 33421.74

RVL52R220 RVL‐52 RD 22.0 KWH INDUSTRIAL PACKAGE RIVAL 52" REAR DISCHARGE ZERO TURN MOWER 6.75‐7.25 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 22.0kWh BATTERY) EA 38031.64



RVL52S145

RVL‐52 SD 14.5 KWH CONTRACTOR 

PACKAGE* RIVAL 52" SIDE DISCHARGE ZERO TURN MOWER 4‐4.5 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 14.5kWh BATTERY) EA 31693.02

RVL52S220 RVL‐52 SD 22.0 KWH INDUSTRIAL PACKAGE RIVAL 52" SIDE DISCHARGE ZERO TURN MOWER 6.75‐7.25 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 22.0kWh BATTERY) EA 36302.92

RVL60R145

RVL‐60 RD 14.5 KWH CONTRACTOR 

PACKAGE RIVAL 60" REAR DISCHARGE ZERO TURN MOWER 4‐4.5 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 14.5kWh BATTERY) EA 33997.97

RVL60R220 RVL‐60 RD 22.0 KWH INDUSTRIAL PACKAGE RIVAL 60" REAR DISCHARGE ZERO TURN MOWER 6.75‐7.25 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 22.0kWh BATTERY) EA 38607.87

RVL60S145 RVL‐60 SD 14.5 KWH CONTRACTOR PACKAGE RIVAL 60" SIDE DISCHARGE ZERO TURN MOWER 4‐4.5 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 14.5kWh BATTERY) EA 32269.27

RVL60S220 RVL‐60 SD 22.0 KWH INDUSTRIAL PACKAGE RIVAL 60" SIDE DISCHARGE ZERO TURN MOWER 6.75‐7.25 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 22.0kWh BATTERY) EA 36879.16

RVL‐FI‐RLK RLK‐OE (FACTORY INSTALL) ROAD WARNING LIGHT KIT  (HEAD, TURN, TAIL, HAZARD, HORN, BEACON) (FACTORY INSTALL) EA 2148.4

RVL‐FSY RIVAL‐FS FRONT SUSPENSION YOKES (DEALER INSTALL) EA 644.51

RVL‐FSY‐FI RIVAL‐FS‐FI FRONT SUSPENSION YOKES (FACTORY IINSTALL) EA 589.27

RVL‐RLK RLK‐AM (DEALER INSTALL) ROAD WARNING LIGHT KIT  (HEAD, TURN, TAIL, HAZARD, HORN, BEACON) (DEALER INSTALL) EA 1987.27

S1R1212601A STK LOCKER 1T 1W 12X12X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 1T 1W 12x12x60Assembled EA 403.87

S1R1212603A STK LOCKER 1T 3W 12X12X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 1T 3W 12x12x60Assembled EA 976.78

S1R1215601A STK LOCKER 1T 1W 12X15X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 1T 1W 12x15x60Assembled EA 473.13

S1R1215603A STK LOCKER 1T 3W 12X15X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 1T 3W 12x15x60Assembled EA 1176.69

S1R1515601A STK LOCKER 1T 1W 15X15X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 1T 1W 15x15x60Assembled EA 532.9

S1R1515603A STK LOCKER 1T 3W 15X15X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 1T 3W 15x15x60Assembled EA 1294.27

S2R1212601A STK LOCKER 2T 1W 12X12X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 2T 1W 12x12x60Assembled EA 416.49

S2R1212603A STK LOCKER 2T 3W 12X12X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 2T 3W 12x12x60Assembled EA 1016.75

S2R1215601A STK LOCKER 2T 1W 12X15X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 2T 1W 12x15x60Assembled EA 435.52

S2R1215603A STK LOCKER 2T 3W 12X15X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 2T 3W 12x15x60Assembled EA 1232.46

S2R1515601A STK LOCKER 2T 1W 15X15X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 2T 1W 15x15x60Assembled EA 554.72

S2R1515603A STK LOCKER 2T 3W 15X15X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 2T 3W 15x15x60Assembled EA 1195.8

S3R1212601A STK LOCKER 3T 1W 12X12X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 3T 1W 12x12x60Assembled EA 440.76

S3R1212603A STK LOCKER 3T 3W 12X12X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 3T 3W 12x12x60Assembled EA 1087.12

S3R1215601A STK LOCKER 3T 1W 12X15X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 3T 1W 12x15x60Assembled EA 458.64

S3R1215603A STK LOCKER 3T 3W 12X15X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 3T 3W 12x15x60Assembled EA 1143.61

S51212601A STK LOCKER 5T 1W 12X12X62ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 5T 1W 12x12x62Assembled EA 451.57

S51212603A STK LOCKER 5T 1W 12X12X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 5T 1W 12x12x60Assembled EA 1110.17

S51215601A STK LOCKER 5T 1W 12X15X62ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 5T 1W 12x15x62Assembled EA 480.15

S51215603A STK LOCKER 5T 1W 12X15X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 5T 1W 12x15x60Assembled EA 1112.55

S51515601A STK LOCKER 5T 1W 15X15X62ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 5T 1W 15x15x62Assembled EA 615.14

S51515603A STK LOCKER 5T 1W 15X15X60ASSEMBLED Stk Locker 5T 1W 15x15x60Assembled EA 1286.38

SAM SAM (RIVAL & EVO ONLY) SOLAR CANOPY (DEALER INSTALL) EA 1899.75

SC.5‐1.5 SPRAY COAT WITH .5‐1.5 RUBBER Track Surface System including the Binder and Coating EA 172923.7

SC.5‐1.5X2 SPRAY COAT WITH .5‐1.5 RUBBER 2 LAYER Track Surface System including the Binder and Coating EA 312342.5

SCB SPRAY COAT (BINDER ONLY) ANY COLOR Track Surface System including the Binder and Coating EA 140520.4

SCEFC SALT CREEK ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 36.55

SCOREBOARD R

SCOREBOARD RADIO COMMUNICATION 

(RECEIVER Frequency of 2.4 GHz Scoreboard Radio Communication (Receiver) EA 473.8

SCOREBOARD R

SCOREBOARD RADIO COMMUNICATION 

CONTROL C Frequency of 2.4 GHz Scoreboard Radio Communication Control Console (Transmitter). EA 473.8

SD1000 1000 KW DIESEL STANDBY GENERATOR

37.1L  1800 RPM ENGINE, SINGLE OR THREE PHASE, NO ENCLOSURE OR FUEL TANK, BASE UNIT ONLY, CONTACT FACTORY

FOR ON‐SCHEDULE OPTIONS AND PRICING. EA 233066.3

SD750 750 KW DIESEL STANDBY GENERATOR

33.9L 1800 RPM ENGINE, SINGLE OR THREE PHASE, NO ENCLOSURE OR FUEL TANK, BASE UNIT ONLY, CONTACT FACTORY

FOR ON‐SCHEDULE OPTIONS AND PRICING. EA 170679

SD800 800 KW DIESEL STANDBY GENERATOR

33.9L 1800 RPM ENGINE, SINGLE OR THREE PHASE, NO ENCLOSURE OR FUEL TANK, BASE UNIT ONLY, CONTACT FACTORY

FOR ON‐SCHEDULE OPTIONS AND PRICING. EA 180696.4

SD90+1G SD 90+ ‐ 1GAL

1gallon‐ EPA Registered antimicrobial active ingredient for surface damaging and odor causing bacteria, mold, mildew and

algae for 90 days and above EA 207.66

SD90+275G SD 90+‐ 275GAL

275gallon‐ EPA Registered antimicrobial active ingredient for surface damaging and odor causing bacteria, mold, mildew

and algae for 90 days and above EA 45226.29

SD90+41G SD 90+‐ 4X1GAL

4x1gallon‐ EPA Registered antimicrobial active ingredient for surface damaging and odor causing bacteria, mold, mildew

and algae for 90 days and above EA 780.77

SD90+5G SD 90+‐ 5GAL

5gallon‐ EPA Registered antimicrobial active ingredient for surface damaging and odor causing bacteria, mold, mildew and

algae for 90 days and above EA 822.3

SD900 900 KW DIESEL STANDBY GENERATOR

37.1L  1800 RPM ENGINE, SINGLE OR THREE PHASE, NO ENCLOSURE OR FUEL TANK, BASE UNIT ONLY, CONTACT FACTORY

FOR ON‐SCHEDULE OPTIONS AND PRICING. EA 237842.7

SD901232 SD 90‐ 12X32OZ

32oz‐ EPA Registered antimicrobial active ingredient for surface damaging and odor causing bacteria, mold, mildew and

algae for up to 90 days EA 598.04

SD901G SD 90‐ 1GAL

1gallon‐ EPA Registered antimicrobial active ingredient for surface damaging and odor causing bacteria, mold, mildew and

algae for up to 90 days EA 141.2

SD90246 SD 90‐24X6OZ

6oz‐ EPA Registered antimicrobial active ingredient for surface damaging and odor causing bacteria, mold, mildew and

algae for up to 90 days EA 478.42

SD9041G SD 90‐ 4X1 GALLON

4x1gallon‐ EPA Registered antimicrobial active ingredient for surface damaging and odor causing bacteria, mold, mildew

and algae for up to 90 days EA 564.82

SD905G SD 90‐ 5GAL

5gallon‐ EPA Registered antimicrobial active ingredient for surface damaging and odor causing bacteria, mold, mildew and

algae for up to 90 days EA 706.02

SDACSPR

AC POWERED ELECTROSTATIC SPRAYER 

SYSTEM AC Powered operated electrostatic sprayer system for applying a wide range of water‐based chemicals EA 2990.17

SDBPSPR

VICTORY BACKPACK ELECTROSTATIC 

SPRAYER K Battery operated electrostatic backpack sprayer system for applying a wide range of water‐based chemicals EA 4151.36

SDHHSPR

VICTORY HANDHELD ELECTROSTATIC 

SPRAYER K Battery operated electrostatic handheld sprayer system for applying a wide range of water‐based chemicals EA 1659.55

SEALCOAT SEAL COAT ASPHALT Seal Coat accessory for sealing and maintenance of existing or new asphalt slabs SF 2.52

SEALER SEAM SEALER Seam Adhesive for Commercial Flooring for High Moisture Areas EA 23.48

SECEFC SECCO ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 43.89

SEW4 SEWER LINE UP TO 4" OD Sewer Line up to 4" outside diameter LF 63.81

SEWTRP SEWER TRAP KIT Sewer Trap to be used in Sewer system in commercial applications EA 251.89

SF51 SECURITY FILM Inudstrial strength film additive for windows and glass panels to prevent shattering EA 55.83

SFCT SENSOR FAUCET KIT Sensor Faucet for Commercial Sink Applications EA 375

SFLSH SENSOR FLUSH VALVE Sensor Flush Valve for Commercial Toilets EA 733.08



SG0400 400 KW NATURAL GS STANDBY GENERATOR

21.9L LIQUID‐COOLED 1800 RPM ENGINE, SINGLE OR THREE PHASE, NO ENCLOSURE, BASE UNIT ONLY, CONTACT FACTORY

FOR ON‐SCHEDULE OPTIONS AND PRICING EA 174069.8

SG0500

500 KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY 

GENERATOR

25.8L LIQUID‐COOLED 1800 RPM ENGINE, SINGLE OR THREE PHASE, NO ENCLOSURE, BASE UNIT ONLY, CONTACT FACTORY

FOR ON‐SCHEDULE OPTIONS AND PRICING EA 231873.5

SG0625

625 KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY 

GENERATOR

33.9L  LIQUID‐COOLED 1800 RPM ENGINE, SINGLE OR THREE PHASE, NO ENCLOSURE, BASE UNIT ONLY, CONTACT FACTORY

FOR ON‐SCHEDULE OPTIONS AND PRICING EA 272357.5

SG0750

750 KW NATURAL GAS STANDBY 

GENERATOR

33.9L  LIQUID‐COOLED 1800 RPM ENGINE, SINGLE OR THREE PHASE, NO ENCLOSURE, BASE UNIT ONLY, CONTACT FACTORY

FOR ON‐SCHEDULE OPTIONS AND PRICING EA 334498.4

SIGN CUSTOM SIGNAGE Custom Signage for construction site EA 245.43

SLIDHND SLIDER HANDLE Handles for Sliders‐style doors with double sided 9" hardware for social distancing separation and temporary use area EA 216.07

SLUNDER SELF LEVELING UNDERLAYMENT Self‐Leveling Compound to level concrete subfloor under subfloor system of wood gym floors BG 81.26

SNSLGHT MOTION SENSOR LIGHT SWITCH KIT Motion Sensore Light Switch Kit for commercial lighting systems EA 369.43

SO‐2008‐PV‐F SO‐2008‐PV‐F  (DIGIT COLOR R OR A) PanaView  Soccer Scoreboard; Caption Choice (HALF or PERIOD), SO‐2008‐PV‐F  (Digit Color R or A) EA 8141.76

SO‐2013‐PV‐F SO‐2013‐PV‐F   (DIGIT COLOR R OR A) PanaView  Soccer Scoreboard; Caption Choice (C. KICKS, CORNERS, or SAVES), SO‐2013‐PV‐F   (Digit Color R or A). EA 9073.1

SO‐2918‐PV‐F SO‐2918‐PV‐F   (DIGIT COLOR R OR A) PanaView  Soccer Scoreboard; Caption Choice (HALF, PERIOD, or QTR), SO‐2918‐PV‐F   (Digit Color R or A) EA 4110.13

SO‐918‐PV‐F SO‐918‐PV‐F   (DIGIT COLOR R OR A) PanaView  Soccer Scoreboard; Caption Choice (HALF, PERIOD, or QTR), SO‐918‐PV‐F   (Digit Color R or A) EA 4770.58

SOCGOAL SOCCER GOAL Steel/Aluminum Soccer Goal for Sports Field EA 7362.91

SOCGOALN SOCCER GOAL NETTING Ground Sleeve Steel/Aluminum Soccer Goal for Sports Field EA 278.16

SP17 PERFORMANCE PAD SP17 Drainage Pad Underlayment for Synthetic Turf SF 2.15

SPDCT SPIRAL DUCTING Rigid insulated Ducting for use in HVAC systems that are exposed LF 23.83

SRC256

SEEDED ROCK (COBBLESTONE SET IN 

CONCRETE Cobblestones and Pebbles Cast In Place SF 13.09

SSA02P SOIL AMENDMENT Soil Conditioner SF 2.46

SSEFC SHAPESHIFTER ELITEFLEX CUSHION 6ft Commercial structured Vinyl Backed Carpet for high moisture, high traffic or other application SY 35.28

SSMB FOUR STUDENT DIVIDER‐ MARKERBOARD Four Student divider for social distancing and separation with markerboard 18" x 24" EA 694.1

SSPFADMX‐593TWO STUDENT DIVIDER‐ CASTERS Two student divider with plexiglass adjustable height screen with casters for social distancing student separation EA 2208.79

SSPFADMX‐593TWO STUDENT DIVIDER‐ GLIDES Two student divider with plexiglass adjustable height screen with glides social distancing student separation EA 2039.75

SSPGADM FOUR STUDENT DIVIDER‐ CASTERS Four student divider with plexiglass adjustable height screen on casters social distancing student separation EA 2453.95

SSPGALG FOUR STUDENT DIVIDER‐ GLIDES Four student divider with plexiglass adjustable height screen with glides social distancing student separation EA 2284.91

ST. ANDREWS SYNTHETIC TURF ‐ ST. ANDREWS Synthetic Turf SF 2.87

STACKEDBR STACKED PERFORMANCE BEAST ROLLS

Commercial Rubber Industrial Floor Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas like Gyms or Corridors a black base visual with

colored speckles SF 12.25

STACKEDMR STACKED PERFORMANCE MONSTER ROLLS

Commercial Rubber Industrial Floor Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas like Gyms or Corridors a black base visual with

colored speckles SF 16.85

STACKEDPMR STACKED PERFORMANCE MOTIVATE ROLLS

Commercial Rubber Industrial Floor Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas like Gyms or Corridors a black base visual with

colored speckles SF 10.74

STACKEDRR STACKED PERFORMANCE RALLY ROLLS

Commercial Rubber Industrial Floor Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas like Gyms or Corridors a black base visual with

colored speckles SF 11.75

STACKEDRT STACKED PERFORMANCE RALLY TILES

Commercial Rubber Industrial Floor Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas like Gyms or Corridors a black base visual with

colored speckles SF 13.64

STBSCABFHD

STAINLESS BASE CABINET W/ FULL HEIGHT 

DO Stainless Commercial Base Cabinet with Full Height Doors with mounting holes and hardware LF 620.11

STEZLET ST CUSTOM END ZONE LETTERING Synthetic Turf End Zone Lettering EA 1799.82

STGCCLR ST GAMECHANGER (COLOR) Synthetic Turf SF 3.21

STGCGRN ST GAMECHANGER (GREEN) Synthetic Turf SF 2.88

STL2 STEEL CONDUIT ‐ NOT TO EXCEED 2" OD Steel Conduit ‐ Not to Exceed 2" outside diameter LF 32.75

STLOGO ST SYNTHETIC TURF CUSTOM LOGO Synthetic Turf Turf Custom Logo SF 8.58

STLTRN STEEL CONDUIT ‐ TRANSITIONS Steel Conduit ‐ Transitions EA 19.06

STNDRD POLYSAFE STANDARD‐ ROLL

Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods with a higher slip‐coefficient for applications in commercial kitchens

and restrooms SY 35.49

STNXLROLL STANDARD XL‐ ROLL Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms, Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SY 17.25

STNXLTILE STANDARD XL‐ TILE Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Tiled Goods for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms, Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SF 2.77

STRFRNTWIN STORE‐FRONT WINDOW SYSTEM Store‐Front Window System for school and public frontages including glass and trim custom fit SF 203.33

STRIPING BASKETBALL/VOLLEYBALL COURT STRIPING Striping for Basketball and Volleyball Courts on Asphalt, Blacktop, and Concrete EA 2045.26

STUPCABFHD

STAINLESS UPPER CABINET W/ FULL HEIGHT 

D Stainless Commercial Upper Cabinet with Full Height Doors with mounting holes and hardware LF 607.04

STUTCAB STAINLESS STATIONARY UTILITY CABINET Stainless Stationary Utility Cabinet with shelves and full height doors LF 757.8

STWTR2 STEEL PIPE WATER LINE UP TO 2" OD Copper Water Line up to 2" outside diameter LF 33.59

SUNDRIES SUNDRIES Ancillary Products for application of materials EA 654.48

SVR9504H

4‐CHANNEL H.265 5MP HD OVER COAX / IP 

HY

4‐Channel H.265 5MP HD Over Coax / IP Hybrid DVR, Supports AHD / TVI / CVI/ Analog Formats, 10Mbps IP Throughput, 4K 

Output, HDMI and VGA, 4‐Channel Audio In/ 1‐Channel Audio Out, 1 SATA Hard Drive Bay Up to 8TB, QuickConnect EA 244.71

SVR9508H/NDA

8‐CHANNEL H.265 5MP HD OVER COAX / IP 

HY

8‐Channel H.265 5MP HD Over Coax / IP Hybrid DVR, Supports AHD / TVI / CVI/ Analog Formats, 32Mbps IP Throughput, 4K 

Output, HDMI and VGA, 4‐Channel Audio In/ 1‐Channel Audio Out, 1 SATA Hard Drive Bay Up to 8TB, QuickConnect EA 370.8

SVR9516H

16‐CHANNEL H.265 5MP HD OVER COAX / IP 

H

16‐Channel H.265 5MP HD Over Coax / IP Hybrid DVR, Supports AHD / TVI / CVI/ Analog Formats, 64Mbps IP Throughput, 

4K Output, HDMI and VGA, 4‐Channel Audio In/ 1‐Channel Audio Out, 2 SATA Hard Drive Bay Up to 16TB, QuickConnect EA 845.37

SVR9532

32‐CHANNEL H.265 5MP HD OVER COAX / IP 

H

32‐Channel H.265 5MP HD Over Coax / IP Hybrid DVR, Supports AHD / TVI / CVI/ Analog Formats, 16Mbps IP Throughput,

4K Output, HDMI and VGA, 4‐Channel Audio In/ 1‐Channel Audio Out, 4 SATA Hard Drive Bay Up to 32TB Max, 

QuickConnect EA 1328.16

SVR9532S

32‐CHANNEL H.264 5MP LITE HD OVER COAX 

/

32‐Channel H.264 5MP Lite HD Over Coax / IP Hybrid DVR, Supports AHD / TVI / CVI/ Analog Formats, 16Mbps IP

Throughput, Records Up to 1080P, 4K Output, HDMI and VGA, 4‐Channel Audio In/ 1‐Channel Audio Out, 4 SATA Hard Drive

Bay Up to 32TB Max, Quick EA 1222.37

SWNGDR SWING DOOR‐ DIVIDER SYSTEM Swing Door with hardware and handle for room divider system for social distancing separation and temporary use area EA 4450.05

SYSTEM START SYSTEM STARTUP Final Commissioning of Equipment EA 1162.97

TA1 PELICAN WIRELESS TA1 SENSOR Wireless WiFi Low Voltage Sensore for Thermostat System EA 36.86

TACKPNL TACK PANEL Panel wall covering with a tackable surface SF 6.71

TBAFFIX AFFIX TABS Affix velcro tabs for installation system with commercial structure back carpet tile EA 131.37



TCRCHS

TRACK CLEAN AND RE‐PAINT ‐ MIDDLE 

SCHOOL Cleaning and Painting of Existing Track EA 36272.99

TCRCU

TRACK CLEAN AND RE‐PAINT ‐ 

COLLEGE/UNIVE Cleaning and Painting of Existing Track EA 39556.85

TELBLCHR

MOTORIZED TELESCOPING GYM BLEACHER 

SYSTE 22 , 24  or 26  Span Sculptured Seat Module, Wall Attached, Friction Telescoping Bleacher at 10    Rise* EA 314439.5

TEMPFENCE TEMPORARY FENCING SYSTEM Above ground, non‐anchored, Temporary Fencing for securing a site or area for a specified amount of time EA 12.87

TI‐2003‐PV FORTI‐2003‐PV FOR DELAY OF GAME,  (DIGIT CO Outdoor PanaView  Delay of Game Timer; Set of 2, TI‐2003‐PV for Delay of Game,  (Digit Color R, A, W). EA 4463.32

TLOGO SIMPLE LOGO Color Logo made from Synthetic Turf EA 12271.53

TLOGO+ MULTI‐PATTERNED LOGO Custom Color Logo made from Synthetic Turf EA 17998.24

TLTST TOILET SEAT Commercial Toilet Seat made for Floor/Wall Mounted toilets and standard bowls EA 56.64

TNKLSHTR TANKLESS WATER HEATER Electric Tankless Water Heater for point of use applications EA 1398.3

TPDISP TOILET PAPER DISPENSER Wall Mounted Dispenser for Toilet Paper for use in Restrooms EA 47.67

TRAXEDCRNR PROEDGE CORNER (2.5"X 2.5"X .75")

Corner Piece for Snap‐together superior strength polypropylene tile with perforations and chemical, heat, and uv resistant

properties EA 1.73

TRAXEDLOOP PROEDGE LOOPED (15.75"X 2.75"X .75")

Looped Edge for Snap‐together superior strength polypropylene tile with perforations and chemical, heat, and uv resistant

properties EA 3.47

TRAXEDPEG PROEDGE PEGGED (15.75"X 2.75"X .75")

Pegged Edge for Snap‐together superior strength polypropylene tile with perforations and chemical, heat, and uv resistant

properties EA 3.47

TRAXGRPH GRAPHICTRAX

Snap‐together superior strength polypropylene tile and vinyl inlay with solid top with custom visuals and chemical, heat,

and uv resistant properties EA 147.19

TRAXLOGO LOGOTRAX

Snap‐together superior strength polypropylene tile and vinyl inlay with solid top with custom logo visuals and chemical,

heat, and uv resistant properties EA 185.26

TRAXPROSM RIBTRAX PRO SMOOTH Snap‐together superior strength polypropylene tile with solid top  and chemical, heat, and uv resistant properties SF 4.31

TRAXPROSP RIBTRAX PRO SPECIAL Snap‐together extra strength polypropylene tile with perforations and chemical, heat, and uv resistant properties SF 5.14

TRAXPROST RIBTRAX PRO STANDARD Snap‐together superior strength polypropylene tile with perforations and chemical, heat, and uv resistant properties SF 4.31

TRAXPROVI VINYLTRAX PRO

Snap‐together superior strength polypropylene tile and vinyl inlay with solid top with wood and stone visuals and chemical,

heat, and uv resistant properties SF 6.44

TRFENDZN SYNTHETIC TURF‐ ENDZONE PACKAGE Colored/Design turf made for endzones on sythetic turf field system EA 29675.98

TRFGAME SYNTHETIC TURF‐ GAME LINES Multi‐Sports Game Line Package for installation in synthetic turf field system EA 6751.72

TRFNUM SYNTHETIC TURF‐ NUMBERS PACKAGE Pre‐Cut Numbers Package for installation in synthetic turf field system EA 4459.97

TS200H PELICAN WIRELESS THERMOSTAT TS200H Wireless WiFi Low Voltage Thermostat Controller with installation kit EA 352.5

TS250 PELICAN WIRELESS THERMOSTAT TS250 Wireless WiFi Low Voltage Thermostat Controller with installation kit EA 600.96

TSPGLG TEACHER DIVIDER‐ GLIDES Teacher divider for social distancing and separation with L shape on glides EA 2823.4

TX100 TX100 100 AMP, 2 OR 3 POLE, SINGLE OR THREE PHASE TRANSFER SWITCH WITH NEMA1 ENCLOSURE AND CONTROLLER COVER EA 3508.1

TX150 TX150 150 AMP, 2 OR 3  POLE, SINGLE OR THREE PHASE TRANSFER SWITCH WITH NEMA1 ENCLOSURE AND CONTROLLER COVER EA 3677.55

TX200 TX200 100 AMP, 2 OR 3 POLE, SINGLE OR THREE PHASE TRANSFER SWITCH WITH NEMA1 ENCLOSURE AND CONTROLLER COVER EA 3856.62

TX300 TX300 150 AMP, 2 OR 3  POLE, SINGLE OR THREE PHASE TRANSFER SWITCH WITH NEMA1 ENCLOSURE AND CONTROLLER COVER EA 4017.19

TX400 TX400 100 AMP, 2 OR 3 POLE, SINGLE OR THREE PHASE TRANSFER SWITCH WITH NEMA1 ENCLOSURE AND CONTROLLER COVER EA 4147.42

UBS ATH 119 CMS ATHLETIC COURT BASE PANEL 30" X 30" Drainage Tile Underlayments for Synthetic Turf SF 5.32

UBS CHAMP 11CMS CHAMPION PANEL 30" X 30" X .75" Drainage Tile Underlayments for Synthetic Turf SF 3.02

UBS PROF 117 CMS PROFESSIONAL PANEL 30" X 30' X 1.25" Drainage Tile Underlayments for Synthetic Turf SF 4.83

UNDRLYMNT 6MIL UNDERLAYMENT 6mil polyethelene film vapor underlayment EA 0.61

UPCAB UPPER CABINET W/ FULL HEIGHT DOOR Wooden Commercial Upper Cabinet with Full Height Doors with mounting holes and hardware LF 335.86

UPGRADE UPGRADE WITH DESIGN WORK Custom Design Services SF 4.56

URINAL URINAL Wall‐Mounted Urinal with flush valve EA 328.1

USB‐12V USB‐12V (VANQUISH, RIVAL & EVO ONLY) 12 VOLT USB PORT EA 107.41

UTCART STATIONARY UTILITY CABINET Stationary Utility Cabinet with shelves and full height doors LF 419.82

V4CONDUCTIV V4 CONDUCTIVE Accessory for installation of Commercial Sheet Vinyl for High Traffic Areas EA 320.29

VCOVE VENTED COVE BASE Vented Cove Base for finishing wall edges on wood gym floors LF 13

VCP3036

VASE STYLE CERAMIC PAINTED/GLAZED POT 

30 Large Ceramic Pot EA 794.9

VQS52R145

VQS‐52 RD 14.5 KWH CONTRACTOR 

PACKAGE VANQUISH 52" REAR DISCHARGE STAND ON MOWER 4‐4.5 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 14.5kWh BATTERY) EA 31693.02

VQS52R220 VQS‐52 RD 22.0 KWH INDUSTRIAL PACKAGE VANQUISH 52" REAR DISCHARGE STAND ON MOWER 6.75‐7.25 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 22.0kWh BATTERY) EA 36302.92

VQS52S145

VQS‐52 SD 14.5 KWH CONTRACTOR 

PACKAGE VANQUISH 52" SIDE DISCHARGE STAND ON MOWER 4‐4.5 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 14.5kWh BATTERY) EA 29964.31

VQS52S220 VQS‐52 SD 22.0 KWH INDUSTRIAL PACKAGE VANQUISH 52" SIDE DISCHARGE STAND ON MOWER 6.75‐7.25 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 22.0kWh BATTERY) EA 34574.21

VQS60R145

VQS‐60 RD 14.5 KWH CONTRACTOR 

PACKAGE VANQUISH 60" REAR DISCHARGE STAND ON MOWER 4‐4.5 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 14.5kWh BATTERY) EA 32269.27

VQS60R220 VQS‐60 RD 22.0 KWH INDUSTRIAL PACKAGE VANQUISH 60" REAR DISCHARGE STAND ON MOWER 6.75‐7.25 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 22.0kWh BATTERY) EA 36879.16

VQS60S145

VQS‐60 SD 14.5 KWH CONTRACTOR 

PACKAGE VANQUISH 60" SIDE DISCHARGE STAND ON MOWER 4‐4.5 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 14.5kWh BATTERY) EA 30540.55

VQS60S220 VQS‐60 SD 22.0 KWH INDUSTRIAL PACKAGE VANQUISH 60" SIDE DISCHARGE STAND ON MOWER 6.75‐7.25 HRS CONTINUOUS (1ea 22.0kWh BATTERY) EA 35150.45

VQS‐FI‐RLK RLK‐OE (FACTORY INSTALL) ROAD WARNING LIGHT KIT  (HEAD, TURN, TAIL, HAZARD, HORN) (FACTORY INSTALL) EA 2148.4

VQS‐RLK RLK‐AM (DEALER INSTALL) ROAD WARNING LIGHT KIT  (HEAD, TURN, TAIL, HAZARD, HORN) (DEALER INSTALL) EA 1987.27

VSC3036

VASE STYLE CONCRETE STAINED POT 30" X 

36 Large Ceramic Pot EA 848.49

WBX33R072

WBX 33 RD 7.2 KWH WBX‐33HD 

CONTRACTOR PA WBX 33" REAR DISCHARGE WALK BEHIND 6‐7 HRS (7.2kWh BATTERY = 1ea LEM48148) EA 11700.45

WBX33S072

WBX 33 SD 7.2 KWHWBX‐33HD 

CONTRACTOR PAC WBX 33" SIDE DISCHARGE WALK BEHIND 6‐7 HRS (7.2kWh BATTERY = 1ea LEM48148) EA 11373.1



WBX‐FI‐OFL WBX‐33‐OFL‐OE LED ORANGE FLASHING LIGHT & BRACKET (FACTORY INSTALL) EA 313.75

WBX‐OFL WBX‐33‐OFL‐AM LED ORANGE FLASHING LIGHT & BRACKET (DEALER INSTALL) EA 288.36

WDSHT WOOD RESHEETING Tempered wood for resheeting and repair wood subfloors in preparation for resilient floor installation EA 4.38

WDSTD WOOD STUD FRAME Wood Stud frame for use in building insulation systems and framing LF 6.71

WEALRM ELECTRICAL WIRING ‐ ALARM Electrical Wiring for commercial Alarm system LF 34.01

WELDROD WELD ROD Accessory for heat welding seams for installation of Commercial Sheet Vinyl for High Traffic Areas EA 62.69

WER400 PELICAN WIRELESS REPEATER WR400 Wireless WiFi Low Voltage Thermostat Controller with installation kit EA 218.64

WF53 WINDOW FILM TINTING Inudstrial strength film tint for windows and glass panels in commercial applications EA 33.5

WFA‐CST‐B2 STUDENT WORK STATION‐ CASTERS Student work station with all welded frame and casters for ease of mobility in classroom EA 710.89

WHTBRD WHITE BOARD RESURFACING Peel and Stick Heavy Duty commercial white board surface made for retrofitting new or existing flat surfaces SF 15.89

WINDAUT

PARK AND ATHLETIC FIELD WINDOW SHADE 

SYS Window roller shade system for park and athletic field applications with automatic control LF 74.1

WINDMAN

PARK AND ATHLETIC FIELD WINDOW SHADE 

SYS Window roller shade system for park and athletic applications with manual control LF 38.6

WMSNK WALL MOUNTED PORCELAIN SINK Bathroom sink with wall mount EA 99.07

WMTLT WALL MOUNTED TOILET Wall‐Mounted Toilet with Flush Valve and standard size bow EA 319.27

WOODDOOR PRE‐FINISHED WOOD DOOR OPTION Option for specialty Pre‐Finished Wood Doors for interior or exteror entries with or without glass options EA 1162.84

WP1135LPC LED WALL MOUNTED FIXTURE LED Wall Mounted fixture EA 118.62

WPMLED07B WALL MOUNT LUMINAIRE Wall Mount Luminaire EA 139.16

WR‐2103‐PV WR‐2103‐PV  (DIGIT COLOR R/A)

Portable Matside  Jr. PanaView  Three‐Sided Wrestling Scoreboard; Scoreboard Color: Black Semi‐Gloss, WR‐2103‐PV  (Digit

Color R/A). EA 5020.4

WSADH WET SET ADHESIVE Wet Set Adhesive for Commercial Flooring for High Moisture Areas EA 203.93

WTRCAN WATER CANNON Commercial Water Cannon for Sports Field quick connect EA 4090.51

WTRFILT COMMERCIAL WATER FILTRATION SYSTEM Commercial Water Filtration System for applications in entire building water supply EA 920.88

XLPUROLL XL PU‐ ROLL

Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Rolled Goods with increased wear layer for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms,

Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SY 17.25

XLPUTILE XL PU‐ TILE

Commercial Homogeneous Sheet Vinyl Tiled Goods with increased wear layer for High Traffic Areas such as Restrooms,

Corridors, Kitchens, etc. SF 2.9

Y45000 POP‐UP ROTOR ‐ 4" Pop‐Up Rotor ‐ 4" EA 25.59

YSR PERFORMANCE PAD YSR Drainage Pad Underlayment for Synthetic Turf SF 2.87

Z24 PELICAN WIRELESS ZONE CONTROLLER Z‐24 Wireless WiFi Low Voltage Zone Thermostat Controller with installation kit EA 2392.55

Z8 PELICAN WIRELESS ZONE CONTROLLER Z‐8 Wireless WiFi Low Voltage Zone Thermostat Controller with installation kit EA 1592.95

ELM50AC001

ELEMENTSAIRE 50‐TON COMFORT SYSTEM 

(PACK ElementsAire 50‐Ton Comfort System (package or split system) EA 188171.7

ELM48SPLYDCTELEMENTSAIRE 48" SUPPLY DUCTWORK ElementsAire 48" Supply Ductwork EA 2306.8

ELM36SPLYDCTELEMENTSAIRE 36" SUPPLY DUCTWORK ElementsAire 36" Supply Ductwork EA 1960.3

ELM48RTNDCT ELEMENTSAIRE 48" RETURN DUCTWORK ELEMENTSAIRE 48" RETURN DUCTWORK EA 2321.16

ELM24RTNDCT ELEMENTSAIRE 24" RETURN DUCTWORK ElementsAire 24" Return Ductwork EA 1555.42

2084 S5000:  REMOVABLE TERMINAL BLOCK. S5000:  REMOVABLE TERMINAL BLOCK. ‐ 2 POSITION. EA 43.93

2086 200/300/400/5000/NION 200/300/400/5000/NION: REMOVABLE TERMINAL BLOCK, 6‐POSITION EA 47.15

10103 3 GANG BACK BOX 3 GANG BACK BOX EA 76.17

17003 FIRELITE KEY ONLY. FIRELITE KEY ONLY. EA 20.55

17021 NOTIFIER KEY ONLY. NOTIFIER KEY ONLY. EA 24.18

17044 FIRELITE LOCK AND KEY FIRELITE LOCK AND KEY (5012, CAB‐3F SERIES, 9200, 5024) EA 30.63

17045 NOTIFIER SNAP‐IN LOCK, CAB‐3/CAB‐4 NOTIFIER SNAP‐IN LOCK, CAB‐3/CAB‐4, ABS‐1/2/4D, NFS‐LBB, AFP‐100, FCPS, CAB‐400/600AA, NION, SFP‐1024, VEC. EA 25.39

71031

AM2020/AFP1010: POWER SUPERVISION 

RIBBON AM2020/AFP1010: POWER SUPERVISION RIBBON,.  CONNECTS MPS P3 TO CPU. EA 87.86

71032 AM2020/AFP1010: DATA RIBBON CABLE. AM2020/AFP1010: DATA RIBBON CABLE.  CONNECTS DIA P3 TO CPU‐2020 P3. EA 91.89

71046

AM2020/AFP1010: DATA RIBBON CABLE DIA. 

C AM2020/AFP1010: DATA RIBBON CABLE DIA.  CONNECTS P4 TO SIB BOARD P4. EA 85.84

71070 BATTERY INTERCONNECT CABLE. CONNECTS BATTERY INTERCONNECT CABLE. CONNECTS ‐ WITH + WITH BATTERIES IN SERIES. EA 41.11

765458 SWIVEL MOUNT FOR 30‐2056E. SWIVEL MOUNT FOR 30‐2056E. [NOT FM OR CSFM LISTED] EA 1023.68

002‐3011‐000

CONSTANT‐FLOW REGULATOR, 0.5 

LITER/MIN

CONSTANT‐FLOW REGULATOR, 0.5 LITER/MIN (FEMALE THREADED REGULATOR: FOR USE WITH 34 LITER STEEL CYLINDER

ONLY) EA 293.85

02000‐A‐1642 COLLECTING CONE FOR USE WITH MPD COLLECTING CONE (FOR USE WITH MPD, SENSEPOINT AND 705 SENSORS) EA 119.65

029‐5401‐000 ZONE 1 (IS) RUGGED SMART HAND‐HELD ZONE 1 (IS) RUGGED SMART HAND‐HELD (NORTH AMERICA) EA 2660.96

029‐5402‐000

RUGGED SMART HAND‐HELD (NORTH 

AMERICA) RUGGED SMART HAND‐HELD (NORTH AMERICA) EA 1292.19

029‐5403‐000 WALL CHARGER FOR SMART HAND‐HELD WALL CHARGER FOR SMART HAND‐HELD (NORTH AMERICA) EA 69.4

029‐5410‐000 USB CABLE WITH INTEGRAL PROTECTION USB CABLE WITH INTEGRAL PROTECTION DEVICE (FOR IS SMART HAND‐HELD) EA 173.25

05704‐A‐0148 5704F FIRE STATUS PANEL 5704F FIRE STATUS PANEL EA 434.56

081‐0002‐000 KIT, LAMP CLEANING KIT, LAMP CLEANING EA 82.32

100440 TUBING POLYPROPYLENE 1/4" OD X 3/16" ID TUBING POLYPROPYLENE 1/4" OD X 3/16" ID (EXHAUST) (PRICE PER FT.) EA 4.7

102599 TUBING TEFLON  FEP 1/4" OD X 1/8" ID TUBING TEFLON  FEP 1/4" OD X 1/8" ID (SAMPLE INLET)  (PRICE PER FT.) EA 24.41

109‐7000 CAT‐30, TYPE CAT‐30 LOCK & KEY. CAT‐30, TYPE CAT‐30 LOCK & KEY. EA 48.36

11337‐L9 IR‐F9 CALIBRATION KIT IR‐F9 CALIBRATION KIT FOR USE WITH 58/103L CYLINDERS EA 641.31

1283‐1047 DUCT MOUNT ADAPTOR ASSEMBLY DUCT MOUNT ADAPTOR ASSEMBLY (REQUIRES 1283‐1084) EA 674.81

1283‐1084 SENSEPOINT ADAPTOR INTERFACE KIT SENSEPOINT ADAPTOR INTERFACE KIT (REQUIRES 1283‐1047) EA 384.79

129570‐L3

S301D2COMB ‐ COMBUSTIBLE EXPLOSION 

PROOF S301D2COMB ‐ COMBUSTIBLE EXPLOSION PROOF SENSOR ‐ (GAIN 1.0‐1.3 / METHANE) EA 1067.25

1309‐0071 E3PT‐CAGE ‐ PROTECTIVE WIRE GUARD E3PT‐CAGE ‐ PROTECTIVE WIRE GUARD FOR E POINT EA 136.88

1309A0035 E3H2S ‐ HYDROGEN SULFIDE (H2S) E3H2S ‐ HYDROGEN SULFIDE (H2S); ‐40  TO 50 C (‐40  TO 122 F) EA 354.16

1309A0036 E302 ‐ OXYGEN (O2);  ‐40  TO 50 C E302 ‐ OXYGEN (O2);  ‐40  TO 50 C (‐40  TO 122 F EA 350.33

1309A0037 E3NO2 ‐ NITROGEN DIOXIDE (NO2) E3NO2 ‐ NITROGEN DIOXIDE (NO2); ‐40  TO 50 C (‐40  TO 122 F) EA 357.03

1309A0038 E3SCO ‐ CARBON MONOXIDE (CO) E3SCO ‐ CARBON MONOXIDE (CO); ‐20  TO 50 C (‐4  TO 122 F) EA 334.06

1309A0039 E3H2 ‐ HYDROGEN (H2); ‐40  TO 50 C E3H2 ‐ HYDROGEN (H2); ‐40  TO 50 C (‐40  TO 122 F) EA 350.33

1309A0040 E3M ‐ METHANE (CH4); ‐40  TO 50 C E3M ‐ METHANE (CH4); ‐40  TO 50 C (‐40  TO 122 F) EA 350.33

1309A0041 E3P ‐ PROPANE (C3H8); ‐40  TO 50 C E3P ‐ PROPANE (C3H8); ‐40  TO 50 C (‐40  TO 122 F) EA 354.16

1309A0042

E3SA ‐ E POINT WITHOUT SENSOR WALL 

MOUNT E3SA ‐ E POINT WITHOUT SENSOR, WALL MOUNT, ANALOG, 24VAC/DC EA 521.66

1309A0043 E3SAH ‐ E POINT WITHOUT SENSOR E3SAH ‐ E POINT WITHOUT SENSOR, WALL MOUNT, ANALOG, 120VAC EA 622.17



1309A0047

E3SM ‐ E POINT WITHOUT SENSOR WALL 

MOUNT E3SM ‐ E POINT WITHOUT SENSOR, WALL MOUNT, MODBUS/BACNET, 24VAC/DC EA 622.17

1309A0049

E3DA ‐ E POINT WITHOUT SENSOR DUCT 

MOUNT E3DA ‐ E POINT WITHOUT SENSOR, DUCT MOUNT, ANALOG, 24VAC/DC EA 885.39

1309A0056

E3SRMO2 ‐ E POINT REMOTE SENSOR, 

OXYGEN E3SRMO2 ‐ E POINT REMOTE SENSOR, OXYGEN (O2) EA 418.29

1309A0057

E3SRMNO2 ‐ E POINT REMOTE SENSOR, 

NITROG E3SRMNO2 ‐ E POINT REMOTE SENSOR, NITROGEN DIOXIDE (NO2) EA 418.29

1309A0058

E3SRMH2S ‐ E POINT REMOTE SENSOR, 

HYDRO E3SRMH2S ‐ E POINT REMOTE SENSOR, HYDROGEN SULFIDE (H2S) EA 423.07

1309A0059 E3SRMH2 ‐ E POINT REMOTE SENSOR E3SRMH2 ‐ E POINT REMOTE SENSOR, HYDROGEN (H2) EA 418.29

1309A0060 E3SRMCO ‐ E POINT REMOTE SENSOR E3SRMCO ‐ E POINT REMOTE SENSOR, CARBON MONOXIDE (CO) EA 420.2

1309A0061 E3SRMM ‐ E POINT REMOTE SENSOR E3SRMM ‐ E POINT REMOTE SENSOR, METHANE (CH4) EA 423.07

1309A0062

E3SRMP ‐ E POINT REMOTE SENSOR, 

PROPANE E3SRMP ‐ E POINT REMOTE SENSOR, PROPANE (C3H8) EA 418.29

1309K0002 CAL KIT 58‐103L CYLINDERS CAL KIT 58‐103L CYLINDERS (ALL PRODUCTS EXCEPT SQN8X, IR‐F9 & XCD) EA 971.54

1309K0003 ECLAB ‐ SPLASH GUARD ENCLOSURE ECLAB ‐ SPLASH GUARD ENCLOSURE EA 214.41

17045KIT LOCK KIT, CONTAINS 5 LOCKS (17045) LOCK KIT, CONTAINS 5 LOCKS (17045) AND 5 KEYS (17021) EA 215.21

18439 CHASSIS USED WITH BB‐XP CHASSIS USED WITH BB‐XP EA 31.03

1991‐0159 H2 (500 PPM), AIR BALANCE, 103 L H2 (500 PPM), AIR BALANCE, 103 L EA 204.84

2029‐INTERFACINTERFACE KIT FOR SS4 DETECTOR INTERFACE KIT FOR SS4 DETECTOR, WITH UNIVERSAL CHARGER EA 1153.4

20404‐0200 EXTRACTIVE MODULE EXTRACTIVE MODULE FOR USE WITH ELECTROCHEMICAL SENSORS EA 1617.63

20408‐0114

PYROLYZER MODULE FOR SULFUR 

HEXAFLOURIDE PYROLYZER MODULE FOR SULFUR HEXAFLOURIDE (SF6) EA 2775.82

2104B2351 HAND HELD INTERROGATOR UL CERTIFIED HAND HELD INTERROGATOR UL CERTIFIED (4V0 SOFTWARE) FOR OPTIMA, OPTIMA PLUS AND EXCEL EA 2469.52

2104D5021 ETHYLENE / LELM (STANDARD CALIBRATION) ETHYLENE / LELM (STANDARD CALIBRATION) EA 0.24

2106B1200 0‐100% LEL M20 0‐100% LEL M20 EA 557.08

2106B1816 HYDROGEN (H2) 0‐1,000 PPM REPLACEMENT HYDROGEN (H2) 0‐1,000 PPM REPLACEMENT SENSOR EA 1091.18

2106B1817 HYDROGEN (H2) 0‐1,000 PPM SENSOR HYDROGEN (H2) 0‐1,000 PPM SENSOR EA 1091.18

2106B1820 SULFUR DIOXIDE (SO2) 0‐15 PPM SENSOR SULFUR DIOXIDE (SO2) 0‐15 PPM SENSOR EA 1253.9

2106B2312 (ATEX) 3/4 NPT (ATEX) 3/4 NPT EA 909.32

2108D0258 OPTIMA PLUS GASSING COVER OPTIMA PLUS GASSING COVER EA 242.17

2108D0275 OPTIMA PLUS DELUGE / HEAT SHADE OPTIMA PLUS DELUGE / HEAT SHADE EA 189.52

2108D3001 GAS TBL METHANE 100% LEL GAS TBL METHANE 100% LEL EA 0.43

2108D3153 BAND D (100% LEL FULL SCALE) BAND D (100% LEL FULL SCALE) EA 295.77

2108D3170 METHANE (CH4) (100% LEL FULL SCALE METHANE (CH4) (100% LEL FULL SCALE, 4.4 LEL %V/V) EA 0.24

2108D3225 ETHYLENE (C2H4) (100% LEL FULL SCALE ETHYLENE (C2H4) (100% LEL FULL SCALE, 2.7 LEL %V/V) EA 0.24

2108D3228 STYRENE (C8H8) (100% LEL FULL SCALE STYRENE (C8H8) (100% LEL FULL SCALE, 1.1 LEL %V/V) EA 297.68

2108D3240 ETHYLENE (C2H4) (100% LEL FULL SCALE ETHYLENE (C2H4) (100% LEL FULL SCALE, 2.3 LEL %V/V) EA 0.24

2108N4100N

HYDROCARBON CALIBRATION, WITH DUST 

BARRI

HYDROCARBON CALIBRATION, WITH DUST BARRIER, WEATHER HOUSING, DELUGE/HEAT SHADE, CONFIGURED AS 

CURRENT SOURCE OUTPUT EA 2526.95

2151

SMOKE DETECTOR HEAD, PHOTO, LOW‐

PROFILE SMOKE DETECTOR HEAD, PHOTO, LOW‐PROFILE EA 81.41

2151T SMOKE DETECTOR HEAD, PHOTO/THERMAL SMOKE DETECTOR HEAD, PHOTO/THERMAL, LOW‐PROFILE ‐REQ. B100 SERIES BASE EA 94.31

2430‐0021

SENSEPOINT XCD RTD REMOTE JUNCTION 

BOX SENSEPOINT XCD RTD REMOTE JUNCTION BOX, 3 TERMINAL EA 276.62

2992‐0029 CO2/AIR (1% V/V), 103 L (FOR XNX/XCD/S3K CO2/AIR (1% V/V), 103 L (FOR XNX/XCD/S3K) EA 323.53

2D51 REPLACEMENT 4‐WIRE HEAD REPLACEMENT 4‐WIRE HEAD EA 103.17

2W‐B I  PHOTO DETECTOR, 2‐WIRE, 12/24 VDC I  PHOTO DETECTOR, 2‐WIRE, 12/24 VDC, PHOTO. EA 66.5

2WTA‐B I3 PHOTO DETECTOR, PLUG‐IN, 2‐WIRE, I3 PHOTO DETECTOR, PLUG‐IN, 2‐WIRE, 12/24 VDC, 135  F THERMAL, TEMPORAL 85 DBA SOUNDER EA 85.44

2WT‐B I  PHOTO DETECTOR, 2‐WIRE, 12/24 VDC I  PHOTO DETECTOR, 2‐WIRE, 12/24 VDC, PHOTO THERMAL EA 72.95

2WTR‐B I3 PHOTO DETECTOR, PLUG‐IN, 2‐WIRE I3 PHOTO DETECTOR, PLUG‐IN, 2‐WIRE, 12/24 VDC, 135  F THERMAL, FORM‐C RELAY EA 95.11

301‐ADI

301‐ADI ANALOG DIGITAL INPUT 

CONVERTER 301‐ADI ANALOG DIGITAL INPUT CONVERTER (4‐20MA TO MODBUS RS‐485) EA 4460.45

301‐C 301C CONTROLLER, PLASTIC ENCLOSURE 301C CONTROLLER, PLASTIC ENCLOSURE EA 1933.5

301‐C‐DLC 301C CONTROLLER, WITH DATALOGGER 301C CONTROLLER, WITH DATALOGGER, PLASTIC ENCLOSURE EA 2546.1

301‐EM‐US3 301‐EM CONTROLLER TYPE 3 US 301‐EM CONTROLLER TYPE 3 US EA 2038.79

301‐R8‐FS

301‐R8 RELAY MODULE W/8 RELAYS, 

FAILSAFE 301‐R8 RELAY MODULE WITH 8 RELAYS, FAILSAFE EA 641.31

30‐2021‐24 FLAME DETECTOR, UV, 24 VDC [NOT FM OR FLAME DETECTOR, UV, 24 VDC [NOT FM OR CSFM LISTED] EA 3283.12

30‐2021E‐24 EXPLOSION‐PROOF, UV, 24 VDC [NOT FM OR EXPLOSION‐PROOF, UV, 24 VDC [NOT FM OR CSFM LISTED] EA 6722.42

302‐135 135  F (57  C) VERTICAL MOUNT. 135  F (57  C) VERTICAL MOUNT. EA 63.68

302‐194 194  F (90  C) VERTICAL MOUNT. 194  F (90  C) VERTICAL MOUNT. EA 63.68

302‐AW‐135

135 F (57 C) VERT MOUNT, 

INDOOR/OOUTDOOR 135  F (57  C) VERTICAL MOUNT, FOR INDOOR OR OUTDOOR USE. EA 76.98

302‐AW‐194

194 F (90 C) VERT MOUNT, 

INDOOR/OUTDOOR 194  F (90  C) VERTICAL MOUNT, FOR INDOOR OR OUTDOOR USE. EA 76.98

302‐EPM‐135 135  F (57  C) EXPLOSION‐PROOF. 135  F (57  C) EXPLOSION‐PROOF. EA 145.09

302‐EPM‐194 194  F (90  C) EXPLOSION‐PROOF. 194  F (90  C) EXPLOSION‐PROOF. EA 128.97

302‐ET‐135 135  F (57  C) VERTICAL MOUNT

135  F (57  C) VERTICAL MOUNT, INDOOR OR OUTDOOR USE. CAN BE MOUNTED TO 1/2  CONDUIT THREADS FOR

ATTACHMENT TO THREADED HUB COVER. EA 76.17

302‐ET‐194 194  F (90  C) VERTICAL MOUNT

194  F (90  C) VERTICAL MOUNT, INDOOR OR OUTDOOR USE.  CAN BE MOUNTED TO 1/2  CONDUIT THREADS FOR

ATTACHMENT TO THREADED HUB COVER. EA 67.3

30‐3013

EXPLOSION PROOF, PHOTOELECTRIC SMOKE 

DET EXPLOSION PROOF, PHOTOELECTRIC SMOKE DETECTOR, 3/4 NPT, RELAY 0‐20 MA, LATCH EA 10647.86

411 3 CHANNEL, DUAL LINE SLAVE DACT 3 CHANNEL, DUAL LINE SLAVE DACT; REQUIRES PRO‐411 PROGRAMMER. EA 373.2

411RK RELAY KIT, TWO PROGRAMMABLE RELAYS RELAY KIT, TWO PROGRAMMABLE RELAYS, FORM‐C, 411UDAC ONLY. EA 33.45

411UD

4 CHANNEL DUAL LINE SLAVE PROGRAMME 

DACT

4 CHANNEL DUAL LINE SLAVE PROGRAMMER DACT; FORM‐C RELAY AND UP/DOWNLOAD CAPABILITY.  REQUIRES PRO‐

411. EA 507.81



411UDAC

4 CHANNEL, DUAL LINE, STAND‐ALONE 

COMM

4 CHANNEL, DUAL LINE, STAND‐ALONE COMMUNICATOR; 1 AMP NAC, INTEGRAL BATTERY CHARGER, REMOTE 

UPLOAD/DOWNLOAD CAPABILITY. EA 556.17

420‐I 420I DIGITAL ANALOG OUTPUT CONVERTER 420I DIGITAL ANALOG OUTPUT CONVERTER. MODBUS RS‐485 TO 4‐20MA EA 1521.91

4W‐B I  PHOTO DETECTOR, 4‐WIRE, 12/24 VDC I  PHOTO DETECTOR, 4‐WIRE, 12/24 VDC, PHOTO. EA 74.16

4WITAR‐B I3 PHOTO DETECTOR, PLUG‐IN, 4‐WIRE

I3 PHOTO DETECTOR, PLUG‐IN, 4‐WIRE, 12/24 VDC, ISOLATED 135 DEG F THERMAL, TEMPORAL 85 DBA SOUNDER, FORM‐C

RELAY. EA 119.29

4WTA‐B

I3 PHOTO DETECT PLUG‐IN 4‐WIRE 12/24 

VDC I3 PHOTO DETECTOR, PLUG‐IN, 4‐WIRE, 12/24 VDC, 135  F THERMAL, TEMPORAL 85 DBA SOUNDER. EA 94.31

4WTAR‐B I3 PHOTO DETECTOR, PLUG‐IN, 4‐WIRE I3 PHOTO DETECTOR, PLUG‐IN, 4‐WIRE, 12/24 VDC, 135  F THERMAL, TEMPORAL 85 DBA SOUNDER, FORM‐C RELAY. EA 110.43

4WT‐B I  PHOTO DETECTOR, 4‐WIRE, 12/24 VDC I  PHOTO DETECTOR, 4‐WIRE, 12/24 VDC, PHOTO THERMAL EA 79.8

4WTR‐B I3 PHOTO DETECTOR, PLUG‐IN, 4‐WIRE I3 PHOTO DETECTOR, PLUG‐IN, 4‐WIRE, 12/24 VDC, 135  F THERMAL, FORM‐C RELAY EA 99.95

4XLM ANNUNCIATOR DRIVER MODULE ANNUNCIATOR DRIVER MODULE.  SFP‐2404 ONLY EA 132.19

4XTM PLUG‐IN TRANSMITTER MODULE PLUG‐IN TRANSMITTER MODULE; PROVIDES MUNICIPAL BOX AND REMOTE STATION CONNECTIONS. EA 162.02

4XZM 4 ZONE FUNCTION RELAY MODULE. 4 ZONE FUNCTION RELAY MODULE.  SFP‐2404 ONLY EA 159.6

500‐0034‐000

CALIBRATION KIT CASE (NO GAS OR 

REGULAT CALIBRATION KIT CASE (NO GAS OR REGULATOR) HOLDS TWO 34 OR 58 LITER CYLINDERS EA 165.59

50160636‐001 CLSS GATEWAY KIT INCLUDES 30  NUP CABLE CLSS GATEWAY KIT. INCLUDES 30  NUP CABLE AND NOTIFIER LOCK AND KEY SET EA 64.48

5151 135  F (57 C ELECTRONIC FIXED & ROR HEAT 135  F (57 C) ELECTRONIC FIXED & ROR HEAT; REQUIRES B400 SERIES BASE. EA 54.41

5601P 135  F (57  C) FIXED AND RATE‐OF‐RISE. 135  F (57  C) FIXED AND RATE‐OF‐RISE. (PLAIN) EA 23.38

5602 194  F (90  C) FIXED AND RATE‐OF‐RISE. 194  F (90  C) FIXED AND RATE‐OF‐RISE. EA 23.78

5603 135  F (57  C) FIXED TEMPERATURE. 135  F (57  C) FIXED TEMPERATURE. EA 23.78

5604 194  F (90  C) FIXED TEMPERATURE. 194  F (90  C) FIXED TEMPERATURE. EA 23.78

5621 135  F (57  C) FIXED AND RATE‐OF‐RISE 135  F (57  C) FIXED AND RATE‐OF‐RISE, DUAL CIRCUIT. EA 43.53

5622 194  F (90  C) FIXED AND RATE‐OF‐RISE 194  F (90  C) FIXED AND RATE‐OF‐RISE, DUAL CIRCUIT. EA 43.93

5623 135  F (57  C) FIXED TEMPERATURE 135  F (57  C) FIXED TEMPERATURE, DUAL CIRCUIT. EA 43.93

5624 194  F (90  C) FIXED TEMPERATURE 194  F (90  C) FIXED TEMPERATURE, DUAL CIRCUIT. EA 43.93

600‐0001‐000 ISOBUTYLENE, 50 PPM (BALANCE AIR ISOBUTYLENE, 50 PPM (BALANCE AIR), 34 LITER CYLINDER EA 156.02

6500‐MMK HEAVY DUTY MULTI‐MOUNT KIT

HEAVY DUTY MULTI‐MOUNT KIT (FOR INSTALLATIONS PRONE TO VIBRATION OR WHERE THERE IS DIFFICULTY IN

MAINTAINING THE SET ANGLE. WHEN INSTALLED WITH THE TRANSMITTER/RECEIVER UNIT, 6500‐SMK MUST BE USED AS 

WELL) EA 265.19

6500‐SMK SURFACE‐MOUNT KIT

SURFACE‐MOUNT KIT FOR USE WITH THE BEAM1224 AND FSB‐200 WHEN USING THE 6500‐MMK HEAVY DUTY MULTI

MOUNT KIT EA 70.53

705CALKIT CALIBRATION KIT FOR SENSEPOINT XCD RFD

CALIBRATION KIT FOR SENSEPOINT XCD RFD ‐ INCLUDES TUBING, FLOW ADAPTOR, REGULATOR AND CARRYING CASE (998‐

100‐004, 00780‐A‐0035, 998‐100‐012 (1.5LPM),998‐100‐003) EA 756.17

71033 TROUBLE/SUPERVISORY RIBBON, 2‐WIRE. TROUBLE/SUPERVISORY RIBBON, 2‐WIRE.  CONNECTS CPU TO AVPS, AA‐30. EA 82.62

71071 BATTERY CABLE BATTERY CABLE (MPS +) (AM2020, AFP1010, SYSTEM 5000) EA 41.11

71072 BATTERY CABLE (MPS ‐ ) BATTERY CABLE (MPS ‐ ) (AM2020, AFP1010, SYSTEM 5000) EA 41.11

71073

EARTH GROUND CABLE ‐ SINGLE GREEN 

CONDUC EARTH GROUND CABLE ‐ SINGLE GREEN CONDUCTOR, 10 INCHES. EA 41.11

71085 POWER RIBBON CABLE, 10‐WIRE POWER RIBBON CABLE, 10‐WIRE .  CONNECTS MPS P3 TO CPU. EA 51.99

71086 POWER HARNESS.  7‐WIRE POWER. POWER HARNESS.  7‐WIRE POWER.  CONNECTS SYSTEM 5000 CPU TO MPS. EA 78.99

71088 RIBBON EXPANDER. CONNECTS CPU‐5000 RIBBON EXPANDER. CONNECTS CPU‐5000 TO 2ND, 3RD OR 4TH ROW MODULES. EA 103.17

71091

BELL POWER CABLE, 2‐WIRE.  CONNECTS 

AVPS BELL POWER CABLE, 2‐WIRE.  CONNECTS AVPS P3 TO ICM J5 ON XPC. EA 53.2

71093 MAIN BELL POWER HARNESS MAIN BELL POWER HARNESS.  CONNECTS CPU‐5000 J5 TO MPS A/V POWER. EA 45.14

75073

ANNUNCIATOR EXPANDER RIBBON, 20‐

WIRE. ANNUNCIATOR EXPANDER RIBBON, 20‐WIRE. CONNECTS THE ACM J1 WITH AEM J2. EA 78.99

75074 POWER HARNESS CABLE, 7‐WIRE. POWER HARNESS CABLE, 7‐WIRE.  CONNECTS MPS P4 TO EFB‐1 P2. EA 74.16

75095 TRANSPONDER SYSTEM RIBBON, 34‐WIRE. TRANSPONDER SYSTEM RIBBON, 34‐WIRE.  CONNECTS XPP TO OPTION MODULE. EA 59.65

75097 CONNECTS AMG P6 TO FFT P4 6‐WIRE. CONNECTS AMG P6 TO FFT P4 6‐WIRE. EA 39.09

75098

VOICE:TROUBLE/SUPERVISORY RIBBON, 2‐

WIRE VOICE: TROUBLE/SUPERVISORY RIBBON, 2‐WIRE.  CONNECTS AMG TO AA‐30. EA 39.9

75099

POWER HARNESS, 7‐WIRE.  CONNECTS 

POWER POWER HARNESS, 7‐WIRE.  CONNECTS POWER THROUGH.  16 INCHES. EA 44.33

75106 XPC‐8 JUMPER PLUG, 2‐WIRE.  JUMPS P4 TO XPC‐8 JUMPER PLUG, 2‐WIRE.  JUMPS P4 TO P5 ETC. EA 39.09

75108 BACKUP AUDIO, 4‐WIRE.  CONNECTS AA BACKUP AUDIO, 4‐WIRE.  CONNECTS AA P6 TO BACKUP AA P4. EA 40.3

75110

LOW LEVEL AUDIO, 4‐WIRE.  CONNECTS 

AMG LOW LEVEL AUDIO, 4‐WIRE.  CONNECTS AMG P2 TO XPC P3. EA 44.33

75121 A/V POWER CABLE, 2‐WIRE.  CONNECTS MPS A/V POWER CABLE, 2‐WIRE.  CONNECTS MPS A/V POWER TO XPC. EA 31.44

75136 DUAL CHANNEL CASCADE CABLE, 2‐WIRE. DUAL CHANNEL CASCADE CABLE, 2‐WIRE.  CONNECTS AMG P10 TO AMG‐E P10. EA 39.09

75159 BATTERY INTERCONNECT CABLE. BATTERY INTERCONNECT CABLE.  CONNECTS BATTERY + TO ‐. EA 39.09

75160

BATTERY POSITIVE 1‐WIRE CONNECTS 

BATTERY BATTERY POSITIVE 1‐WIRE.  CONNECTS BATTERY + TO MPS‐24B.  15 INCHES. EA 39.09

75161

BATTERY NEGATIVE 1‐WIRE CONNECTS 

BATTERY BATTERY NEGATIVE 1‐WIRE.  CONNECTS BATTERY TO MPS‐24B.  15 INCHES. EA 39.09

75170 POWER SUPERVISION RIBBON. POWER SUPERVISION RIBBON.  CONNECTS MPS P3 TO EFB‐1 P1. EA 60.45

75225 AM2020/AFP1010: DIA TO LCD RIBBON. AM2020/AFP1010: DIA TO LCD RIBBON.  CONNECTS DIA TO 1010 DISPLAY. EA 49.17

75226 CPU TO DIA RIBBON, 16‐WIRE. CPU TO DIA RIBBON, 16‐WIRE.  CONNECTS AFP1010 TO CPU P3 DIA P3. EA 62.87

75378 AM2020/AFP1010: POWER CABLE, 6‐WIRE. AM2020/AFP1010: POWER CABLE, 6‐WIRE. CONNECTS ICA TO MPS. EA 117.68

75554

LAPTOP TO NUP PORT PROGRAMMING 

CABLE. LAPTOP TO NUP PORT PROGRAMMING CABLE. EA 49.17

75557 NCS CABLE, DB9 TO RJ45 NCS CABLE, DB9 TO RJ45 EA 42.32

75565 RIBBON CABLE TO CONNECT FOR LCM‐320 RIBBON CABLE TO CONNECT FOR LCM‐320 EA 62.87

75592

REPLACEMENT TRANSFORMER FOR FCPS‐

24S6 REPLACEMENT TRANSFORMER FOR FCPS‐24S6 AND FCPS‐24S8 EA 162.02

7626‐25HC 25 FT. ANTENNA CABLE, LOW LOSS 25 FT. ANTENNA CABLE, LOW LOSS EA 178.14



7626‐50HC 50 FT. ANTENNA CABLE, LOW LOSS 50 FT. ANTENNA CABLE, LOW LOSS EA 267.61

7720P IPGSM‐COM, IPGSM‐COMA HANDHELD IPGSM‐COM, IPGSM‐COMA HANDHELD PROGRAMMER EA 463.48

780248 END OF LINE PARTICULATE FILTER, DISPOSAB END OF LINE PARTICULATE FILTER, DISPOSABLE EA 29.2

9602‐0205 SATELLITE XT 4‐20 MA/R SATELLITE XT 4‐20 MA/R EA 2995.97

9602‐9710 SULFUR HEXAFLUORIDE (SF6) 0 ‐ 0.500 %V/V SULFUR HEXAFLUORIDE (SF6) 0 ‐ 0.500 %V/V (FOR PYROLYZER ONLY) EA 253.65

998‐012‐001 CH4 (25% LEL), AIR BALANCE, 103 L CH4 (25% LEL), AIR BALANCE, 103 L EA 287.15

998‐022‐001 CH4 (50% LEL), AIR BALANCE, 103 L CH4 (50% LEL), AIR BALANCE, 103 L EA 314.91

A77‐AB2 I  RETROFIT ADAPTER BRACKET. I  RETROFIT ADAPTER BRACKET. EA 9.67

AA‐100 100 WATT AUDIO AMPLIFIER @ 70.7 VRMS 100 WATT AUDIO AMPLIFIER @ 70.7 VRMS W/BUILT‐IN TONE GENERATOR, 120 VAC. EA 2111.84

AA‐100E 100 WATT AUDIO AMPLIFIER @ 70.7 VRMS 100 WATT AUDIO AMPLIFIER @ 70.7 VRMS  W/BUILT‐IN TONE GENERATOR, 220 VAC. EA 2313.35

AA‐120 120 WATT AUDIO AMPLIFIER 120 WATT AUDIO AMPLIFIER @ 25  VRMS W/BUILT‐IN TONE GENERATOR, 120 VAC EA 2063.48

AA‐120E 120 WATT AUDIO AMPLIFIER 120 WATT AUDIO AMPLIFIER @ 25 VRMS  W/BUILT‐IN TONE GENERATOR, 220 VAC EA 2160.2

AA‐30 30 WATT AUDIO AMPLIFIER 30 WATT AUDIO AMPLIFIER @ 25 VRMS, 120 VAC. EA 1047.86

AA‐30E 30 WATT AUDIO AMP @ 25 VRMS, 220 VAC. 30 WATT AUDIO AMPLIFIER @ 25 VRMS, 220 VAC. EA 1088.16

AAY80‐390 GAS SENSOR O2 4OXV GAS SENSOR O2 4OXV EA 329.27

ABB‐1 ANNUNCIATOR BACK BOX ANNUNCIATOR BACK BOX, MOUNTS ONE ANNUNCIATOR MODULE EA 236.98

ABB‐2 ANNUNCIATOR BACK BOX ANNUNCIATOR BACK BOX, MOUNTS TWO ANNUNCIATOR MODULES EA 298.24

ABF‐1B ANNUNCIATOR FLUSH BOX ANNUNCIATOR FLUSH BOX. MOUNTS ONE ANNUNCIATOR MODULE. EA 209.57

ABF‐1DB ANNUNCIATOR FLUSH BOX ANNUNCIATOR FLUSH BOX. ONE MODULE.  ATTRACTIVE GLASS DOOR & KEY LOCK. EA 239.4

ABF‐2B ANNUNCIATOR FLUSH BOX ANNUNCIATOR FLUSH BOX. MOUNTS TWO ANNUNCIATOR MODULES. EA 258.74

ABF‐2DB ANNUNCIATOR FLUSH BOX ANNUNCIATOR FLUSH BOX.  TWO MODULES. ATTRACTIVE GLASS DOOR & KEY LOCK. EA 303.88

ABF‐4B ANNUNCIATOR FLUSH BOX ANNUNCIATOR FLUSH BOX. MOUNTS FOUR ANNUNCIATOR MODULES. EA 523.93

ABM‐1

ACM‐32A/ACM‐16AT ANNUNCIATOR BLANK 

PLATE ACM‐32A/ACM‐16AT ANNUNCIATOR BLANK PLATE. EA 116.07

ABP‐1 ANNUNCIATOR BLANK PLATE, FOR CAB‐5 ANNUNCIATOR BLANK PLATE, FOR CAB‐5 EA 53.6

ABS‐1B ANNUNCIATOR SURFACE BOX. ANNUNCIATOR SURFACE BOX. MOUNTS ONE ANNUNCIATOR MODULE. EA 90.28

ABS‐1TB ANNUNCIATOR SURFACE BOX. ANNUNCIATOR SURFACE BOX.  DEEP WITH TRIM COVER. EA 160.4

ABS‐2B ANNUNCIATOR SURFACE BOX. ANNUNCIATOR SURFACE BOX. MOUNTS TWO ANNUNCIATOR MODULES. EA 143.48

ABS‐2D

SURFACE (OR SEMI‐FLUSH) MOUNT 

BACKBOX. SURFACE (OR SEMI‐FLUSH) MOUNT BACKBOX.  USED WITH THE ACS ANNUNCIATORS,  SCS SERIES, NCA AND NCA‐2 BLACK. EA 313.55

ABS‐2DR

SURFACE (OR SEMI‐FLUSH) MOUNT 

BACKBOX. SURFACE (OR SEMI‐FLUSH) MOUNT BACKBOX.  USED WITH THE  ACS ANNUNCIATORS,  SCS SERIES, NCA AND NCA‐2 RED. EA 321.61

ABS‐4D SURFACE (OR SEMI‐FLUSH) MOUNT  ACS SURFACE (OR SEMI‐FLUSH) MOUNT  ACS, OR SCS BACKBOX, BLACK. EA 576.32

ABS‐4DR SURFACE (OR SEMI‐FLUSH) MOUNT  ACS, SURFACE (OR SEMI‐FLUSH) MOUNT  ACS, OR SCS BACKBOX, RED. EA 576.32

ABS‐8RB

SURFACE BACK‐BOX FOR REMOTE 

MOUNTING SURFACE BACK‐BOX FOR REMOTE MOUNTING THE ACM‐8R.  BLACK. EA 181.36

ABS‐TD

SURFACE (OR SEMI‐FLUSH) MOUNT 

BACKBOX. SURFACE (OR SEMI‐FLUSH) MOUNT BACKBOX.  USED WITH NCD BLACK. EA 300.65

ACM‐30 INSPIRE SERIES ANNUNCIATOR CONTROL INSPIRE SERIES ANNUNCIATOR CONTROL MODULE CONFIGURABLE FOR ACTIVATION AND INDICATION EA 709.32

ACPS‐610 ADDRESSABLE CHARGING POWER SUPPLY

ADDRESSABLE CHARGING POWER SUPPLY ‐ 6 OR 10 AMPS; MOUNTS IN  CAB‐PS1, CAB‐3/4,EQ CABX, BB‐25, OR CHS‐PS1; 

COMES WITH THE PK‐PPS PROGRAMMING UTILITY.   WINDOWS  PC AND USB CABLE REQUIRED FOR PROGRAMMING. EA 1491.18

ACPS‐610E CHARGER POWER SUPPLY ‐ 6 OR 10 AMPS

CHARGER POWER SUPPLY ‐ 6 OR 10 AMPS; MOUNTS IN  CAB‐PS1, CAB‐3/4,EQ CABX, BB‐25, OR CHS‐PS1; COMES WITH THE 

PK‐PPS PROGRAMMING UTILITY.   WINDOWS  PC AND USB CABLE REQUIRED FOR PROGRAMMING.  220 VOLT EA 1604.03

ACT‐1 AUDIO COUPLING TRANSFORMER. AUDIO COUPLING TRANSFORMER. FOR AUDIO SYSTEMS W/ MULTIPLE MPS SUPPLIES. EA 106.4

ACT‐25 AUDIO COUPLING TRANSFORMER. AUDIO COUPLING TRANSFORMER.  STEPS DOWN 25 VRMS AUDIO TO LOW LEVEL AUDIO.  USED WITH DAA‐5025 EA 145.89

ACT‐4 AUDIO COUPLING TRANSFORMER.

AUDIO COUPLING TRANSFORMER.  PROVIDES ISOLATION FOR DVC‐AO AUDIO SYSTEM APPLICATIONS W/MULTIPLE 

POWER SUPPLIES EA 142.67

ACT‐70 AUDIO COUPLING TRANSFORMER. AUDIO COUPLING TRANSFORMER. STEPS DOWN 70.7 VRMS AUDIO TO LOW LEVEL AUDIO.  USED WITH DAA‐5070 EA 145.89

ADDR‐B4

AUDIO COMMAND DOOR FOR CAB‐B4, 

BLACK AUDIO COMMAND DOOR FOR CAB‐B4, BLACK; REQUIRED WHEN USING CA‐2 EA 507.81

ADDR‐B4R AUDIO COMMAND DOOR FOR CAB‐B4, RED AUDIO COMMAND DOOR FOR CAB‐B4, RED; REQUIRED WHEN USING CA‐2 EA 523.93

ADDR‐C4

AUDIO COMMAND DOOR FOR CAB‐C4, 

BLACK AUDIO COMMAND DOOR FOR CAB‐C4, BLACK; REQUIRED WHEN USING CA‐2 EA 685.14

ADDR‐C4R AUDIO COMMAND DOOR FOR CAB‐C4, RED AUDIO COMMAND DOOR FOR CAB‐C4, RED; REQUIRED WHEN USING CA‐2 EA 717.38

ADDR‐D4

AUDIO COMMAND DOOR FOR CAB‐D4, 

BLACK AUDIO COMMAND DOOR FOR CAB‐D4, BLACK; REQUIRED WHEN USING CA‐2 EA 834.26

ADDR‐D4R AUDIO COMMAND DOOR FOR CAB‐D4, RED AUDIO COMMAND DOOR FOR CAB‐D4, RED; REQUIRED WHEN USING CA‐2 EA 886.65

ADP2‐640 BLANK MODULE DRESS PLATE BLANK MODULE DRESS PLATE; USED TO COVER ANNUNCIATOR POSITIONS. ALSO MOUNTS SOME OPTION MODULES EA 113.65

ADP‐4B DRESS PLATE, ANNUNCIATOR, MOUNTS ACS DRESS PLATE, ANNUNCIATOR, MOUNTS ACS ANNUNCIATORS AND NCMS. (ONLY NFS‐3030/NFS‐640) EA 100.76

AFL‐RM

AUDIO FIBER LINK, RECEIVER FOR 

MULTIMODE AUDIO FIBER LINK, RECEIVER FOR MULTIMODE FIBER.  CONVERTS LOW LEVEL AUDIO TO FIBER. EA 991.44

AFL‐TM

AUDIO FIBER LINK, TRANSMITTER  

MULTIMODE AUDIO FIBER LINK, TRANSMITTER FOR MULTIMODE FIBER. CONVERTS LOW LEVEL AUDIO TO FIBER. EA 991.44

AFP‐200TA 200:  REPLACEMENT TRANSFORMER 200:  REPLACEMENT TRANSFORMER ASSEMBLY, 120 VAC. EA 540.05

AKS‐1B ANNUNCIATOR KEY SWITCH.  BLACK LABEL ANNUNCIATOR KEY SWITCH.  BLACK LABEL WITH WHITE LETTERS. EA 99.14

ALMSC119 RJ45‐DB9F CONNECTOR RJ45‐DB9F CONNECTOR EA 63.68

ALPHA‐215

PROGRAMMABLE LED ARRAY, 2.5  X 26  

DISPL PROGRAMMABLE LED ARRAY, 2.5  X 26  DISPLAY EA 2007.05

ALTV248600UL8 OUTPUT VAC POWER SUPPLY. 24VAC@25A 8 OUTPUT VAC POWER SUPPLY. 24VAC@25A OR 28VAC@20A. UL/CUL. EA 559.95

AMPS‐24 ADDRESSABLE POWER SUPPLY, 120 VAC ADDRESSABLE POWER SUPPLY, 120 VAC (NFS‐3030/NFS2‐3030) EA 1499.24

AMPS‐24E ADDRESSABLE POWER SUPPLY, 240 VAC ADDRESSABLE POWER SUPPLY, 240 VAC (NFS‐3030/NFS2‐3030) EA 1612.09



ANN‐MBRLY OPTIONAL MOUNTING BRACKET (ANN‐RLY) OPTIONAL MOUNTING BRACKET (ANN‐RLY) EA 48.77

ANN‐SB80KIT‐BBACKBOX KIT, SURFACE MOUNT BACKBOX KIT, SURFACE MOUNT, USED WITH N‐ANN‐80 , BLACK EA 49.97

ANN‐SB80KIT‐WBACKBOX KIT, SURFACE MOUNT BACKBOX KIT, SURFACE MOUNT USED WITH N‐ANN‐80 , WHITE EA 52.39

APA151 ANNUNCIATOR WITH PIEZO, ALARM ANNUNCIATOR WITH PIEZO, ALARM AND POWER LED S. EA 66.1

AP‐P

PLASTIC ADAPTER PLATE FOR 302 AND 

302AW. PLASTIC ADAPTER PLATE FOR 302 AND 302AW. EA 14.51

APS2‐6R AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY, 6 AMPS AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY, 6 AMPS; MOUNTS IN SAME POSITIONS AS AVPS‐24.  120 VAC EA 721.41

APS2‐6RE AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY, 6 AMPS AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY, 6 AMPS; MOUNTS IN SAME POSITIONS AS AVPS‐24. 220‐240 VAC EA 793.95

B110LP BASE, 2‐WIRE, LOW‐PROFILE BASE, 2‐WIRE, LOW‐PROFILE, FLANGED, 12/24VDC EA 19.75

B112LP BASE, 4‐WIRE, LOW‐PROFILE BASE, 4‐WIRE, LOW‐PROFILE, FORM‐A&C, 24VDC EA 70.13

B200S‐IV INTELLIGENT, ADDRESSABLE

INTELLIGENT, ADDRESSABLE, PROGRAMMABLE PLUG‐IN SOUNDER BASE HIGH OR LOW VOLUME OUTPUT WITH ANSI 

TEMPORAL 3 OR TEMPORAL 4, CONTINUOUS, MARCH OR CUSTOM TONE; IVORY EA 97.53

B200S‐LF‐IV

INTELLIGENT, ADDRESSABLE, 

PROGRAMMABLE

INTELLIGENT, ADDRESSABLE, PROGRAMMABLE LOW FREQUENCY PLUG‐IN SOUNDER BASE. HIGH OR LOW VOLUME 

OUTPUT WITH ANSI TEMPORAL 3 OR TEMPORAL 4, CONTINUOUS MARCH TIME OR CUSTOM TONE; IVORY EA 156.37

B200S‐LF‐WH

INTELLIGENT, ADDRESSABLE, PROG LOW 

FREQ

INTELLIGENT, ADDRESSABLE, PROGRAMMABLE LOW FREQUENCY PLUG‐IN SOUNDER BASE. HIGH OR LOW VOLUME 

OUTPUT WITH ANSI TEMPORAL 3 OR TEMPORAL 4, CONTINUOUS MARCH TIME OR CUSTOM TONE; WHITE EA 150.73

B200SR‐IV INTELLIGENT PLUG‐IN SOUNDER BASE INTELLIGENT PLUG‐IN SOUNDER BASE WITH ANSI TEMPORAL 3 OR CONTINUOUS TONE; IVORY EA 92.7

B200SR‐LF‐IV INTELLIGENT LOW‐FREQUENCY PLUG‐IN INTELLIGENT LOW‐FREQUENCY PLUG‐IN SUNDER BASE WITH ANSI TEMPORAL 3 OR CONTINOUS TONE; IVORY EA 153.95

B200SR‐LF‐WH INTELLIGENT LOW‐FREQUENCY PLUG‐IN INTELLIGENT LOW‐FREQUENCY PLUG‐IN SUNDER BASE WITH ANSI TEMPORAL 3 OR CONTINOUS TONE; WHITE EA 148.31

B200SR‐WH INTELLIGENT PLUG‐IN SOUNDER BASE INTELLIGENT PLUG‐IN SOUNDER BASE WITH ANSI TEMPORAL 3 OR CONTINUOUS TONE; WHITE EA 87.05

B200S‐WH

INTELLIGENT, ADDRESSABLE, 

PROGRAMMABLE

INTELLIGENT, ADDRESSABLE, PROGRAMMABLE PLUG‐IN SOUNDER BASE HIGH OR LOW VOLUME OUTPUT WITH ANSI 

TEMPORAL 3 OR TEMPORAL 4, CONTINUOUS, MARCH OR CUSTOM TONE; WHITE EA 91.89

B210W DETECTOR BASE FOR ALL WIRELESS SMOKE DETECTOR BASE FOR ALL WIRELESS SMOKE & HEAT DETECTORS EA 26.25

B224BI‐IV INTELLIGENT ISOLATOR BASE; IVORY INTELLIGENT ISOLATOR BASE; IVORY EA 70.53

B224BI‐WH INTELLIGENT ISOLATOR BASE; WHITE INTELLIGENT ISOLATOR BASE; WHITE EA 64.89

B224RB‐IV INTELLIGENT RELAY BASE; IVORY INTELLIGENT RELAY BASE; IVORY EA 71.74

B224RB‐WH INTELLIGENT RELAY BASE; WHITE INTELLIGENT RELAY BASE; WHITE EA 66.1

B300‐6 INTELLIGENT FLANGED MOUNTING BASE INTELLIGENT FLANGED MOUNTING BASE; 6" INCH; WHITE EA 18.14

B300‐6‐BP INTELLIGENT FLANGED MOUNTING BASE; 6" INTELLIGENT FLANGED MOUNTING BASE; 6" INCH; PACK OF 10; WHITE EA 161.21

B300‐6‐IV INTELLIGENT FLANGED MOUNTING BASE; 6" INTELLIGENT FLANGED MOUNTING BASE; 6" INCH; IVORY EA 24.58

B501‐BL

INTELLIGENT DETECTOR BASE WITHOUT 

FLANGE INTELLIGENT DETECTOR BASE, WITHOUT FLANGE; BLACK EA 31.44

B501‐IV

INTELLIGENT DETECTOR BASE WITHOUT 

FLANGE INTELLIGENT DETECTOR BASE, WITHOUT FLANGE; IVORY EA 31.44

B501‐WHITE

INTELLIGENT DETECTOR BASE WITHOUT 

FLANGE INTELLIGENT DETECTOR BASE, WITHOUT FLANGE; WHITE EA 24.58

B501‐WHITE‐BP

INTELLIGENT DETECTOR BASE WITHOUT 

FLANGE INTELLIGENT DETECTOR BASE, WITHOUT FLANGE; WHITE ‐ BULK PACK EA 174.11

BAT‐121000 BATTERY, 12 VOLT, 100 AH. BATTERY, 12 VOLT, 100 AH. EA 910.83

BAT‐12120‐BP FOUR (4) BAT‐12120 BAT‐12120 (12V, 12AH) FOUR (4) BAT‐12120 BAT‐12120 (12V, 12AH) EA 644.84

BAT‐12180‐BP TWO (2) BAT‐12180 (12V, 18AH) TWO (2) BAT‐12180 (12V, 18AH) EA 340.15

BAT‐12260‐BP TWO (2) BAT‐12660 (12V, 26AH) TWO (2) BAT‐12660 (12V, 26AH) EA 519.9

BAT‐12330 BATTERY, 12VDC, 33 AH, NUT & BOLT BATTERY, 12VDC, 33 AH, NUT & BOLT EA 268.41

BAT‐1250‐BP TEN (10) BAT‐1250 (12V, 5AH) TEN (10) BAT‐1250 (12V, 5AH) EA 600.5

BAT‐12550 BATTERY, 12 VOLT, 55 AH. BATTERY, 12 VOLT, 55 AH. EA 511.84

BAT‐1270‐BP FIVE (5) BAT‐1270 (12V, 7AH) FIVE (5) BAT‐1270 (12V, 7AH) SHIPPED IN EACH BULK PACK EA 471.54

BB‐100 OPTIONAL COMBINATION POWER SUPPLY

OPTIONAL COMBINATION POWER SUPPLY AND BATTERY ENCLOSURE FOR NFS‐3030 OR NFS2‐3030; WHEN LARGER

BATTERIES ARE REQUIRED.  PERMITS MOUNTING OF AMPS‐24 POWER SUPPLY.  WILL HOLD FOUR 55 AH BATTERIES OR 

TWO 100 AH BATTERIES. EA 556.17

BB‐100R OPTIONAL COMBINATION POWER SUPPLY

OPTIONAL COMBINATION POWER SUPPLY AND BATTERY ENCLOSURE FOR NFS‐3030 OR NFS2‐3030; WHEN LARGER

BATTERIES ARE REQUIRED.  PERMITS MOUNTING OF AMPS‐24 POWER SUPPLY.  WILL HOLD FOUR 55 AH BATTERIES OR 

TWO 100 AH BATTERIES. RED EA 576.32

BB‐17 BATTERY BACK BOX BATTERY BACK BOX, HOLDS UP TO TWO BAT‐12180 BATTERIES EA 133

BB‐200 OPTIONAL COMBINATION POWER SUPPLY

OPTIONAL COMBINATION POWER SUPPLY AND BATTERY ENCLOSURE; FOR NFS2‐3030 WHEN LARGER BATTERIES ARE

REQUIRED. PERMITS MOUNTING OF AMPS‐24 POWER SUPPLY.  WILL HOLD FOUR 55 AH BATTERIES OR FOUR 100 AH 

BATTERIES. EA 910.83

BB‐200R OPTIONAL COMBINATION POWER SUPPLY

OPTIONAL COMBINATION POWER SUPPLY AND BATTERY ENCLOSURE; FOR NFS2‐3030 WHEN LARGER BATTERIES ARE

REQUIRED. PERMITS MOUNTING OF AMPS‐24 POWER SUPPLY.  WILL HOLD FOUR 55 AH BATTERIES OR FOUR 100 AH 

BATTERIES. RED EA 902.77

BB‐25 CABINET, MOUNTS UP TO SIX XP6 BOARDS CABINET, MOUNTS UP TO SIX XP6 BOARDS OR ACPS‐610 (XP6 MODULES REQUIRE A CHS‐6 IN ADDITION TO BB‐25). EA 250.68

BB‐26 BATTERY BACKBOX   MOUNTS UP TO 2 BATTERY BACKBOX   MOUNTS UP TO 2, BAT‐12260  BATTERIES EA 218.44

BB‐STD STANDARD 4 SQUARE BOX. STANDARD 4 SQUARE BOX. EA 8.87

BB‐UZC OPTIONAL ENCLOSURE FOR APPLICATIONS OPTIONAL ENCLOSURE FOR APPLICATIONS WHERE THE UZC‐256 WILL NOT FIT IN PANEL ENCLOSURE; BLACK EA 190.23

BB‐UZC‐R OPTIONAL ENCLSOURE FOR APPLICATIONS OPTIONAL ENCLSOURE FOR APPLICATIONS WHERE THE UZC‐256 WILL NOT FIT IN PANEL ENCLOSURE; RED EA 190.23

BB‐XP

CABINET FOR TWO XP BOARDS, SURFACE 

MOUNT CABINET FOR TWO XP BOARDS, SURFACE MOUNT. EA 139.45

BEAMHK BEAM DETECTOR HEATER KIT BEAM DETECTOR HEATER KIT EA 45.94

BEAMHKR BEAM DETECTOR HEATER KIT BEAM DETECTOR HEATER KIT FOR REFLECTORS, 4 USED WITH LONG RANGE KIT EA 226.5

BEAMLRK

PROJECTED BEAM SMOKE DETECTOR LONG 

RANGE PROJECTED BEAM SMOKE DETECTOR LONG RANGE KIT, INCREASES DISTANCE. EA 161.21

BEAMMMK PROJECTED BEAM SMOKE DETECTOR PROJECTED BEAM SMOKE DETECTOR MULTI‐MOUNT KIT, WALL OR CEILING. EA 105.59

BEAMSMK PROJECTED BEAM SMOKE DETECTOR PROJECTED BEAM SMOKE DETECTOR SURFACE MOUNT KIT. EA 59.24

BG12TR TRIM RING FOR ALL NBG12 SERIES PULL TRIM RING FOR ALL NBG12 SERIES PULL STATIONS EA 20.96

BG‐2R ONE END TAPPED FOR 1/2  CONDUIT, RED. ONE END TAPPED FOR 1/2  CONDUIT, RED. EA 75.37

BM‐1B

BLANK MODULE DRESS PLATE; USED TO 

COVER

BLANK MODULE DRESS PLATE; USED TO COVER ANNUNCIATOR POSITIONS OR PANEL POSITIONS. ALSO MOUNTS SOME 

OPTION MODULES. BLACK. (ONLY NFS‐3030/NFS‐640) EA 84.23



BMP‐1 BLANK MODULE DRESS PLATE BLANK MODULE DRESS PLATE; USED TO COVER ANNUNCIATOR POSITIONS. ALSO MOUNTS SOME OPTION MODULES. EA 46.35

BP‐1 BACKPLANE FOR 1 CARD CONTROLLER BACKPLANE FOR 1 CARD CONTROLLER FOR FS10 DETECTOR EA 650.88

BP2‐4 BATTERY DRESS PANEL FOR CAB‐4 SERIES BATTERY DRESS PANEL FOR CAB‐4 SERIES;  FOR USE WITH THE NFS2‐3030, NFS2‐640, NCA‐2, AND DVC SYSTEMS EA 96.73

BP‐4 BATTERY DRESS PLATE BATTERY DRESS PLATE.  USED WITH THE NFS‐640 AND NFS‐3030 ONLY.  FOR NFS2‐640 AND NFS2‐3030 USE BP2‐4. EA 96.73

BP‐5 BATTERY DRESS PANEL BATTERY DRESS PANEL FOR CAB‐5 SERIES, CAB‐5 EA 84.23

BP‐CA2 BLANK DRESS PLATE FOR CA‐2 BLANK DRESS PLATE FOR CA‐2.  USED WITH NFS2‐640, NFS2‐640E EA 88.66

BZGR‐AG

WALL RED BEZEL KIT COMPACT AGENT; 5 

PER WALL RED BEZEL KIT COMPACT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZGR‐AL WALL RED BEZEL KIT COMPACT ALERT; 5 PER WALL RED BEZEL KIT COMPACT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZGR‐EV WALL RED BEZEL KIT COMPACT EVAC; 5 PER WALL RED BEZEL KIT COMPACT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZGR‐F WALL RED BEZEL KIT COMPACT FIRE; 5 PER WALL RED BEZEL KIT COMPACT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZGR‐P WALL RED BEZEL KIT COMPACT PLAIN; 5 PER WALL RED BEZEL KIT COMPACT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZGR‐PG WALL RED BEZEL KIT COMPACT FOGO; 5 PER WALL RED BEZEL KIT COMPACT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZGR‐SP

WALL RED BEZEL KIT COMPACT FUEGO; 5 

PER WALL RED BEZEL KIT COMPACT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZGW‐AG

WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT COMPACT AGENT;5 

PER WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT COMPACT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZGW‐AL

WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT COMPACT ALERT;5 

PER WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT COMPACT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZGW‐EV

WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT COMPACT EVAC; 5 

PER WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT COMPACT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZGW‐F

WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT COMPACT FIRE; 5 

PER WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT COMPACT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZGW‐P

WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT COMPACT PLAIN;5 

PER WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT COMPACT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZGW‐PG

WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT COMPACT FOGO; 5 

PER WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT COMPACT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZGW‐SP

WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT COMPACT FUEGO;5 

PER WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT COMPACT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZR‐AG WALL RED BEZEL KIT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZR‐AL WALL RED BEZEL KIT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZRC‐AG CEILING RED BEZEL KIT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT CEILING RED BEZEL KIT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZRC‐AL CEILING RED BEZEL KIT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT CEILING RED BEZEL KIT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZRC‐EV CEILING RED BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT CEILING RED BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZRC‐F CEILING RED BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT CEILING RED BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZRC‐P CEILING RED BEZEL KIT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT CEILING RED BEZEL KIT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZRC‐PG CEILING RED BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT CEILING RED BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZRC‐SP CEILING RED BEZEL KIT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT CEILING RED BEZEL KIT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZR‐EV WALL RED BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZR‐F WALL RED BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZR‐P WALL RED BEZEL KIT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZR‐PG WALL RED BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZR‐SP WALL RED BEZEL KIT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZSPR‐AG WALL RED BEZEL KIT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZSPR‐AL WALL RED BEZEL KIT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZSPRC‐AG CEILING RED BEZEL KIT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT CEILING RED BEZEL KIT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZSPRC‐AL CEILING RED BEZEL KIT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT CEILING RED BEZEL KIT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZSPRC‐EV CEILING RED BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT CEILING RED BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZSPRC‐F WALL RED BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.9

BZSPRC‐P CEILING RED BEZEL KIT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT CEILING RED BEZEL KIT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZSPRC‐PG WALL RED BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.9

BZSPRC‐SP WALL RED BEZEL KIT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.9

BZSPR‐EV WALL RED BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZSPR‐F WALL RED BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZSPR‐P WALL RED BEZEL KIT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZSPR‐PG WALL RED BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZSPR‐SP WALL RED BEZEL KIT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZSPW‐AG WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZSPW‐AL WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZSPWC‐AG CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT AGENT;5 PER UNIT CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZSPWC‐AL CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT ALERT;5 PER UNIT CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZSPWC‐EV CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZSPWC‐F WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.9

BZSPWC‐P CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT PLAIN;5 PER UNIT CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZSPWC‐PG WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.9

BZSPWC‐SP CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT FUEGO;5 PER UNIT CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 74.96

BZSPW‐EV WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZSPW‐F WALL RED BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZSPW‐P WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5



BZSPW‐PG WALL RED BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZSPW‐SP WALL RED BEZEL KIT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT WALL RED BEZEL KIT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZW‐AG WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZW‐AL WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZWC‐AG CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT AGENT;5 PER UNIT CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT AGENT; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZWC‐AL CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT ALERT;5 PER UNIT CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT ALERT; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZWC‐EV CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZWC‐F CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZWC‐P CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT PLAIN;5 PER UNIT CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZWC‐PG CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZWC‐SP CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT FUEGO;5 PER UNIT CEILING WHITE BEZEL KIT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 75.37

BZW‐EV WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT EVAC; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZW‐F WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT FIRE; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZW‐P WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT PLAIN; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZW‐PG WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT FOGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

BZW‐SP WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT WALL WHITE BEZEL KIT FUEGO; 5 PER UNIT EA 66.5

C5A‐M

DVC CHASSIS, SINGLE ROW FOR MOUNTING 

DVC

DVC CHASSIS, SINGLE ROW FOR MOUNTING DVC, MICROPHONE AND FIREFIGHTER S TELEPHONE. INCLUDES: WELL, MIC‐1 

AND HARDWARE. ORDER TELH‐1 SEPARATELY. FOR CAB‐5 EA 455.42

C5A‐NW

DVC CHASSIS WITHOUT MIC AND PHONE 

WELL. DVC CHASSIS WITHOUT MIC AND PHONE WELL. CAB‐5 EA 414.31

CA‐1 CHASSIS, DVC, ONE ROW CHASSIS, DVC, ONE ROW EA 99.14

CA‐2 CHASSIS, DVC, TWO ROWS, INCLUDES MIC‐1 CHASSIS, DVC, TWO ROWS, INCLUDES MIC‐1; USE ADDR‐XX DOORS EA 393.35

CAB‐BM B‐SIZED MARINE /NEMA APPROVED CABINET

B‐SIZED MARINE /NEMA APPROVED CABINET WITH NOTIFIER LOGO.  MOUNTS A B SIZED CAB‐4 SERIES CABINET, NFS‐320,

CAB‐PS1, FILTER. EA 4384.89

CAB‐PS1 ACPS STAND‐ALONE CABINET. ACPS STAND‐ALONE CABINET. EA 162.82

CAB‐RM REMOTE CABINET,  LEAD TIME IS 4 WEEKS. REMOTE CABINET,  LEAD TIME IS 4 WEEKS. EA 182.97

CAB‐RMR REMOTE CABINET, RED COLOR. REMOTE CABINET, RED COLOR. LEAD TIME IS 4 WEEKS. EA 190.23

CAB‐RP NOTIFIER CABINET FOR DVC‐RPU, BLACK NOTIFIER CABINET FOR DVC‐RPU, BLACK EA 669.02

CAB‐RPR NOTIFIER CABINET FOR DVC‐RPU, RED NOTIFIER CABINET FOR DVC‐RPU, RED ‐ 4 WEEK LEAD TIME EA 677.08

CAC‐4

CLASS A CONVERTER; FOR INITIATING 

DEVICE

CLASS A CONVERTER; FOR INITIATING DEVICE CIRCUITS (IDC) AND NOTIFICATION APPLIANCE CIRCUITS (NAC).  SFP‐2404 

ONLY. EA 423.17

CB‐1 CHASSIS BRIDGE. CHASSIS BRIDGE. PROVIDES A BRIDGE BETWEEN CHS SERIES CHASSIS. EA 91.08

CB500 CONTROL MODULE BARRIER

CONTROL MODULE BARRIER. REQUIRED TO SEPARATE HIGH VOLTAGE FROM LOW VOLTAGE WHEN MODULE IS INSTALLED 

IN A 4  BOX EA 21.36

CCM‐ATT‐HON CLSS CELLULAR COMMUNICATION MODULE CLSS CELLULAR COMMUNICATION MODULE FOR ATT EA 346.6

CCM‐VZ‐HON CLSS CELLULAR COMMUNICATION MODULE CLSS CELLULAR COMMUNICATION MODULE FOR VERIZON EA 346.6

CFFT‐1 SINGLE NEW CHASSIS FOR  FIREFIGHTER S

SINGLE NEW CHASSIS FOR MOUNTING FIREFIGHTER S TELEPHONE. INCLUDES CFFT‐1 CHASSIS, PHONE WELL, TELH‐1 AND 

HARDWARE. ORDER DP‐CFFT DRESS PLATE SEPARATELY EA 279.7

CHG‐120 BATTERY CHARGER, 25 ‐ 120 AH GEL CELL BATTERY CHARGER, 25 ‐ 120 AH GEL CELL; MOUNTS ON CHS CHASSIS OR IN NFS‐LBB BOX EA 1184.89

CHG‐75

BATTERY CHARGER, 25  75 AMP HOUR 

SEALED

BATTERY CHARGER, 25   75 AMP HOUR SEALED LEAD ACID, MOUNTS IN A BB‐26,NFS‐LBB, DIAGNOSTIC LED S FOR

MONITORING EA 943.07

CHRL CHIME RED WALL CHIME RED WALL EA 70.93

CHS‐2D CHASSIS TO MOUNT NCA‐2 IN ABS‐2D CHASSIS TO MOUNT NCA‐2 IN ABS‐2D EA 64.48

CHS‐4 CHASSIS, MOUNTS UP TO FOUR MODULES CHASSIS, MOUNTS UP TO FOUR MODULES. (ONLY NFS‐3030/NFS‐640) EA 170.88

CHS‐4L CHASSIS, LOW PROFILE CHASSIS, LOW PROFILE, FOR MOUNTING THE AA‐30, LDM. (ONLY NFS‐3030/NFS‐640) EA 124.13

CHS‐4MB 2ND ROW CHASSIS ASSEMBLY.

2ND ROW CHASSIS ASSEMBLY.  INCLUDES MP‐1B, CHS‐4N ( N  IS THE CHS‐4 WITH DIFFERENT DEPTH), AND EXPANDER

RIBBON CABLE.(ONLY NFS‐3030/NFS‐640) EA 279.7

CHS‐6 CHASSIS, MOUNTS UP TO 6 XP‐6 MODULES

CHASSIS, MOUNTS UP TO 6 XP‐6 MODULES IN A BB‐25 OR A ROW OF THE CAB‐3/4 SERIES CABINET; ALSO MOUNTS ACPS‐

610. EA 68.92

CHS‐ADP ADAPTER PLATE TO MOUNT CAB‐4 CHASSIS ADAPTER PLATE TO MOUNT CAB‐4 CHASSIS IN CAB‐5 EA 40.3

CHS‐BH BATTERY HOLDER. BATTERY HOLDER.  HOLDS UP TO TWO BAT‐12120 12 AH BATTERIES WHEN MOUNTED ON THE CHS‐PS CHASSIS EA 107.2

CHS‐BH1 CHASSIS, 12AH BATTERY HOLDER CHASSIS, 12AH BATTERY HOLDER, FOR USE WITH DAA‐ NUMBERS EA 100.76

CHSCRL CHIME STROBE RED CEILING CHIME STROBE RED CEILING EA 145.09

CHSCWL CHIME STROBE WHITE CEILING CHIME STROBE WHITE CEILING EA 145.09

CHS‐M2

CHSIS ASMBLY 1RW ORD/EA CPU‐640/CPU‐

640E CHASSIS ASSEMBLY‐ 1ST ROW; ORDER ONE FOR EACH CPU‐640 / CPU‐640E. EA 164.43

CHS‐M3 MOUNTING CHASSIS, USED FOR CPU‐3030 MOUNTING CHASSIS, USED FOR CPU‐3030, CPU2‐3030, AND NCA‐2. EA 201.51

CHS‐PS CHASSIS ASSEMBLY

CHASSIS ASSEMBLY. MOUNTS XPIQ‐PS AND/OR CHS‐BH IN A CAB‐3/4 ROW.  CAN ALSO MOUNT ONE ACPS‐610 IN CAB‐3 

ROW. EA 71.74

CHSRL CHIME STROBE RED WALL CHIME STROBE RED WALL EA 141.86

CHS‐RL‐MP MOUNTING PLATE FOR HS‐NCM MOUNTING PLATE FOR HS‐NCM EA 81.01

CHSWL CHIME STROBE WHITE WALL CHIME STROBE WHITE WALL EA 141.86

CHWL CHIME WHITE WALL CHIME WHITE WALL EA 70.93

CK300 WHITE DETECTOR CONVERSION KIT

WHITE DETECTOR CONVERSION KIT FOR SSD INTELLIGENT LOW‐PROFILE PHOTO, ION AND LASER DETECTORS.  PACKAGE 

OF 10 WHITE TRIM RINGS AND 10 WHITE DETECTORS.  BRIGHT WHITE COLOR WILL MATCH THE WHITE OF SSD A/V 

PRODUCTS. EA 134.61

CK300‐BL BLACK DETECTOR CONVERSION KIT

BLACK DETECTOR CONVERSION KIT FOR SSD INTELLIGENT LOW‐PROFILE PHOTO, ION AND LASER DETECTORS.  PACKAGE 

OF 10 BLACK TRIM RINGS AND 10 BLACK DETECTORS.  WILL MATCH THE WHITE OF SSD A/V PRODUCTS. EA 200.71



CK300‐CO‐BL COLOR KIT; CO BLACK COLOR KIT; CO BLACK EA 200.71

CK300‐CO‐IV COLOR KIT; CO IVORY COLOR KIT; CO IVORY EA 200.71

CK300‐IR

PTIR COLOR KIT (INCLUDES COVER AND 

TRIM)

PTIR COLOR KIT (INCLUDES COVER AND TRIM RING) TR300 TR300‐IV   TRIM RING   SMB600 SURFACE MOUNTING KIT 

(FLANGED), WHITE EA 134.61

CK300‐IR‐BL PTIR COLOR KIT

PTIR COLOR KIT (INCLUDES COVER AND TRIM RING) TR300 TR300‐IV   TRIM RING   SMB600 SURFACE MOUNTING KIT 

(FLANGED), BLACK EA 200.71

CK300‐IR‐IV PTIR COLOR KIT

PTIR COLOR KIT (INCLUDES COVER AND TRIM RING) TR300 TR300‐IV   TRIM RING   SMB600 SURFACE MOUNTING KIT 

(FLANGED), IVORY EA 200.71

CK300‐IV BLACK DETECTOR CONVERSION KIT

BLACK DETECTOR CONVERSION KIT FOR SSD INTELLIGENT LOW‐PROFILE PHOTO, ION AND LASER DETECTORS.  PACKAGE 

OF 10 IVORY TRIM RINGS AND 10 IVORY DETECTORS.  WILL MATCH THE WHITE OF SSD A/V PRODUCTS. EA 200.71

CLSS‐BC CLSS CHECKPOINT BARCODE LABELS CLSS CHECKPOINT BARCODE LABELS (ROLL OF 1,000) EA 324.03

CMIC‐1

CHASSIS WITH PAGING MICROPHONE WITH 

WELL CHASSIS WITH PAGING MICROPHONE WITH WELL; USED WITH CA‐1 EA 256.32

CMIC‐RP MICROPHONE AND WELL FOR CAB‐RP MICROPHONE AND WELL FOR CAB‐RP EA 313.55

CO1224T

CONVENTIONAL CARBON MONOXIDE 

DETECTOR

CONVENTIONAL CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR, 12/24 VDC, WITH SOUNDER AND TROUBLE RELAY WITH TEST FUNCTION;

UL2075 LISTED EA 114.46

CO1224TR

CONVENTIONAL CARBON MONOXIDE 

DETECTOR

CONVENTIONAL CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR, 12/24 VDC, WITH SOUNDER AND TROUBLE RELAY WITH TEST FUNCTION,

ROUND; UL2075 LISTED EA 116.07

CO‐PLATE CO DETECTOR PLATE, PACKAGE OF 5 CO DETECTOR PLATE, PACKAGE OF 5.  USE WHEN REPLACING ROUND CO DETECTORS WITH THE CO1224T EA 36.68

CPU‐16‐RTO

N16X INTELLIGENT FIRE ALARMCONTROL 

PANEL

N16X INTELLIGENT FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL; 10" TOUCHSCEEN DISPLAY, CPU, UNIVERSAL AC INPUT POWER SUPPLY 

AND SIGNALING  LOOP MODULE (318 DEVICES), EXPANDABLE TO 10, CHASSIS MOUNT.  MOUNTS IN CAB‐4. DRESS PANEL 

DP‐T2A‐CB4 IS REQUIRED TO MOUNT THE DISPL EA 4715.37

CPU‐N16LD

N16X INTELLIGENT FIRE ALARM 

CONTROLPANEL

N16X INTELLIGENT FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL; 10" TOUCHSCEEN DISPLAY, CPU, UNIVERSAL AC INPUT POWER SUPPLY 

AND SIGNALING  LOOP MODULE (318 DEVICES), EXPANDABLE TO 10, CHASSIS MOUNT. FOR CAB‐5 SERIES EA 4715.37

CPU‐N16LND N16X INTELLIGENT FIRE ALARM CONTROL

N16X INTELLIGENT FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL WITHOUT DISPLAY; CPU, UNIVERSAL AC INPUT POWER SUPPLY AND 

SIGNALING  LOOP MODULE (318 DEVICES), EXPANDABLE TO 10, CHASSIS MOUNT. NO DISPLAY ‐ FOR CAB‐5 SERIES EA 4191.44

CPU‐N16‐RB N16 INTELLIGENT FIRE ALARM CONTROL N16 INTELLIGENT FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL REPLACEMENT BOARD; CPU ONLY EA 1660.45

D2

INNOVAIRFLEX 2‐WIRE CONVENTIONAL 

PHOTOEL INNOVAIRFLEX 2‐WIRE CONVENTIONAL PHOTOELECTRIC DUCT DETECTOR, INCLUDES 2151 DETECTOR. EA 259.55

D4120

INNOVAIRFLEX 4‐WIRE CONVENTIONAL 

PHOTOEL INNOVAIRFLEX 4‐WIRE CONVENTIONAL PHOTOELECTRIC DUCT DETECTOR, INCLUDES 2D51 DETECTOR. EA 283.73

D4120W INNOVAIRFLEX 4‐WIRE INNOVAIRFLEX 4‐WIRE CONVENTIONAL PHOTOELECTRIC DUCT DETECTOR, INCLUDES 2D51 DETECTOR, WATERTIGHT. EA 377.23

D4S INNOVAIRFLEX 4‐WIR INNOVAIRFLEX 4‐WIRE CONVENTIONAL SENSOR ONLY COMPONENT EA 182.97

DAA2‐5025 DIGITAL AMPLIFIER, 50W, 25V, 120 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER, 50W, 25V, 120 VAC EA 1741.06

DAA2‐5025‐CLADIGITAL AMPLIFIER, 50W, 25V, 120 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER, 50W, 25V, 120 VAC W/ FOUR CLASS A CIRCUITS EA 2095.72

DAA2‐5025E DIGITAL AMPLIFIER, 50W, 25V, 220‐240 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER, 50W, 25V, 220‐240 VAC EA 1950.63

DAA2‐5025E‐CLDIGITAL AMPLIFIER, 50W 25V, 220‐240 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER, 50W, 25V, 220‐240 VAC W/ FOUR CLASS A CIRCUITS EA 2168.26

DAA2‐5070 DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 70V, 120 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 70V, 120 VAC EA 1829.72

DAA2‐5070‐CLADIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 70V, 120 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 70V, 120 VAC W/ FOUR CLASS A CIRCUITS EA 2248.87

DAA2‐5070E DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 70V, 220‐240 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 70V, 220‐240 VAC EA 1910.33

DAA2‐5070E‐CLDIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 70V, 220‐240 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 70V, 220‐240 VAC W/ FOUR CLASS A CIRCUITS EA 2248.87

DAA2‐7525 DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 75W, 25V, 120 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 75W, 25V, 120 VAC EA 1910.33

DAA2‐7525‐CLADIGITAL AMPLIFIER 75W, 25V, 120 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 75W, 25V, 120 VAC W/ FOUR CLASS A CIRCUITS EA 2474.56

DAA2‐7525E DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 75W, 25V, 220‐240 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 75W, 25V, 220‐240 VAC EA 1990.93

DAA2‐7525E‐CLDIGITAL AMPLIFIER 75W, 25V, 220‐240 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 75W, 25V, 220‐240 VAC W/ FOUR CLASS A CIRCUITS EA 2522.92

DAX‐3525 DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 35W, 25V, 120 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 35W, 25V, 120 VAC EA 1257.43

DAX‐3525E DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 35W, 25V, 220‐240 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 35W, 25V, 220‐240 VAC EA 1305.79

DAX‐3570 DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 35W, 70V, 120 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 35W, 70V, 120 VAC EA 1329.97

DAX‐3570E DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 35W, 70V, 220‐240 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 35W, 70V, 220‐240 VAC EA 1467

DAX‐5025 DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 25V, 120 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 25V, 120 VAC EA 1370.28

DAX‐5025E DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 25V, 220‐240 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 25V, 220‐240 VAC EA 1458.94

DAX‐5070 DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 70V, 120 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 70V, 120 VAC EA 1467

DAX‐5070E DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 70V, 220‐240 VAC DIGITAL AMPLIFIER 50W, 70V, 220‐240 VAC EA 1563.73

DCOIL INNOVAIRFLEX DUCT ACCESSORY COIL INNOVAIRFLEX DUCT ACCESSORY COIL, REQUIRED ON DNR IF A REMOTE TEST STATION IS USED EA 40.3

DECAL‐R RED DECALS FOR SPECTRALERT ADVANCE RED DECALS FOR SPECTRALERT ADVANCE WALL PRODUCTS, 5 SETS OF 2 (10 TOTAL) EA 75.77

DECAL‐RC RED DECALS FOR SPECTRALERT ADVANCE RED DECALS FOR SPECTRALERT ADVANCE CEILING PRODUCTS, 5 SETS OF 3 (15 TOTAL) EA 113.65

DECAL‐TILE‐ALELABELING KIT, CEILING TILE, ALERT Labeling Kit, Ceiling Tile, ALERT (pack of 10) EA 35.06

DECAL‐TILE‐E LABELING KIT, CEILING TILE, FIRE Labeling Kit, Ceiling Tile, FIRE (pack of 10) EA 35.06

DECAL‐TILE‐FR LABELING KIT, CEILING TILE, FIRE/FEU Labeling Kit, Ceiling Tile, FIRE/FEU (pack of 10) EA 35.06

DECAL‐TILE‐SPFLABELING KIT, CEILING TILE, FUEGO Labeling Kit, Ceiling Tile, FUEGO (pack of 10) EA 35.06

DECAL‐W WHITE DECALS FOR SPECTRALERT WHITE DECALS FOR SPECTRALERT ADVANCE WALL PRODUCTS, 5 SETS OF 2 (10 TOTAL) EA 75.77

DECAL‐WC WHITE DECALS FOR SPECTRALERT WHITE DECALS FOR SPECTRALERT ADVANCE WALL PRODUCTS, 5 SETS OF 3 (15 TOTAL) EA 113.65

DH24120FB SEMI‐FLUSH, PLATED, BRASS SEMI‐FLUSH, PLATED, BRASS EA 141.86

DH24120FD

SEMI‐FLUSH, POWDER COATED DARK 

BRONZE SEMI‐FLUSH, POWDER COATED DARK BRONZE EA 150.73

DH24120FPC SEMI‐FLUSH, POWDER COATED CHROME SEMI‐FLUSH, POWDER COATED CHROME EA 131.39

DH24120GB1

GROUND MOUNT, SINGLE DOOR, PLATED, 

BRASS GROUND MOUNT, SINGLE DOOR, PLATED, BRASS EA 201.51

DH24120GB2

GROUND MOUNT, DOUBLE DOOR, PLATED, 

BRASS GROUND MOUNT, DOUBLE DOOR, PLATED, BRASS EA 254.71

DH24120GPC1 GROUND MOUNT, SINGLE DOOR GROUND MOUNT, SINGLE DOOR, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 182.97

DH24120GPC2 GROUND MOUNT, DOUBLE DOOR GROUND MOUNT, DOUBLE DOOR, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 232.95



DH24120GPD1 GROUND MOUNT, SINGLE DOOR GROUND MOUNT, SINGLE DOOR, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE EA 238.59

DH24120GPD2 GROUND MOUNT, DOUBLE DOOR GROUND MOUNT, DOUBLE DOOR, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE EA 293.4

DH24120SB SURFACE MOUNT, PLATED, BRASS SURFACE MOUNT, PLATED, BRASS EA 158.79

DH24120SPC

SURFACE MOUNT, POWDER COATED, 

CHROME SURFACE MOUNT, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 144.28

DH24120SPD SURFACE MOUNT, POWDER COATED SURFACE MOUNT, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE EA 182.17

DH24120WB RECESSED, PLATED, BRASS RECESSED, PLATED, BRASS EA 139.45

DH24120WD RECESSED, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE RECESSED, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE EA 145.09

DH24120WPC RECESSED, POWDER COATED, CHROME RECESSED, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 134.61

DH400OE‐1 WEATHERPROOF HOUSING WEATHERPROOF HOUSING FOR THE DH400ACDCIHT CONVENTIONAL HIGH TEMPERATURE DUCT DETECTOR EA 467.51

DHBBB SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, PLATED, BRASS SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, PLATED, BRASS EA 31.84

DHBBD

SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, POWDER 

COATED SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE EA 36.27

DHBBPC SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 31.03

DHCPB CATCH PLATE, PLATED, BRASS CATCH PLATE, PLATED, BRASS EA 18.94

DHCPC CATCH PLATE, POWDER COATED, CHROME CATCH PLATE, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 19.35

DHCPD

CATCH PLATE, POWDER COATED, DARK 

BRONZE CATCH PLATE, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE EA 22.57

DHDF SWIVEL BASE MOUNTING DRILL FIXTURE SWIVEL BASE MOUNTING DRILL FIXTURE EA 373.2

DHE.5B .5  EXTENSION ROD, PLATED, BRASS .5  EXTENSION ROD, PLATED, BRASS EA 13.7

DHE.5D .5  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED .5  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE EA 15.72

DHE.5PC

.5  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, 

CHROME .5  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 14.11

DHE1.5APC 1.5  ADJUSTABLE EXTENSION ROD 1.5  ADJUSTABLE EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 15.72

DHE1.5B 1.5  EXTENSION ROD, PLATED, BRASS 1.5  EXTENSION ROD, PLATED, BRASS EA 15.72

DHE1.5D 1.5  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED 1.5  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE EA 19.35

DHE1.5PC 1.5  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED 1.5  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 14.51

DHE1B 1  EXTENSION ROD, PLATED, BRASS 1  EXTENSION ROD, PLATED, BRASS EA 12.49

DHE1D 1  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED 1  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE EA 16.12

DHE1PC

1  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, 

CHROME 1  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 14.11

DHE2APC 2  ADJUSTABLE EXTENSION ROD 2  ADJUSTABLE EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 17.73

DHE2B 2  EXTENSION ROD, PLATED, BRASS 2  EXTENSION ROD, PLATED, BRASS EA 18.94

DHE2D 2  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED 2  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE EA 18.94

DHE2PC

2  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, 

CHROME 2  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 19.35

DHE3B 3  EXTENSION ROD, PLATED, BRASS 3  EXTENSION ROD, PLATED, BRASS EA 18.94

DHE3D 3  EXTENSTION ROD, POWDER COATED 3  EXTENSTION ROD, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE EA 18.94

DHE3PC

3  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, 

CHROME 3  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 19.35

DHE4AB 4  ADJUSTABLE EXTENSION ROD, PLATED 4  ADJUSTABLE EXTENSION ROD, PLATED, BRASS EA 23.38

DHE4AD 4  ADJUSTABLE EXTENSION ROD 4  ADJUSTABLE EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE EA 27.41

DHE4APC 4  ADJUSTABLE EXTENSION ROD, POWDER 4  ADJUSTABLE EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 21.36

DHE4PC

4  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, 

CHROME 4  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 21.36

DHE5B 5  EXTENSION ROD, PLATED, BRASS 5  EXTENSION ROD, PLATED, BRASS EA 24.99

DHE5D 5  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED 5  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE EA 24.99

DHE5PC

5  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, 

CHROME 5  EXTENSION ROD, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 26.6

DHSBB SWIVEL BASE, PLATED, BRASS SWIVEL BASE, PLATED, BRASS EA 50.38

DHSBD

SWIVEL BASE, POWDER COATED, DARK 

BRONZE SWIVEL BASE, POWDER COATED, DARK BRONZE EA 53.2

DHSBPC SWIVEL BASE, POWDER COATED, CHROME SWIVEL BASE, POWDER COATED, CHROME EA 45.94

DIS‐10‐RD 10" TOUCHSCREEN REPLACEMENT DISPLAY 10" TOUCHSCREEN REPLACEMENT DISPLAY ASSEMBLY EA 1055.92

DNR

INNOVAIRFLEX INTELLIGENT DUCT 

DETECTOR INNOVAIRFLEX INTELLIGENT DUCT DETECTOR, NON‐RELAY, DOES NOT INCLUDE HEAD. EA 160.4

DNRW INNOVAIRFLEX DUCT DETECTOR, NON‐RELAY INNOVAIRFLEX DUCT DETECTOR, NON‐RELAY, DOES NOT INCLUDE HEAD, WATERTIGHT. EA 245.84

DP‐1B

DRESS PANEL BLANK; COVERS UNUSED 

CABINET DRESS PANEL BLANK; COVERS UNUSED CABINET ROW(S), PAINTED BLACK. (ONLY NFS‐3030/NFS‐640) EA 67.71

DP‐4A

DRESS PANEL;MOUNTS 4 ACM‐30 

ANNUNCIATORS DRESS PANEL; MOUNTS 4 ACM‐30 ANNUNCIATORS, FOR CAB‐5 EA 120.1

DP‐4A‐CB4

DRESS PANEL MOUNTS 4 ACM‐30 

ANNUNCIATORS DRESS PANEL; MOUNTS 4 ACM‐30 ANNUNCIATORS IN CAB‐4 EA 176.52

DP‐51050 DRESS PANEL, RED DRESS PANEL, RED EA 168.46

DP‐51050B DRESS PANEL, BLACK DRESS PANEL, BLACK EA 161.21

DP‐9692 DRESS PANEL FOR FIREWARDEN‐100‐2; RED DRESS PANEL FOR FIREWARDEN‐100‐2; RED EA 202.32

DP‐9692B DRESS PANEL FOR THE FIREWARDEN 100‐2 DRESS PANEL FOR THE FIREWARDEN 100‐2, BLACK EA 191.84

DPA‐1 DRESS PLATE, DVC, ONE ROW DRESS PLATE, DVC, ONE ROW EA 98.34

DPA‐1A4 DRESS PLATE FOR CA‐1, SUPPORTS DVC‐KD DRESS PLATE FOR CA‐1, SUPPORTS DVC‐KD WITH 2 ANNUNCIATOR POSITIONS EA 108.82

DPA‐2A5

DRESS PLATE FOR C5A‐NW, SUPPORTS DVC‐

KD DRESS PLATE FOR C5A‐NW, SUPPORTS DVC‐KD WITH 2 ACM‐30 ANNUNCIATOR POSITIONS. FOR CAB‐5 EA 129.77

DPA‐2B DRESS PLATE, DVC, TWO ROWS DRESS PLATE, DVC, TWO ROWS EA 209.57

DPA‐C5 DRESS PLATE FOR C5A‐M; MICROPHONE DRESS PLATE FOR C5A‐M; MICROPHONE AND TELEPHONE OPENING, FOR CAB‐5 EA 108.82

DP‐BLN DRESS PANEL BLANK; COVERS UNUSED CAB DRESS PANEL BLANK; COVERS UNUSED CABINET ROW FOR CAB‐5 EA 84.23

DP‐CFFT DRESS PLATE USED WITH CFFT‐1 DRESS PLATE USED WITH CFFT‐1 EA 110.43

DP‐DISP DRESS PLATE, DISPLAY. DRESS PLATE, DISPLAY, BLACK. (ONLY NFS‐3030/NFS‐640) EA 108.01



DP‐DISP2

DRESS PLATE USED WHEN CPU2‐640 IS 

MOUNTE DRESS PLATE USED WHEN CPU2‐640 IS MOUNTED ON TOP ROW. EA 111.23

DP‐ES‐B OPTIONAL DRESS PANEL, BLACK OPTIONAL DRESS PANEL, BLACK EA 161.21

DP‐ES‐R OPTIONAL DRESS PANEL, RED OPTIONAL DRESS PANEL, RED EA 156.37

DPI‐232

DIRECT PANEL INTERFACE.  MODEM 

INTERFACE

DIRECT PANEL INTERFACE.  MODEM INTERFACE FOR DIRECT WIRE (NO DIAL‐UP CAPABILITIES) FOR INTERCONNECTING 

PANELS.  REPLACES TPI‐232 IN DIRECT WIRE APPLICATIONS. EA 1378.34

DP‐T2A DRESS PANEL; 10" TOUCHSCREEN DISPLAY DRESS PANEL; 10" TOUCHSCREEN DISPLAY AND 2 ANNUNICATORS FOR CAB‐5 EA 107.2

DP‐T2A‐CB4

DRESS PANEL; MOUNTS 10" TOUCHSCREEN 

DISP DRESS PANEL; MOUNTS 10" TOUCHSCREEN DISPLAY AND 2 ACM‐30 IN CAB‐4 EA 178.94

DR‐A4 DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 1 CHASSIS DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 1 CHASSIS, BLACK. EA 361.11

DR‐A4B BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS. BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 1 CHASSIS; BLACK. EA 207.96

DR‐A4BR BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS. BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 1 CHASSIS; RED. EA 208.77

DR‐A4R DOOR, LOCK & KEYS. DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 1 CHASSIS, RED. EA 374.01

DR‐A5 A SIZE DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 A SIZE DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 EA 320.81

DR‐A5B A SIZE BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 A SIZE BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 EA 222.47

DR‐AA4 AA SIZE DOOR WITH WINDOW, BLACK AA SIZE DOOR WITH WINDOW, BLACK EA 286.15

DR‐AA4B AA SIZE DOOR WITHOUT WINDOW, BLACK AA SIZE DOOR WITHOUT WINDOW, BLACK EA 187.81

DR‐AA4BR AA SIZE DOOR WITHOUT WINDOW, RED AA SIZE DOOR WITHOUT WINDOW, RED EA 187

DR‐AA4R AA SIZE DOOR WITH WINDOW, RED AA SIZE DOOR WITH WINDOW, RED EA 278.89

DR‐B4 DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 2 CHASSIS DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 2 CHASSIS, BLACK. EA 447.36

DR‐B4B BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS. BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 2 CHASSIS, BLACK. EA 245.04

DR‐B4BR BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS; ACCEPTS 2 CHASSIS, RED. EA 248.26

DR‐B4R DOOR, LOCK & KEYS. DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 2 CHASSIS, RED. EA 455.42

DR‐B5 B SIZE DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 B SIZE DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 EA 420.76

DR‐B5B B SIZE BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 B SIZE BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 EA 332.09

DR‐C4 DOOR, LOCK & KEYS. DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 3 CHASSIS, BLACK. EA 660.96

DR‐C4B BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS. BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 3 CHASSIS; BLACK. EA 371.59

DR‐C4BR BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 3 CHASSIS, RED. EA 368.36

DR‐C4R DOOR, LOCK & KEYS. DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 3 CHASSIS, RED. EA 660.96

DR‐C5 C SIZE DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 C SIZE DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 EA 544.08

DR‐C5B C SIZE BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 C SIZE BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 EA 447.36

DR‐D4 DOOR, LOCK & KEYS. DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 4 CHASSIS, BLACK. EA 793.95

DR‐D4B BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS. BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 4 CHASSIS, BLACK. EA 416.73

DR‐D4BR BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS. BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 4 CHASSIS, RED. EA 416.73

DR‐D4R DOOR, LOCK & KEYS. DOOR, LOCK & KEYS.  ACCEPTS 4 CHASSIS, RED. EA 830.23

DR‐D5 D SIZE DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 D SIZE DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 EA 669.02

DR‐D5B

D SIZE BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐

5 D SIZE BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 EA 560.2

DR‐E5 E SIZE DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 E SIZE DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 EA 894.71

DR‐E5B E SIZE BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 E SIZE BLANK DOOR, LOCK & KEYS FOR CAB‐5 EA 777.83

DR‐PS1 REPLACEMENT DOOR USED FOR MOUNTING REPLACEMENT DOOR USED FOR MOUNTING ACPS‐610 (E) IN A CAB‐PS1 CABINET WHEN REPLACING ACPS‐2406 EA 132.19

DS‐AMP DS SERIES AMPLIFIER.  120VAC. DS SERIES AMPLIFIER.  120VAC. PRODUCES 125W AT 25V, CAN BE CONVERTED TO 70V, 100W WITH A DS‐XF70V EA 959.19

DS‐AMPE DS SERIES AMPLIFIER.  220‐240VAC.

DS SERIES AMPLIFIER.  220‐240VAC. PRODUCES 125W AT 25V, CAN BE CONVERTED TO A 70V, 100W AMPLIFIER WITH A DS

XF70V EA 967.25

DS‐DB DS SERIES DISTRIBUTION BOARD DS SERIES DISTRIBUTION BOARD, SUPPORTS ONE TO FOUR DS‐AMP OR DS‐AMPE EA 1620.15

DS‐FM

CONVERTS ONE DAX OR DAA2 DUAL PORT 

TO CONVERTS ONE DAX OR DAA2 DAL PORT TO MULTI‐MODE FIBER EA 288.56

DS‐RFM CONVERTS ONE DAX OR DAA2 PORT

CONVERTS ONE DAX OR DAA2 PORT TO ST STYLE MULTI‐MODE FIBER (FOR CONNECTION TO DVC‐EMF OR DAA‐XXXF

SERIES AMPLIFIER) EA 290.98

DS‐SFM CONVERTS ONE DAX OR DAA2 DAL PORT CONVERTS ONE DAX OR DAA2 DAL PORT TO SINGLE‐MODE FIBER EA 288.56

DST1 INNOVAIRFLEX SAMPLING TUBE, STEEL INNOVAIRFLEX SAMPLING TUBE, STEEL, 1  WITH HOLES EA 13.3

DST1.5 INNOVAIRFLEX SAMPLING TUBE, STEEL INNOVAIRFLEX SAMPLING TUBE, STEEL, 1.5  WITH HOLES EA 16.52

DST10 INNOVAIRFLEX SAMPLING TUBE, STEEL INNOVAIRFLEX SAMPLING TUBE, STEEL, 10  WITH HOLES EA 52.39

DST3 INNOVAIRFLEX SAMPLING TUBE INNOVAIRFLEX SAMPLING TUBE, STEEL, 3  WITH HOLES EA 21.36

DST5 INNOVAIRFLEX SAMPLING TUBE, STEEL INNOVAIRFLEX SAMPLING TUBE, STEEL, 5  WITH HOLES EA 25.79

DTR‐A5 A SIZE DOOR RED DOOR TRIM, CAB‐5 A SIZE DOOR RED DOOR TRIM, CAB‐5 EA 299.85

DTR‐B5 B SIZE DOOR RED DOOR TRIM, CAB‐5 B SIZE DOOR RED DOOR TRIM, CAB‐5 EA 299.85

DTR‐C5 C SIZE DOOR RED DOOR TRIM, CAB‐5 C SIZE DOOR RED DOOR TRIM, CAB‐5 EA 299.85

DTR‐D5 D SIZE DOOR RED DOOR TRIM, CAB‐5 D SIZE DOOR RED DOOR TRIM, CAB‐5 EA 299.85

DTR‐E5 E SIZE DOOR RED DOOR TRIM, CAB‐5 E SIZE DOOR RED DOOR TRIM, CAB‐5 EA 299.85

DUCTCOV REPLACEMENT COVER FOR SK‐DUCT REPLACEMENT COVER FOR SK‐DUCT AND DNR DUCT SMOKE DETECTORS EA 22.17

DUCTCOVW

REPLACEMENT COVER FOR DNRW DUCT 

SMOKE REPLACEMENT COVER FOR DNRW DUCT SMOKE DETECTORS EA 28.21

DVC‐AO

DIGITAL VOICE COMMAND, ANALOG 

OUTPUT DIGITAL VOICE COMMAND, ANALOG OUTPUT EA 271.64

DVC‐EM

DIGITAL VOICE COMMAND, EXTENDED 

MEMORY DIGITAL VOICE COMMAND, EXTENDED MEMORY EA 1733

DVC‐KD DIGITAL VOICE COMMAND, KEYPAD DIGITAL VOICE COMMAND, KEYPAD EA 439.29

DVC‐RPU

REMOTE PAGING UNIT (INCLUDES KEYPAD 

DISP REMOTE PAGING UNIT (INCLUDES KEYPAD DISPLAY) EA 2442.32

ECC‐MICROPHO

REPLACEMENT MICROPHONE FOR NFC‐

50/100 REPLACEMENT MICROPHONE FOR NFC‐50/100, NFC‐LOC, NFC‐RPU AND NFC‐RM EA 266.8

EC‐FX‐NH3‐HR

EC‐FX REPLACEMENT NH3 CELL 0‐

500/1000PPM EC‐FX REPLACEMENT NH3 CELL 0‐500/1000PPM EA 660.45

EF060604‐O FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 6X6X4 FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 6X6X4 EA 166.55

EF060604‐W

FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH 

WINDOW FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH WINDOW 6X6X4 EA 234.51

EF080604‐O FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 8X6X4 FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 8X6X4 EA 172.29



EF080604‐W

FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH 

WINDOW FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH WINDOW 8X6X4 EA 235.47

EF080804‐O FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 8X8X4 FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 8X8X4 EA 177.08

EF080804‐W

FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH 

WINDOW FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH WINDOW 8X8X4 EA 279.5

EF100806‐O FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 10X8X6 FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 10X8X6 EA 187.61

EF100806‐W

FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH 

WINDOW FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH WINDOW 10X8X6 EA 278.54

EF121006‐O FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 12X10X6 FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 12X10X6 EA 204.84

EF121006‐W

FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH 

WINDOW FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH WINDOW 12X10X6 EA 306.3

EF141206‐O FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 14X12X6 FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 14X12X6 EA 254.61

EF141206‐W

FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH 

WINDOW FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH WINDOW 14X12X6 EA 412.54

EF141208‐O FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 14X12X8 FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 14X12X8 EA 278.54

EF141208‐W

FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH 

WINDOW FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH WINDOW 14X12X8 EA 535.06

EF161408‐O FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 16X14X8 FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 16X14X8 EA 297.68

EF161408‐W

FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH 

WINDOW FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH WINDOW 16X14X8 EA 552.29

EF181610‐O FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 18X16X10 FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 18X16X10 EA 365.64

EF181610‐W

FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH 

WINDOW FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH WINDOW 18X16X10 EA 569.52

EF201610‐O FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 20X16X10 FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 20X16X10 EA 552.29

EF201610‐W

FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH 

WINDOW FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE OPAQUE WITH WINDOW 20X16X10 EA 861.46

ELR‐20K END OF LINE RESISTOR, 20K OHMS END OF LINE RESISTOR, 20K OHMS EA 21.76

EOLR‐1 12 OR 24 VOLT EOL RELAY MODULE. 12 OR 24 VOLT EOL RELAY MODULE. EA 27.41

EP060605‐O

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 

6X6X5 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 6X6X5 EA 110.56

EP060605‐T POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 6X6X5 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 6X6X5 EA 125.39

EP080605‐O

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 

8X6X5 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 8X6X5 EA 117.73

EP080605‐T POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 8X6X5 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 8X6X5 EA 124.43

EP080805‐O

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 

8X8X5 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 8X8X5 EA 123.48

EP080805‐T POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 8X8X5 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 8X8X5 EA 138.79

EP100806‐O

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 

10X8X6 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 10X8X6 EA 125.39

EP100806‐T

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 

10X8X6 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 10X8X6 EA 156.02

EP100807‐O

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 

10X8X7 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 10X8X7 EA 134.96

EP100807‐T

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 

10X8X7 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 10X8X7 EA 162.72

EP101006‐O

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 

10X10X6 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 10X10X6 EA 142.62

EP101006‐T

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 

10X10X6 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 10X10X6 EA 165.59

EP121007‐O

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 

12X10X7 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 12X10X7 EA 145.49

EP121007‐T

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 

12X10X7 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 12X10X7 EA 173.25

EP141207‐O

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 

14X12X7 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 14X12X7 EA 178.99

EP141207‐T

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 

14X12X7 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 14X12X7 EA 235.47

EP161409‐O

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 

16X14X9 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 16X14X9 EA 202.92

EP161409‐T

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 

16X14X9 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 16X14X9 EA 291.94

EP181604‐O

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 

18X16X5 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 18X16X5 EA 231.64

EP181604‐T

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 

18X16X5 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 18X16X5 EA 316.83

EP181611‐O

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 

18X16X11 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 18X16X11 EA 268.97

EP181611‐T

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 

18X16X11 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 18X16X11 EA 380.96

EP201608‐O

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 

20X16X9 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 20X16X9 EA 460.4

EP201608‐T

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 

20X16X9 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 20X16X9 EA 484.33

EP242410‐O

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 

24X24X10 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE OPAQUE 24X24X10 EA 727.46

EP242410‐T

POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 

24X24X10 POLYCARBONATE ENCLOSURE TINTED 24X24X10 EA 861.46

EPS10‐1 ALARM WATERFLOW, SPDT SWITCH ALARM WATERFLOW, SPDT SWITCH, 4 ‐ 20 PSI. EA 165.24



EPS10‐2 ALARM WATERFLOW, 2 SPDT SWITCHES ALARM WATERFLOW, 2 SPDT SWITCHES, 4 ‐ 20 PSI. EA 192.64

EPS120‐2 HIGH/LOW PRESSURE SUPERVISORY SWITCH HIGH/LOW PRESSURE SUPERVISORY SWITCH, 2 SPDT, 10 200 POWER SUPPLY EA 248.26

EPS40‐1 SUPERVISORY LOW, SPDT SWITCH SUPERVISORY LOW, SPDT SWITCH, 10 ‐ 100 PSI. EA 165.24

EPS40‐2 SUPERVISORY LOW, 2 SPDT SWITCHES SUPERVISORY LOW, 2 SPDT SWITCHES, 10 ‐ 100 PSI. EA 192.64

EQBB‐B4 EQUIPMENT BACKBOX ASSEMBLY EQUIPMENT BACKBOX ASSEMBLY, TWO TIERS, BLACK. EA 329.67

EQBB‐B4R

EQUIPMENT BACKBOX ASSEMBLY, TWO 

TIERS EQUIPMENT BACKBOX ASSEMBLY, TWO TIERS, BLACK. EA 355.47

EQBB‐C4

EQUIPMENT BACKBOX ASSEMBLY, THREE 

TIERS EQUIPMENT BACKBOX ASSEMBLY, THREE TIERS, BLACK. EA 544.08

EQBB‐C4R

EQUIPMENT BACKBOX ASSEMBLY, THREE 

TIERS EQUIPMENT BACKBOX ASSEMBLY, THREE TIERS, BLACK. EA 540.05

EQBB‐D4

EQUIPMENT BACKBOX ASSEMBLY, FOUR 

TIERS EQUIPMENT BACKBOX ASSEMBLY, FOUR TIERS, BLACK. EA 729.47

EQBB‐D4R

EQUIPMENT BACKBOX ASSEMBLY, FOUR 

TIERS EQUIPMENT BACKBOX ASSEMBLY, FOUR TIERS, BLACK. EA 652.9

EQDR‐B4 EQUIPMENT DOOR ASSEMBLY, VENTED EQUIPMENT DOOR ASSEMBLY, VENTED, TWO TIERS, BLACK. EA 352.24

EQDR‐B4R EQUIPMENT DOOR ASSEMBLY, VENTED. EQUIPMENT DOOR ASSEMBLY, VENTED, TWO TIERS, BLACK. EA 386.1

EQDR‐C4 EQUIPMENT DOOR ASSEMBLY, VENTED EQUIPMENT DOOR ASSEMBLY, VENTED, THREE TIERS, BLACK. EA 584.38

EQDR‐C4R EQUIPMENT DOOR ASSEMBLY, VENTED. EQUIPMENT DOOR ASSEMBLY, VENTED, THREE TIERS, BLACK. EA 576.32

EQDR‐D4 EQUIPMENT DOOR ASSEMBL EQUIPMENT DOOR ASSEMBLY, VENTED, FOUR TIERS, BLACK. EA 689.17

EQDR‐D4R EQUIPMENT DOOR ASSEMBLY EQUIPMENT DOOR ASSEMBLY, VENTED, FOUR TIERS, BLACK. EA 689.17

ESD‐100

VISORALARM‐PLUS UL LISTED SURGE 

PROTECTO VISORALARM‐PLUS UL LISTED SURGE PROTECTOR IN CHS‐M3 OR CPU2‐640 CHASSIS EA 375.21

ETX INNOVAIRFLEX EXHAUST TUBE, STEEL, 1 INNOVAIRFLEX EXHAUST TUBE, STEEL, 1 EA 10.48

FCM‐1

ADDRESSABLE CONTROL MODULE 

WITHFLASHSCAN ADDRESSABLE CONTROL MODULE WITH FLASHSCAN; CONFIGURED FOR ONE CLASS A OR CLASS B NAC. EA 112.85

FCM‐1‐REL

ADDRESSABLE RELEASING MODULE 

FLASHSCAN ADDRESSABLE RELEASING MODULE, FLASHSCAN ONLY. EA 259.55

FCO‐951

INTELLIQUAD PLUS INTELLIGENT 

ADDRESSABLE

INTELLIQUAD PLUS INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE COMBINATION MULTI‐CRITERIA FIRE AND CARBON MONOXIDE (CO) 

DETECTOR WITH FLASHSCAN.  COMBINES PHOTOELECTRIC, THERMAL, INFRARED AND CO SENSORS TO DETECT FIRE / 

SMOKE.  CO LEVEL IS ALSO MONITORED AND REPORTED SEPA EA 247.46

FCO‐951‐IV

INTELLIQUAD PLUS INTELLIGENT 

ADDRESSABLE

INTELLIQUAD PLUS INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE COMBINATION MULTI‐CRITERIA FIRE AND CARBON MONOXIDE (CO) 

DETECTOR WITH FLASHSCAN.  COMBINES PHOTOELECTRIC, THERMAL, INFRARED AND CO SENSORS TO DETECT FIRE / 

SMOKE.  CO LEVEL IS ALSO MONITORED AND REPORTED SEPA EA 262.77

FCPS‐24S6RB REPLACEMENT BOARD FOR FCPS‐24S6 REPLACEMENT BOARD FOR FCPS‐24S6 EA 673.05

FCPS‐24S8RB REPLACEMENT BOARD FOR FCPS‐24S8 REPLACEMENT BOARD FOR FCPS‐24S8 EA 741.56

FDM‐1 ADDRESSABLE DUAL MONITOR MODULE ADDRESSABLE DUAL MONITOR MODULE; WITH FLASHSCAN, TWO CLASS B CIRCUITS. EA 142.67

FDRM‐1

ADDRESSABLE DUAL MONITOR/DUAL RELAY 

MOD

ADDRESSABLE DUAL MONITOR/DUAL RELAY MODULE.  PROVIDES TWO INDEPENDENT CLASS B MONITOR CIRCUITS AND 

TWO INDEPENDENT FORM C RELAYS EA 349.82

FHSC‐R FIREFIGHTERS HANDSET CABINET FIREFIGHTERS HANDSET CABINET (RECESSED MOUNT), HOUSES UP TO FIVE HANDSETS, RED EA 455.42

FHSC‐S FIREFIGHTERS HANDSET CABINET FIREFIGHTERS HANDSET CABINET (SURFACE MOUNT), HOUSES UP TO FIVE HANDSETS, RED EA 447.36

FHS‐F FIREFIGHTERS HANDSET, RED FIREFIGHTERS HANDSET, RED EA 183.78

FM900 DOOR HOLDER EXTENSION KIT. DOOR HOLDER EXTENSION KIT. EA 20.55

FM900‐100 DOOR HOLDER SPACER, 1 INCH. DOOR HOLDER SPACER, 1 INCH. EA 18.54

FM900‐50 DOOR HOLDER SPACER, 1/2 INCH. DOOR HOLDER SPACER, 1/2 INCH. EA 18.94

FM900‐75 DOOR HOLDER SPACER, 3/4 INCH. DOOR HOLDER SPACER, 3/4 INCH. EA 17.73

FM900‐Z DOOR HOLDER SPACER KIT, 90 DEGREE. DOOR HOLDER SPACER KIT, 90 DEGREE. EA 20.55

FM980 FM‐980, 12 VDC, 24 VAC/VDC, 120/250 VAC FM‐980, 12 VDC, 24 VAC/VDC, 120/250 VAC, SURFACE FLOOR MOUNT, SINGLE DOOR. EA 156.37

FM998 FM‐998, 12 VDC, 24 VAC/VDC, 120/250 VAC FM‐998, 12 VDC, 24 VAC/VDC, 120/250 VAC, FLUSH WALL MOUNT. EA 124.94

FMM‐1

ADDRESSABLE MONITOR MODULEWITH 

FLASHSCAN

ADDRESSABLE MONITOR MODULE; WITH FLASHSCAN; SUPERVISES EITHER A CLASS A OR CLASS B CIRCUIT OF DRY‐

CONTACT INPUT DEVICES. EA 79.8

FMM‐101

ADDRESSABLE MINI MODULE WITH 

FLASHSCAN ADDRESSABLE MINI MODULE WITH FLASHSCAN; SUPERVISES A CLASS B CIRCUIT OF DRY‐CONTACT DEVISES. EA 72.14

FMM‐4‐20 ADDRESSABLE MODULE WITH FLASHSCAN

ADDRESSABLE MODULE WITH FLASHSCAN FOR INTERFACING TO INDUSTRY STANDARD 4‐20MA DEVICES (USED WITH NFS2

3030 ONLY) EA 229.72

FPC‐951 INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE COMBINATION

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE COMBINATION MULTI‐CRITERIA PHOTOELECTRIC AND CARBON MONOXIDE (CO) DETECTOR 

WITH FLASHSCAN PROTOCOL.  COMBINES PHOTOELECTRIC AND CO SENSORS TO DETECT FIRE / SMOKE.  CO LEVEL IS ALSO 

MONITORED AND REPORTED SEPARATELY FOR LIFE SA EA 210.38

FP‐IVORY‐BP IVORY FACEPLATE 10‐PACK IVORY FACEPLATE 10‐PACK EA 92.7

FPTI‐951 MULTI‐CRITERIA PHOTO/TEMP/INFRARED MULTI‐CRITERIA PHOTO/TEMP/INFRARED DETECTOR ‐ WHITE EA 124.13

FPTI‐951‐IV MULTI‐CRITERIA PHOTO/TEMP/INFRARED MULTI‐CRITERIA PHOTO/TEMP/INFRARED DETECTOR ‐ IVORY EA 135.42

FP‐WHITE‐2‐BPWHITE FACEPLATE 2 IN/2 OUT 10‐PACK WHITE FACEPLATE 2 IN/2 OUT 10‐PACK EA 92.7

FP‐WHITE‐BP WHITE FACEPLATE 10‐PACK WHITE FACEPLATE 10‐PACK EA 79.8

FP‐WHITE‐SWIFWHITE FACEPLATE SWIFT 10‐PACK WHITE FACEPLATE SWIFT 10‐PACK EA 101.79

FRM‐1

ADDRESSABLE RELAY MODULE WITH 

FLASHSCAN ADDRESSABLE RELAY MODULE WITH FLASHSCAN; PROVIDES TWO FORM‐C DRY CONTACTS THAT SWITCH TOGETHER. EA 108.82

FS10‐R30 COPPER‐FREE ALUMINUM HOUSING

COPPER‐FREE ALUMINUM HOUSING  INCL ALERT / FIRE EARLY WARNING RELAY, 30 FT SENSITIVITY (LATCHING ALERT &

ALARM RELAYS EA 3570.28

FS10‐RN45‐SS 316 STAINLESS STEEL HOUSING 45 FT 316 STAINLESS STEEL HOUSING 45 FT SENSITIVITY (NON‐LATCHING ALARM RELAYS) EA 4192.44

FS20X‐211‐21‐2DUAL IR/UV COPPER‐FREE ALUMINUM ENCL.

DUAL IR/UV COPPER‐FREE ALUMINUM ENCL. WITH (2)    NPT ENTRIES, FM, CFM FOR CLASS I, DIVISION 1, GROUPS A, B, C,

D; CLASS II, DIVISION 1, GROUPS E, F, G; CLASS III EA 3934.01

FS20X‐211‐22‐2DUAL IR/UV STAINLESS STEEL ENCL.

DUAL IR/UV STAINLESS STEEL ENCL. WITH (2)   NPT ENTRIES, FM, CFM FOR CLASS I, DIVISION 1, GROUPS A, B, C, D; CLASS

II, DIVISION 1, GROUPS E, F, G; CLASS III EA 4795.47

FS20X‐211‐24‐3DUAL IR/UV STAINLESS STEEL ENCL. DUAL IR/UV STAINLESS STEEL ENCL. WITH (2) M25 ENTRIES, FM, CFM, ATEX, IECEX FOR CLASS I, ZONE 1 EA 4833.75

FSCO‐951

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE CARBON 

MONOXIDE

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE CARBON MONOXIDE (CO) DETECTOR WITH FLASHSCAN PROTOCOL. CO LEVEL IS MONITORED 

AND REPORTED FOR LIFE SAFETY PURPOSES ‐ WHITE EA 171.69

FSL100‐IR3 IR3 FLAME DETECTOR RED IR3 FLAME DETECTOR RED EA 2976.83

FSL100‐IR3‐W IR3 FLAME DETECTOR WHITE IR3 FLAME DETECTOR WHITE EA 2976.83

FSL100‐SM21 FSL100 OPTIONAL SWIVEL MOUNT FSL100 OPTIONAL SWIVEL MOUNT EA 254.61

FSL100‐TL FSL100 TEST LAMP FSL100 TEST LAMP, INCL. UNIVERSAL CHARGER AND CARRYING CASE; NON EX EA 1818.64

FSL100‐TLBT 12 VDC BATTERY FOR FSL‐TL TEST LAMP 12 VDC BATTERY FOR FSL‐TL TEST LAMP EA 494.86

FSL100‐TLBU H3 LIGHT BULB FOR FSL‐TL TEST LAMP H3 LIGHT BULB FOR FSL‐TL TEST LAMP EA 260.35



FSL100‐TLX FSL100 TEST LAMP, INCL. CARRYING CASE FSL100 TEST LAMP, INCL. CARRYING CASE; INTRINSICALLY SAFE (PENDING*) EA 2507.81

FSL100‐UV UV FLAME DETECTOR RED UV FLAME DETECTOR RED EA 2507.81

FSL100‐UVIR UVIR FLAME DETECTOR RED UVIR FLAME DETECTOR RED EA 2756.68

FSL100‐UVIR‐WUVIR FLAME DETECTOR WHITE UVIR FLAME DETECTOR WHITE EA 2756.68

FSL100‐UV‐W UV FLAME DETECTOR WHITE UV FLAME DETECTOR WHITE EA 2507.81

FS‐OSI‐RI BEAM DETECTOR WITH REFLECTOR BEAM DETECTOR WITH REFLECTOR, UL LISTED, ADDRESSABLE EA 1733

FSP‐951

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO 

DETECTOR INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO DETECTOR; WITH FLASHSCAN; WHITE EA 110.43

FSP‐951‐BP

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO 

DETECTOR INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO DETECTOR; WITH FLASHSCAN; WHITE BULK PACK 10 EA 951.13

FSP‐951‐IV

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO 

DETECTOR INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO DETECTOR; WITH FLASHSCAN AND CLIP; IVORY EA 111.23

FSP‐951R REMOTE TEST CAPABLE INTELLIGENT PHOTO

REMOTE TEST CAPABLE INTELLIGENT PHOTO DETECTOR WITH FLASHSCAN; FOR USE WITH DNR(W) DUCT DETECTOR

HOUSING; WHITE EA 104.79

FSP‐951R‐IV REMOTE TEST CAPABLE INTELLIGENT PHOTO

REMOTE TEST CAPABLE INTELLIGENT PHOTO DETECTOR WITH FLASHSCAN AND CLIP; FOR USE WITH DNR(W) DUCT

DETECTOR HOUSING; IVORY EA 117.68

FSP‐951‐SELFT

SELF TEST INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE 

PHOTO

SELF TEST INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO DETECTOR; FLASHSCAN ONLY; WHITE; COMPATIBLE ONLY WITH THE NEW

N16 PANEL EA 95.11

FSP‐951T

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE 

PHOTO/THERMAL INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO/THERMAL DETECTOR; WITH FLASHSCAN; WHITE EA 108.01

FSP‐951T‐IV

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE 

PHOTO/THERMAL INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO/THERMAL DETECTOR; WITH FLASHSCAN AND CLIP; IVORY EA 121.71

FSP‐951T‐SELFTSELF TEST INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE

SELF TEST INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO/THERMAL DETECTOR; FLASHSCAN ONLY; WHITE; COMPATIBLE ONLY WITH

THE NEW N16 PANEL EA 108.01

FST‐951

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE 135 DEGREE 

THERM INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE 135 DEGREE THERMAL DETECTOR WITH FLASHSCAN; WHITE EA 74.16

FST‐951H

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE HIGH 

TEMPERATUR INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE HIGH TEMPERATURE 190 DEGREE  HEAT DETECTOR; WITH FLASHSCAN EA 73.75

FST‐951H‐IV

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE HIGH 

TEMPERATURE INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE HIGH TEMPERATURE 190 DEGREE  HEAT DETECTOR; WITH FLASHSCAN AND CLIP; IVORY EA 87.05

FST‐951‐IV INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE 135 DEGREE INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE 135 DEGREE THERMAL DETECTOR WITH FLASHSCAN AND CLIP; IVORY EA 87.05

FST‐951R

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE RATE‐OF‐RISE 

THE INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE RATE‐OF‐RISE THERMAL DETECTOR; WITH FLASHSCAN; WHITE. EA 73.75

FST‐951R‐IV INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE RATE‐OF‐RISE T INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE RATE‐OF‐RISE THERMAL DETECTOR; WITH FLASHSCAN AND CLIP; IVORY EA 87.05

FST‐951‐SELFT

SELF TEST INTELLIGENT PROGRAMMABLE 

THERM

SELF TEST INTELLIGENT PROGRAMMABLE THERMAL DETECTOR FLASHSCAN ONLY; WHITE; COMPATIBLE ONLY WITH THE

NEW N16 PANEL EA 74.16

FSV‐951R

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE HIGH 

SENSITIVITY INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE HIGH SENSITIVITY DETECTOR; LOW PROFILE, WITH FLASHSCAN; WHITE EA 318.39

FSV‐951R‐IV

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE HIGH 

SENSITIVITY INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE HIGH SENSITIVITY DETECTOR; LOW PROFILE, WITH FLASHSCAN; WHITE EA 349.02

FT‐2145

UV/IR TEST LAMP WITH UNIVERSAL 

CHARGER UV/IR TEST LAMP WITH UNIVERSAL CHARGER, (FM & ATEX APPROVAL) EA 5168.77

FTM‐1

ADDRESSABLE FIREPHONE CONTROL 

MODULE

ADDRESSABLE FIREPHONE CONTROL MODULE WITH FLASHSCAN. COMPATIBLE WITH NFS2‐3030 AND NFS2‐640 WITH 

FLASHSCAN SOFTWARE VER. 2.0, VER. 3.0 RESPECTIVELY. EA 170.88

FT‐S7

HONEYWELL IR TEST LAMP, BATTERY 

OPERATED HONEYWELL IR TEST LAMP, BATTERY OPERATED FOR TESTOMG FS7/FS10 FIRE DETECTORS UP TO 2FT DISTANCE EA 1000.25

FWD‐200ACCLI

WIRELESS PHOTO‐HEAT DETECTOR, 

ACCLIMATE WIRELESS PHOTO‐HEAT DETECTOR, ACCLIMATE, WITH FLASHSCAN.  REQUIRES B210W BASE, ORDERED SEPARATELY. EA 340.05

FWD‐200P

WIRELESS DETECTOR, PHOTO, WITH 

FLASHSCAN WIRELESS DETECTOR, PHOTO, WITH FLASHSCAN.  REQUIRES B210W BASE, ORDERED SEPARATELY. EA 306.81

FWH‐200FIX13 WIRELESS FIXED TEMP HEAT DETECTOR WIRELESS FIXED TEMP HEAT DETECTOR, 135 DEGREE, WITH FLASHSCAN.  REQUIRES B210W BASE, ORDERED SEPARATELY. EA 270.89

FWH‐200ROR1 WIRELESS ROR HEAT DETECTOR, 135 DEGREE WIRELESS ROR HEAT DETECTOR, 135 DEGREE, WITH FLASHSCAN.  REQUIRES B210W BASE, ORDERED SEPARATELY. EA 270.89

FW‐MM

WIRELESS MONITOR MODULE, WITH 

FLASHSCAN WIRELESS MONITOR MODULE, WITH FLASHSCAN EA 314.36

FW‐RM WIRELESS RELAY MODULE, WITH FLASHSCAN WIRELESS RELAY MODULE, WITH FLASHSCAN EA 367.56

FWSG WIRELESS SYSTEM GATEWAY WIRELESS SYSTEM GATEWAY FOR SWIFT WIRELESS SYSTEMS, WITH FLASHSCAN EA 461.24

FZM‐1 ADDRESSABLE 2‐WIRE DETECTOR ADDRESSABLE 2‐WIRE DETECTOR MONITOR MODULE; WITH FLASHSCAN. EA 162.82

GFV213 NH3 (25 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 58 L NH3 (25 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 58 L EA 471.54

GFV232 PENTANE/AIR (50% LEL), 103 L PENTANE/AIR (50% LEL), 103 L (FOR XNX/XCD/S3K) EA 497.73

GFV233 HCL/N2 (10 PPM), 58 L (FOR XNX/XCD/S3K) HCL/N2 (10 PPM), 58 L (FOR XNX/XCD/S3K) EA 572.39

GFV543 HFO‐1234YF (500 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 103 L HFO‐1234YF (500 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 103 L EA 288.11

GFV544 HFO‐1234YF (1000 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 103 L HFO‐1234YF (1000 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 103 L EA 288.11

GFV545 HFO‐1234YF (3000 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 103 L HFO‐1234YF (3000 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 103 L EA 288.11

HA71N4‐16 HA71 IN NEMA 4X ENCLOSURE, 16 CHANNEL HA71 IN NEMA 4X ENCLOSURE, 16 CHANNEL, STANDARD CONFIGURATION EA 15850.88

HA71N4‐8 HA71 IN NEMA 4X ENCLOSURE, 8 CHANNEL HA71 IN NEMA 4X ENCLOSURE, 8 CHANNEL, STANDARD CONFIGURATION EA 14721.41

HAZ‐WP‐PULL FIRE ALARM PULL STATION FOR HAZARDOUS FIRE ALARM PULL STATION FOR HAZARDOUS, NON‐HAZARDOUS, WEATHERPROOF OR HARSH LOCATIONS EA 935.01

HCRL‐LF

LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER, 15, 

30,75 LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, CEILING, RED EA 85.04

HCRL‐LF‐BP10 LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, CEILING, RED ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNITS EA 761.71

HCWL‐LF LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, CEILING, WHITE EA 85.04

HCWL‐LF‐BP10 LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, CEILING, WHITE ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNITS EA 761.71

H‐D03‐0010‐00KIT, RAEGUARD 2 PID, UL KIT, RAEGUARD 2 PID, UL, 0.1   1000 PPM ISOBUTYLENE EQUIVALENT EA 6240.81

H‐D03‐0012‐00KIT, RAEGUARD 2 PID

KIT, RAEGUARD 2 PID, UL, 1   1000 PPM ISOBUTYLENE EQUIVALENT NOTE: CORRECTION FACTORS AND RELAYS ARE NOT

AVAILABLE FOR THIS DETECTION RANGE EA 2976.83

HGRL HORN WHITE WALL, COMPACT HORN WHITE WALL, COMPACT EA 39.5



HGRL‐LF LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, WALL, RED ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNITS EA 82.22

HGRL‐LF‐BP10 LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, WALL, RED EA 753.65

HGWL HORN RED WALL, COMPACT HORN RED WALL, COMPACT EA 39.5

HGWL‐LF LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, WALL, WHITE EA 82.22

HGWL‐LF‐BP10 LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER LOW‐FREQUENCY COMPACT SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, WALL, WHITE ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNITS EA 753.65

HON‐CGW‐MB CLSS GATEWAY, WITH ENCLOSURE CLSS GATEWAY, WITH ENCLOSURE (NOTIFIER LOCK AND CABLE KIT, 50160636‐001 SOLD SEPARATELY EA 632.75

HP300ULM 2.5A 12/24VDC 5 OUT UL LISTED PS W/FIRE 2.5A 12/24VDC 5 OUT UL LISTED PS W/FIRE EA 483.63

HP300ULPD8CB2.5A 12/24VDC PS W/HPD8CB DISTRIBUTION 2.5A 12/24VDC PS W/HPD8CB DISTRIBUTION EA 451.39

HP300ULX 2.5A 12/24VDC UL LISTED PS & ENCL ‐ 2.5 2.5A 12/24VDC UL LISTED PS & ENCL ‐ 2.5 EA 328.87

HP400ULACM44A 12/24VDC 4 OUT UL LISTED PS W/ACCESS 4A 12/24VDC 4 OUT UL LISTED PS W/ACCESS EA 560.2

HP400ULM 4A 12/24VDC 6 OUT UL LISTED PS W/FIRE A 4A 12/24VDC 6 OUT UL LISTED PS W/FIRE A EA 515.87

HP400ULPD8CB

4A 12VDC OR 3A 24VDC PS W/HPD8CB 

DISTRI 4A 12VDC OR 3A 24VDC PS W/HPD8CB DISTRI EA 483.63

HP400ULX 4A 12VDC OR 3A 24VDC UL LISTED PS & LG 4A 12VDC OR 3A 24VDC UL LISTED PS & LG EA 431.23

HP600ULACM86A 12/24VDC 8 OUT UL LISTED PS W/ACCESS 6A 12/24VDC 8 OUT UL LISTED PS W/ACCESS EA 753.65

HP600ULM 6A 12/24VDC 6 OUT UL LISTED PS W/FIRE A 6A 12/24VDC 6 OUT UL LISTED PS W/FIRE A EA 705.29

HP600ULPD16C6A 12/24VDC PS W/2 HPD8CB DISTRIBUTION 6A 12/24VDC PS W/2 HPD8CB DISTRIBUTION EA 729.47

HP600ULX 6A 12/24VDC UL LISTED PS & ENCL ‐ 6A 12 6A 12/24VDC UL LISTED PS & ENCL ‐ 6A 12 EA 608.56

HPACM8

8 FUSED ACCESS POWER CONTROLLER UL 

RECO 8 FUSED ACCESS POWER CONTROLLER UL RECO EA 182.17

HPFF12 12A 24VDC F/A PS, 120 VAC 12A 24VDC F/A PS, 120 VAC EA 1305.79

HPFF12CM 12A 24VDC F/A NPS, CHASSIS120V 12A 24VDC F/A NPS, CHASSIS120V EA 1233.25

HPFF12CME 12A 24VDC F/A NPS, CHASSIS220V 12A 24VDC F/A NPS, CHASSIS220V EA 1338.04

HPFF8CM 8A 24VDC UL LISTED FIRE ALARM POWER 8A 24VDC UL LISTED FIRE ALARM POWER SUPPLY, CHASSIS MOUNT, 120 VAC EA 991.44

HPFF8CME 8A 24VDC UL LISTED FIRE ALARM 8A 24VDC UL LISTED FIRE ALARM POWER SUPPLY, CHASSIS MOUNT, 220/240 VAC EA 1023.68

HPF‐PS10

10.0 AMPS, 120VAC, REMOTE POWER 

SUPPLY 10.0 AMPS, 120VAC, REMOTE POWER SUPPLY, RED. EA 685.14

HPF‐PS10B 10.0 AMPS, 120VAC, REMOTE POWER SUPPL 10.0 AMPS, 120VAC, REMOTE POWER SUPPLY, BLACK. EA 685.14

HPF‐PS10E

10.0 AMPS, 240VAC, REMOTE POWER 

SUPPLY 10.0 AMPS, 240VAC, REMOTE POWER SUPPLY, RED. EXPORT. EA 693.2

HPF‐PS6 6.0 AMPS, 120VAC, REMOTE POWER SUPPLY 6.0 AMPS, 120VAC, REMOTE POWER SUPPLY, RED. EA 620.65

HPF‐PS6B 6.0 AMPS, 120VAC, REMOTE POWER SUPPLY 6.0 AMPS, 120VAC, REMOTE POWER SUPPLY, BLACK. EA 620.65

HPF‐PS6E 6.0 AMPS, 240VAC, REMOTE POWER SUPPLY 6.0 AMPS, 240VAC, REMOTE POWER SUPPLY, RED. EXPORT. EA 620.65

HPP31076 CLASS A ADAPTER HPFF8/HPFF12 CLASS A ADAPTER HPFF8/HPFF12 EA 160.4

HPTCOVER PLUG IN TRANSFORMER BOX FOR IPGSM PLUG IN TRANSFORMER BOX FOR IPGSM COMMUNICATOR EA 61.66

HRK HORN ONLY, 12 OR 24 VOLT HORN ONLY, 12 OR 24 VOLT, RED, WALL MOUNT, OUTDOOR, INCLUDES BACKBOX EA 58.84

HRK‐R REPLACEMENT HORN, RED, WALL MOUNT REPLACEMENT HORN, RED, WALL MOUNT, OUTDOOR EA 46.35

HRL HORN RED WALL HORN RED WALL EA 41.11

HRL‐LF LOW‐FREQUENCY SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95 LOW‐FREQUENCY SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, WALL, RED EA 82.22

HRL‐LF‐BP10 LOW‐FREQUENCY SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95 LOW‐FREQUENCY SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, WALL, RED ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNITS EA 753.65

HS‐NCM‐MF

HIGH‐SPEED NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS 

MODULE HIGH‐SPEED NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS MODULE, FIBER‐OPTIC CABLE INTERFACE (MULTI‐MODE). EA 2466.5

HS‐NCM‐MFSF

HIGH‐SPEED NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS 

MODULE

HIGH‐SPEED NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS MODULE, FIBER‐OPTIC CABLE INTERFACE (MULTI‐MODE FIBER TO SINGLE‐

MODE FIBER) EA 2821.16

HS‐NCM‐SF

HIGH‐SPEED NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS 

MODULE HIGH‐SPEED NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS MODULE, FIBER‐OPTIC CABLE INTERFACE (SINGLE‐MODE) EA 3087.15

HS‐NCM‐W‐2

HIGH‐SPEED NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS 

MODULE HIGH‐SPEED NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS MODULE, TWISTED‐PAIR WIRE INTERFACE. EA 2434.26

HS‐NCM‐WMF‐

HIGH‐SPEED NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS 

MODULE HIGH‐SPEED NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS MODULE, WIRE AND FIBER‐OPTIC CABLE INTERFACE (MULTI‐MODE). EA 2369.77

HS‐NCM‐WSF‐2

HIGH‐SPEED NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS 

MODULE HIGH‐SPEED NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS MODULE, WIRE AND FIBER‐OPTIC CABLE INTERFACE (SINGLE‐MODE). EA 2418.14

HWL HORN WHITE WALL HORN WHITE WALL EA 41.11

HWL‐LF LOW‐FREQUENCY SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95 LOW‐FREQUENCY SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, WALL, WHITE EA 82.22

HWL‐LF‐BP10 LOW‐FREQUENCY SOUNDER, LOW‐FREQUENCY SOUNDER, 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, WALL, WHITE ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNIT EA 753.65

HW‐TG7FS‐A CLSS‐ENABLED TELGUARD LTE ‐ M/5G CLSS‐ENABLED TELGUARD LTE ‐ M/5G FIRE ALARM COMMUNICATOR, AT&T EA 556.17

HW‐TG7FS‐V CLSS‐ENABLED TELGUARD LTE ‐ M/5G FIRE CLSS‐ENABLED TELGUARD LTE ‐ M/5G FIRE ALARM COMMUNICATOR, VERIZON EA 556.17

IPCHSKIT CHASSIS TO MOUNT IP COMMUNICATOR CHASSIS TO MOUNT IP COMMUNICATOR IN CHSA SERIES CHASSIS EA 67.3

IPOTS‐COM IPOTS CARD IPOTS CARD EA 358.69

ISO‐6 SIX CIRCUIT ISOLATOR MODULE SIX CIRCUIT ISOLATOR MODULE EA 523.93

ISO‐X SLC LOOP ISOLATOR MODULE SLC LOOP ISOLATOR MODULE; ISOLATES AGAINST SHORT CIRCUITS ON THE SLC. EA 99.14

LEDSIGN‐GW

UL LISTED SIGN MESSAGE GENERATOR 

GATEWAY

UL LISTED SIGN MESSAGE GENERATOR GATEWAY, USE WITH OAX2‐24V.  EACH GATEWAY CAN CONTROL UP TO 10 OAX2‐

24V SIGNS EA 2772.8

LENS‐A WALL STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, AMBER WALL STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, AMBER EA 14.11

LENS‐A2 WALL AMBER LENS WALL AMBER LENS EA 14.11

LENS‐AC CEILING STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, AMBER CEILING STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, AMBER EA 14.11

LENS‐AC2 CEILING AMBER LENS CEILING AMBER LENS EA 14.11

LENS‐B WALL STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, BLUE WALL STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, BLUE EA 14.11



LENS‐B2 WALL BLUE LENS WALL BLUE LENS EA 14.11

LENS‐BC CEILING STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, BLUE CEILING STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, BLUE EA 14.11

LENS‐BC2 CEILING BLUE LENS CEILING BLUE LENS EA 14.11

LENS‐G WALL STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, GREEN WALL STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, GREEN EA 14.11

LENS‐G2 WALL GREEN LENS WALL GREEN LENS EA 14.11

LENS‐GC CEILING STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, GREEN CEILING STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, GREEN EA 14.11

LENS‐GC2 CEILING GREEN LENS CEILING GREEN LENS EA 14.11

LENS‐R WALL STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, RED WALL STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, RED EA 14.11

LENS‐R2 WALL RED LENS WALL RED LENS EA 14.11

LENS‐RC CEILING STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, RED CEILING STROBE LENS ATTACHMENT, RED EA 14.11

LENS‐RC2 CEILING RED LENS CEILING RED LENS EA 14.11

M02‐04‐00 TEST MAGNET ONLY. TEST MAGNET ONLY. EA 10.48

M02‐09‐00 TELESCOPE HANDLE WITH TEST MAGNET. TELESCOPE HANDLE WITH TEST MAGNET. EA 41.51

M‐500975 CH4 (1% / 20% LEL), AIR BALANCE, 103 L CH4 (1% / 20% LEL), AIR BALANCE, 103 L EA 287.15

M‐500976 H2 (1% / 20% LEL), AIR BALANCE, 103 L H2 (1% / 20% LEL), AIR BALANCE, 103 L EA 287.15

M‐500988 CO (200 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 103 L CO (200 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 103 L EA 290.98

M‐501008 AIR, AIR BALANCE, 103 L AIR, AIR BALANCE, 103 L EA 287.15

M‐501046 H2S (25 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 58 L H2S (25 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 58 L EA 321.61

M‐501052 CL2 (5 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 58 L CL2 (5 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 58 L EA 406.8

M‐501054 NO2 (5 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 58 L NO2 (5 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 58 L EA 598.24

M‐501055 SO2 (5 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 58 L SO2 (5 PPM), N2 BALANCE, 58 L EA 326.4

M‐501062 CAL KIT TUBING 6 FT. 1/8 I.D X 1/4 O.D CAL KIT TUBING 6 FT. 1/8 I.D X 1/4 O.D FOR SQN8X EA 12.93

M‐503380 VA201TA50 ‐ TRANSFORMER 50 VA VA201TA50 ‐ TRANSFORMER 50 VA EA 78.02

M‐507700 C3H8 (20% LEL), AIR BALANCE, 103 L C3H8 (20% LEL), AIR BALANCE, 103 L EA 290.98

M‐600400

PS‐24‐150‐N12 ‐ 24 VAC/VDC POWER 

SUPPLY PS‐24‐150‐N12 ‐ 24 VAC/VDC POWER SUPPLY, 6.5A UL APPROVED EA 569.52

M‐700051 IR‐F9‐R407A‐0/500‐COM, R407A 0/500 PPM IR‐F9‐R407A‐0/500‐COM, R407A 0/500 PPM, COMMERCIAL ENCLOSURE CARB COMPLIANT EA 2057.93

M‐700144

DEMAND FLOW REGULATOR 58‐103L 

CYLINDERS DEMAND FLOW REGULATOR 58‐103L CYLINDERS, 0‐3LPM FOR SQN8X EA 493.9

M‐700265 IR‐F9‐HFO1234YF‐0/1000‐COM, HFO1234YF IR‐F9‐HFO1234YF‐0/1000‐COM, HFO1234YF 0/500 PPM, COMMERCIAL ENCLOSURE CARB COMPLIANT EA 2057.93

M‐700270 IR‐F9‐HFO1234YF‐0/1000‐COM IR‐F9‐HFO1234YF‐0/1000‐COM, HFO1234YF 0/1000 PPM, COMMERCIAL ENCLOSURE EA 2057.93

M‐700275 IR‐F9‐HFO1234YF‐0/1000‐COM IR‐F9‐HFO1234YF‐0/1000‐COM, HFO1234YF 0/3000 PPM, COMMERCIAL ENCLOSURE EA 2057.93

MA420‐4 0‐20 MA MODULE FOR SS4 DETECTORS 0‐20 MA MODULE FOR SS4 DETECTORS NEW VERSION (FACTORY INSTALLED) EA 341.71

MBT‐1 MUNICIPAL BOX TRANSMITTER MODULE. MUNICIPAL BOX TRANSMITTER MODULE. EA 136.22

MCBL‐7 DACT PHONE CORDS ‐‐ 7 FOOT. DACT PHONE CORDS ‐‐ 7 FOOT. EA 13.3

MDL3R

SYNC™•CIRCUIT MODULE, 12 OR 24 VDC, 

RED. SYNC™•CIRCUIT MODULE, 12 OR 24 VDC, RED. EA 112.04

MDL3W SYNC™•CIRCUIT MODULE, 12 OR 24 VDC SYNC™•CIRCUIT MODULE, 12 OR 24 VDC, WHITE. EA 112.04

MEGADOT PROGRAMMABLE LED ARRAY, 4.0  X 45.5 PROGRAMMABLE LED ARRAY, 4.0  X 45.5  DISPLAY EA 3046.85

MHR MINI HORN, RED MINI HORN, RED EA 22.57

MHW MINI HORN, WHITE MINI HORN, WHITE EA 22.57

MIB‐W 1010/2020/INA TWISTED PAIR WIRE MEDIA 1010/2020/INA TWISTED PAIR WIRE MEDIA INTERFACE BOARD. EA 2506.8

MIC‐1 PAGING MICROPHONE ONLY PAGING MICROPHONE ONLY EA 166.85

MIDAS‐L‐O2S MIDAS OXYGEN SENSOR MIDAS OXYGEN SENSOR EA 581.01

MNS‐4000UL/2MNS 4000 LED DISPLAY, 24V, UL1638 MNS 4000 LED DISPLAY, 24V, UL1638 EA 3790.43

MNS‐CABLE 1' RS‐485 CONNECTOR CABLE 1' RS‐485 CONNECTOR CABLE FOR MNS‐CONTROL EA 51.59

MNS‐CONTROLFACP INTERFACE FOR LED ARRAYS FACP INTERFACE FOR LED ARRAYS, 16 MESSAGES EA 4908.82

MNS‐CONTROLFACP INTERFACE FOR LED ARRAYS FACP INTERFACE FOR LED ARRAYS, 8 MESSAGES EA 2659.95

MON‐22LCDW

22" UL‐LISTED WIDE‐SCREEN LCD, 

1680X1050 22" UL‐LISTED WIDE‐SCREEN LCD, 1680X1050 WSXGA EA 3046.85

MON‐22LCDW‐22" UL‐LISTED CAPACITIVE TOUCH‐SCREEN 22" UL‐LISTED CAPACITIVE TOUCH‐SCREEN, USB CONTROLLER, CUSTOM STAND EA 4578.34

MON‐42LCDW 42" UL‐LISTED WIDE‐SCREEN LCD 42" UL‐LISTED WIDE‐SCREEN LCD, 1920X1080P EA 14629.72

MP120K ADAPTER PLATE, 120 VAC ADAPTER PLATE, 120 VAC, FOR USE WITH SPECTRALERT ADVANCE DEVICES EA 49.57

MP120KL 120 VAC ADAPTER MOUNTING PLATE 120 VAC ADAPTER MOUNTING PLATE EA 44.74

MPD‐UTCB1 XNX MPD UL/CSA CATALYTIC BEAD SENSOR XNX MPD UL/CSA CATALYTIC BEAD SENSOR 0‐100% LEL EA 961.96

MPS‐TR MPS SERIES POWER SUPPLY REMOTE MPS SERIES POWER SUPPLY REMOTE TROUBLE RELAY. EA 174.91

MR‐101/CR RELAY, SPDT, IN A RED METAL ENCLOSURE RELAY, SPDT, IN A RED METAL ENCLOSURE EA 55.21

MR‐101/T RELAY, SPDT, TRACK MOUNT RELAY, SPDT, TRACK MOUNT EA 32.64

MR‐104/CR RELAY, 4 SPDT, IN A RED METAL ENCLOSURE RELAY, 4 SPDT, IN A RED METAL ENCLOSURE EA 171.69

MR‐104/T RELAY, 4 SPDT, TRACK MOUNT RELAY, 4 SPDT, TRACK MOUNT EA 120.1

MR‐199X‐13C

DPDT, 24 VDC, IN STEEL ENCLOSURE, 30‐

AMP DPDT, 24 VDC, IN STEEL ENCLOSURE, 30‐AMP CONTACTS. EA 185.39

MR‐199X‐14C DPDT, 120 VAC, IN STEEL ENCLOSURE DPDT, 120 VAC, IN STEEL ENCLOSURE, 30‐AMP CONTACTS. EA 182.97

MR‐201/CR RELAY, DPDT, IN A RED METAL ENCLOSURE RELAY, DPDT, IN A RED METAL ENCLOSURE EA 60.05

MR‐201/T RELAY, DPDT, TRACK MOUNT RELAY, DPDT, TRACK MOUNT EA 41.51

MR‐204/CR RELAY, 4 DPDT, IN A RED METAL ENCLOSURE RELAY, 4 DPDT, IN A RED METAL ENCLOSURE EA 207.96

MR‐204/T RELAY, 4 DPDT, TRACK MOUNT RELAY, 4 DPDT, TRACK MOUNT EA 145.89

MULTIMOD‐BRMULTI‐MODULE MOUNTING BRACKET MULTI‐MODULE MOUNTING BRACKET; FOR ONE OPTIONAL MULTI‐MODULE IN ROME‐B EA 59.65

MWBB

WALL, METAL WEATHERPROOF BACK BOX, 

RED WALL, METAL WEATHERPROOF BACK BOX, RED EA 55.62

MWBBCW CEILING, METAL WEATHERPROOF BACK BOX CEILING, METAL WEATHERPROOF BACK BOX, WHITE EA 64.48

MWBBW

WALL, METAL WEATHERPROOF BACK BOX, 

WHITE WALL, METAL WEATHERPROOF BACK BOX, WHITE EA 55.62

N100‐ISO SLC LOOP ISOLATOR MODULE SLC LOOP ISOLATOR MODULE; ISOLATES AGAINST SHORT CIRCUITS ON THE SLC. EA 99.14



N16‐CAC PANEL LICENSE ‐ CUSTOM ACTION BUTTONS

PANEL LICENSE ‐ CUSTOM ACTION BUTTONS FOR N16 PANEL  [8 SOFT BUTTONS INCLUDED WITH CPU. INCREMENTS OF 8

MAY BE PURCHASED, UP TO 32 BUTTONS] [PRICING IS TOKEN EQUIVALENT AT $0.12 PER TOKEN; 625 TOKENS PER 

LICENSE] EA 164.43

N16‐CLIP PANEL LICENSE ‐ CLIP MODE FOR N16 PANE

PANEL LICENSE ‐ CLIP MODE FOR N16 PANEL  [NOT INCLUDED IN CPU. MAXIMUM OF 1 MAY BE PURCHASED PER PANEL] 

[PRICING IS TOKEN EQUIVALENT AT $0.12 PER TOKEN; 2080 TOKENS PER LICENSE] EA 548.11

N16E INTELLIGENT FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL

INTELLIGENT FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL; INCLUDES ONE SIGNALING LOOP MODULE (318 DEVICES), 10" TOUCHSCEEN 

DISPLAY, 4 NAC'S, UNIVERSAL AC INPUT POWER SUPPLY AND ENCLOSURE. EA 2539.04

N16E‐R INTELLIGENT FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL

INTELLIGENT FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL; INCLUDES ONE SIGNALING LOOP MODULE (318 DEVICES), 10" TOUCHSCEEN 

DISPLAY, 4 NAC'S, UNIVERSAL AC INPUT POWER SUPPLY AND ENCLOSURE. RED EA 2539.04

N16‐GZN PANEL LICENSE ‐ GENERAL ZONES FOR N16

PANEL LICENSE ‐ GENERAL ZONES FOR N16 PANEL [250 ZONES INCLUDED IN CPU. INCREMENTS OF 250 MAY BE 

PURCHASED, UP TO 2000 ZONES] [PRICING IS TOKEN EQUIVALENT AT $0.12 PER TOKEN; 1500 TOKENS PER LICENSE] EA 394.96

N16‐LGZ

PANEL LICENSE ‐ LOGIC ZONES FOR N16 

PANE

PANEL LICENSE ‐ LOGIC ZONES FOR N16 PANEL [250 ZONES INCLUDED IN CPU. INCREMENTS OF 250 MAY BE PURCHASED, 

UP TO 2000 ZONES] [PRICING IS TOKEN EQUIVALENT AT $0.12 PER TOKEN; 1500 TOKENS PER LICENSE] EA 394.96

N16‐NWD PANEL LICENSE ‐ NETWORK DISPLAY MODE

PANEL LICENSE ‐ NETWORK DISPLAY MODE FOR N16 PANEL [NOT INCLUDED IN CPU. MAXIMUM OF 1 MAY BE PURCHASED 

PER PANEL] [PRICING IS TOKEN EQUIVALENT AT $0.12 PER TOKEN; 4160 TOKENS PER LICENSE] EA 1096.22

N16‐UZC PANEL LICENSE ‐ UNIVERSAL ZONE CODING

PANEL LICENSE ‐ UNIVERSAL ZONE CODING FOR N16 PANEL [NOT INCLUDED IN CPU MAXIMUM OF 1 MAY BE PURCHASED 

PER PANEL] [PRICING IS TOKEN EQUIVALENT AT $0.12 PER TOKEN; 2920 TOKENS PER LICENSE] EA 769.77

NAM‐232F NETWORK ADAPTER MODULE NETWORK ADAPTER MODULE; CONNECTS ONE 200/300/400 VIA FIBER TO NFN EA 2514.86

N‐ANN‐100 REMOTE MIMIC ANNUNCIATOR REMOTE MIMIC ANNUNCIATOR, 100 CHARACTER DISLAY, BLACK EA 439.29

N‐ANN‐100R REMOTE MIMIC ANNUNCIATOR REMOTE MIMIC ANNUNCIATOR, 100 CHARACTER DISLAY, RED EA 435.26

N‐ANN‐80 REMOTE LCD ANNUNCIATOR REMOTE LCD ANNUNCIATOR MIMICS THE FACP DISPLAY, 80 CHARACTER DISPLAY. BLACK EA 475.57

N‐ANN‐80‐W REMOTE LCD ANNUNCIATOR REMOTE LCD ANNUNCIATOR MIMICS THE FACP DISPLAY, 80 CHARACTER DISPLAY. WHITE EA 475.57

N‐ANN‐I/O INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE FOR DRIVING GRAPHIC ANNUNCIATORS OR RELAYS. EA 536.02

N‐ANN‐LED ANNUNCIATOR MODULE ANNUNCIATOR MODULE, 10 INPUT ZONES, ALARM(RED), TROUBLE(YELLOW), SUPERVISORY(YELLOW), BLACK BOX EA 499.75

N‐ANN‐LED‐R ANNUNCIATOR MODULE ANNUNCIATOR MODULE, 10 INPUT ZONES, ALARM(RED), TROUBLE(YELLOW), SUPERVISORY(YELLOW), RED BOX EA 499.75

N‐ANN‐LED‐W ANNUNCIATOR MODULE ANNUNCIATOR MODULE, 10 INPUT ZONES, ALARM(RED), TROUBLE(YELLOW), SUPERVISORY(YELLOW), GREY BOX EA 507.81

N‐ANN‐RLED ANNUNCIATOR MODULE ANNUNCIATOR MODULE, 10 INPUT ZONES, RED LEDS ONLY, BLACK BOX EA 499.75

N‐ANN‐RLED‐R ANNUNCIATOR MODULE, 10 INPUT ZONES ANNUNCIATOR MODULE, 10 INPUT ZONES, RED LEDS ONLY, RED BOX EA 503.78

N‐ANN‐RLY RELAY MODULE WITH 10 FORM C RELAYS RELAY MODULE WITH 10 FORM C RELAYS EA 365.14

N‐ANN‐S/PG

SERIAL/PARALLEL PRINTER INTERFACE 

MODULE SERIAL/PARALLEL PRINTER INTERFACE MODULE FOR CONNECTING PRINTER TO FACP. FOR NFW‐50 ONLY. EA 475.57

NBB‐2 ANNUNCIATOR BACK BOX ANNUNCIATOR BACK BOX; MOUNTS ONE 10" DISPLAY MODULE EA 308.72

NBG‐12

DUAL ACTION  STATIO, RED, TERMINAL 

BLOCK DUAL ACTION  STATION, RED, TERMINAL BLOCK, HEX KEY. EA 45.94

NBG‐12L

DUAL ACTION  STATION, RED, TERMINAL 

BLOC DUAL ACTION  STATION, RED, TERMINAL BLOCK, NOTIFIER KEY LOCK. EA 45.94

NBG‐12LO

DUAL ACTION  STATIONOUTDOOR 

APPLICATIONS

DUAL ACTION  STATION; OUTDOOR APPLICATIONS, RED, TERMINAL BLOCK, NOTIFIER KEY LOCK, USE WITH WBB, OR SB‐

I/O. EA 128.16

NBG‐12LOB

DUAL ACTION  STATIONOUTDOOR 

APPLICATIONS

DUAL ACTION  STATION; OUTDOOR APPLICATIONS, RED, TERMINAL BLOCK, NOTIFIER KEY LOCK, INCLUDES SB‐I/O 

BACKBOX. EA 152.34

NBG‐12LPS DUAL ACTION  STATION DUAL ACTION  STATION, RED, TERMINAL BLOCK, NOTIFIER KEY LOCK, PRESIGNAL. EA 86.25

NBG‐12LR DUAL ACTION  RELEASING STATION DUAL ACTION  RELEASING STATION,RED, TERMINAL BLOCK, NOTIFIER KEY LOCK. EA 65.69

NBG‐12LRA DUAL ACTION  RELEASING STATION DUAL ACTION  RELEASING STATION WITH ABORT, RED, TERMINAL BLOCK, NOTIFIER KEY LOCK. EA 207.15

NBG‐12LX ADDRESSABLE NBG‐12L PULL STATION ADDRESSABLE NBG‐12L PULL STATION; WITH FLASHSCAN. EA 115.26

NBG‐12S SINGLE ACTION  STATION, RED, PIG TAIL SINGLE ACTION  STATION, RED, PIG TAIL LEADS, HEX KEY. EA 39.09

NBG‐12WL WIRELESS PULL STATION WIRELESS PULL STATION EA 357.24

NC‐100 ADDRESSABLE CONTROL MODULE ADDRESSABLE CONTROL MODULE ; CONFIGURED FOR ONE CLASS A OR CLASS B NAC. EA 116.88

NC‐100R ADDRESSABLE RELAY MODULE ADDRESSABLE RELAY MODULE ; PROVIDES 2 FORM‐C DRY CONTACTS THAT SWITCH TOGETHER. EA 108.01

N‐CAC‐5X CLASS A CONVERTER MODULE CLASS A CONVERTER MODULE EA 402.22

NCD INTUITIVE COLOR 10" TOUCH SCREEN

INTUITIVE COLOR 10" TOUCH SCREEN PROVIDING COLOR CODED INFORMATION OF DETAILED SYSTEM STATUS; 

COMPATIBLE WITH INSPIRE AND ONYX SERIES NODES SUCH AS N16e/x, NFS2‐3030, NFS‐320, AND NFS2‐640 FIRE ALARM 

CONTROL PANELS EA 1604.03

NCD‐CAC PANEL LICENSE ‐ CUSTOM ACTION BUTTONS

PANEL LICENSE ‐ CUSTOM ACTION BUTTONS FOR NCD  [8 SOFT BUTTONS INCLUDED WITH NCD. INCREMENTS OF 8 MAY BE

PURCHASED, UP TO 32 BUTTONS] [PRICING IS TOKEN EQUIVALENT AT $0.12 PER TOKEN; 625 TOKENS PER LICENSE] EA 153.95

NCD‐LGZ PANEL LICENSE ‐ LOGIC ZONES

PANEL LICENSE ‐ LOGIC ZONES FOR NCD [250 ZONES INCLUDED IN NCD. INCREMENTS OF 250 MAY BE PURCHASED, UP TO 

2000 ZONES] [PRICING IS TOKEN EQUIVALENT AT $0.12 PER TOKEN; 1660 TOKENS PER LICENSE] EA 439.29

NCM‐1 NOISE CONTROL MODULE NOISE CONTROL MODULE; FOR USE WITH NON‐TWISTED, NON‐SHIELDED WIRE ON NOTIFIER SLC LOOPS EA 255.52

NCM‐F NETWORK CONTROL MODULE

NETWORK CONTROL MODULE ‐ MULTI MODE FIBER; ORDER ONE NCM PER NETWORK NODE (CPU‐640/3030,NCA,CPU2

640/3030,NCA‐2,DVC, ETC). EA 1128.46

NCM‐W NETWORK CONTROL MODULE ‐ WIRE

NETWORK CONTROL MODULE ‐ WIRE; ORDER ONE NCM PER NETWORK NODE (CPU‐640/3030,NCA,CPU2‐640/3030,NCA

2,DVC, ETC). EA 1080.1

NCO‐200 CO DETECTORS, FIRE WARDEN, WHITE CO DETECTORS, FIRE WARDEN, WHITE EA 170.08

NDM‐100 ADDRESSABLE DUAL MONITOR MODULE ADDRESSABLE DUAL MONITOR MODULE; 2 CLASS B. EA 128.97

NFC‐125DA DISTRIBUTED AMPLIFIER, 125 WATTS (25V) DISTRIBUTED AMPLIFIER, 125 WATTS (25V), 4 CLASS A/B SPEAKER CIRCUITS, 120 VAC, BLACK EA 3062.97

NFC‐125DAE SAME AS NFC‐125DA, 220‐240 VAC SAME AS NFC‐125DA, 220‐240 VAC EA 3280.6

NFC‐50/100 MAIN UNIT, 50 WATTS (25 V) MAIN UNIT, 50 WATTS (25 V), 1 CLASS A/B  SPEAKER CIRCUIT, 120 VAC, BLACK EA 3498.24

NFC‐50/100E SAME AS NFC‐50/100, 220‐240 VAC SAME AS NFC‐50/100, 220‐240 VAC EA 3683.63

NFC‐50DA DISTRIBUTED AMPLIFIER, 50 WATTS DISTRIBUTED AMPLIFIER, 50 WATTS (25V OR 70V), 4 CLASS A/B SPEAKER CIRCUITS, 120 VAC, BLACK EA 1563.73

NFC‐50DAE SAME AS NFC‐50DA, 220‐240 VAC SAME AS NFC‐50DA, 220‐240 VAC EA 1676.57

NFC‐CE4 CIRCUIT EXPANDER MODULE CIRCUIT EXPANDER MODULE FOR NFC‐50/125DA(E), FOUR ADDITIONAL CLASS A/B SPEAKER CIRCUITS EA 443.32

NFC‐CE6 CIRCUIT EXPANDER MODULE CIRCUIT EXPANDER MODULE FOR NFC‐50/100(E), SIX ADDITIONAL CLASS A/B SPEAKER CIRCUITS EA 632.75

NFC‐FFT

STANDALONE FIREFIGHTER S 

TELEPHONESYSTEM

STANDALONE FIREFIGHTER S TELEPHONE SYSTEM, ONBOARD SLC SUPPORTS UP TO 24 MONITOR MODULES, BUILT‐IN

HANDSET, BLACK EA 2232.75

NFC‐LOC LOCAL OPERATOR CONSOLE LOCAL OPERATOR CONSOLE, BUILT‐IN MICROPHONE, MESSAGE AND ZONE CONTROL SWITCHES, BLACK EA 2176.32

NFC‐RM REMOTE MICROPHONE, BLACK REMOTE MICROPHONE, BLACK EA 789.92

NFC‐RPU

REMOTE PAGING UNIT, BUILT‐IN 

MICROPHONE REMOTE PAGING UNIT, BUILT‐IN MICROPHONE, MESSAGE CONTROL SWITCHES, BLACK EA 1805.54

NFC‐XRM‐70V

70 VOLT CONVERSION MODULE FOR NFC‐

50/100 70 VOLT CONVERSION MODULE FOR NFC‐50/100 EA 318.39

NF‐FAD FIRE ALARM DOCUMENT CABINET FIRE ALARM DOCUMENT CABINET WITH NOTIFIER LOCK EA 232.14



NFN‐GW‐EM‐3 INTELLIGENT GATEWAY INTERFAC INTELLIGENT GATEWAY INTERFACE FOR THE ONYXWORKS™ FIRE MONITORING WORKSTATION EA 2659.95

NFN‐GW‐PC‐F NFN GATEWAY PC CARD WITH FIBER. NFN GATEWAY PC CARD WITH FIBER. EA 2684.13

NFN‐GW‐PC‐HNHIGH SPEED NFN GATEWAY PC CARD HIGH SPEED NFN GATEWAY PC CARD FOR MULTIMODE FIBER EA 3933.5

NFN‐GW‐PC‐HNHIGH SPEED NFN GATEWAY PC CARD HIGH SPEED NFN GATEWAY PC CARD FOR SINGLE MODE FIBER EA 4586.4

NFN‐GW‐PC‐HN

HIGH SPEED NFN GATEWAY PC CARD FOR 

WIRE HIGH SPEED NFN GATEWAY PC CARD FOR WIRE EA 3949.62

NFN‐GW‐PC‐WNFN GATEWAY PC CARD WITH WIRE. NFN GATEWAY PC CARD WITH WIRE. EA 2692.19

N‐FPJ FIREFIGHTERS PHONE JACK FIREFIGHTERS PHONE JACK EA 157.18

NFS‐320‐RB

REPLACEMENT BOARD FOR NFS‐320, 120 

VAC REPLACEMENT BOARD FOR NFS‐320, 120 VAC EA 3699.75

NFS‐320‐RBE

REPLACEMENT BOARD FOR NFS‐320E, 240 

VAC REPLACEMENT BOARD FOR NFS‐320E, 240 VAC EA 3989.92

NFS‐320‐RB‐POREPLACEMENT BOARD FOR NFS‐320‐POE REPLACEMENT BOARD FOR NFS‐320‐POE, 240 VAC EA 3957.68

NFS‐320‐RB‐SP REPLACEMENT BOARD FOR NFS‐320‐SP REPLACEMENT BOARD FOR NFS‐320‐SP, 120 VAC EA 3957.68

NFS‐320‐RB‐SP REPLACEMENT BOARD FOR NFS‐320‐SPE REPLACEMENT BOARD FOR NFS‐320‐SPE, 240 VAC EA 3957.68

NFS‐LBB NFS LARGE BATTERY BACKBOX NFS LARGE BATTERY BACKBOX, HOUSES UP TO TWO 55 AH BATTERIES, BLACK EA 405.44

NFS‐LBBR NFS LARGE BATTERY BACKBOX NFS LARGE BATTERY BACKBOX, HOUSES UP TO TWO 55 AH BATTERIES, RED EA 403.02

NF‐SRD SYSTEMS RECORD DOCUMENT SYSTEMS RECORD DOCUMENT CABINET WITH NOTIFIER LOCK EA 181.36

NFW‐100X ADDRESSABLE FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL ADDRESSABLE FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL, 198 ADDRESSABLE DEVICES ON ONE SLC, BLACK EA 1724.94

NFW‐100XGA

NFW‐100X + CLSS GATEWAY + AT&T 

MODULE NFW‐100X + CLSS Gateway + AT&T Module EA 2596.11

NFW‐100XGV

NFW‐100X + CLSS GATEWAY + VERIZON 

MODULE NFW‐100X + CLSS Gateway + Verizon Module EA 2596.11

NFW‐100XR ADDRESSABLE FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL ADDRESSABLE FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL, 198 ADDRESSABLE DEVICES ON ONE SLC, RED. EA 1749.12

NFW‐50X ADDRESSABLE FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL ADDRESSABLE FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL, 50 ADDRESSABLE DEVICES ON ONE SLC, BLACK. EA 1201.01

NFW‐50XGA NFW‐50X + CLSS GATEWAY + AT&T MODULE NFW‐50X + CLSS Gateway + AT&T Module EA 2093.14

NFW‐50XGV

NFW‐50X + CLSS GATEWAY + VERIZON 

MODULE NFW‐50X + CLSS Gateway + Verizon Module EA 2093.14

NFW‐50XR ADDRESSABLE FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL ADDRESSABLE FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL, 50 ADDRESSABLE DEVICES ON ONE SLC, RED. EA 1225.19

NH‐200

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE THERMAL 

DETECTOR INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE THERMAL DETECTOR. FIXED TEMPERATURE, WITH BASE; WHITE EA 88.66

NH‐200H

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE HIGH HEAT 

THERM INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE HIGH HEAT THERMAL DETECTOR; WITH BASE; WHITE EA 88.66

NH‐200H‐IV

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE HIGH HEAT 

THERM INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE HIGH HEAT THERMAL DETECTOR; WITH BASE; IVORY; FLASCHAN & CLIP EA 99.95

NH‐200‐IV

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE THERMAL 

DETECTOR INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE THERMAL DETECTOR. FIXED TEMPERATURE, WITH BASE; IVORY; FLASHSCAN & CLIP EA 99.95

NH‐200R INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE RATE‐OF‐RISE INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE RATE‐OF‐RISE THERMAL DETECTOR; WITH BASE; WHITE EA 88.66

NH‐200R‐IV INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE RATE‐OF‐RISE INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE RATE‐OF‐RISE THERMAL DETECTOR; WITH BASE; WHITE; FLASCHAN & CLIP EA 99.95

NMM‐100 ADDRESSABLE MONITOR MODULE

ADDRESSABLE MONITOR MODULE; SUPERVISES EITHER A CLASS A OR CLASS B CIRCUIT OF N.D. DRY‐CONTACT INPUT 

DEVICES. EA 87.86

NMM‐100‐10 ADDRESSABLE 10 INPUT MULTIMOD ADDRESSABLE 10 INPUT MULTIMOD EA 749.62

NMM‐100P ADDRESSABLE MINI MODULE ADDRESSABLE MINI MODULE; SUPERVISES A CLASS B CIRCUIT OF N.D. DRY‐CONTACT DEVICES. EA 72.95

NOT‐BG12LX ADDRESSABLE PULL STATION. ADDRESSABLE PULL STATION. EA 133.8

NOT‐FILTER‐KIT

KIT INCLUDES FILTERS, MOUNTING 

HARDWARE KIT INCLUDES FILTERS, MOUNTING HARDWARE AND DOCUMENTATION FOR SPECIFIED MARINE APPLICATIONS EA 429.62

NP‐200

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO 

DETECTOR INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO DETECTOR, WITH BASE; WHITE EA 98.34

NP‐200C

PHOTO/CO DETECTOR, FIRE WARDEN, 

WHITE PHOTO/CO DETECTOR, FIRE WARDEN, WHITE EA 209.57

NP‐200‐IV

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO 

DETECTOR INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO DETECTOR, WITH BASE; IVORY; FLASHSCAN & CLIP EA 112.04

NP‐200R

REMOTE TEST CAPABLE INTELLI 

ADDRESSABLE

REMOTE TEST CAPABLE INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO DETECTOR; FOR USE WITH DNR(W) DUCT DETECTOR

HOUSING; WHITE EA 104.79

NP‐200R‐IV REMOTE TEST CAPABLE INTELLIGENT

REMOTE TEST CAPABLE INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO DETECTOR; FOR USE WITH DNR(W) DUCT DETECTOR

HOUSING; IVORY; FLASHCAN & CLIP EA 117.68

NP‐200T

INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE 

PHOTO/THERMAL INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO/THERMAL DETECTOR; WITH BASE; WHITE EA 109.62

NP‐200T‐IV INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO/THERMA INTELLIGENT ADDRESSABLE PHOTO/THERMAL DETECTOR; WITH BASE; IVORY; FLASHSCAN & CLIP EA 121.71

NZM‐100

ADDRESSABLE 2‐WIRE DETECTOR ZONE 

MODULE. ADDRESSABLE 2‐WIRE DETECTOR ZONE MODULE. EA 165.24

NZM‐100‐6 6‐INPUT (CLASS B) OR 3‐INPUT (CLASS A) 6‐INPUT (CLASS B) OR 3‐INPUT (CLASS A) 2‐WIRE DET. ZONE MODULE EA 773.8

OAX2‐24V2 UL‐LISTED LED SIGN UL‐LISTED LED SIGN EA 3177.33

OELDBXXXXXADOELD SMART JUNCTION BOX OELD SMART JUNCTION BOX, DISPLAY, EX D, ALUMINIUM, M25,ATEX/IECEX EA 995.47

OELDBXXXXXADOELD SMART JUNCTION BOX, DISPLAY OELD SMART JUNCTION BOX, DISPLAY, C1D1 Z1, ALUMINIUM, 3/4"NPT, CULUS EA 995.47

OELDBXXXXXSDOELD SMART JUNCTION BOX OELD SMART JUNCTION BOX, DISPLAY, EX D, 316SST, M25, ATEX/IECEX EA 1244.33

OELDBXXXXXSDOELD SMART JUNCTION BOX OELD SMART JUNCTION BOX, DISPLAY, C1D1 Z1, 316SST, 3/4 NPT, CULUS EA 1244.33

OELDVSK01 OELD GENERAL SERVICE KIT OELD GENERAL SERVICE KIT INCLUDES O‐RINGS AND FIXINGS EA 98.59

OELDVSK02 OELD TERMINAL BLOCK SET OELD TERMINAL BLOCK SET EA 49.3

OELDVSK04 OELD M25 STOPPING PLUG OELD M25 STOPPING PLUG EA 14.36

OELDVSK05 OELD   NPT STOPPING PLUG OELD   NPT STOPPING PLUG EA 14.36

OELDVSK06 OELD ELECTRONICS MODULE OELD ELECTRONICS MODULE EA 502.52

OELDVSK08 OELD PLASTIC LOCATING POST OELD PLASTIC LOCATING POST FOR ELECTRONICS MODULE EA 49.3

OSI‐R

BEAM DETECTOR WITH REFLECTOR, UL 

LISTED BEAM DETECTOR WITH REFLECTOR, UL LISTED.  SAME AS PART NO OSI‐R‐SS EA 1338.14

OSI‐R‐SS CONVENTIONAL 4‐WIRE SMOKE IMAGING CONVENTIONAL 4‐WIRE SMOKE IMAGING BEAM DETECTOR W/ REFLECTOR EA 1388.82

OSY2 OUTSIDE SCREW & YOKE SUPERVISORY OUTSIDE SCREW & YOKE SUPERVISORY SWITCH W/2 SPDT. EA 169.27

P2GRL HORN STROBE 2W RED WALL, COMPACT HORN STROBE 2W RED WALL, COMPACT EA 77.78



P2GWL HORN STROBE 2W WHITE WALL, COMPACT HORN STROBE 2W WHITE WALL, COMPACT EA 77.78

P2RHK HORN/STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, HI CANDELA HORN/STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, HI CANDELA, 135,150,177,185 CD, RED OUTDOOR, INCLUDES BACKBOX EA 130.58

P2RHK‐120 HORN/STROBE, 120 VOLT, HI CANDELA HORN/STROBE, 120 VOLT, HI CANDELA, 135,150,177,185 CD, RED OUTDOOR, INCLUDES BACKBOX EA 157.98

P2RHK‐P RED OUTDOOR HORN STROBE RED OUTDOOR HORN STROBE, HIGH CANDELA, PLAIN EA 144.28

P2RK HORN/STROBE, 12/24 VOLT HORN/STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, RED, MULTI‐CANDELA 15,15/75,30, 75,110,115 CD, OUTDOOR, INCLUDES BACKBOX EA 105.59

P2RK‐P RED OUTDOOR HORN STROBE, PLAIN RED OUTDOOR HORN STROBE, PLAIN EA 133.8

P2RK‐R REPLACEMENT HORN/STROBE REPLACEMENT HORN/STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, RED, MULTI‐CANDELA 15,15/75,30,75,110,115 CD, OUTDOOR EA 108.01

P2RL HORN STROBE 2W RED WALL HORN STROBE 2W RED WALL EA 78.99

P2RL‐BP10 HORN STROBE 2W RED WALL; 10 PACK HORN STROBE 2W RED WALL; 10 PACK EA 729.47

P2RL‐LF LOW‐FREQUENCY SOUNDER/STROBE LOW‐FREQUENCY SOUNDER/STROBE, 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, WALL, RED EA 141.06

P2RL‐P HORN STROBE 2W RED WALL, PLAIN HORN STROBE 2W RED WALL, PLAIN EA 80.6

P2RL‐SP HORN STROBE 2W RED WALL, FUEGO HORN STROBE 2W RED WALL, FUEGO EA 82.22

P2WHK

WHITE OUTDOOR HORN STROBE, HIGH 

CANDELA WHITE OUTDOOR HORN STROBE, HIGH CANDELA EA 129.77

P2WHK‐P

WHITE OUTDOOR HORN STROBE, HIGH 

CANDELA WHITE OUTDOOR HORN STROBE, HIGH CANDELA, PLAIN EA 144.28

P2WK WHITE OUTDOOR HORN STROBE WHITE OUTDOOR HORN STROBE EA 105.59

P2WK‐P WHITE OUTDOOR HORN STROBE, PLAIN WHITE OUTDOOR HORN STROBE, PLAIN EA 133.8

P2WL HORN STROBE 2W WHITE WALL HORN STROBE 2W WHITE WALL EA 78.99

P2WL‐BP10 HORN STROBE 2W WHITE WALL; 10 PACK HORN STROBE 2W WHITE WALL; 10 PACK EA 725.44

P2WL‐LF LOW‐FREQUENCY SOUNDER/STROBE LOW‐FREQUENCY SOUNDER/STROBE, 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, WALL, WHITE EA 141.06

P2WL‐P HORN STROBE 2W WHITE WALL, PLAIN HORN STROBE 2W WHITE WALL, PLAIN EA 80.6

P2WL‐SP HORN STROBE 2W WHITE WALL, FUEGO HORN STROBE 2W WHITE WALL, FUEGO EA 82.22

P40‐KITB DRESS PLATE, KELTRON PRINTER

DRESS PLATE, KELTRON PRINTER, SAME AS P40‐KIT BUT INCLUDES BLACK DRESS PLATE; ALSO INCLUDES TWO NEW STYLE

BMP‐1 ANNUNCIATOR BLANK DRESS PLATES. (ONLY NFS‐3030/NFS‐640) EA 324.84

P4RK HORN/STROBE, 12/24 VOLT HORN/STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, RED, MULTI‐CANDELA 15,15/75,30,75,110,115 CD, OUTDOOR, INCLUDES BACKBOX EA 145.89

P4RK‐R REPLACEMENT HORN/STROBE REPLACEMENT HORN/STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, RED, MULTI‐CANDELA 15,15/75,30,75,110,115 CD, OUTDOOR EA 129.77

P4RL HORN STROBE, WALL, 4‐WIRE, RED, L‐SERIES HORN STROBE, WALL, 4‐WIRE, RED, L‐SERIES EA 104.79

P4WK WHITE OUTDOOR HORN STROBE, 4 WIRE WHITE OUTDOOR HORN STROBE, 4 WIRE EA 145.89

P4WL HORN STROBE, WALL, 4‐WIRE, WHITE HORN STROBE, WALL, 4‐WIRE, WHITE, L‐SERIES EA 104.79

PAM‐1

ENCAPSULATED, 24VAC/24VDC/115VAC 

RELAY ENCAPSULATED, 24VAC/24VDC/115VAC RELAY, 10 AMP, FORM C EA 23.78

PAM‐2 ENCAPSULATED, 12/24VDC RELAY ENCAPSULATED, 12/24VDC RELAY, 7 AMP, FORM C EA 23.78

PAM‐4 ENCAPSULATED WITH FLYING LEAD ENCAPSULATED WITH FLYING LEAD, 9VDC‐ 40VDC RELAY;  10 AMP, FORM C, 15MA OP CURRENT EA 23.78

PC2RHK HORN/STROBE, 12/24 VOLT HORN/STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, HI CANDELA, 135,150,177,185 CD, RED OUTDOOR, INCLUDES BACKBOX EA 139.45

PC2RK HORN/STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, RED HORN/STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, RED, MULTI‐CANDELA 15,15/75,30,75,110,115 CD, OUTDOOR, INCLUDES BACKBOX EA 132.19

PC2RL HORN STROBE 2W RED CEILING HORN STROBE 2W RED CEILING EA 80.6

PC2RL‐BP10 HORN STROBE 2W RED CEILING; 10 PACK HORN STROBE 2W RED CEILING; 10 PACK EA 733.5

PC2RL‐LF LF SOUNDERSTROBE, WALL, RED LF SOUNDERSTROBE, WALL, RED EA 144.28

PC2WHK WHITE OUTDOOR HORN STROBE WHITE OUTDOOR HORN STROBE, HIGH CANDELA, CEILING MOUNT EA 138.64

PC2WK

WHITE OUTDOOR HORN STROBE, CEILING 

MOUNT WHITE OUTDOOR HORN STROBE, CEILING MOUNT EA 132.19

PC2WL HORN STROBE 2W WHITE CEILING HORN STROBE 2W WHITE CEILING EA 80.6

PC2WL‐BP10 HORN STROBE 2W WHITE CEILING; 10 PACK HORN STROBE 2W WHITE CEILING; 10 PACK EA 733.5

PC2WL‐LF LF SOUNDERSTROBE, WALL, WHITE LF SOUNDERSTROBE, WALL, WHITE EA 144.28

PC4RL HORN STROBE, CEILING, 4‐WIRE, RED HORN STROBE, CEILING, 4‐WIRE, RED, L‐SERIES EA 106.4

PC4WL HORN STROBE, CEILING, 4‐WIRE HORN STROBE, CEILING, 4‐WIRE, WHITE, L‐SERIES EA 106.4

PIBV2 POST INDICATOR BUTTERFLY VALVE POST INDICATOR BUTTERFLY VALVE SUPERVISORY SWITCH W/2 SPDT. EA 152.34

PL‐BM MOUNTING PLATE. MOUNTING PLATE.  REQUIRED FOR EACH CAB‐BM. EA 463.48

PMB‐AUX AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY, 6 AMPS, UNIVERSAL AC INPUT, ON CHASSIS FOR CAB‐5 EA 1402.52

PMB‐AUX‐RTO AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY, 6 AMPS, UNIVERSAL AC INPUT, ON CHASSIS MOUNTS IN CAB‐4 EA 1402.52

PR‐1

RELAY, SPDT, MULTIVOLT, 24VDC, 

24/115VAC RELAY, SPDT, MULTIVOLT, 24VDC, 24/115VAC EA 23.38

PR‐2 RELAY, SPDT, MULTIVOLT, 10‐40VDC RELAY, SPDT, MULTIVOLT, 10‐40VDC EA 23.38

PR‐3 RELAY, SPDT, MULTIVOLT RELAY, SPDT, MULTIVOLT, 10‐40VDC, REDUNDANT POWER INPUT EA 23.38

PRN‐7 80 COLUMN DESKTOP PRINTER, 120 VAC. 80 COLUMN DESKTOP PRINTER, 120 VAC. EA 2659.95

PRO‐411 HAND‐HELD PROGRAMMER HAND‐HELD PROGRAMMER FOR LOCAL PROGRAMMING OF 411, 411UD OR 411UDAC. EA 325.64

PRT/PK‐CABLE CABLE PRINTER/PERSONAL COMPUTER CABLE PRINTER/PERSONAL COMPUTER INTERFACE CABLE EA 54.01

PSE‐10 10.0 AMPS, 12OVAC REMOTE CHARGER 10.0 AMPS, 12OVAC REMOTE CHARGER POWER SUPPLY IN LOCKABLE, METAL ENCLOSURE. BLACK. EA 689.17

PSE‐10C 10.0 AMPS, 12OVAC REMOTE CHARGER 10.0 AMPS, 12OVAC REMOTE CHARGER POWER SUPPLY IN LOCKABLE, METAL ENCLOSURE. BLACK. CANADA EA 689.17

PSE‐10E 10.0 AMPS, 240VAC REMOTE CHARGER . 10.0 AMPS, 240VAC REMOTE CHARGER POWER SUPPLY IN LOCKABLE, METAL ENCLOSURE. BLACK. EXPORT EA 689.17

PSE‐10R 10.0 AMPS, 12OVAC REMOTE CHARGE 10.0 AMPS, 12OVAC REMOTE CHARGER POWER SUPPLY IN LOCKABLE, METAL ENCLOSURE. RED. EA 697.23

PSE‐6 6.0 AMPS, 12OVAC REMOTE CHARGER 6.0 AMPS, 12OVAC REMOTE CHARGER POWER SUPPLY IN LOCKABLE, METAL ENCLOSURE. BLACK. EA 624.69

PSE‐6C 6.0 AMPS, 12OVAC REMOTE CHARGER 6.0 AMPS, 12OVAC REMOTE CHARGER POWER SUPPLY IN LOCKABLE, METAL ENCLOSURE. BLACK. CANADA EA 632.75

PSE‐6E 6.0 AMPS, 240VAC REMOTE CHARGER 6.0 AMPS, 240VAC REMOTE CHARGER POWER SUPPLY IN LOCKABLE, METAL ENCLOSURE. BLACK. EA 624.69

PSE‐6R 6.0 AMPS, 12OVAC REMOTE CHARGER 6.0 AMPS, 12OVAC REMOTE CHARGER POWER SUPPLY IN LOCKABLE, METAL ENCLOSURE. RED. EA 632.75

PSU‐12 110/220 VAC, 50‐60 HZ INPUT /15 VDC

110/220 VAC, 50‐60 HZ INPUT /15 VDC OUTPUT : UNIVERSAL CHARGER FOR INTERFACE BOX OR DD SERIES, FT SERIES AND

TL SERIES TEST LAMPS EA 211.54

PWRMOD24

TRANSFORMER, EXPANDS NFW‐100X 

SYSTEM TRANSFORMER, EXPANDS NFW‐100X SYSTEM POWER TO 6 AMPS EA 174.11

Q3013D‐010 DUCT MOUNT KIT FOR 30‐3013

DUCT MOUNT KIT FOR 30‐3013, 10 FT INLET TUBE. DOES NOT INCLUDE THE 30‐3013 SMOKE DETECTOR, NEEDS TO BE

ORDERED SEPARATELY. EA 2418.14

Q3013D‐1 DUCT MOUNT KIT FOR 30‐3013

DUCT MOUNT KIT FOR 30‐3013, 1 FT INLET TUBE.DOES NOT INCLUDE THE 30‐3013 SMOKE DETECTOR, NEEDS TO BE

ORDERED SEPARATELY. EA 2635.77

Q3013D‐3 DUCT MOUNT KIT FOR 30‐3013, 3 FT INLET

DUCT MOUNT KIT FOR 30‐3013, 3 FT INLET TUBE.DOES NOT INCLUDE THE 30‐3013 SMOKE DETECTOR, NEEDS TO BE

ORDERED SEPARATELY. EA 2619.65

Q3013D‐6 DUCT MOUNT KIT FOR 30‐3013

DUCT MOUNT KIT FOR 30‐3013, 6 FT INLET TUBE.DOES NOT INCLUDE THE 30‐3013 SMOKE DETECTOR, NEEDS TO BE

ORDERED SEPARATELY. EA 2668.01

R‐10E RELAY, SPDT, MULTIVOLT RELAY, SPDT, MULTIVOLT, TRACK MOUNT, METAL ENCLOSURE EA 46.35

R‐10T RELAY, SPDT, MULTIVOLT, TRACK MOUNT RELAY, SPDT, MULTIVOLT, TRACK MOUNT EA 31.03

R‐14E 4‐GANG RELAY, SPDT, MULTIVOLT 4‐GANG RELAY, SPDT, MULTIVOLT, TRACK MOUNT, METAL ENCLOSURE EA 145.09

R‐14T 4‐GANG RELAY, SPDT, MULTIVOLT 4‐GANG RELAY, SPDT, MULTIVOLT, TRACK MOUNT EA 99.14

R‐20E RELAY, DPDT, MULTIVOLT, TRACK MOUNT RELAY, DPDT, MULTIVOLT, TRACK MOUNT, METAL ENCLOSURE EA 52.8



R‐20T RELAY, DPDT, MULTIVOLT, TRACK MOUNT RELAY, DPDT, MULTIVOLT, TRACK MOUNT EA 32.64

R‐24E

4‐GANG RELAY, DPDT, MULTIVOLT, TRACK 

MNT 4‐GANG RELAY, DPDT, MULTIVOLT, TRACK MOUNT, METAL ENCLOSURE EA 168.46

R‐24T 4‐GANG RELAY, DPDT, MULTIVOLT 4‐GANG RELAY, DPDT, MULTIVOLT, TRACK MOUNT EA 120.91

RA100Z

REMOTE LED. MOUNTS TO SINGLE GANG 

BOX. REMOTE LED. MOUNTS TO SINGLE GANG BOX. EA 31.44

REL‐2.2K END OF LINE RESISTOR; 2.2K WITH LEADS END OF LINE RESISTOR; 2.2K WITH LEADS EA 24.18

REL‐4.7K END OF LINE RESISTOR; 4.7K WITH LEADS END OF LINE RESISTOR; 4.7K WITH LEADS EA 22.57

REL‐4.7K‐BP END OF LINE RESISTOR; 4.7K WITH LEADS END OF LINE RESISTOR; 4.7K WITH LEADS; PKG. 10 EA 191.03

REL‐47K END OF LINE RESISTOR; 47K WITH LEADS END OF LINE RESISTOR; 47K WITH LEADS EA 31.03

REL‐47K‐BP END OF LINE RESISTOR END OF LINE RESISTOR; 47K WITH LEADS; PKG. 10 EA 278.89

RFP RED RETROFIT PLATE (5 PACK) RED RETROFIT PLATE (5 PACK) EA 103.98

RFPW WHITE RETROFIT PLATE (5 PACK) WHITE RETROFIT PLATE (5 PACK) EA 103.98

RLD REMOTE ANNUNCIATOR DISPLAY REMOTE ANNUNCIATOR DISPLAY; 5" COLOR TOUCHSCREEN DISPLAY EA 991.44

RM‐1 MICROPHONE ASSEMBLY MICROPHONE ASSEMBLY FOR MOUNTING TO AN ADP‐4 DRESS PANEL. EA 552.14

RM‐1SA MICROPHONE ASSEMBLY MICROPHONE ASSEMBLY FOR MOUNTING IN AN CAB‐RM CABINET. EA 503.78

ROME‐B RELAY OPTION MODULE ENCLOSURE

RELAY OPTION MODULE ENCLOSURE; INCLUDES ONE N‐ANN‐RLY. ROOM FOR ONE ADDITIONAL RELAY MODULE OR 

ADDRESSABLE MULTI‐MODULE; BLACK EA 487.66

RP‐2001 PRE‐ACTION DELUGE CONTROL PANEL PRE‐ACTION DELUGE CONTROL PANEL, 120 VAC. EA 1281.61

RP‐2001C

PRE‐ACTION DELUGE CONTROL PANEL WITH 

LED PRE‐ACTION DELUGE CONTROL PANEL WITH LEDS, 120 VAC. EA 1733

RP‐2001E PRE‐ACTION DELUGE CONTROL PANEL PRE‐ACTION DELUGE CONTROL PANEL, 240 VOLTS EA 1338.04

RP‐2002 AGENT RELEASE CONTROL PANEL, 120 VAC. AGENT RELEASE CONTROL PANEL, 120 VAC. EA 1515.37

RP‐2002C AGENT RELEASE CONTROL PANEL WITH LEDS AGENT RELEASE CONTROL PANEL WITH LEDS, 120 VAC. EA 2047.36

RP‐2002E AGENT RELEASE CONTROL PANEL, 240 VOLTS AGENT RELEASE CONTROL PANEL, 240 VOLTS EA 1571.79

RPT‐F NETWORK FIBER OPTICS REPEATER. NETWORK FIBER OPTICS REPEATER. EA 1209.07

RPT‐W NETWORK WIRE REPEATER. NETWORK WIRE REPEATER. EA 983.38

RPT‐WF NETWORK WIRE TO FIBER OPTICS REPEATER. NETWORK WIRE TO FIBER OPTICS REPEATER. EA 1176.83

RRS‐MOD REVERSING RELAY/SYNCH MODULE. REVERSING RELAY/SYNCH MODULE. EA 60.05

RS‐232 CABLE RS232 COMPUTER CABLE FOR CONNECTION

RS232 COMPUTER CABLE FOR CONNECTION FROM FS7‐130‐SX, S7‐2175, OPTION‐1 OR OPTION‐2 CONTROLLERS OR

INTERFACE BOX TO PC EA 64.61

RTS151

REMOTE TEST STATION; WITH SWITCH, 

ALARM REMOTE TEST STATION; WITH SWITCH, ALARM AND POWER LED S. EA 69.32

RTS151KEY

REMOTE TEST STATION; WITH SWITCH, 

ALARM REMOTE TEST STATION; WITH SWITCH, ALARM AND POWER LED S, KEY RESET. EA 102.37

S301‐IRF‐R11 301‐IRFS‐R11 REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR 301‐IRFS‐R11 REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR EA 2268.51

S301‐IRF‐R123 301‐IRFS‐R123 REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR 301‐IRFS‐R123 REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR EA 2249.37

S301‐IRF‐R125 301‐IRFS‐R125 REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR 301‐IRFS‐R125 REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR EA 2268.51

S301‐IRF‐R134A301‐IRFS‐R134A REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR 301‐IRFS‐R134A REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR EA 2249.37

S301‐IRF‐R22 301‐IRFS‐R22 REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR 301‐IRFS‐R22 REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR EA 2268.51

S301‐IRF‐R404A301‐IRFS‐R404A REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR 301‐IRFS‐R404A REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR EA 2268.51

S301‐IRF‐R407C301‐IRFS‐R407C REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR 301‐IRFS‐R407C REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR EA 2268.51

S301‐IRF‐R410A301‐IRFS‐R410A REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR 301‐IRFS‐R410A REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR EA 2268.51

S301‐IRF‐R4310301‐IRFS‐R4310 REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR 301‐IRFS‐R4310 REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR EA 2268.51

S301‐IRF‐R507A301‐IRFS‐R507A REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR 301‐IRFS‐R507A REFRIGERANT GAS SENSOR EA 2268.51

S3KUS2 UL/CUL APPROVED SERIES 3000 MKII TOXIC

UL/CUL APPROVED SERIES 3000 MKII TOXIC AND OXYGEN (O2) TRANSMITTER, STAINLESS STEEL 316 AND 2 X 3/4 NPT

ENTRIES EA 1493.2

SA‐WBB

WEATHERPROOF BACK BOX ‐ WALL MOUNT, 

RED WEATHERPROOF BACK BOX ‐ WALL MOUNT, RED EA 37.88

SA‐WBBC WEATHERPROOF BACK BOX ‐ CEILING WEATHERPROOF BACK BOX ‐ CEILING MOUNT, RED EA 50.38

SB‐10 SURFACE BACK‐BOX SURFACE BACK‐BOX FOR ALL NBG‐10 OR NBG‐12; EXCEPT NBG‐12LRA. METAL EA 19.35

SBA‐10 SURFACE BACK‐BOX; FOR NBG‐12LRA. SURFACE BACK‐BOX; FOR NBG‐12LRA. EA 25.39

SBB‐3 3 GANG BACK BOX FOR LED‐10N. 3 GANG BACK BOX FOR LED‐10N. EA 68.92

SBB‐A4 BACKBOX, 1 CHASSIS, BLACK. BACKBOX, 1 CHASSIS, BLACK. EA 232.14

SBB‐A4R BACKBOX, 1 CHASSIS, RED. BACKBOX, 1 CHASSIS, RED. EA 232.14

SBB‐A5

CAB‐5 STANDARD BACK BOX SIZE A, ONE 

ROW CAB‐5 STANDARD BACK BOX SIZE A, ONE ROW EA 199.09

SBB‐AA4 AA SIZE BACKBOX, BLACK AA SIZE BACKBOX, BLACK EA 182.17

SBB‐AA4R AA SIZE BACKBOX, RED AA SIZE BACKBOX, RED EA 182.17

SBB‐B4 BACKBOX, 2 CHASSIS, BLACK. BACKBOX, 2 CHASSIS, BLACK. EA 344.99

SBB‐B4R BACKBOX, 2 CHASSIS, RED. BACKBOX, 2 CHASSIS, RED. EA 359.5

SBB‐B5

CAB‐5 STANDARD BACK BOX SIZE B, TWO 

ROW CAB‐5 STANDARD BACK BOX SIZE B, TWO ROW EA 287.76

SBB‐C4 BACKBOX, 3 CHASSIS, BLACK. BACKBOX, 3 CHASSIS, BLACK. EA 515.87

SBB‐C4R BACKBOX, 3 CHASSIS, RED. BACKBOX, 3 CHASSIS, RED. EA 515.87

SBB‐C5 CAB‐5 STANDARD BACK BOX SIZE C CAB‐5 STANDARD BACK BOX SIZE C, THREE ROW EA 447.36

SBBCR

CEILING MOUNT SURFACE MOUNT BACK 

BOX RED CEILING MOUNT SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, RED EA 30.23

SBBCRL CEILING SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, RED CEILING SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, RED EA 29.42

SBBCW

CEILING MOUNT SURFACE MOUNT BACK 

BOX CEILING MOUNT SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, WHITE EA 30.23

SBBCWL CEILING SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, WHITE CEILING SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, WHITE EA 29.42

SBB‐D4 BACKBOX, 4 CHASSIS, BLACK. BACKBOX, 4 CHASSIS, BLACK. EA 612.59



SBB‐D4R BACKBOX, 4 CHASSIS, RED. BACKBOX, 4 CHASSIS, RED. EA 612.59

SBB‐D5

CAB‐5 STANDARD BACK BOX SIZE D, FOUR 

ROW CAB‐5 STANDARD BACK BOX SIZE D, FOUR ROW EA 536.02

SBB‐E5

CAB‐5 STANDARD BACK BOX SIZE E, FIVE 

ROW CAB‐5 STANDARD BACK BOX SIZE E, FIVE ROW EA 624.69

SBBGRL

WALL SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX 

COMPACT, RED WALL SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX COMPACT, RED EA 22.17

SBBGWL

WALL SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX 

COMPACT WALL SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX COMPACT, WHITE EA 22.17

SBBR

WALL MOUNT SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, 

RED WALL MOUNT SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, RED EA 21.76

SBBRL WALL SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, RED WALL SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, RED EA 22.17

SBBSPR

WALL MOUNT SPEAKER SURFACE MOUNT 

BACK BX WALL MOUNT SPEAKER SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, RED EA 28.61

SBBSPRL

WALL SPEAKER SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, 

RED WALL SPEAKER SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, RED EA 28.61

SBBSPW

WALL MOUNT SPEAKER SURFACE MOUNT 

BACK BX WALL MOUNT SPEAKER SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, WHITE EA 28.61

SBBSPWL WALL SPEAKER SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX WALL SPEAKER SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, WHITE EA 28.61

SBBW

WALL MOUNT SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, 

WHITE WALL MOUNT SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, WHITE EA 21.76

SBBWL WALL SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, WHITE WALL SURFACE MOUNT BACK BOX, WHITE EA 22.17

SB‐I/O INDOOR/OUTDOOR BACKBOX

INDOOR/OUTDOOR BACKBOX FOR NBG‐12 SERIES; EXCEPT NBG‐12LRA, USE IN OUTDOOR APPLICATIONS WITH NBG‐12LO 

ONLY . UL LISTED. PLASTIC EA 19.75

SB‐SPC8 8 WATT SPEAKER TILE BRIDGE, 4 PER 8 WATT SPEAKER TILE BRIDGE, 4 PER EA 132.19

SCRHK STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, HI CANDELA STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, HI CANDELA, 135,150,177,185 CD, RED OUTDOOR, INCLUDES BACKBOX EA 118.49

SCRK STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, RED, MULTI‐CANDELA STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, RED, MULTI‐CANDELA 15,15/75,30,75,110,115 CD, OUTDOOR, INCLUDES BACKBOX EA 89.47

SCRL STROBE RED CEILING STROBE RED CEILING EA 64.89

SCRL‐BP10 STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, MULTI‐CANDELA  1 STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, MULTI‐CANDELA  15, 30, 75, 95, 115, 150, 177, RED ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNITS EA 592.44

SCWHK WHITE OUTDOOR STROBE, HIGH CANDELA WHITE OUTDOOR STROBE, HIGH CANDELA, CEILING MOUNT EA 118.49

SCWK WHITE OUTDOOR STROBE, CEILING MOUNT WHITE OUTDOOR STROBE, CEILING MOUNT EA 89.47

SCWL STROBE WHITE CEILING STROBE WHITE CEILING EA 64.89

SCWL‐BP10 STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, MULTI‐CANDELA STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, MULTI‐CANDELA  15, 30, 75, 95, 115, 150, 177, WHITE ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNIT EA 592.44

SCWL‐CLR‐ALERSTOBE WHITE CEILING CLEAR LENS ALERT STOBE WHITE CEILING CLEAR LENS ALERT EA 75.77

SCWL‐TILE DROP‐IN CEILING TILE STROBE ONLY DROP‐IN CEILING TILE STROBE ONLY, WHITE, UL LISTED EA 182.17

SEISKIT‐2550 SEISMIC KIT FOR THE FIREVOICE SEISMIC KIT FOR THE FIREVOICE 25/50 SERIES. INCLUDES BATTERY BRACKET FOR TWO 7AH, 12AH, OR 18AH BATTERIES EA 373.2

SEISKIT‐320/B2SEISMIC KIT FOR THE NFS‐320 AND BB‐26. SEISMIC KIT FOR THE NFS‐320 AND BB‐26. INCLUDES BATTERY BRACKET FOR TWO 26AH BATTERIES EA 183.78

SEISKIT‐BB100 SEISMIC KIT FOR THE BB‐100 AND BB‐200.

SEISMIC KIT FOR THE BB‐100 AND BB‐200. INCLUDES BATTERY BRACKET FOR TWO 100AH BATTERIES. TWO KITS ARE

REQUIRED FOR THE BB‐200 EA 282.12

SEISKIT‐BB17 SEISMIC KIT FOR THE BB‐17 SEISMIC KIT FOR THE BB‐17. INCLUDES BATTERY BRACKET FOR TWO 18AH BATTERIES EA 238.59

SEISKIT‐BB25 SEISMIC KIT FOR THE BB‐25. SEISMIC KIT FOR THE BB‐25. INCLUDES BATTERY BRACKET FOR TWO 26AH BATTERIES EA 262.77

SEISKIT‐CAB SEISMIC KIT FOR CAB‐4 SERIES CABINETS SEISMIC KIT FOR THE CAB‐4 SERIES CABINETS. INCLUDES BATTERY BRACKET FOR TWO 26AH BATTERIES EA 189.42

SEISKIT‐COMMSEISMIC KIT FOR THE SFP‐5UD, SFP‐10UD

SEISMIC KIT FOR THE SFP‐5UD, SFP‐10UD, FIREWARDEN 50, FIREWARDEN 100‐2, RP‐2001, AND RP‐2002. INCLUDES

BATTERY BRACKET FOR TWO 7AH, 12AH, OR 18AH BATTERIES EA 206.35

SEISKIT‐DAA SEISMIC KIT FOR THE DAX, DAA SEISMIC KIT FOR THE DAX, DAA, AND DAA2 SERIES AMPLIFIERS. INCLUDES BATTERY BRACKET FOR TWO 12AH BATTERIES EA 215.21

SEISKIT‐LBB SEISMIC KIT FOR THE NFS‐LBB SEISMIC KIT FOR THE NFS‐LBB. INCLUDES BATTERY BRACKET FOR TWO 55AH BATTERIES EA 223.27

SEISKIT‐MULTI‐SEISMIC MOUNTING KIT SEISMIC MOUNTING KIT FOR USE WITH PS SERIES POWER SUPPLIES EA 245.84

SEISKIT‐PS/2/4 SEISMIC KIT FOR THE FCPS‐24S6/8

SEISMIC KIT FOR THE FCPS‐24S6/8, CAB‐PS1, SFP‐2402 AND SFP‐2404. INCLUDES BATTERY BRACKET FOR TWO 7AH OR

12AH BATTERIES EA 204.74

SENS‐RDR I  SENSITIVITY READER. I  SENSITIVITY READER. EA 467.51

SEP‐SPSWL UNIVERSAL EXPANDER PLATE UNIVERSAL EXPANDER PLATE, AMBER LENS, WHITE, ALERT EA 115.26

SEP‐SPSWL‐P UNIVERSAL EXPANDER PLATE, AMBER LENS UNIVERSAL EXPANDER PLATE, AMBER LENS, WHITE, PLAIN EA 110.43

SFP‐10UD

10 ZONE CONVENTIONAL FIRE CONTROL 

PANEL 10 ZONE CONVENTIONAL FIRE CONTROL PANEL WITH DACT AND 7 AMP POWER SUPPLY. EA 1660.45

SFP‐10UDC

ULC/UL LISTED, 10 ZONE CONVENTIONAL 

FIRE

ULC/UL LISTED, 10 ZONE CONVENTIONAL FIRE CONTROL PANEL WITH DACT AND 7 AMP POWER SUPPLY.  INCLUDES 

INTERNAL DRESS PANEL WITH BUILT‐IN ANNUNCIATOR MODULE EA 2313.35

SFP‐10UDE 10 ZONE CONVENTIONAL FIRE 10 ZONE CONVENTIONAL FIRE CONTROL PANEL WITH DACT AND 7 AMP POWER SUPPLY. 240 VOLTS EA 1716.88

SFP‐10UDR 10 ZONE CONVENTIONAL FIRE CONTROL 10 ZONE CONVENTIONAL FIRE CONTROL PANEL WITH DACT AND 7 AMP POWER SUPPLY. RED EA 1660.45

SFP‐2402 FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL, 2‐ZONE

FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL, 2‐ZONE, CLASS B; 24VDC, ONE CLASS B NAC, FEATURES: MAINTENANCE ALERT, DRIFT

COMP, AND DETECTOR SENSITIVITY AUTOMATICALLY ADJUSTED. EA 685.14

SFP‐2402E SFP‐2402 CONTROL PANEL 220/240VAC SFP‐2402 CONTROL PANEL 220/240VAC EA 689.17

SFP2402RB SFP‐2402 REPLACEMENT CPU SFP‐2402 REPLACEMENT CPU EA 793.95

SFP‐2404 FIRE ALRM CNTRL PNL 4‐ZN CL B/A&A 24VDC

FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL, 4‐ZONE, CLASS B/A; USE CAC‐4 FOR CLASS A, 24VDC, ONE CLASS B/A (USE CAC‐4 FOR CLASS

A) NAC,. EA 826.2

SFP‐2404E SFP‐2404 CONTROL PANEL 220/240VAC SFP‐2404 CONTROL PANEL 220/240VAC EA 866.5

SFP2404RB SFP‐2404 REPLACEMENT CPU SFP‐2404 REPLACEMENT CPU EA 894.71

SFP‐400BRB SFP‐400B: REPLACEMENT MOTHERBOARD. SFP‐400B: REPLACEMENT MOTHERBOARD. EA 1426.7

SFP‐5UD 5 ZN CNV FIRE CNTRL PNL‐DACT, 3 AMP PWR 5 ZONE CONVENTIONAL FIRE CONTROL PANEL WITH DACT AND 3 AMP POWER SUPPLY. EA 1338.04

SFP‐5UDC

ULC/UL,5 ZN CNV FIRE CTRL PNL‐DACT,7 

AMP

ULC/UL LISTED, 5 ZONE CONVENTIONAL FIRE CONTROL PANEL WITH DACT AND 7 AMP POWER SUPPLY.  INCLUDES 

INTERNAL DRESS PANEL WITH BUILT‐IN ANNUNCIATOR MODULE EA 2103.78

SFP‐5UDE 5 ZN CNV FIRE CTR PNL‐DACT, 3 AMP 240V 5 ZONE CONVENTIONAL FIRE CONTROL PANEL WITH DACT AND 3 AMP POWER SUPPLY. 240 VOLTS EA 1394.46

SFP‐5UDR 5 ZN CNV FIRE CTR PNL‐DACT, 3 AMP, RED 5 ZONE CONVENTIONAL FIRE CONTROL PANEL WITH DACT AND 3 AMP POWER SUPPLY. RED EA 1338.04

SGRL STROBE RED WALL, COMPACT STROBE RED WALL, COMPACT EA 60.05

SGWL STROBE WHITE WALL, COMPACT STROBE WHITE WALL, COMPACT EA 60.05



SLC‐IM

CIRC‐INTGR MOD‐CM LINK VESDANET 

NET&FACP

CIRCUIT‐INTEGRATION MODULE PROVIDES A COMMUNICATION LINK BETWEEN A VESDANET NETWORK AND A FIRE 

ALARM CONTROL PANEL (FACP) VIA THE VHX‐1420‐HFS EA 1329.97

SLM‐318 SIGNALING LOOP MOD ‐ 318 DEVICES/LOOP SIGNALING LOOP MODULE SUPPORTS 318 DEVICES PER LOOP MODULE. EA 1515.37

SM4

STNLS STL SWVL MNT ASB‐FS24X/18X & 

SS4/2 STAINLESS STEEL SWIVEL MOUNTING ASSEMBLY FOR FS24X, FS18X, SS4, SS2 DETECTORS EA 296.73

SMB500‐WH WHITE BACKBOX WHITE BACKBOX EA 16.93

SMB600 SURF MNT BX‐400 & 500 SRS DET & SNDR BS SURFACE MOUNT BOX; FOR 400 & 500 SERIES DETECTORS AND SOUNDER BASES. EA 17.33

SP‐2/MNS

2 MSG SIGN  ANNOUNCEMENT  AND  

EVACUATE TWO MESSAGE SIGN,  ANNOUNCEMENT  AND  EVACUATE EA 834.26

SP‐4

4 MSG SIGN‐FIRE, WEATHER, ANNOUNCE, 

EVAC FOUR MESSAGE SIGN,  FIRE ,  WEATHER ,  ANNOUNCEMENT ,  EVACUATE EA 813.6

SPCRL SPEAKER RED CEILING SPEAKER RED CEILING EA 45.94

SPCWK CEILING, OUTDOOR; WHITE; SPEAKER ONLY CEILING, OUTDOOR; WHITE; SPEAKER ONLY EA 97.53

SPCWL SPEAKER WHITE CEILING SPEAKER WHITE CEILING EA 45.94

SPCWL‐BP10

SPKR ONLY CLNG 1/4W‐2W WH BLK PK‐10 

UN SPEAKER ONLY, CEILING, 1/4W ‐ 2W, WHITE ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNITS EA 407.86

SPCWL‐TILE DRP‐IN CEILING TILE SPKR ONLY WH UL LSTD DROP‐IN CEILING TILE SPEAKER ONLY, WHITE, UL LISTED EA 151.54

SPLCB3BARCXNSPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5000PPM‐MA/RLY‐CHR SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5000PPM‐MA/RLY‐CHR EA 703.53

SPLCB3BARWX SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5000PPM‐MA/RLY‐WHT SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5000PPM‐MA/RLY‐WHT EA 703.53

SPLCB3BAXCXNSPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5000PPM‐MA‐CHR SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5000PPM‐MA‐CHR EA 670.03

SPLCB3BAXWX SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5000PPM‐MA‐WHT SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5000PPM‐MA‐WHT EA 670.03

SPLCB3BMXCXNSPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5000PPM‐MODBUS‐CHR SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5000PPM‐MODBUS‐CHR EA 775.31

SPLCB3BMXWXSPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5000PPM‐MODBUS‐WHT SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5000PPM‐MODBUS‐WHT EA 760.96

SPLCB4BARCXNSPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5.0%VOL‐MA/RLY‐CHR SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5.0%VOL‐MA/RLY‐CHR EA 703.53

SPLCB4BARWX SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5.0%VOL‐MA/RLY‐WHT SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5.0%VOL‐MA/RLY‐WHT EA 703.53

SPLCB4BAXCXNSPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5.0%VOL‐MA‐CHR SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5.0%VOL‐MA‐CHR EA 670.03

SPLCB4BAXWX SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5.0%VOL‐MA‐WHT SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5.0%VOL‐MA‐WHT EA 670.03

SPLCB4BMXCXNSPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5.0%VOL‐MODBUS‐CHR SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5.0%VOL‐MODBUS‐CHR EA 775.31

SPLCB4BMXWXSPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5.0%VOL‐MODBUS‐WHT SPXCL‐BT‐CO2 5.0%VOL‐MODBUS‐WHT EA 775.31

SPLCC1BARCXNSNSPNT XCL TRNS SAFE AREA, IP65, CHAR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CO, 4~20 MA, RELAY, CHARCOAL EA 665.24

SPLCC1BARWX SNSPNT XCL TRNS SAFE AREA IP65 RELAY WH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CO, 4~20 MA, RELAY, WHITE EA 650.88

SPLCC1BAXCXNSNSPNT XCL TRNS SAFE AREA IP65 CO CHAR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CO, 4~20 MA, CHARCOAL EA 626.95

SPLCC1BAXWX SNSPNT XCL TRNS SAFE AREA, IP65 CO WH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CO, 4~20 MA, WHITE EA 626.95

SPLCC1BMRCXN

SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AREA IP65 CO MB 

CHAR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CO, MODBUS, RELAY, CHARCOAL EA 737.03

SPLCC1BMRWXSNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 CO MB RLY WH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CO, MODBUS, RELAY, WHITE EA 737.03

SPLCC1BMXCXN

SNSPNT XCL TRNS SAFE AR IP65 CO MB 

CHAR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CO, MODBUS, CHARCOAL EA 689.17

SPLCC1BMXWX

SNSPNT XCL TRNS SAFE AREA IP65 CO MB 

WH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CO, MODBUS, WHITE EA 698.74

SPLCF5BARCXNSPXCL‐BT‐FL C3H8 100%LEL‐MA/RLY‐CHR SPXCL‐BT‐FL C3H8 100%LEL‐MA/RLY‐CHR EA 703.53

SPLCF5BAXCXNSPXCL‐BT‐FL C3H8 100%LEL‐MA‐CHR SPXCL‐BT‐FL C3H8 100%LEL‐MA‐CHR EA 670.03

SPLCF5BMRCXN

SPXCL‐BT‐FL C3H8 100%LEL‐MODBUS/RLY‐

CHR SPXCL‐BT‐FL C3H8 100%LEL‐MODBUS/RLY‐CHR EA 813.6

SPLCF5BMXCXNSPXCL‐BT‐FL C3H8 100%LEL‐MODBUS‐CHR SPXCL‐BT‐FL C3H8 100%LEL‐MODBUS‐CHR EA 775.31

SPLCF6BARCXNSNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 CH4 RLY CHAR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CH4 (CAT), 4~20 MA, RELAY, CHARCOAL EA 737.03

SPLCF6BARWXN

SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 CH4 MA RLY 

WH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CH4 (CAT), 4~20 MA, RELAY, WHITE EA 737.03

SPLCF6BAXCXNSNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 CH4 MA, CHAR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CH4 (CAT), 4~20 MA, CHARCOAL EA 698.74

SPLCF6BAXWXN

SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 CH4 4~20MA 

WH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CH4 (CAT), 4~20 MA, WHITE EA 698.74

SPLCF6BMRCXN

SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 CH4MB RLY 

CHR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CH4 (CAT), MODBUS, RELAY, CHARCOAL EA 847.1

SPLCF6BMRWX

SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 CH4 MB RLY 

WH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CH4 (CAT), MODBUS, RELAY, WHITE EA 847.1

SPLCF6BMXCXNSNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 CH4 MB CHAR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CH4 (CAT), MODBUS, CHARCOAL EA 813.6

SPLCF6BMXWXSNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 CH4 MB WHITE SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, CH4 (CAT), MODBUS, WHITE EA 813.6

SPLCG1BARCXNSNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 H2 MA RLY CHR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, H2, 4~20 MA, RELAY, CHARCOAL EA 737.03

SPLCG1BAXCXNSNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 H2 MA CHAR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, H2, 4~20 MA, CHARCOAL EA 684.38

SPLCG1BAXWX

SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 H2 4~20 MA 

WH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, H2, 4~20 MA, WHITE EA 698.74

SPLCG1BMRCX SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 H2 MB RLY CHR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, H2, MODBUS, RELAY, CHARCOAL EA 837.53

SPLCG1BMXCX SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 H2 MB CHAR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, H2, MODBUS, CHARCOAL EA 813.6

SPLCG1BMXWXSNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 H2 MB WH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, H2, MODBUS, WHITE EA 813.6

SPLCN1BARCXN

SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 NO2 MA RLY 

CH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, NO2, 4~20 MA, RELAY, CHARCOAL EA 665.24

SPLCN1BMRCX

SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 NO2 MB RLY 

CH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, NO2, MODBUS, RELAY, CHARCOAL EA 737.03

SPLCN1BMXCX SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 NO2 MB CHAR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, NO2, MODBUS, CHARCOAL EA 679.6



SPLCO1BARCXN

SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 O2 MA RLY 

CHR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, O2, 4~20 MA, RELAY, CHARCOAL EA 737.03

SPLCO1BARWXSNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 O2 MA RLY WH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, O2, 4~20 MA, RELAY, WHITE EA 737.03

SPLCO1BAXCXN

SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 O2 4~20 MA 

CH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, O2, 4~20 MA, CHARCOAL EA 698.74

SPLCO1BAXWX

SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 O2 4~20 MA 

WH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, O2, 4~20 MA, WHITE EA 737.03

SPLCO1BMRCX SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 O2 MB RLY CHR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, O2, MODBUS, RELAY, CHARCOAL EA 847.1

SPLCO1BMRWXSNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 O2 MB RLY WH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, O2, MODBUS, RELAY, WHITE EA 847.1

SPLCO1BMXCX SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 O2 MB CHAR SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, O2, MODBUS, CHARCOAL EA 813.6

SPLCO1BMXWX

SNSPNT XCL TRNS SF AR IP65 O2 MODBUS 

WH SENSEPOINT XCL TRANSMITTER, SAFE AREA, IP65, O2, MODBUS, WHITE EA 813.6

SPLCONO2‐BND

CO/NO2 BUNDLE‐SPXCL, 4~20MA, 

CHARCOAL CO/NO2 BUNDLE‐SPXCL, 4~20MA, CHARCOAL EA 1119.9

SPLCONO2‐BNDCO/NO2 BUNDLE‐SPXCL, 4~20MA, RLY, CHAR CO/NO2 BUNDLE‐SPXCL, 4~20MA, RELAY, CHARCOAL EA 1196.47

SPLCONO2‐BND

CO/NO2 BUNDLE‐SPXCL, MODBUS, 

CHARCOAL CO/NO2 BUNDLE‐SPXCL, MODBUS, CHARCOAL EA 1244.33

SPLCONO2‐BND

CO/NO2 BUNDLE‐SPXCL, MODBUS, RLY, 

CHAR CO/NO2 BUNDLE‐SPXCL, MODBUS, RELAY, CHARCOAL EA 1330.48

SPLIC1BAXYNU SPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐CO 300PPM‐MA‐YEL SPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐CO 300PPM‐MA‐YEL EA 1263.48

SPLIC1BMXYNUSPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐CO 300PPM‐MODBUS‐YEL SPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐CO 300PPM‐MODBUS‐YEL EA 1349.62

SPLIF6BAXYNUZSPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐CH4 100%LEL‐MA‐YEL SPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐CH4 100%LEL‐MA‐YEL EA 1134.26

SPLIF6BMXYNUSPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐CH4 100%LEL‐MODBUS‐YEL SPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐CH4 100%LEL‐MODBUS‐YEL EA 1215.62

SPLIN1BAXYNUSPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐NO2 20.0PPM‐MA‐YEL SPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐NO2 20.0PPM‐MA‐YEL EA 1330.48

SPLIN1BMXYNUSPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐NO2 20PPM‐MB‐YEL SPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐NO2 20.0PPM‐MODBUS‐YEL (AVAILABLE Q4 2017) EA 1416.62

SPLIO1BAXYNUSPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐O2 25.0%VOL‐MA‐YEL SPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐O2 25.0%VOL‐MA‐YEL EA 1263.48

SPLIO1BMXYNU

SPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐O2 25.0%VOL‐MODBUS‐

YEL SPXRL‐BT‐CULUS‐O2 25.0%VOL‐MODBUS‐YEL EA 1349.62

SPRK WALL, OUTDOOR, RED, SPEAKER ONLY WALL, OUTDOOR, RED, SPEAKER ONLY EA 97.53

SPRK‐R

REPLACEMENT UNIT ‐ RED OUTDOOR 

SPEAKER REPLACEMENT UNIT ‐ RED OUTDOOR SPEAKER EA 73.75

SPRL SPEAKER RED WALL SPEAKER RED WALL EA 41.51

SPRL‐BP10 SPEAKER RED WALL; 10 PACK SPEAKER RED WALL; 10 PACK EA 399.8

SPSCRL SPEAKER STROBE RED CEILING SPEAKER STROBE RED CEILING EA 110.43

SPSCRL‐BP10

SPKR/STRB CLNG MLTI‐CNDLA CD RD‐BLK 

10PK SPEAKER/STROBE, CEILING, MULTI‐CANDELA 15, 30, 75, 95, 115, 150, 177 CD,  RED  ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNITS EA 991.44

SPSCWHK

CLNG OUTDR WH SLCT CNDLA SPKR/STRB HI 

CD CEILING, OUTDOOR, WHITE, SELECTABLE CANDELA, SPEAKER/STROBE; HI CD EA 179.75

SPSCWK

CEILING OUTDR WH SLCT CANDELA 

SPKR/STRB CEILING, OUTDOOR, WHITE, SELECTABLE CANDELA, SPEAKER/STROBE EA 171.69

SPSCWK‐CLR‐A

CEILING SPEAKER/STROBE WHITE PLASTIC 

BOX CEILING SPEAKER/STROBE, WHITE PLASTIC BOX, CLEAR LENS EA 203.93

SPSCWL SPEAKER STROBE WHITE CEILING SPEAKER STROBE WHITE CEILING EA 110.43

SPSCWL‐BP10 SPKR/STR CLNG MLTI‐CNDLA CD WH 10 PK SPEAKER/STROBE, CEILING, MULTI‐CANDELA 15, 30, 75, 95, 115, 150, 177 CD, WHITE ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNITS EA 991.44

SPSCWL‐CLR‐ALSPEAKER STROBE WHITE CEILING, ALERT SPEAKER STROBE WHITE CEILING, ALERT EA 119.29

SPSCWL‐P SPEAKER STROBE WHITE CEILING, PLAIN SPEAKER STROBE WHITE CEILING, PLAIN EA 116.07

SPSCWL‐TILE DROP‐IN CEILING TILE SPKR STRB WH UL DROP‐IN CEILING TILE SPEAKER STROBE, WHITE, UL LISTED EA 221.66

SPSEP‐BBSWL

UNIVERSAL EXPANDER PLATE BACK BX SKRT 

WH UNIVERSAL EXPANDER PLATE BACK BOX SKIRT, WHITE EA 42.72

SPSRHK

WALL SPEAKER STROBE HI CANDELA 

OUTDOOR WALL SPEAKER STROBE HI CANDELA OUTDOOR EA 193.45

SPSRK

SPKR/STRB WALL MLTI‐CANDELA RD 

OUTDOOR SPEAKER/STROBE, WALL, MULTI‐CANDELA 15, 15/75, 30, 75, 110, 115, RED, OUTDOOR, INCLUDES BACKBOX EA 171.69

SPSRK‐P RED OUTDOOR SPEAKER STROBE, PLAIN RED OUTDOOR SPEAKER STROBE, PLAIN EA 198.29

SPSRK‐R

REPLACEMENT UNIT ‐ RED OUTDOOR SPKR 

STRB REPLACEMENT UNIT ‐ RED OUTDOOR SPEAKER STROBE EA 139.45

SPSRL SPEAKER STROBE RED WALL SPEAKER STROBE RED WALL EA 107.2

SPSRL‐BP10

SPKR/STRB WALL MLTI‐CANDELA CD RED 10 

PK SPEAKER/STROBE, WALL, MULTI‐CANDELA 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, RED ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNITS EA 959.19

SPSRL‐P SPEAKER STROBE RED WALL, PLAIN SPEAKER STROBE RED WALL, PLAIN EA 112.04

SPSRL‐SP SPEAKER STROBE RED WALL, FUEGO SPEAKER STROBE RED WALL, FUEGO EA 110.43

SPSWK

WALL OUTDOOR WH SELECT CANDELA 

SPKR/STRB WALL, OUTDOOR, WHITE, SELECTABLE CANDELA, SPEAKER/STROBE EA 171.69

SPSWK‐CLR‐ALE

WALL SPKR/STRB WH PLASTIC BX CLEAR 

LENS WALL SPEAKER/STROBE, WHITE PLASTIC BOX, CLEAR LENS EA 189.42

SPSWK‐P WHITE OUTDOOR SPEAKER STROBE, PLAIN WHITE OUTDOOR SPEAKER STROBE, PLAIN EA 198.29

SPSWL SPEAKER STROBE WHITE WALL SPEAKER STROBE WHITE WALL EA 107.2

SPSWL‐ALERT SPEAKER STROBE WHITE WALL, ALERT SPEAKER STROBE WHITE WALL, ALERT EA 125.74

SPSWL‐BP10

SPKR/STRB WALL MLTI‐CANDELA CD WH 10 

PK SPEAKER/STROBE, WALL, MULTI‐CANDELA 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185 CD, WHITE ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNITS EA 959.19

SPSWL‐CLR‐ALE

SPKR STROBE WHITE WALL CLEAR LENS 

ALERT SPEAKER STROBE WHITE WALL CLEAR LENS, ALERT EA 114.46

SPSWL‐P SPEAKER STROBE WHITE WALL, PLAIN SPEAKER STROBE WHITE WALL, PLAIN EA 112.85

SPWK WALL, OUTDOOR, WHITE, SPEAKER ONLY WALL, OUTDOOR, WHITE, SPEAKER ONLY EA 97.53

SPWL SPEAKER WHITE WALL SPEAKER WHITE WALL EA 41.51

SPWL‐BP10 SPEAKER WHITE WALL; 10 PACK SPEAKER WHITE WALL; 10 PACK EA 399.8

SPXCDALMB2

XCD GS DET 4‐20MA OTPT 2XM20ENT PNT 

LM25

XCD GAS DETECTOR, 4 TO 20 MA OUTPUT, ATEX/IECEX/ASIAN APPROVALS, 2 X M20 ENTRIES, PAINTED LM25, INCLUDES 

INFRARED CARBON DIOXIDE SENSOR CARTRIDGE 0 TO 5.0% V/V, INCLUDES NYLON WEATHER PROTECTION EA 1856.93



SPXCDALMB2M

XCD GS DET 4‐20 MA&MB OTPT 2XM20 ENT 

PNT

XCD GAS DETECTOR, 4 TO 20 MA AND MODBUS OUTPUT, ATEX/IECEX/ASIAN APPROVALS, 2 X M20 ENTRIES, PAINTED

LM25, INCLUDES INFRARED CARBON DIOXIDE SENSOR CARTRIDGE 0 TO 5.0% V/V, INCLUDES NYLON WEATHER 

PROTECTION EA 2096.22

SPXCDALMO1 ATEX/IECEX/KTL/PA & GB APPR SP XCD O2 ATEX/IECEX/KTL/PA AND GB APPROVED SP XCD OXYGEN (O2) 25.0% / VOL WITH LM25, M20 ENTRY EA 1550.63

SPXCDALMPX SP XCD FLMMBL CH4/C2H4/C4H10/C5H12 IR

ATEX/IECEX/KTL/PA AND GB APPROVED SP XCD FLAMMABLE PROPANE (CH4), ETHYLENE (C2H4), BUTANE (C4H10) &

PENTANE (C5H12); IR 0‐100% LEL (20 TO 100% LEL, 10% LEL) WITH LM25, M20 ENTRY EA 1732.49

SPXCDALMRFD

ATEX/IECEX & AP APR SP XCD RFD TRAN 

LM25 ATEX/IECEX & AP APPROVED SP XCD RFD TRANSMITTER WITH LM25 EA 1282.62

SPXCDASMB2

XCD GS DT 4‐20 MA OTPT 2XM20 PNTD 

316SS

XCD GAS DETECTOR, 4 TO 20 MA OUTPUT, ATEX/IECEX/ASIAN APPROVALS, 2 X M20 ENTRIES, PAINTED 316SS, INCLUDES 

INFRARED CARBON DIOXIDE SENSOR CARTRIDGE 0 TO 5.0% V/V, INCLUDES NYLON WEATHER PROTECTION EA 2182.37

SPXCDASMB2M

XCD GS DT 4‐20MA/MB OTPT 2XM20 PNT 

316SS

XCD GAS DETECTOR, 4 TO 20 MA AND MODBUS OUTPUT, ATEX/IECEX/ASIAN APPROVALS, 2 X M20 ENTRIES, PAINTED

316SS, INCLUDES INFRARED CARBON DIOXIDE SENSOR CARTRIDGE 0 TO 5.0% V/V, INCLUDES NYLON WEATHER 

PROTECTION EA 2440.81

SPXCDCC

CLCTNG CONE USE W/ LIGHTER THN AIR 

GASES COLLECTING CONE FOR USE WITH LIGHTER THAN AIR GASES EA 107.69

SPXCDDMFM REPL DISPLAY MODULE FOR FL & IR W/ MB REPLACEMENT DISPLAY MODULE FOR FL & IR WITH MODBUS EA 861.46

SPXCDMTBR

MNTNG BRACKET INC BOLTS, NUTS, 

BRACKETS MOUNTING BRACKET (INC. BOLTS, NUTS, BRACKETS) EA 98.59

SPXCDSDP SUNSHADE / DELUGE PROTECTION SUNSHADE / DELUGE PROTECTION EA 387.66

SPXCDULNA2 EXPL PROOF TRNS EC 4‐20MA 3 RLY SNSPNT

EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, SENSEPOINT TOXIC SENSOR, AMMONIA (NH3) 0‐50 PPM

ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 EA 1770.78

SPXCDULNA2MNH3 EXPL PRF TRNS EC 4‐20MA 3 RLYS MB

AMMONIA (NH3) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐50 PPM ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE,

CLASS I, DIV 2 EA 2124.94

SPXCDULNA2R

NH3 EXPL PRF TRNS 3 RLYS MB 0‐50PPM 

ALUM

AMMONIA (NH3) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐50 PPM ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE,

CLASS I, DIV 2 W/ REMOTE MOUNT HARDWARE EA 2230.23

SPXCDULNB1MCO2 EXP PRF TRNS IR 4‐20MA 3 RLY MB 0‐2%

CARBON DIOXIDE (CO2) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (IR), 4‐20 MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐2% VOL ALUMINUM 

ENCLOSURE EA 2124.94

SPXCDULNB2

XCD GAS DT 4‐20MA OTPT UL/C‐

UL/INMETRO

XCD GAS DETECTOR, 4 TO 20 MA OUTPUT, UL/C‐UL/INMETRO, 2 X 3/4" NPT ENTRIES, PAINTED LM25, INCLUDES INFRARED

CARBON DIOXIDE SENSOR CARTRIDGE 0 TO 5.0% V/V, INCLUDES NYLON WEATHER PROTECTION EA 1856.93

SPXCDULNB2M

XCD GAS DT 4‐20MA/MB OTPT UL/C‐

UL/INMTRO

XCD GAS DETECTOR, 4 TO 20 MA AND MODBUS OUTPUT, UL/C‐UL/INMETRO, 2 X 3/4" NPT ENTRIES, PAINTED LM25, 

INCLUDES INFRARED CARBON DIOXIDE SENSOR CARTRIDGE 0 TO 5.0% V/V, INCLUDES NYLON WEATHER PROTECTION EA 2096.22

SPXCDULNC2MCO EXPL PRF TRNS EC 4‐20MA 3 RLYS MB

CARBON MONOXIDE (CO) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐200 PPM ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 EA 1971.79

SPXCDULNC2RMCO EXP PRF TRNS EC 4‐20MA MB 0‐200PPM

CARBON MONOXIDE (CO) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐200 PPM ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 W/ REMOTE MOUNT HARDWARE EA 2201.51

SPXCDULNCX

UL/CUL/INMETRO SP XCD CO 0‐

300PPM3/4"NPT

UL/CUL/INMETRO APPROVED SP XCD CARBON MONOXIDE (CO) 0‐300 PPM (100 TO 1000 PPM, 100 PPM) WITH LM25,

3/4"NPT ENTRY EA 1550.63

SPXCDULNCXM

CO EXP PRF TRNS 4‐20MA 3 RLY MB 0‐

250PPM

CARBON MONOXIDE (CO) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐250 PPM ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE EA 1971.79

SPXCDULND2 EXPL PRF TRNS 3 RLY SNSPNT TXC SNSR NO

EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, SENSEPOINT TOXIC SENSOR, NITRIC OXIDE (NO) 0‐100 PPM

ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 EA 1770.78

SPXCDULND2MNO EXPL PRF TRNS EC4‐20MA MB 0‐100PPM

NITRIC OXIDE (NO) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐100 PPM ALUMINUM 

ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 EA 2144.08

SPXCDULND2R

NO EXPL PRF TRNS 3 RLY MB ALMN RMT 

MNT

NITRIC OXIDE (NO) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐10 PPM ALUMINUM 

ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 W/ REMOTE MOUNT HARDWARE EA 2249.37

SPXCDULNFX

CMBSTBL CH4 EXPL PRF BD 4‐20MA 3 RLYS 

MB

COMBUSTIBLE (CH4) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (CAT BEAD), 4‐20 MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐100% ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE EA 1617.63

SPXCDULNFXM

CMBSTBL CH4 EXPL PRF CB MB 0‐100% 

ALMN

COMBUSTIBLE (CH4) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (CAT BEAD), 4‐20 MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐100% ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE EA 1971.79

SPXCDULNG1

SP XCD H2 0‐1000 PPM LM25 3/4"NPT 

ENTRY UL/CUL/INMETRO APPROVED SP XCD HYDROGEN (H2) 0‐1000 PPM WITH LM25, 3/4"NPT ENTRY EA 1550.63

SPXCDULNG1M

H2 EXPL PRF TRNS 4‐20MA 3RLY MB ALMN 

ENC

HYDROGEN (H2) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐1,000 PPM  ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE EA 1971.79

SPXCDULNG2

EXPL PRF TRNS 4‐20MA SNSPNT TXC SNSR 

H2

EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, SENSEPOINT TOXIC SENSOR, HYDROGEN (H2) 0‐1,000 PPM

ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 EA 1770.78

SPXCDULNG2M

H2 EXP PRF TRNS MB 0‐1000 PPM ALUM 

ENCL

HYDROGEN (H2) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐1,000 PPM ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 EA 1971.79

SPXCDULNG2R

H2 EXPL PRF TRNS EC 4‐20MA 3 RLYS MB 

ALM

HYDROGEN (H2) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐1,000 PPM ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 W/ REMOTE MOUNT HARDWARE EA 2230.23

SPXCDULNH2M

H2S EXPL PRF TRNS 3 RLY MB 0‐50 PPM 

ALUM

HYDROGEN SULFIDE (H2S) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐50 PPM ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 EA 1799.5

SPXCDULNH2R H2S EXPL PRF TRNS EC 4‐20MA MB 0‐50 PPM

HYDROGEN SULFIDE (H2S) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐50 PPM ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 W/ REMOTE MOUNT HARDWARE EA 2201.51

SPXCDULNHX SP XCD H2S 0‐50 PPM LM 25 3/4" NPT ENTRY

UL/CUL/INMETRO APPROVED SP XCD HYDROGEN SULFIDE (H2S) 0‐50 PPM (10.0 TO 100.0 PPM, 1 PPM) WITH LM25,

3/4"NPT ENTRY EA 1550.63

SPXCDULNHXM

H2S EXP PRF TRNS EC MB 0‐50PPM ALUM 

ENCL

HYDROGEN SULFIDE (H2S) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐50 PPM ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE EA 1971.79

SPXCDULNL2M

CL2 EXPL PRF TRNS EC MB 0‐5PPM ALUM 

ENCL

CHLORINE (CL2) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐5 PPM ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE,

CLASS I, DIV 2 EA 1971.79

SPXCDULNL2RMCL2 EXP PRF TRNS EC 4‐20MA 3 RLY MB CID2

CHLORINE (CL2) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐5 PPM ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE,

CLASS I, DIV 2 W/ REMOTE MOUNT HARDWARE EA 2230.23

SPXCDULNN2M

NO2 EXP PRF TRNS EC MB 0‐10PPM ALUM 

ENCL

NITROGEN DIOXIDE (NO2) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐10 PPM ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 EA 1799.5

SPXCDULNN2R NO2 EXPL PRF TRNS EC 4‐20MA 3 RLYS MB

NITROGEN DIOXIDE (NO2) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐10 PPM ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 W/ REMOTE MOUNT HARDWARE EA 2057.93

SPXCDULNO1M

O2 EXP PRF TRNS EC 4‐20MA 3 RLY MB 0‐

25% OXYGEN (O2) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS,    0‐25% ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE EA 1971.79

SPXCDULNO2R O2 EXPL PRF TRNS EC MB 0‐25% ALUM ENCL

OXYGEN (O2) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐25% ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CLASS

I, DIV 2 W/ REMOTE MOUNT HARDWARE EA 2201.51

SPXCDULNPX

SP XCD FLAMMABLE 

CH4/C2H4/C4H10/C5H12 IR

UL/INMETRO APPROVED SP XCD FLAMMABLE PROPANE (CH4), ETHYLENE (C2H4), BUTANE (C4H10) & PENTANE (C5H12); IR

0‐100% LEL (20 TO 100% LEL, 10% LEL) WITH LM25, 3/4"NPT ENTRY EA 1732.49

SPXCDULNPXM

CMBSTBL EXP PRF TRNS IR C3H8 LEL ALM 

ENC

COMBUSTIBLE EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (IR), PROPANE (C3H8) 4‐20 MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐100% LEL

ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE EA 2124.94



SPXCDULNRX

SP XCD FLAMMABLE CH4 IR 0‐100% LEL 

LM25

UL/INMETRO APPROVED SP XCD FLAMMABLE METHANE (CH4) IR 0‐100% LEL (20 TO 100% LEL, 10% LEL) WITH LM25,

3/4"NPT ENTRY EA 1732.49

SPXCDULNRXM

CMBSTBL EXP PRF TRNS IR CH4 MB 0‐

100%LEL

COMBUSTIBLE EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (IR), METHANE (CH4) 4‐20 MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐100% LEL

ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE EA 2124.94

SPXCDULNS2

EXP PRF TRNS SNSPNT TXC SNSR SO2 0‐

15PPM

EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, SENSEPOINT TOXIC SENSOR, SULFUR DIOXIDE (SO2) 0‐15 PPM

ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 EA 1770.78

SPXCDULNS2MSO2 EXPL PRF TRNS EC 4‐20MA 3 RLYS MB

SULFUR DIOXIDE (SO2) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐15 PPM ALUMINUM 

ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 EA 2124.94

SPXCDULNS2RM

SO2 EXPL PRF TRNS EC MB 0‐15PPM ALUM 

ENC

SULFUR DIOXIDE (SO2) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (EC), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐15 PPM ALUMINUM 

ENCLOSURE, CLASS I, DIV 2 W/ REMOTE MOUNT HARDWARE EA 2335.52

SPXCDULNTX4M

SNSPNT XCD RTD TRNS 4‐20MA 3 RLYS 

MODBUS SENSEPOINT XCD RTD TRANSMITTER, 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS EA 1550.63

SPXCDULNTXFMSNSPNT XCD FLAM & IR TRNS ONLY LM25 SENSEPOINT XCD FLAM AND IR TRANSMITTER ONLY (NO SENSOR) FOR UL, LM25 EA 1234.76

SPXCDUSNB2

XCD GAS DET 4‐20MA OTPT 2X3/4" NPT 

PNTD

XCD GAS DETECTOR, 4 TO 20 MA OUTPUT, UL/C‐UL/INMETRO, 2 X 3/4" NPT ENTRIES, PAINTED 316SS, INCLUDES INFRARED

CARBON DIOXIDE SENSOR CARTRIDGE 0 TO 5.0% V/V, INCLUDES NYLON WEATHER PROTECTION EA 2182.37

SPXCDUSNB2MXCD GAS DET 4‐20MA/MB OTPT 2X3/4" NPT

XCD GAS DETECTOR, 4 TO 20 MA AND MODBUS OUTPUT, UL/C‐UL/INMETRO, 2 X 3/4" NPT ENTRIES, PAINTED 316SS, 

INCLUDES INFRARED CARBON DIOXIDE SENSOR CARTRIDGE 0 TO 5.0% V/V, INCLUDES NYLON WEATHER PROTECTION EA 2440.81

SPXCDXSB1SS CARBON DIOXIDE (CO2) 0‐2% VOL CARBON DIOXIDE (CO2) 0‐2% VOL EA 923.68

SPXCDXSB2SS CARBON DIOXIDE IR 0‐5.00% V/V ONLY CARBON DIOXIDE IR 0‐5.00% V/V ONLY EA 1000.25

SPXCDXSCXSS CO 0‐500 PPM (100 TO 1000 PPM) CARBON MONOXIDE (CO) 0‐500 PPM (100 TO 1000 PPM) EA 641.31

SPXCDXSFXSS

FLAMMABLE CAT 0‐100% LEL 20 TO 

100.0%LEL FLAMMABLE CAT 0‐100% LEL (20 TO 100.0%LEL) EA 641.31

SPXCDXSG1SS HYDROGEN (H2) 0‐1000 PPM ONLY HYDROGEN (H2) 0‐1000 PPM ONLY EA 760.96

SPXCDXSHXSS H2S 0‐50 PPM (10.0 TO 100.0 PPM) HYDROGEN SULFIDE (H2S) 0‐50 PPM (10.0 TO 100.0 PPM) EA 641.31

SPXCDXSRXSS FLMBL IR 0‐100% LEL METHANE 20‐100% LEL FLAMMABLE IR 0‐100% LEL METHANE (20 TO 100.0% LEL) EA 923.68

SPXCLCAL SPXCL CAL/FLOW CAP SPXCL CAL/FLOW CAP EA 36.86

SPXCLRGP SPXCL GASSING PORT SPXCL GASSING PORT EA 22.02

SPXCLRLC1SS SPXCL/XRL‐SPARE CELL‐CO SPXCL/XRL‐SPARE CELL‐CO EA 178.04

SPXCLRLG1SS SPXCL/XRL‐SPARE CELL‐H2 SPXCL/XRL‐SPARE CELL‐H2 EA 266.1

SPXCLRLH1SS

SNSPNT XCL/XRL RPL SNSR H2S LOW/HIGH 

RNG SENSEPOINT XCL/XRL REPLACEMENT SENSOR ‐ H2S (LOW AND HIGH RANGE) EA 360.86

SPXCLRLN1SS SPXCL/XRL‐SPARE CELL‐NO2 SPXCL/XRL‐SPARE CELL‐NO2 EA 178.04

SPXCLZZB3SS SPXCL‐REPLACEMENT SENSOR‐CO2PPM SPXCL‐REPLACEMENT SENSOR‐CO2PPM EA 252.7

SPXCLZZB4SS SPXCL‐REPLACEMENT SENSOR‐CO2%VOL SPXCL‐REPLACEMENT SENSOR‐CO2%VOL EA 252.7

SPXCLZZF6SS SPXCL‐SPARE CELL‐FLM CAT SPXCL‐SPARE CELL‐FLM CAT EA 266.1

SPXCLZZO1SS SPXCL‐SPARE CELL‐O2 SPXCL‐SPARE CELL‐O2 EA 266.1

SPXRLCAL SPXRL‐CALIBRATION CAP SPXRL‐CALIBRATION CAP EA 106.25

SPXRLDMK SPXRL‐DUCT MOUNT KIT SPXRL‐DUCT MOUNT KIT EA 313

SPXRLFLW SPXRL‐FLOW HOUSING SPXRL‐FLOW HOUSING EA 147.41

SPXZZRLF6SS SPXRL‐REPLACEMENT SENSOR‐CAT SPXRL‐REPLACEMENT SENSOR‐CAT EA 430.73

SRHK STRB 12/24V HI CNDLA 135,150,177,185 CD STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, HI CANDELA, 135,150,177,185 CD, RED OUTDOOR, INCLUDES BACKBOX EA 118.49

SRHK‐P

RED OUTDOOR STROBE, HIGH CANDELA, 

PLAIN RED OUTDOOR STROBE, HIGH CANDELA, PLAIN EA 121.71

SRK

STRB 12/24V RD MLTI‐CNDLA 15,15/75,30 

CD STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, RED, MULTI‐CANDELA 15,15/75,30,75,110,115 CD, OUTDOOR, INCLUDES BACKBOX EA 91.89

SRK‐P RED OUTDOOR STROBE, PLAIN RED OUTDOOR STROBE, PLAIN EA 91.08

SRK‐R

RPLC STRB 12/24V RD MLTI‐CNDLA CD 

OUTDR REPLACEMENT STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, RED, MULTI‐CANDELA 15,15/75,30,75,110,115 CD, OUTDOOR EA 83.02

SRL STROBE RED WALL STROBE RED WALL EA 61.26

SRL‐BP10

STRB 12/24V MLTI‐CNDLA RD PK OF 10 

UNITS STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, MULTI‐CANDELA 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185, RED ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNITS EA 560.2

SRL‐P STROBE RED WALL, PLAIN STROBE RED WALL, PLAIN EA 61.26

SRL‐SP STROBE RED WALL, FUEGO STROBE RED WALL, FUEGO EA 63.68

SS2201EV‐EN

YLW STPR STN NO CVR PUSH&TRN‐TO‐RST 

BTN YELLOW STOPPER STATION, NO COVER, PUSH AND TURN‐TO‐RESET BUTTON, EVACUATION LABEL, ENGLISH EA 82.32

SS2400EM‐EN BL STPR STN NO CVR PUSH&KEY‐TO‐RST BTN BLUE STOPPER STATION, NO COVER, PUSH AND KEY‐TO‐REST BUTTON, EMERGENCY LABEL, ENGLISH EA 80.4

SS2440EM‐EN

BL STPR STN UNV CVR FLSH MNT PSH&KEY 

BTN

BLUE STOPPER STATION, UNIVERSAL COVER WITH HORN, FLUSH MOUNT, PUSH AND KEY‐TO‐RESET BUTTON, EMERGENCY

LABEL, ENGLISH EA 164.63

SSM24‐10 24V, 10  BELL. 24V, 10  BELL. EA 99.14

SSM24‐6 24V, 6  BELL. 24V, 6  BELL. EA 69.32

SSM24‐8 24V, 8  BELL. 24V, 8  BELL. EA 82.22

STI1100 STOPPER II WITH HORN, FLUSH. STOPPER II WITH HORN, FLUSH. EA 94.76

STI1130 STOPPER II WITH HORN, SURFACE. STOPPER II WITH HORN, SURFACE. EA 104.33

STI1200 STOPPER II, NO HORN, FLUSH. STOPPER II, NO HORN, FLUSH. EA 63.17

STI1210D HORN STROBE COVER, SURFACE MOUNT. HORN STROBE COVER, SURFACE MOUNT. EA 53.6

STI1210E HORN STROBE COVER, FLUSH MOUNT. HORN STROBE COVER, FLUSH MOUNT. EA 44.99

STI1221D STROBE COVER, SURFACE MOUNT. STROBE COVER, SURFACE MOUNT. EA 53.6

STI1221E STROBE COVER,FLUSH MOUNT STROBE COVER,FLUSH MOUNT EA 42.12

STI1229 NEMA 4X RATED STOPPER DOME NEMA 4X RATED STOPPER DOME EA 125.39

STI1230 STOPPER II, NO HORN, SURFACE. STOPPER II, NO HORN, SURFACE. EA 73.7

STI1250 STOPPER II,WEATHER,FLUSH STOPPER II,WEATHER,FLUSH EA 62.22

STI1280 BACK PLATE FOR STOPPER II BACK PLATE FOR STOPPER II EA 21.54

STI‐13000NC UNIVERSAL STOPPER, FLUSH MOUNT, CLEAR UNIVERSAL STOPPER, FLUSH MOUNT, CLEAR EA 56.96

STI‐13020FR UNIVERSAL STOPPER,FLUSH,HORN,RED,FIRE UNIVERSAL STOPPER,FLUSH,HORN,RED,FIRE EA 125.39

STI‐13200NC

UNIVERSAL STOPPER, SURFACE MOUNT, 

CLEAR UNIVERSAL STOPPER, SURFACE MOUNT, CLEAR EA 76.57

STI‐13210FR UNIVERSAL STOPPER, SURFACE, RED,FIRE UNIVERSAL STOPPER, SURFACE, RED,FIRE EA 83.27

STI‐13210NW

UNIVERSAL STOPPER SURFACE WHITE NO 

LABEL UNIVERSAL STOPPER, SURFACE, WHITE, NO LABEL EA 97.63



STI‐13210NY

UNIVERSAL STOPPER SURFACE YELLOW NO 

LBL UNIVERSAL STOPPER, SURFACE, YELLOW, NO LABEL EA 97.63

STI‐13220FR

UNIVERSAL 

STOPPER,SURFACE,HORN,RED,FIRE UNIVERSAL STOPPER,SURFACE,HORN,RED,FIRE EA 139.75

STI‐13220NY

UNIV STOPPER SURFACE HORN YELLOW NO 

LBL UNIVERSAL STOPPER,SURFACE,HORN,YELLOW, NO LABEL EA 155.06

STI‐13230FR

UNIVERSAL 

STOPPER,SURF,HRN,RLY,FIRE,RED UNIVERSAL STOPPER,SURF,HRN,RLY,FIRE,RED EA 191.44

STI3002 WEATHER GASKET FOR STOPPER II WEATHER GASKET FOR STOPPER II EA 11.49

STI3003 CONDUIT GASKET. CONDUIT GASKET. EA 8.61

STI3100 CONDUIT SPACER, SURFACE MOUNT. CONDUIT SPACER, SURFACE MOUNT. EA 22.97

STI3150 WEATHER STOPPER II, SURFACE MOUNT. WEATHER STOPPER II, SURFACE MOUNT. EA 86.15

STI4100 FIRE MISC LARGE KEYBX WITH PRNTD GLAS FIRE MISC LARGE KEYBX WITH PRNTD GLAS EA 71.79

STI7510A POLY ENCL,CLEAR,K‐L,4.59" DEEP POLY ENCL,CLEAR,K‐L,4.59" DEEP EA 67

STI7530 POLY MULTIPURP ENCL,BCKPLT,KEY POLY MULTIPURP ENCL,BCKPLT,KEY EA 220.15

STI‐7560AH PROTECTIVE CABINET,METAL,HEATED PROTECTIVE CABINET,METAL,HEATED EA 4671.03

STI8100

SMOKE DETECT DAMAGE STPR FLUSH MNT 

CLEAR SMOKE DETECTOR DAMAGE STOPPER , FLUSH MOUNT ‐ CLEAR EA 42.12

STI9601 LOW PROFILE SMOKE DETECTOR COVER. LOW PROFILE SMOKE DETECTOR COVER. EA 39.24

STI9602

STEEL WEB STPR LOW PROFILE SURFACE 

MNT STEEL WEB STOPPER, LOW PROFILE, SURFACE MOUNT. EA 36.86

STI9604 HEAT DETECTOR STEEL COVER. HEAT DETECTOR STEEL COVER. EA 39.24

STI9605

STEEL WEB STPR MED PROFILE SURFACE 

MNT STEEL WEB STOPPER, MEDIUM PROFILE, SURFACE MOUNT. EA 36.86

STI9609 SMOKE DETECTOR COVER, HIGH PROFILE. SMOKE DETECTOR COVER, HIGH PROFILE. EA 39.24

STI9610

STEEL WEB STOPPER HIGH PROFILE SURF 

MNT STEEL WEB STOPPER, HIGH PROFILE, SURFACE MOUNT. EA 36.86

STI9621 H8.75INS,X,W5.75INS,X,D4.25INS H8.75INS,X,W5.75INS,X,D4.25INS EA 50.26

STI9625

STI BEAM DETECTOR GUARD; USE WITH 

6424 STI BEAM DETECTOR GUARD; USE WITH 6424 EA 100.5

STI9705

WIRE GRID WH SPECTRALERT ADV  WALL 

MNT WIRE GUARD, WHITE, SPECTRALERT ADVANCE   WALL MOUNT AVS EA 32.07

STI9705‐R

WIRE GRD R SPECTRALERT ADV  WALL MNT 

AVS WIRE GUARD, RED, SPECTRALERT ADVANCE   WALL MOUNT AVS EA 32.07

STI9706

STI PROJECTED BEAM DET GRD USE W/BM 

SR STI PROJECTED BEAM DETECTOR GUARD; USE WITH BEAM SERIES. EA 63.17

STI9707

STEEL WEB STPR SURF MNT USE W/PRJ BM 

DET

STEEL WEB STOPPER, SURFACE MOUNT (DETECTOR MOUNTED ON BACKBOX), USE WITH PROJECTED BEAM DETECTOR,

(FSB200, FSB200S, BEAM1224, AND BEAM1224S) EA 63.17

STI9708

WIRE GRD WH SPECTRALERT ADV WALL 

MNT AVS WIRE GUARD, WHITE, SPECTRALERT ADVANCE   WALL MOUNT AVS EA 36.86

STI9708‐R

WIRE GRD R SPECTRALERT ADV WALL MNT 

AVS WIRE GUARD, RED, SPECTRALERT ADVANCE   WALL MOUNT AVS EA 37.33

STI9711

WIRE GRD WH SPECTRALERT ADV CEILING 

MNT WIRE GUARD, WHITE, SPECTRALERT ADVANCE   CEILING MOUNT AVS EA 32.07

STI9713

STEEL WEB STOPPER ‐ PHOTOELEC SMOKE 

DET STEEL WEB STOPPER FOR PHOTOELECTRIC SMOKE DETECTOR EA 37.33

STI9714

WIRE GRD WH SPECTRALERT ADV CLNG MNT 

AVS WIRE GUARD, WHITE, SPECTRALERT ADVANCE   CEILING MOUNT AVS EA 37.33

SVIP3729

COMBUST C3H8 EXP PRF TRNS ALM CALIB 

PROP

COMBUSTIBLE (C3H8) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (CAT BEAD), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐100% ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE CUSTOM CALIBRATION: SPXCDULNFXM PROPANE EA 2536.52

SVIP3730

COMBUST H2 EXP PRF TRNS MB ALM ENCL 

HYDR

COMBUSTIBLE (H2) EXPLOSION PROOF TRANSMITTER (CAT BEAD), 4‐20MA, 3 RELAYS, MODBUS, 0‐100% ALUMINUM

ENCLOSURE  CUSTOM CALIBRATION: SPXCDULNFXM HYDROGEN EA 2536.52

SWHK WHITE OUTDOOR STROBE, HIGH CANDELA WHITE OUTDOOR STROBE, HIGH CANDELA EA 118.49

SWHK‐P

WHITE OUTDOOR STROBE HIGH CANDELA 

PLAIN WHITE OUTDOOR STROBE, HIGH CANDELA, PLAIN EA 121.71

SWK WHITE OUTDOOR STROBE WHITE OUTDOOR STROBE EA 91.89

SWK‐P WHITE OUTDOOR STROBE, PLAIN WHITE OUTDOOR STROBE, PLAIN EA 91.08

SWL STROBE WHITE WALL STROBE WHITE WALL EA 61.26

SWL‐ALERT STROBE WHITE WALL, AMBER LENS STROBE WHITE WALL, AMBER LENS EA 77.78

SWL‐BP10

STROBE 12/24V MLTI‐CANDELA  WH 10 

UNITS STROBE, 12/24 VOLT, MULTI‐CANDELA 15, 30, 75, 95, 110, 135, 185, WHITE ‐ BULK PACK OF 10 UNITS EA 560.2

SWL‐CLR‐ALERTSTROBE WHITE WALL, CLEAR LENS STROBE WHITE WALL, CLEAR LENS EA 72.14

SWL‐P STROBE WHITE WALL, PLAIN STROBE WHITE WALL, PLAIN EA 61.26

TELH‐1 FIREFIGHTER S TELEPHONE HANDSET ONLY FIREFIGHTER S TELEPHONE HANDSET ONLY EA 180.55

TEST‐1A

BUMP TEST KT INCL BLN ADPTR & QD GAS 

CYL

BUMP TEST KIT; INCLUDES BALLOON ADAPTER & QUAD GAS CYLINDER:  H2S (40 PPM), CO (200 PPM), CH4 (2.5%), O2

(10%) EA 128.26

THUMBLTCH

THUMBLATCH OPTION FOR NFC‐LOC & NFC‐

RPU THUMBLATCH OPTION FOR NFC‐LOC AND NFC‐RPU EA 31.03

TL‐1055

IR TEST LMP‐TSTNG FS18X/20X/24X NON‐

EXP

IR TEST LAMP FOR TESTING FS18X, FS20X & FS24X DETECTORS, NON‐EXPLOSION PROOF VERSION. INCL UNIVERSAL

CHARGER EA 1818.64

TL‐2055 IR TEST LMP‐TSTG FS18X/20X/FS24X EXP PRF IR TEST LAMP FOR TESTING FS18X, FS20X & FS24X DETECTORS, EXPLOSION PROOF VERSION. INCL UNIVERSAL CHARGER EA 4202.02

TPPLBAWA2NN

TPPL CNTR BASIC WALL MNT AC115/220 

150W TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 2 X MA INPUT EA 3110.83

TPPLBAWA4N4

TPPL CNTR BSC WALL MNT 4XMA OTPT BTRY 

BU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 4 X MA OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 4958.19

TPPLBAWA4N4

TPPL CTRL BSC WALL MNT AC115/220 

BATTERY

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP,

MODBUS RTU EA 5714.36

TPPLBAWA4N4

TPPL CTRL BASIC 4XMA INPUT W/4XMA 

OUTPUT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 4 X MA OUTPUT EA 4307.3

TPPLBAWA4N4

TPPL CTRL BSC 4XMA INPT 4XMA OTPT MB 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 5092.19

TPPLBAWA4NN

TPPL CTRL BASIC 4XMA INPT BATTERY 

BACKUP TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP EA 4125.44



TPPLBAWA4NN

TPPL CTRL BSC BATTERY BACKUP MODBUS 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 4929.47

TPPLBAWA4NN

TPPL CTRL BSC WLL MNT AC115/2204XMA 

INPT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT EA 3503.27

TPPLBAWA4NNTPPL CTRL BASIC 4XMA INPUT MODBUS RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 4307.3

TPPLBAWA4S4

TPPL CTRL BSC 12X RLY OTPT BATTERY 

BCKUP

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 5953.65

TPPLBAWA4S4 TPPL CTRL BSC 12XRLY OTPT BTRY BCKUP MB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT

WITH BATTERY BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 6748.11

TPPLBAWA4S4

TPPL CTRL BSC AC115/220 4XMA 12XRLY 

OTPT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT EA 5321.91

TPPLBAWA4S4

TPPL CTRL BSC AC115/220 150W MODBUS 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT,

MODBUS RTU EA 6097.23

TPPLBAWA4SNTPPL CTRL BSC 12XRLY OTPT BATTERY BCKUP TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 5168.77

TPPLBAWA4SN

TPPL CTRL BSC WALL MT BTRY BCKUP MBS 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT WITH BATTERY

BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 5953.65

TPPLBAWA4SN

TPPL CTRL BSC 150W 4XMA INPT 12XRLY 

OTPT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 4556.17

TPPLBAWA4SN

TPPL CTRL BASIC WALL MOUNT MODBUS 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 5321.91

TPPLBAWA8D8

TPPL CTRL BSC 8XMA OUTPUT BATTERY 

BACKUP

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 9035.77

TPPLBAWA8D8

TPPL CTRL BSC 8XMA IN 24XRLY OUT MBS 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT

WITH BATTERY BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 9830.23

TPPLBAWA8D8

TPPL CTRL BSC 24XRELAY OUTPUT 8XMA 

OUTPT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 8394.46

TPPLBAWA8D8

TPPL CTRL BSC 24XRLY OUT 8XMA OUT MB 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT,

MODBUS RTU EA 9188.92

TPPLBAWA8DN

TPPL CTRL BSC 150W 8XMA IN BATTERY 

BCKUP TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 7293.7

TPPLBAWA8DN

TPPL CTRL BSC 150W 24XRLY BTRY BACKUP 

MB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT WITH BATTERY

BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 8078.59

TPPLBAWA8DN

TPPL CTRL BSC 8XMA INPUT 24XRELAY 

OUTPUT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 6671.54

TPPLBAWA8DN

TPPL CTRL BSC AC115/220 8XMA INPT MB 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 7456.42

TPPLBAWA8N8

TPPL CTRL BSC AC115/220 8XMA OTPT BATT 

B TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 8 X MA OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 6901.26

TPPLBAWA8N8

TPPL CTRL BSC 150W 8XMA IN/OUT BB MB 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP,

MODBUS RTU EA 7686.15

TPPLBAWA8N8

TPPL CTRL BSC AC115/220 150W 8XMA 

OUTPUT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 6259.95

TPPLBAWA8N8

TPPL CTRL AC115/220 150W 8/8XMA MB 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 7063.98

TPPLBAWA8NN

TPPL CTRL WALL MNT 8XMA INPT BTRY 

BKUP TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP EA 5168.77

TPPLBAWA8NN

TPPL CTRL WALL MNT AC115 150W BB MB 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 5953.65

TPPLBAWA8NNTPPL CTRL WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT EA 4556.17

TPPLBAWA8NN

TPPL CTRL WALL MNT 8XMA INPUT MODBUS 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 5321.91

TPPLBAWA8S4

TPPL CTRL AC115/220 150W 12XRLY/4XMA 

BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 6977.83

TPPLBAWA8S4

TPPL CTRL 8XMA INPT 12XRLY OUT 4XMA 

OUT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT EA 6326.95

TPPLBAWA8S4

TPPL CTRL WM 12XRLY OUT 4XMA OUT MB 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT,

MODBUS RTU EA 7140.55

TPPLBAWA8S8 TPPL CTRL 150W, 8XMA IN/OUT 12XRLY BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 7925.44

TPPLBAWA8S8

TPPL CTRL WL MNT 8XMA IN/OUT 12XRLY 

OUT

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT

WITH BATTERY BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 8729.47

TPPLBAWA8S8

TPPL CTRL AC115/220  8XMA IN/OUT 12XR 

OT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 7293.7

TPPLBAWA8S8

TPPL CTRL WL MNT 8XMA/12XRLY/8XMA 

MB RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT,

MODBUS RTU EA 8078.59

TPPLBAWA8SN

TPPL CTRL WM 150W 8XMA IN 12XRLY OUT 

BB TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 6183.38

TPPLBAWA8SN

TPPL CTRL WM AC115/220 12XRLY BB MB 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT WITH BATTERY

BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 6977.83

TPPLBAWA8SN

TPPL CTRL WL MT 8XMA INPT W/ 12XRLY 

OTPT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 5561.21

TPPLBAWA8SN

TPPL CTRL MNT AC115/ 8XMA 12XRLY MB 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 6326.95

TPPLBAWV4S4 TPPL CTRL WM 4XMV INPT 12XRLY/4X OTPT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT EA 5350.63

TPPLBAWV8D4

TPPL CTRL AC115/220 24XRLY/4XMA OTPT 

BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 8136.02

TPPLBAWV8D4

TPPL CTRL 150W 8XMV IN 24XRLY OT 4XMA 

OT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT EA 7504.28

TPPLBAWV8D4

TPPL CTRL BASIC WM 8XMV/4XMA OUT MB 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT,

MODBUS RTU EA 8298.74

TPPLBAWV8D8TPPL CTRL 150W 8XMV/ 24XRLY/ 8XMA BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 9102.77

TPPLBAWV8D8

TPPL CTRL BSC WM 8XMV/ 24XRLY BB MB 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT

WITH BATTERY BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 9897.23



TPPLBAWV8D8

TPPL CONTROLLER 8XMV IN 24XRLY/8XMA 

OTPT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 8451.89

TPPLBAWV8D8

TPPL CTRL AC115/220 8XMV 24XRLY 8XMA 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT,

MODBUS RTU EA 9255.92

TPPLBAWV8DN

TPPL CTRL BASIC WM 8XMV BATTERY 

BACKUP TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 7341.56

TPPLBAWV8DN

TPPL CTRL BS WM 24XRELAY OUTPT BB MB 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT WITH BATTERY

BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 8136.02

TPPLBAWV8DN

TPPL CTRL BC 220 150W 8XMV W/24XRLY 

OUT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 6719.4

TPPLBAWV8DN

TPPL CTRL BS WM 150W 8XMV /24XRLY MB 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 7504.28

TPPLBAWV8N8

TPPL CNTR BASIC WM 150W 8XMV / 8XMA 

BB TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 8 X MA OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 6949.12

TPPLBAWV8N8

TPPL CNTR BASIC AC115/220 150W 8XMA 

OTPT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 6307.81

TPPLBAWV8NN

TPPL CNTR BASIC WM AC115/220 150W W/ 

BB TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP EA 5207.05

TPPLBAWV8NNTPPL CNTR BASIC WM 150W, 8 X MV INPUT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT EA 4565.74

TPPLBAWV8S4

TPPL CNTR BASIC WM 12XRLY/4XMA 

OUTPUT BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 7035.26

TPPLBAWV8S4

TPPL CNTR BASIC, WALL MOUNT 4XMA 

OUTPUT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT EA 6374.81

TPPLBAWV8S4

TPPL CNTR BASIC WM 8XMV/4XMA 

MODBUS RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT,

MODBUS RTU EA 7197.98

TPPLBAWV8S8

TPPL CNTR BSC WM AC115/220 8XMV IN/OT 

BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 7982.87

TPPLBAWV8S8

TPPL CNTR BASIC WALL MNT 150W BB MB 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT

WITH BATTERY BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 8786.9

TPPLBAWV8S8

TPPL CONTR BASIC 8XMV INPUT 12XRLY 

8XMA TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 7341.56

TPPLBAWV8S8

TPPL CONTR BASIC 150W 12XRLY MODBUS 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT,

MODBUS RTU EA 8136.02

TPPLBAWV8SN

TPPL CONTR BASIC WM AC115/220 12XRLY 

BB TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 6221.66

TPPLBAWV8SN

TPPL CONTR BASC AC115 8XMV IN BB MB 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT WITH BATTERY

BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 7035.26

TPPLBAWV8SN

TPPL CONTR BASC WM 150W 8XMV/12XRLY 

OTPT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 5599.5

TPPLBAWV8SN

TPPL CONTR BASC WM 220 12XRLY OUT MB 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 6374.81

TPPLBDWA4N4

TPPL CONTR BASIC DC POWER 4XMA IN/OUT 

BB TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 4 X MA OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 4814.61

TPPLBDWA4N4

TPPL CONTR BASC WM DC PWR 4XMA BB 

MB RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP, MODBUS

RTU EA 5599.5

TPPLBDWA4N4

TPPL CONTR BASIC WALL MOUNT DC 

POWERED TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 4 X MA OUTPUT EA 4154.16

TPPLBDWA4N4

TPPL CNTRL BASIC WM DC PWR 4XMA MB 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 4958.19

TPPLBDWA4NN

TPPL CNTRL BASIC WM DC PWR 4XMA 

INPUT BB TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP EA 4010.58

TPPLBDWA4NN

TPPL CNTRL BASIC WM DC PWR BB MODBUS 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 4814.61

TPPLBDWA4NN

TPPL CNTRL BASIC WM DC POWER 4XMA 

INPUT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT EA 3359.7

TPPLBDWA4NN

TPPL CONTRL BASIC WALL MNT DC PWR MB 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 4154.16

TPPLBDWA4S4

TPPL CONTRLR BSC DC POWER 

12XRLY/4XMA BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 5838.79

TPPLBDWA4S4

TPPL CONTRLR BSC WM DC PWR BB 

MODBUS RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT WITH

BATTERY BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 6633.25

TPPLBDWA4S4

TPPL CONTRLR BSC WM DC PWR 12XRLY 

OUTPUT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT EA 5207.05

TPPLBDWA4S4

TPPL CONTRLR BASIC WM DC PWR 4XMA 

MB RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT,

MODBUS RTU EA 5991.94

TPPLBDWA4SN

TPPL CNTRLR BASIC WALL MNT DC PWR 4 X 

MA TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 5044.33

TPPLBDWA4SN

TPPL CNTRLR BASC DC PWR 12XRLY BB MB 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP,

MODBUS RTU EA 5838.79

TPPLBDWA4SN

TPPL CNTRLR BASIC WM DC PWR 4XMA 

12XRLY TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 4412.59

TPPLBDWA4SN

TPPL CNTLR BSC DC PWR 4XMA/12XRLY MB 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 5207.05

TPPLBDWA8D4TPPL CNTRLR BASIC DC 8XMA IN 24XRLY BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 7982.87

TPPLBDWA8D4

TPPL CNTRLR BASIC WM DC 

8XMA/24XRLY/4XMA TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT EA 7341.56

TPPLBDWA8D8

TPPL CNTRLR BASIC WM DC 8XMA 24XRELAY 

BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 8940.05

TPPLBDWA8D8

TPPL CNTRLR BSC WALL MT DC PWR BB MB 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT WITH

BATTERY BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 9734.51

TPPLBDWA8D8

TPPL CNTRLR BASIC WALL MNT DC PWR 

24XRLY TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 8298.74

TPPLBDWA8D8

TPPL CNTRLR BSC WL MT DC PWR 8XMA MB 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT,

MODBUS RTU EA 9102.77

TPPLBDWA8DN

TPPL CNTRLR BSC DC 8XMA IN 24XRLY OUT 

BB TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 7197.98



TPPLBDWA8DN

TPPL CNTRLR BSC DC 8XMA/24XRLY BB MB 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP,

MODBUS RTU EA 7982.87

TPPLBDWA8DN

TPPL CNTRLR BSC WM DC 8XMA IN 24XRLY 

OUT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 6556.68

TPPLBDWA8DN

TPPL CTRLR BC WL MT DC PR 8XMA/24XRLY 

MB TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 7341.56

TPPLBDWA8N8

TPPL CTRLR BASIC WL MNT DC PWR 8XMA 

BB TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 8 X MA OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 6795.97

TPPLBDWA8N8

TPPL CONTRL BSC DC PWR 8XMA BB MDBUS 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP, MODBUS

RTU EA 7590.43

TPPLBDWA8N8

TPPL CONTRL BASIC WM DC PWR 8XMA 

IN/OUT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 6145.09

TPPLBDWA8N8

TPPL CONTLR BASIC WM DC PWR 8XMA MB 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 6949.12

TPPLBDWA8NN

TPPL CONTRL BASIC WM DC PWR 8XMA 

INPT BB TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP EA 5044.33

TPPLBDWA8NN

TPPL CONTRL BSC WM DC PWR 8XMA IN BB 

MB TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 5838.79

TPPLBDWA8NN

TPPL CONTRL BSC WALL MT DC PWR 8XMA 

INPT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT EA 4412.59

TPPLBDWA8NN

TPPL CONTRL BSC WM DC PWR 8XMA IN MB 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 5207.05

TPPLBDWA8S4

TPPL CONTR BSC WM DC 8X/4XMA I/O 12XR 

BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 6862.97

TPPLBDWA8S4

TPPL CNTL BSC WM DC PWR 8/4XMA I/O 

12XRL TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT EA 6221.66

TPPLBDWA8S8

TPPL CONTRL BASIC WM DC PWR 8XMA I/O 

BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 7820.15

TPPLBDWA8S8

TPPL CNTRLR BSC WM DC 8XMA I/O BB MB 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT WITH

BATTERY BACKUP, MODBUS RTU EA 8624.18

TPPLBDWA8S8

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC WALL MOUNT DC 

PWRD TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 7197.98

TPPLBDWA8S8

TPPL CNTRLR BSC DC PWR 8XMA OUT MDBS 

RTU

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT,

MODBUS RTU EA 7982.87

TPPLBDWA8SN

TPPL CNTROLR BSC DC 8XMA IN 12XR OT 

BTRY TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 6058.94

TPPLBDWA8SN

TPPL CNTROLR BSC WM DC PW  8XMA IN BB 

MB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP,

MODBUS RTU EA 6862.97

TPPLBDWA8SN

TPPL CNTROLR BASIC WM DC PWR 8XMA 

12XRLY TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 5475.06

TPPLBDWA8SN

TPPL CNTROLR BSC DC PWR 8XMA 12XR MB 

RTU TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, MODBUS RTU EA 6221.66

TPPLBDWV8D4

TPPL CNTROLR BSC WM DC PWR 8XMV 24XR 

BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 7982.87

TPPLBDWV8D4

TPPL CNTROLR BSC WM DC 8XMV IN 4XMA 

OUT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT EA 7341.56

TPPLBDWV8D8

TPPL CNTROLR BSC WMT DC PWR 8XMV I/O  

BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 8940.05

TPPLBDWV8D8

TPPL CNTRLLR BSC WM DC 8XMV IN 24XRLY 

OT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 8298.74

TPPLBDWV8DN

TPPL CNTRLLR BSC DC PWR 8XMV BTRY 

BACKUP TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 7197.98

TPPLBDWV8DN

TPPL CNTRLLR BSC WM DC POWER 8XMV 

24XRLY TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 6556.68

TPPLBDWV8N8

TPPL CNTRLLR BSC WM DC PW 8XMV / 

8XMA BB TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 8 X MA OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 6795.97

TPPLBDWV8N8

TPPL CNTRLER BSC WMNT DC PWR 8XMV / 

8XMA TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 6145.09

TPPLBDWV8NN

TPPL CNTRLR BSC WM DC PWR 8XMV INPUT 

BB TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP EA 5044.33

TPPLBDWV8NN

TPPL CNTRLR BSC WMNT DC POWERED 

8XMV IN TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT EA 4412.59

TPPLBDWV8S4

TPPL CNTRLER BSC DC 8XMV 12XRLY 4XMA 

BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 6862.97

TPPLBDWV8S4

TPPL CONTRLER BASIC WM DC PWR 8XMV 

INPUT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 4 X MA OUTPUT EA 6221.66

TPPLBDWV8S8

TPPL CNTRLR BSC WM DC 8XMV IN 8XMA OT 

BB

TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT,

BATTERY BACKUP EA 7820.15

TPPLBDWV8S8

TPPL CONTRL BSC DC PWR 8XMV IN 12XRLY 

OT TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 7197.98

TPPLBDWV8SN

TPPL CONTRL BSC WM DC PWR BATTERY 

BACKUP TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, BATTERY BACKUP EA 6058.94

TPPLBDWV8SN

TPPL CONTROL BASIC WL MNT DC 8XMV 

12XRLY TPPL CONTROLLER BASIC, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 5436.78

TPPLEAWA4N4

TOUCHPNT & BASE EXP UNIT 4XMA IN/OT & 

BB TOUCHPOINT PLUS BASE EXPANSION UNIT WITH 4 X MA INPUT, 4 MA OUTPUT AND BATTERY BACK‐UP EA 4297.73

TPPLEAWA4SN

TPPL EXP UNIT WM AC115/220 

4XMA/12XRELAY TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 4 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 3838.29

TPPLEAWA8D8 TPPL EXP UT WM AC115/220 150W 8XMA BB

TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT WITH

BATTERY BACKUP EA 8365.74

TPPLEAWA8D8 TPPL EXP UNIT 150W 8XMA INPUT 24XRELAY TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 7743.58

TPPLEAWA8DN

TPPL EXP UNIT 150W 24XRLY OUTPUT WITH 

BB TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUPEA 6633.25

TPPLEAWA8DN

TPPL EXP UNIT WM 150W 24 X RELAY 

OUTPUT TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 6039.8

TPPLEAWA8N8

TPPL EXP UNIT WM AC115/220 8XMA OTPT 

BB TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP EA 6221.66



TPPLEAWA8N8TPPL EXP UNIT WM 150W 8 X MA OUTPUT TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 5599.5

TPPLEAWA8NN

TPPL EXP UNIT AC115/220 150W 8XMA IN 

BB TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP EA 4479.6

TPPLEAWA8NN

TPPL EXP UNT WL MNT AC115 150W 8XMA 

INPT TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT EA 3838.29

TPPLEAWA8S8B

TPPL EXP UNT WALL MNT 150W 8XMA 

INPUT BB

TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT WITH

BATTERY BACKUP EA 7264.99

TPPLEAWA8S8N

TPPL EXP UNT WL MNT W/ 12 X RELAY 

OUTPUT TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 6633.25

TPPLEAWA8SN

TPPL EXP UNIT WM W/ 12 X RELAY OUTPUT 

BB TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUPEA 5522.92

TPPLEAWA8SN

TPPL EXP UNT AC115/220 8XMA IN 12XRLY 

OT TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 4881.61

TPPLEAWAN

WALL MOUNT TPPL W/ AC POWER FOR EXP 

UNIT WALL MOUNT TPPL WITH AC POWER FOR EXPANSION UNIT EA 1943.07

TPPLEAWDN

WALL MOUNT TPPL W/ DC POWER FOR EXP 

UNIT WALL MOUNT TPPL WITH DC POWER FOR EXPANSION UNIT EA 1770.78

TPPLEAWV8SN

TPPL EXP UNIT WM AC115/220 8XMV 

12XRLY TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, AC115/220 150W, 8 X MV INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 4881.61

TPPLEDWA8D8

TPPL EXP UNT WL MT DC PWR 24XRLY/8XMA 

BB

TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT WITH

BATTERY BACKUP EA 8222.17

TPPLEDWA8D8

TPPL EXP UNIT WALL MNT DC PWR 8XMA 

INPT TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 7590.43

TPPLEDWA8DN

TPPL EXP UNIT WALL MNT DC PWR 24XRLY 

BB TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP EA 6460.96

TPPLEDWA8DN

TPPL EXP UNIT WALL MNT DC PWR 24XRLY 

OUT TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 24 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 5838.79

TPPLEDWA8N8TPPL EXP UNIT DC PWR 8XMA INPUT W/ BB TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP EA 6058.94

TPPLEDWA8N8

TPPL EXP UNIT WM DC POWER 8XMA 

IN/OUT TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 5436.78

TPPLEDWA8NN

TPPL EXP UNIT WM DC POWER 8XMA INPUT 

BB TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP EA 4336.02

TPPLEDWA8NNTPPL EXP UNT DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT EA 3675.57

TPPLEDWA8S8

TPPL EXP UNIT DC PWR 

8XMA/12XRLY/8XMA BB

TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT WITH

BATTERY BACKUP EA 7111.84

TPPLEDWA8S8 TPPL EXP UNIT WM DC POWER 8XMA INPUT TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT, 8 X MA OUTPUT EA 6460.96

TPPLEDWA8SN

TPPL EXP UNIT WM DC PWR 12XRLY OUTPUT 

BB TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT WITH BATTERY BACKUP EA 5360.2

TPPLEDWA8SN

TPPL EXP UNIT WL MNT DC PWR 

8XMA/12XRLY TPPL EXPANSION UNIT, WALL MOUNT, DC POWERED, 8 X MA INPUT WITH 12 X RELAY OUTPUT EA 4728.46

TPPLMACI4 2CH MA + 2CH MV INPUT MODULE 2CH MA + 2CH MV INPUT MODULE EA 1062.47

TPPLMACI8 4CH MA + 4CH MV DUAL INPUT MODULE 4CH MA + 4CH MV DUAL INPUT MODULE EA 2134.51

TPPLOGLD CABLE GLANDES (13 EA) CABLE GLANDES (13 EA) EA 177.08

TPPLOGLDA CABLE GLANDS ADAPTOR FOR M20 (13 PC.) CABLE GLANDS ADAPTOR FOR M20 (13 PC.) EA 213.45

TPPLOMGND METAL GROUNDING FOR CABLE GLAND METAL GROUNDING FOR CABLE GLAND EA 353.2

TPPLOSDC SD CARD SD CARD EA 90.46

TPPLOWMB WALL MOUNTING BRACKET WALL MOUNTING BRACKET EA 353.2

TPPLSBPM BACK PLANE MODULE BACK PLANE MODULE EA 442.22

TPPLSDPM UI PCB MODULE UI PCB MODULE EA 1770.78

TPPLSIBB REPLACEMENT BACKUP BATTERY PACK REPLACEMENT BACKUP BATTERY PACK EA 617.38

TPPLSLTSM LCD + TOUCH SCREEN MODULE LCD + TOUCH SCREEN MODULE EA 442.22

TPPLSMAAI2 2 X MA INPUT MODULE (1ST F) 2 X MA INPUT MODULE (1ST F) EA 528.36

TPPLSMAAI4 4 X MA INPUT MODULE(1ST F) 4 X MA INPUT MODULE(1ST F) EA 1062.47

TPPLSMAAI8 8 X MA INPUT MODULE(1ST F) 8 X MA INPUT MODULE(1ST F) EA 2134.51

TPPLSMAAO4 4 X MA OUTPUT MODULE 4 X MA OUTPUT MODULE EA 1062.47

TPPLSMACI4

REPLACEMENT 2CH MA+2CH MV DUAL 

INPUT MOD REPLACEMENT 2CH MA + 2CH MV DUAL INPUT MODULE EA 1263.48

TPPLSMACI8 REPLACEMENT 4:4 DUAL INPUT MODULE REPLACEMENT 4:4 DUAL INPUT MODULE EA 2546.1

TPPLSMAROC 12 X RELAY OUTPUT MODULE 12 X RELAY OUTPUT MODULE EA 1234.76

TPPLSMAVI2 2 X MV INPUT MODULE(1ST F) 2 X MV INPUT MODULE(1ST F) EA 528.36

TPPLSMAVI4 4 X MV INPUT MODULE(1ST F) 4 X MV INPUT MODULE(1ST F) EA 1062.47

TPPLSMAVI8 8 X MV INPUT MODULE (1ST F) 8 X MV INPUT MODULE (1ST F) EA 2134.51

TPPLSMPM MAIN PCB MODULE MAIN PCB MODULE EA 1320.91

TPPLSMPME REPLACEMENT EXPANSION PCB MODULE REPLACEMENT EXPANSION PCB MODULE EA 1234.76

TPPLSSAM

SMPS ASSEMBLY 

MODULE(150W,110/220VAC) SMPS ASSEMBLY MODULE(150W,110/220VAC) EA 442.22

TR‐1‐B OPTIONAL BACK BOX TRIM RING. OPTIONAL BACK BOX TRIM RING. EA 95.11

TR‐2

UNIVERSAL WALL TRIM RING RED 5 PER 

UNIT UNIVERSAL WALL TRIM RING, RED; 5 PER UNIT EA 44.33

TR‐2W UNIVERSAL WALL TRIM RING WHITE 5/UNIT UNIVERSAL WALL TRIM RING, WHITE; 5 PER UNIT EA 44.33

TR300

ACCESSORY FLANGE RNG ‐ B210LP BASE 

WHITE ACCESSORY FLANGE RING FOR B210LP BASE, WHITE EA 6.38

TR300‐IV

ACCESSORY FLANGE RNG ‐ B210LP BASE 

IVORY ACCESSORY FLANGE RING FOR B210LP BASE, IVORY EA 13.84

TR‐320 TRIM RING FOR NFS‐320 CABINET. TRIM RING FOR NFS‐320 CABINET. EA 197.48

TR‐320R TRIM RING FOR NFS‐320 CABINET, RED TRIM RING FOR NFS‐320 CABINET, RED EA 197.48

TR‐6‐B TRIM RING USED WITH NFC‐RPU, BLACK TRIM RING USED WITH NFC‐RPU, BLACK EA 127.36

TR‐A4 A SIZE TRIM RNG ‐ CAB‐4 OR CAB‐3 SRS BLK  A  SIZE TRIM RING FOR THE CAB‐4 OR CAB‐3 SERIES. BLACK. EA 213.6

TR‐AA4 AA SIZE TRIM RNG CAB‐4 OR CAB‐3 SRS BLK  AA  SIZE TRIM RING FOR THE CAB‐4 OR CAB‐3 SERIES. BLACK. EA 279.7

TR‐ABS2D TRIM RING FOR ABS‐2D, BLACK TRIM RING FOR ABS‐2D, BLACK EA 196.68



TRABS‐4D TRIM RING FOR ABS‐4D, BLACK TRIM RING FOR ABS‐4D, BLACK EA 103.98

TR‐B4 B SIZE TRIM RING CAB‐4 OR CAB‐3 SRS BLK  B  SIZE TRIM RING FOR THE CAB‐4 OR CAB‐3 SERIES. BLACK. EA 216.02

TRC‐2 UNIVERSAL CEILING TRIM RING RED 5/UNIT UNIVERSAL CEILING TRIM RING, RED; 5 PER UNIT EA 44.33

TRC‐2W UNIV CEILING TRIM RING, RED; 5 PER UNIT UNIVERSAL CEILING TRIM RING, RED; 5 PER UNIT EA 44.33

TR‐C4  C  SIZE TRIM RNG CAB‐4 OR CAB‐3 SRS BLK  C  SIZE TRIM RING FOR THE CAB‐4 OR CAB‐3 SERIES. BLACK. EA 220.86

TR‐CE

TRIM RING NFW2‐100/50 SFP‐5UD/10UD 

RED TRIM RING USED WITH NFW2‐100 AND NFW‐50, SFP‐5UD, SFP‐10UD, RP‐2001, RP‐2002; RED EA 157.18

TR‐CE‐B

TRIM RING SFP‐5UD/10UD RP‐2001/2002 

BLK TRIM RING USED WITH NFW2‐100 AND NFW‐50, SFP‐5UD, SFP‐10UD, RP‐2001, RP‐2002; BLACK EA 159.6

TR‐D4 D SIZE TRIM RING CAB‐4 OR CAB‐3 SRS BLK  D  SIZE TRIM RING FOR THE CAB‐4 OR CAB‐3 SERIES. BLACK. EA 216.83

TR‐HS

WALL MNT HORN STROBE TRIM RING RED 

5/PKG

WALL MOUNT HORN STROBE TRIM RING, RED, ALLOWS 4 WIRE H/S TO BE MOUNTED ON A SINGLE GANG BACKBOX. PKG.

OF 5 EA 30.63

TR‐RP

TRIM RING FOR SEMI‐FLUSH MOUNTING 

OPTION TRIM RING, FOR SEMI‐FLUSH MOUNTING OPTION EA 231.34

UBS‐1

BACKBOX UDACT W/VIEWING WNDW OPT 

RLY MNT BACKBOX, UDACT, WITH VIEWING WINDOW AND OPTIONAL RELAY MOUNT. EA 187.81

UBS‐1B

METAL ENCL W/SLD DR RMT MNTNG 

UDACT2 BLK METAL ENCLOSURE WITH SOLID DOOR FOR REMOTE MOUNTING OF THE UDACT‐2, BLACK EA 189.42

UBS‐1R

METAL ENCL W/SLD DR RMT MNTNG 

UDACT2 RED METAL ENCLOSURE WITH SOLID DOOR FOR REMOTE MOUNTING OF THE UDACT‐2, RED EA 189.42

UDACT‐2

UNIV DIGITAL ALARM COMM TRANSMITTER‐

2 UNIVERSAL DIGITAL ALARM COMMUNICTATOR TRANSMITTER‐2 EA 1301.76

UZC‐HI

HRDWR KIT CNCT‐UZC‐256‐A PC 9‐25 PIN 

CNV

HARDWARE KIT TO CONNECT THE UZC‐256 TO A PC.; INCLUDES: NULL MODEM CABLE, AC POWER ADAPTER, AND 9‐PIN TO

25‐PIN CONVERTER. EA 364.33

VESDA‐HLI‐GW

INTELL INTERFACE NOTI‐FIRE‐NET™ & 

VESDA™

INTELLIGENT INTERFACE THAT PROVIDES A COMMUNICATION LINK BETWEEN THE NOTI‐FIRE‐NET™ NETWORK AND

VESDA™ DETECTORS ON THE VESDANET™ EA 2684.13

VP‐2B 2  FILLER DRESS PLATE ‐ NFS‐3030/NFS‐640

2  FILLER DRESS PLATE.  USED WHEN THE ADP‐4B IS INSTALLED IN THE TOP ROW OF A CAB‐4 SERIES BACKBOX. (ONLY NFS

3030/NFS‐640) EA 57.23

WAV‐CRL SWIFT AV BASE CEILING, RED SWIFT AV BASE CEILING, RED EA 251.39

WAV‐CWL SWIFT AV BASE CEILING, WHITE SWIFT AV BASE CEILING, WHITE EA 251.39

WAV‐RL SWIFT AV BASE WALL, RED SWIFT AV BASE WALL, RED EA 251.39

WAV‐WL SWIFT AV BASE WALL, WHITE SWIFT AV BASE WALL, WHITE EA 251.39

W‐BATCART

WIRELESS AV BASE BATTERY CARTAGE CR‐

123A

WIRELESS AV BASE BATTERY CARTAGE ‐ HOLD 4 CR‐123A BATTERIES FOR WIRELESS AV BASES AND WIRELESS PULL

STATION ‐ PACK OF 10 UNITS EA 64.35

WBB WEATHERPROOF BACKBOX, RED. WEATHERPROOF BACKBOX, RED. EA 43.53

WC‐2

WIRE CHANNEL PROVIDES PAIR OF WIRE 

TRAYS WIRE CHANNEL. PROVIDES A PAIR OF WIRE TRAYS TO NEATLY ROUTE WIRE IN A CAB‐4 SERIES BACKBOX EA 53.6

WFD20N WATERFLOW DETECTOR, SCHEDULE 10/40, 2 WATERFLOW DETECTOR, SCHEDULE 10/40, 2 EA 286.15

WFD25N

WATERFLOW DETECTOR SCHEDULE 10/40 2‐

1/2 WATERFLOW DETECTOR, SCHEDULE 10/40, 2‐1/2 EA 286.15

WFD30N WATERFLOW DETECTOR, 3  FLOW, 2  HOLE WATERFLOW DETECTOR, 3  FLOW, 2  HOLE EA 286.15

WFD40N WATERFLOW DETECTOR, SCHEDULE 10/40, 4 WATERFLOW DETECTOR, SCHEDULE 10/40, 4 EA 285.34

WFD50N WATERFLOW DETECTOR, SCHEDULE 10/40, 5 WATERFLOW DETECTOR, SCHEDULE 10/40, 5 EA 278.09

WFD60N WATERFLOW DETECTOR, SCHEDULE 10/40, 6 WATERFLOW DETECTOR, SCHEDULE 10/40, 6 EA 267.61

WFD80N WATERFLOW DETECTOR, SCHEDULE 10/40, 8 WATERFLOW DETECTOR, SCHEDULE 10/40, 8 EA 316.78

WFDTN T‐TAP WATERFLOW DETECT 1  1‐1/4  1‐1/2 T‐TAP WATERFLOW DETECTOR, 1 , 1‐1/4 , 1‐1/2 EA 285.34

W‐SYNC WIRELESS SYNC MODULE WIRELESS SYNC MODULE EA 380.15

WTP

WATERTIGHT PLATE WALL HORN/STROBE 

RED WATERTIGHT PLATE WALL HORN/STROBE RED EA 41.11

WTP‐SP

WATERTIGHT PLATE WALL SPEAKER STROBE 

RED WATERTIGHT PLATE WALL SPEAKER STROBE RED EA 45.54

WTP‐SPW

WATERTIGHT PLATE WALL SPKR STROBE 

WHITE WATERTIGHT PLATE WALL SPEAKER STROBE WHITE EA 45.54

WTPW WATERTIGHT PLATE HORN/STROBE WHITE WATERTIGHT PLATE HORN/STROBE WHITE EA 41.11

W‐USB

WIRELESS USB ADAPTER REQ FOR SWIFT 

TOOLS WIRELESS USB ADAPTER, REQUIRED FOR ANY VERSION OF SWIFT TOOLS EA 163.97

XAL‐53

KILARK MNL STAT EXPL‐PRF NO & NC 

CNTCTS KILARK MANUAL STATION, EXPLOSION‐PROOF; NO & NC CONTACTS. EA 1458.94

XCDCOMBKIT SENSEPOINT XCD COMBUSTILBE CALIBR KIT SENSEPOINT XCD COMBUSTILBE CALIBRATION KIT EA 543.68

XCDRFDL

CCSAUS SPXCD RFD TRANS LM25 3/4 NPT 

ALUM

CCSAUS APPROVED SPXCD RFD TRANSMITTER WITH LM25, 3/4 NPT ENTRY, ALUMINUM, 705 SENSOR, AND 3 WIRE

JUNCTION BOX EA 1885.64

XCDRFDLM

CCSAUS SPXCD RFD TRANS LM25 3/4 NPT 

MDBS

CCSAUS APPROVED SPXCD RFD TRANSMITTER WITH LM25, 3/4 NPT ENTRY, MODBUS, ALUMINUM, 705 SENSOR, AND 3

WIRE JUNCTION BOX EA 2287.66

XCDRFDLMH

CCSAUS SPXCD RFD TRNS LM25 3/4  705 

SNSR

CCSAUS APPROVED SPXCD RFD TRANSMITTER WITH LM25, 3/4 NPT ENTRY, MODBUS, ALUMINUM, 705 HIGH TEMP 

SENSOR, AND 3 WIRE JUNCTION BOX EA 2584.38

XCDRTDKIT CALIBRATION KIT FOR SENSEPOINT XCD RTD

CALIBRATION KIT FOR SENSEPOINT XCD RTD ‐ INCLUDES CALIBRATION COVER, POTENTIOMETER, ADJUSTMENT TOOL, 

FLOW HOUSING, REGULATOR AND TUBING (2106B2114, 02000‐A‐1645, 998‐100‐012, 998‐100‐003, 998‐100‐004) EA 732.24

XCDTOXKIT SENSEPOINT XCD TOXIC CALIBRATION KIT SENSEPOINT XCD TOXIC CALIBRATION KIT EA 543.68

XNX‐UTAV‐RNN

UL/CSA 3/4" NPT ALUMINUM MILLIVOLT 

RELAY UL/CSA 3/4" NPT, ALUMINUM, MILLIVOLT, RELAY EA 1292.19

XNX‐UTSE‐RNN

UL/CSA 3/4"NPT STNLS STL ELECTROCHEM 

RLY UL/CSA 3/4" NPT, STAINLESS STEEL, ELECTROCHEMICAL, RELAY EA 1981.36



XNX‐UTSI‐RNNNUL/CSA 3/4" NPT STNLS STL INFR OPT‐EXCL UL/CSA 3/4" NPT, STAINLESS STEEL, INFRARED (OPTIMA‐EXCEL), RELAY EA 1550.63

XNXXSA1SS

AMMONIA NH3 0‐200 PPM 50‐200 PPM, 50 

PPM AMMONIA (NH3) 0‐200 PPM (50 TO 200 PPM, 50 PPM) EA 1028.97

XP10‐M

XP10 TRNSPNDR MONITOR MOD 10 CIRC CL 

A/B XP10 TRANSPONDER MONITOR MODULE, 10 CIRCUITS CLASS A OR B. EA 717.38

XP‐4 EXT POLE 15' THREE 5' POLES ‐ XR2/2B/5 EXTENSION POLE, 15 FT. (THREE, 5FT. POLES) FOR USE WITH XR2, XR2B AND XR5 EA 324.84

XP6‐C

XP6 TRANSPNDR CNTRL MOD 6 CIRC CL A OR 

B XP6 TRANSPONDER CONTROL MODULE, 6 CIRCUITS CLASS A OR B. EA 596.47

XP6‐MA

XP6 TRNS 2‐WR DET MNTR MOD 6 CIRC CL 

A/B XP6 TRANSPONDER 2‐WIRE DETECTOR MONITOR MODULE; 6 CIRCUITS CLASS A OR B. EA 757.68

XP6‐R

XP6 TRANSPONDER RELAY MOD 6 CIRC CL 

A/B XP6 TRANSPONDER RELAY MODULE, 6 CIRCUITS CLASS A OR B. EA 576.32

XR2

DETECTOR INST/RMVL TOOL KIT PROF 700 

SRS DETECTOR INSTALLATION/REMOVAL TOOL KIT, LOW PROFILE FOR 700 SERIES DETECTORS. EA 214.41

XR2B

DETECTOR INSTL/RMVL TOOL KIT 800&355 

SRS DETECTOR INSTALLATION/REMOVAL TOOL KIT FOR 800 AND 355 SERIES DETECTORS. EA 248.26

XRM‐24

TRANSFORMER ASSEMBLY EXP NOTIFICATN 

SYS TRANSFORMER ASSEMBLY; EXPANDS NOTIFICATION APPLIANCE CIRCUIT POWER FROM 2.5 TO 5 AMPS.  SFP‐2404 ONLY EA 201.51

XRM‐24BE

TRANSFRMR ASMBLY EXP SYS PWR OTPT 6 

AMPS

TRANSFORMER ASSEMBLY; EXPANDS SYSTEM POWER OUTPUT TO 6 AMPS; FOR USE WITH REV 2 OR HIGHER FIREWARDEN

100‐2E PANELS ONLY. EA 186.2

XRM‐24E

POWER EXP TRANSFORMER EXP NOTIF 3‐6 

AMPS

POWER EXPANSION TRANSFORMER; EXPANDS NOTIFICATION APPLIANCE CIRCUIT POWER FROM 3.0 AMPS TO 6.0 AMPS 

MOUNTS WITHIN CABINET. 240VAC EA 226.5

ZNAC‐92

CLASS A CONVERTER FOR NFW2‐100 NACS 

ONLY CLASS A CONVERTER FOR NFW2‐100 NACS ONLY EA 171.69

ZNAC‐PS

OPTIONAL CLASS A OUTPUT CONVERTER 

MODULE OPTIONAL CLASS A OUTPUT CONVERTER MODULE. EA 157.18

ELE‐SB1001 CEMBASE KIT CemBase Kit EA 226.53

ELE‐SB1002

DURASHIELD ASPHLT PRT A 5GAL 3.75GAL 

NET DuraShield Asphalt Part A 5 Gal (3.75 gal net) EA 71.79

ELE‐SB1003

DURASHIELD SR GRY PRT A 5GAL 3.75GAL 

NET DuraShield SR Gray Part A 5 Gal (3.75 gal net) EA 87.74

ELE‐SB1004 DURASHIELD PART B PINT (10 OZ NET) DuraShield Part B Pint (10 oz net) EA 17.54

ELE‐SB1005

DURASHIELD ASPHALT PRT A 55GAL 45GAL 

NET DuraShield Asphalt Part A 55 Gal (45 gal net) EA 775.31

ELE‐SB1006

DURASHIELD SR GRAY PRT A 55GAL 45GAL 

NET DuraShield SR Gray Part A 55 Gal (45 gal net) EA 1032.15

ELE‐SB1007 DURASHIELD PART B 2 GAL (1.35 GAL NET) DuraShield Part B 2 Gal (1.35 gal net) EA 200.05

ELE‐SB1008 DURASHIELD ASPHALT PART A TOTE 225 GAL DuraShield Asphalt Part A Tote 225 Gal EA 3721.51

ELE‐SB1009 DURASHIELD SR GRAY PART A TOTE 225 GAL DuraShield SR Gray Part A Tote 225 Gal EA 4954.36

ELE‐SB1010 SB 120 PART A 5 GAL (3.75 GAL NET) SB 120 Part A 5 Gal (3.75 gal net) EA 114.86

ELE‐SB1011 SB 120 PART B PINT (10 OZ NET) SB 120 Part B Pint (10 oz net) EA 20.41

ELE‐SB1012 SB 120 PART A 55 GAL (45 GAL NET) SB 120 Part A 55 Gal (45 gal net) EA 1343.88

ELE‐SB1013 SB 120 PART B 2 GAL (1.6 GAL NET) SB 120 Part B 2 Gal (1.6 gal net) EA 234.82

ELE‐SB1014 SB 150 PART A 5 GAL (3.75 GAL NET) SB 150 Part A 5 Gal (3.75 gal net) EA 207.39

ELE‐SB1015 SB 150 AIRLESS PART A 5 GAL 3.75 GAL NET SB 150 Airless Part A 5 Gal (3.75 gal net) EA 207.39

ELE‐SB1016 SB 150 PART B 1 QUART SB 150 Part B 1 Quart EA 38.29

ELE‐SB1017 SB 150 PART A 55 GAL/45 GAL (45 GAL NET) SB 150 Part A 55 Gal (45 Gal (45 gal net) EA 2438.89

ELE‐SB1018 SB 150 PART B 2 GAL (1.9 GAL NET) SB 150 Part B 2 Gal (1.9 gal net) EA 438.7

ELE‐SB1019 COLORANT 1 PINT BEDROCK Colorant 1 Pint Bedrock EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1020 COLORANT 1 PINT BIKE PATH GREEN Colorant 1 Pint Bike Path Green EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1021 COLORANT 1 BRICK Colorant 1 Brick EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1022 COLORANT 1 PINT GRANITE Colorant 1 Pint Granite EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1023 COLORANT 1 PINT PEWTER Colorant 1 Pint Pewter EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1024 COLORANT 1 PINT SIERRA Colorant 1 Pint Sierra EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1025 COLORANT 1 PINT SLATE Colorant 1 Pint Slate EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1026 COLORANT 1 PINT TERRA COTTA Colorant 1 Pint Terra Cotta EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1027 COLORANT 1 BLACK Colorant 1 Black EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1028 COLORANT 1 BROWN SUEDE Colorant 1 Brown Suede EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1029 COLORANT 1 BURNT SIENNA Colorant 1 Burnt Sienna EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1030 COLORANT 1 CONCRETE GRAY Colorant 1 Concrete Gray EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1031 COLORANT 1 HUNTER GREEN Colorant 1 Hunter Green EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1032 COLORANT 1 PINT MARIGOLD Colorant 1 Pint Marigold EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1033 COLORANT 1 PINT NUTMEG Colorant 1 Pint Nutmeg EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1034 COLORANT 1 PINT SAN DIEGO BUFF Colorant 1 Pint San Diego Buff EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1035 COLORANT 1 PINT SUNSET BLUSH Colorant 1 Pint Sunset Blush EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1036 COLORANT 1 PINT TAUPE Colorant 1 Pint Taupe EA 28.72

ELE‐SB1037 SR COLORANT 1 PINT FAWN SR Colorant 1 Pint Fawn EA 30.63

ELE‐SB1038 SR COLORANT 1 PINT KHAKI SR Colorant 1 Pint Khaki EA 30.63

ELE‐SB1039 SR COLORANT 1 PINT SAFETY BLUE SR Colorant 1 Pint Safety Blue EA 30.63

ELE‐SB1040 SR COLORANT 1 PINT SANDSTONE SR Colorant 1 Pint Sandstone EA 30.63

ELE‐SB1041 SR COLORANT 1 PINT WHITE SR Colorant 1 Pint White EA 30.63

ELE‐SB1042 SR COLORANT 1 PINT IRISH CREAM SR Colorant 1 Pint Irish Cream EA 30.63

ELE‐SB1043 SR COLORANT 1 PINT LIMESTONE SR Colorant 1 Pint Limestone EA 30.63

ELE‐SB1044 SR COLORANT 1 PINT MUSTARD SR Colorant 1 Pint Mustard EA 30.63

ELE‐SB1045 SR COLORANT 1 PINT SUN BAKED CLAY SR Colorant 1 Pint Sun Baked Clay EA 30.63

ELE‐SB1046 SR COLORANT 1 PINT EVERGREEN SR Colorant 1 Pint Evergreen EA 78.17

ELE‐SB1047 SR COLORANT 1 PINT TERRA COTTA SR Colorant 1 Pint Terra Cotta EA 78.17

ELE‐SB1048 SR COLORANT 1 PINT BROWNSTONE SR Colorant 1 Pint Brownstone EA 78.17

ELE‐SB1049 SR COLORANT 1 PINT MOD SLATE SR Colorant 1 Pint MOD Slate EA 81.36

ELE‐SB1050 SR COLORANT 1 PINT PAPRIKA SR Colorant 1 Pint Paprika EA 77.77

ELE‐SB1051 COLORANT 1 PINT SAFETY BLUE (S) Colorant 1 pint Safety Blue (S) EA 30.63

ELE‐SB1052 COLORANT 1 PINT SAFETY YELLOW (N‐S) Colorant 1 pint Safety Yellow (N‐S) EA 77.77



ELE‐SB1053 COLORANT 1 PINT SAFETY RED (N‐S) Colorant 1 pint Safety Red (N‐S) EA 77.77

ELE‐SB1054 COLORANT 1 PINT SAFETY ORANGE (N‐S) Colorant 1 pint Safety Orange (N‐S) EA 77.77

ELE‐SB1055 COLORANT 1 PINT CELTIC GREEN Colorant 1 Pint Celtic Green EA 51.05

ELE‐SB1056 COLORANT 1 PINT EMERALD Colorant 1 Pint Emerald EA 51.05

ELE‐SB1057 COLORANT 1 PINT SHAMROCK Colorant 1 Pint Shamrock EA 51.05

ELE‐SB1058 ‐COLORANT 1 PINT AQUA ‐Colorant 1 Pint Aqua EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1059 COLORANT 1 PINT BUTTERSCOTCH Colorant 1 Pint Butterscotch EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1060 COLORANT 1 PINT CHESTNUT BROWN Colorant 1 Pint Chestnut Brown EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1061 COLORANT 1 PINT COBALT BLUE Colorant 1 Pint Cobalt Blue EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1062 COLORANT 1 PINT DOWN TO EARTH Colorant 1 Pint Down To Earth EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1063 COLORANT 1 PINT DRIFTWOOD Colorant 1 Pint Driftwood EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1064 COLORANT 1 PINT GRAPHITE Colorant 1 Pint Graphite EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1065 COLORANT 1 PINT GUN METAL Colorant 1 Pint Gun Metal EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1066 COLORANT 1 QUART MERLO! Colorant 1 Quart Merlo! EA 39.88

ELE‐SB1067 COLORANT 1 PINT MOCHA Colorant 1 Pint Mocha EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1068 COLORANT 1 PINT PATRIOT BLUE Colorant 1 Pint Patriot Blue EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1069 COLORANT 1 PINT PUMPKIN SPICE Colorant 1 Pint Pumpkin Spice EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1070 COLORANT 1 PINT SAGE Colorant 1 Pint Sage EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1071 COLORANT 1 PINT SANDY BEIGE Colorant 1 Pint Sandy Beige EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1072 COLORANT 1 PINT SEA FOAM Colorant 1 Pint Sea Foam EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1073 COLORANT 1 PINT SMOKEY MAUVE Colorant 1 Pint Smokey Mauve EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1074 COLORANT 1 PINT TRUFFLE Colorant 1 Pint Truffle EA 37.01

ELE‐SB1075 COLORANT 1 QUART AVOCADO Colorant 1 Quart Avocado EA 71.79

ELE‐SB1076

ADH PROMOTER CONC ‐ 4OZ IN 1/2 PINT 

CONT Adh Promoter Concentrate‐‐4oz in 1/2 pint cont. EA 29.99

ELE‐SB1077 CONCRETE PRIMER WB 1 GAL Concrete Primer WB 1 Gal EA 38.29

ELE‐SB1078 CONCRETE PRIMER WB 5 GAL Concrete Primer WB 5 Gal EA 151.56

ELE‐SB1079 CONCRETE PRIMER QS PART A 1 GAL Concrete Primer QS Part A 1 Gal EA 47.86

ELE‐SB1080 CONCRETE PRIMER QS PART B 1 GAL Concrete Primer QS Part B 1 Gal EA 47.86

ELE‐SB1081 CONCRETE PRIMER QS PART A 5 GAL Concrete Primer QS Part A 5 Gal EA 223.35

ELE‐SB1082 CONCRETE PRIMER QS PART B 5 GAL Concrete Primer QS Part B 5 Gal EA 223.35

ELE‐SB1083 SEALER CONCENTRATE ‐ 6 LITER JUG ‐ 2/BOX Sealer Concentrate ‐ 6 liter jug ‐ 2/box EA 167.51

ELE‐SB1084 SB PRO 220 WHITE 01‐9010 SB Pro 220 White 01‐9010 EA 316.29

ELE‐SB1085 SB PRO 220 BLACK 01‐9005 SB Pro 220 Black 01‐9005 EA 316.29

ELE‐SB1086 SB PRO 220 MEDIUM GREY 01‐7030 SB Pro 220 Medium Grey 01‐7030 EA 316.29

ELE‐SB1087 SB PRO 220 LIGHT GREY 01‐0735 SB Pro 220 Light Grey 01‐0735 EA 316.29

ELE‐SB1088 SB PRO 220 DARK GREY 01‐7043 SB Pro 220 Dark Grey 01‐7043 EA 316.29

ELE‐SB1089 SB PRO 220 ORANGE 01‐2009 SB Pro 220 Orange 01‐2009 EA 442.12

ELE‐SB1090 SB PRO 220TRAFFIC RD 01‐3020 SB Pro 220Traffic Rd 01‐3020 EA 316.29

ELE‐SB1091 SB PRO 220 TRAFFIC YELLOW 01‐1023 SB Pro 220 Traffic Yellow 01‐1023 EA 889.56

ELE‐SB1092 SB PRO 220 BRIGHT GREEN 01‐6018 SB Pro 220 Bright Green 01‐6018 EA 366.12

ELE‐SB1093 SB PRO 220 GREEN 01‐6024 SB Pro 220 Green 01‐6024 EA 316.29

ELE‐SB1094 SB PRO TRAFFIC BLUE 01‐5017 SB Pro Traffic Blue 01‐5017 EA 442.12

ELE‐SB1095 SB PRO 220 TERRA‐COTTA 01‐8081 SB Pro 220 Terra‐Cotta 01‐8081 EA 316.29

ELE‐SB1096 SB PRO 220 TRUFFLE 01‐7003 SB Pro 220 Truffle 01‐7003 EA 316.29

ELE‐SB1097 SB PRO 220 NY RED 01‐3031 SB Pro 220 NY Red 01‐3031 EA 370.3

ELE‐SB1098 SB PRO 220 NY GREEN 01‐6021 SB Pro 220 NY Green 01‐6021 EA 312.83

ELE‐SB1099 PRO CATALYST POWDER Pro Catalyst Powder EA 104.29

ELE‐SB1100 SB PRO 250 WHITE 01‐9010 SB Pro 250 White 01‐9010 EA 287.24

ELE‐SB1101 SB PRO 250 BLACK 01‐9005 SB Pro 250 Black 01‐9005 EA 287.24

ELE‐SB1102 SB PRO 250 MEDIUM GREY 01‐7030 SB Pro 250 Medium Grey 01‐7030 EA 287.24

ELE‐SB1103 SB PRO 250 LIGHT GREY 01‐7035 SB Pro 250 Light Grey 01‐7035 EA 287.24

ELE‐SB1104 SB PRO 250 DARK GREY 01‐7043 SB Pro 250 Dark Grey 01‐7043 EA 287.24

ELE‐SB1105 SB PRO 250 ORANGE 01‐2009 SB Pro 250 Orange 01‐2009 EA 405.14

ELE‐SB1106 SB PRO 250 TRAFFIC RED 01‐3020 SB Pro 250 Traffic Red 01‐3020 EA 287.24

ELE‐SB1107 SB PRO 250 TRAFFIC YELLOW 01‐1023 SB Pro 250 Traffic Yellow 01‐1023 EA 860.27

ELE‐SB1108 SB PRO 250 BRIGHT GREEN01‐6018 SB Pro 250 Bright Green01‐6018 EA 363.32

ELE‐SB1109 SB PRO 250 GREEN 01‐6024 SB Pro 250 Green 01‐6024 EA 287.24

ELE‐SB1110 SB PRO 250 TRAFFIC BLUE 01‐5017 SB Pro 250 Traffic Blue 01‐5017 EA 405.14

ELE‐SB1111 SB PRO 250 TERRA‐COTTA 01‐8081 SB Pro 250 Terra‐Cotta 01‐8081 EA 287.24

ELE‐SB1112 SB PRO 250 TRUFFLE 01‐7003 SB Pro 250 Truffle 01‐7003 EA 287.24

ELE‐SB1113 SB PRO 250 NY RED 01‐3031 SB Pro 250 NY Red 01‐3031 EA 287.24

ELE‐SB1114 SB PRO 250 NY GREEN 01‐6021 SB Pro 250 NY Green 01‐6021 EA 287.24

ELE‐SB1115 PRO CATALYST POWDER Pro Catalyst Powder EA 104.29

8EM13101‐4CF

COMM CHILD VERSICHRG G3/40A 9.6KW 

CHRGR

Commercial Child VersiCharge G3, 40A (9.6kW) Charger. OCPP/Modbus protocols, Wi‐Fi /Ethernet/Serial communications,

RFID, and embedded metering. Includes 3 year warranty. EA 4873.67

8EM13101‐4CF

COMM PRNT VERSICHRG 40A 9.6KW GTWY 

CHRGR

Commercial Parent VersiCharge, 40A (9.6kW) gateway charger with OCPP protocol. Includes installed GSM SIM card. 

Requires cell plan sold separately. Supports one commercial child charger. Has Wi‐Fi /Ethernet/Serial EA 6612.65

8EM13101‐5CF

COMM CHILD VERSICHRG G3/48A 11.5KW 

CHRGR Commercial Child VersiCharge G3, 48A (11.5kW) Charger. OCPP protocol, Wi‐Fi /Ethernet/Serial communications, EA 5316.42

8EM13101‐5CF

COMM PARENT VERSICHRG G3/48A 11.5KW 

GTWY Comm Parent VersiChrg G3/48A 11.5kW gtwy EA 7151.47

US2:DATA1YRM

1YR DATA 1GB CAP/MO(1 PRNT & CHILD 

UNIT)

1 year data plan, 1GB capped monthly bandwidth (supports ONE Parent charger and ONE child units). This is a yearly fee

that Siemens will bill direct after year one. EA 2250.42

8EM13121‐4CF

SMART VERSICHARGE G3 RES 40A 9.6KW 

CHRGR

Smart VersiCharge G3 Residential 40A (9.6kW) Charger. OCPP communications over Wi‐Fi /Ethernet. Comes with wall

bracket and power plug. Includes 3 year warranty. EA 2636.24

8EM13121‐5CF

SMART VERSICHRGE G3 RES 48A 11.5KW 

CHRGR

Smart VersiCharge G3 Residential 48A (11.5kW) Charger. OCPP communications over Wi‐Fi /Ethernet. Comes with wall

bracket. No power plug, need hardwired per code. Includes 3 year warranty. EA 3088.01

US2:VCPOST1G

STD POST SUPPORTS 1 OR 2 CHARGERS ‐ 

ALUM Standard Post ‐ can support one or two chargers. Comes with install kit, made of aluminum. 3 yr warranty. EA 2934.8

US2:VCPOST1C

VERSICHARGE DUAL PST 95" SD BY SD 

W/DUAL VersiCharge Dual Post 95 inch (Side by Side) with Dual Cable retraction System. 3 year warranty. EA 5722.27

US2:VCPOST1C

VERSICHARGE SNGLE PST 95" CABLE RETR 

SYS VersiCharge Single Post 95 inch with Cable retraction System. 3 year warranty. EA 5127.15

US2:VCPOST1CVERSICHARGE DUAL PST 72" S BY S RETR SYS VersiCharge Dual Post 72 inch (Side by Side) with Dual Cable retraction System. 3 year warranty. EA 5218.7



US2:VCPOST1C

VERSICHARGE SNGLE POST 72" CBLE RETR 

SYS VersiCharge Single Post 72 inch with Cable retraction System. 3 year warranty. EA 4120.02

US2:VCC1MSSPSTD POST CBLE RETR UNIT 20' CBL 1 CHRGR Standard Post Cable Retraction Unit ‐ for 20 ft. cable, one charger. Includes 3 year warranty. EA 1830.99

US2:VS1CULT17

ULTRA175 DC FAST CHARGER USER UNIT & 

CAB Ultra175 DC Fast Charger User Unit & Cab EA 354156.1

US2:VS1CULT17ULTRA175 CREDIT CARD READER Ultra175 Credit Card Reader EA 5063.48

US2:ACCHARGELVL 2 AC CHRGR 1YR LIC FEE/CH EVSP SVC

Level 2 AC Charger ‐ One year license fee "per charger" for EVSP service ‐ 1 year service that includes technical support,

remote firmware upgrades, remote resets, remote diagnostics, RFID management, aggregated charger reporting and 

driver app; plus EA 655.67

US2:AC1CHARGLVL 2 AC CHRGR 3YR LIC FEE/CH EVSP SVC

Level 2 AC Charger ‐ Three year license fee "per charger" for EVSP service ‐ 3 year service that includes technical support,

remote firmware upgrades, remote resets, remote diagnostics, RFID management, aggregated charger reporting and 

driver app; pl EA 1967

US2:AC1CHARGLVL 2 AC CHRGR 5YR LIC FEE/CH EVSP SVC

Level 2 AC Charger ‐ Five year license fee "per charger" for EVSP service ‐ 5 year service that includes technical support,

remote firmware upgrades, remote resets, remote diagnostics, RFID management, aggregated charger reporting and 

driver app; plu EA 3277.38

US2:AC1CONTRLVL 2 AC CHRG 1YR LIC FEE/CH EVSP INC CH

Level 2 AC Charger ‐ One year license fee "per charger" for EVSP service ‐ 1 year service that includes Charge features plus

dynamic load control and maximum load management via cloud smart charging. EA 874.86

US2:AC1CONTRLVL 2 AC CHRG 3YR LIC FEE/CH EVSP INC CH

Level 2 AC Charger ‐ Three year license fee "per charger" for EVSP service ‐ 1 year service that includes Charge features

plus dynamic load control and maximum load management via cloud smart charging. EA 2622.67

US2:AC1CONTRLVL 2 AC CHRG 5YR LIC FEE/CH EVSP INC CH

Level 2 AC Charger ‐ Five year license fee "per charger" for EVSP service ‐ 1 year service that includes Charge features plus

dynamic load control and maximum load management via cloud smart charging. EA 4370.48

TYZ:DCFC1MISCLVL 3 DC CHRG 1YR LIC FEE/CH EVSP INC LC

Level 3 DC Charger ‐ ONE year license fee "per charger" for EVSP service ‐ 1 year service that includes load control plus

financial and consumption reporting, billing and payment management for owners, driver billing and charger network 

visibility vi EA 1435.77

US2:AC1SETUP

1‐TM ONLINE COMM FEE/CHRGR NO ONSITE 

WRK One‐time Online commissioning fee "per charger" ‐ NO ON SITE work. EA 328.31

US2:VC1EXWAR

EXT STD 3YR WARRANTY BY 1 YR 

FEE/CHARGER Extends standard 3‐year warranty by one years. Fee is "per charger." EA 476.97

US2:VC1EXWAR

EXT STD 3YR WARRANTY BY 2 YR 

FEE/CHARGER Extends standard 3‐year warranty by two years. Fee is "per charger." EA 812.84



PREPARED FOR

03/03/2023

Hesperia Recreation and Parks District

Kyle Woolley

1-1-28758

 7

kwoolley@hesperiaparks.com

Hesperia Recreation & Parks District 

- Malibu Splash Pad - Installation

Contact

Michael Mellor

1800 E. McFadden Ave.        

Santa Ana, CA

michael.mellor@theKYAgroup.com

Pages CA LICENSE #984827 B + C15

Project  Number

858-255-9344

CMAS: 4-20-78-0089C

DIR  #1000003379



Proposal: Date:
Terms:

1-1-28758

9700 7th Avenue

92345

Hesperia Recreation and Parks District
March 3, 2023

c/o:
RA:

RA Phone:
RA Email:

Site:
Address:

Hesperia Recreation and Parks District
Michael Mellor
858-255-9344
michael.mellor@theKYAgroup.com
City of Hesperia
9700 7th Avenue
92345

Base Contract:

Contract Terms:

4-20-78-0089C

February 10, 2025

Feb 26, 2020 - Feb 10, 2025

To:

Site Qualifications and General Scope of Work DIR # 1000003379

Hesperia
California

CMAS:
Net 30

Initials

1-1-28758

This is a legal agreement - please read carefully 

Complete and Initial all pages Proposal Number

2



Priced per CMAS- KYA GSA-(4-20-78-0089C)

Scope:

-Removal

   -existing concrete

   -existing sod & soil

-Concrete saw cut 

-Relocate 2 benches & 1 park sign

-Trench for new drain & water lines

-Application of owner supplied 

  -splash zone surfacing

  -shower pad

  -water containment system

  -vortex equipment

  -debris trap

-Supply & apply 

  -new drain & water lines

  -concrete walk way 

  -retaining curb 

  -2 pilasters w/ seat wall 

  -temp fencing

  -trees per plans

  -irrigation per plans

-Create construction entrance

 

Proposal excludes the following:

-Electrical work

-Water pumps 

-Concrete or asphalt work not mentioned above

-Excludes Irrigation not mentioned above

-Maintenance and maintenance equipment not mentioned.

-Engineering, surveying, inspection, or permit fees.

-Any Testing for Irrigation, soil, or anything not mentioned.

-Removal, disposal, and/or relocation of any obstructions, stockpiles, debris, or excavated materials generated by others.

-Traffic/pedestrian control and street sweeping services.

-Stormwater pollution prevention plan.

-Permanent Fencing

-Any work not specifically listed above

*All work above quoted under standard working hours

*All work above is assuming standard access and does not include maintenance to improve 

access.

"Please be advised: Upon Contract Award a DIR Project Registration number will be required prior to scheduling "

*Tax Included in total

Sales tax rate will be based upon the shipping address. Price is good for 30 days from date of 

quote.
Notes:

SCOPE OF WORK - PRICING

Initials

1-1-28758

This is a legal agreement - please read carefully 

Complete and Initial all pages Proposal Number

3



Hesperia Recreation & Parks District - Malibu Splash Pad - Installation Quantity U/M Price Value

 350.00 CY $101.44 $35,504.003/4IN CL 2 BASE P - CLASS 2 AGGREGATE BASE- PERMEABLE

 9,500.00 LB $0.57 $5,415.00BUFFINGS 050/040 - BUFFINGS 50/40

 1,600.00 LB $3.21 $5,136.00BFLV-11 - BINDER - 11

 75.00 EA $98.09 $7,356.75CA - TPV RH20 - RUBBER GRANULES - BLACK, 1-4 MM

 75.00 EA $114.80 $8,610.00CA - TPV CUST - RUBBER GRANULES - CUSTOM, 1-4 MM

 40.00 EA $288.63 $11,545.20CA - PREMARC - URETHANE BINDER - ALIPHATIC

 300.00 CY $217.61 $65,283.00RMIXCON - READY MIX CONCRETE

 30.00 EA $409.06 $12,271.80CONPUM  - CONCRETE PUMP

 450.00 EA $6.79 $3,055.50BAR4 - BAR #4 -

 300.00 CY $98.17 $29,451.00MULCH-GH - GORILLA HAIR MULCH

 372.00 EA $45.00 $16,740.00NATTREE - NATURAL TREE (Partial)

 4,500.00 LF $3.80 $17,100.0007000460 - PVC PIPE SCHEDULE 40

 1,500.00 LF $20.14 $30,210.00PVCWTR2 - PVC WATER LINE UP TO 2" OD

 25.00 EA $115.00 $2,875.0049000750 - BRASS NIPPLE - 1" X 12" (Partial)

 600.00 EA $2.21 $1,326.0030161345 - CINDER BLOCK 8" X 8" X 16"

 600.00 EA $12.87 $7,722.00TEMPFENCE - TEMPORARY FENCING SYSTEM

 15.00 EA $1,973.13 $29,596.95Specialty Equipment Service

 20.00 EA $654.48 $13,089.60SUNDRIES - SUNDRIES

 6.00 EA $788.17 $4,729.02Dumpster Service

 200.00 HRS $157.85 $31,570.00Construction Project Supervisor

 300.00 HRS $88.79 $26,637.00General Laborer Material Handler Level 1

 1,192.00 HRS $128.25 $152,874.00General Laborer Journeyman

 1.00 EA $6,217.17 $6,217.17Bonding Fee

Total Price $524,314.99

Initials

1-1-28758

This is a legal agreement - please read carefully 

Complete and Initial all pages Proposal Number

4



1) Proposal: 

The above proposal is valid for 30 days from the date first set forth above. After 30 days, we reserve the right to increase prices due to the 

rise in cost of raw materials, fuel or other cost increases. When applicable, KYA Services LLC reserves the right to implement a surcharge 

for significant increases in raw materials, including, but not limited to; fuel, and materials. Due to the duration of time between proposals, 

contracts and final furnishing, KYA Services LLC reserves the right to implement this surcharge when applicable.

2) Purchase:

By executing this proposal, or submitting a purchase order pursuant to this proposal (which shall incorporate the terms of this agreement 

specifically by reference) which is accepted by KYA Services LLC. (the “Company”), the purchaser identified above (“you” or the 

“Purchaser”) agrees to purchase the materials and the services to be provided by the “Company”, as detailed in the Pricing  and “General 

Scope of Work”sections in this agreement, above.

3) Standard Exclusions:

Unless specifically included, this agreement does not include, and Company will not provide services, labor or materials for any of the 

following work: (a) removal or disposal of any material containing asbestos or any hazardous materials as  defined by 

the EPA; neither we nor our installers are responsible for the handling, removal or abatement of asbestos contained floor  material or 

adhesive. Further, our policy is to request an Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA) report prior to

proceeding with any floor material or floor adhesive removal. We and our installers consider it the owners responsibility to

produce this report prior to  executing this contract. (b) moving Owner’s property around the installation site. (c) repair or replacement of 

any Purchaser or Owner- supplied materials. (d) repair of concealed underground utilities not located on prints, supplied to Company by 

Owner during the bidding process, or physically staked out of by the Owner, and which are damaged during construction; or (e) repair of 

damage to existing surfaces that could occur when construction equipment and vehicles are being used in the normal course of 

construction.

4) Insurance Requirements: 

Company is not required to provide any insurance coverage in excess of Company’s standard insurance. A copy of the Company’s 

standard insurance is available for your review prior to acceptance of the Company’s proposal.

5) Payment; 

Terms of payment are defined in the “Pricing” details section and are specific to this contract. For purposes of this agreement, 

“Completion” is defined as being the point at which the materials have been furnished. In any event where Completion cannot 

be effected due to delays or postponements caused by the Purchaser or Owner, final payment (less 10% retainage) is due within 30 days 

of the date when the Completion was scheduled, had the delay not occurred. All payments must be made to KYA Services LLC 1800 E 

McFadden Ave, Santa Ana, CA 92705. If the Purchaser or Owner fails or delays in making any scheduled milestone payments , the 

Company may suspend the fulfilment of its obligations hereunder until such payments are made, or Company may be relieved of its 

obligations hereunder if payment is more than 60 days past due. Company may use

all remedies available to it under current laws, including but not limited to filing of liens against the property and using a collection agency 

or the courts to secure the collection of the outstanding debt. 

6) Lien Releases: 

Upon request by Owner, Company will issue appropriate partial lien releases as corresponding payments are received from Purchaser, 

but prior to receiving final payment from Purchaser or Owner, Company will provide a full release of liens upon receipt of final payment. In 

accordance with state laws, Company reserves the right to place a lien on the property if final payment has not been received 10 days 

prior to the filing deadline for liens.

7) Site Plan Approval, Permit/s, Permit Fees, Plans, Engineering Drawings and Surveying: 

Site plan approval, permits, permit fees, plans, engineering drawings and surveying are specifically excluded from this  agreement and the 

Services unless specified under the

“General Scope of Work”. The Company does not in any way warrant or represent that a permit or site plan approval for construction will 

be obtained. Sealed engineered drawings that are required but not included in the “General Scope of Work”  will result in additional cost to 

Purchaser.

8) Manufacturing and Delivery: 

Manufacturing lead-time and delivery varies depending on the product purchased.

CONDITIONS AND WARRANTY

Any job that is accepted prior to December 31st of the current year and scheduled to install after December 31st of the current year is 

subject to  price increase

Initials

1-1-28758

This is a legal agreement - please read carefully 

Complete and Initial all pages Proposal Number

5



9) Returned Product, Deposits and/ or Cancelled Order:

From date of shipment from our facility, all returned product(s) and cancelled orders are subject to a 50% restocking fee. No returns are 

available following this date. All deposits are non-refundable.

10) Concealed Conditions: 

“Concealed conditions” include, without limitation to, water, gas, sprinkler, electrical and sewage lines, post tension cables, and steel 

rebar. Observations that were able to be made either by visual inspection or by drawings and/or plans submitted by Owner at the time 

this agreement was approved. If additional Concealed Conditions are discovered once work has commenced which were not visible at 

the time this proposal was approved, Company will stop work and indicate these unforeseen Concealed Conditions to Purchaser or 

Owner so that Purchaser and Company can execute  a change order for any additional work. In any event, any damage caused by or to 

unforeseen Concealed Conditions is the sole responsibility of the Purchaser and Company shall not be held liable for any such damage. 

Soil conditions are assumed to be soil that does not contain any water, hard rock (such as limestone, caliche, etc.), rocks bigger than 

4inches in diameter or any other condition that will require additional labor, equipment and/or materials not specified by the purchaser or 

Owner in the bidding process. 

Any condition requiring additional labor, equipment, and/or materials to complete the drilling or concrete operations will require a change 

order before Company will complete the process. Any variation will incur additional charges.

11) Changes in the Work:

During the course of this project, Purchaser may order changes in the work (both additions and deletions). The cost of these changes will 

be determined by the Company, and a change order must be completed and signed by both the Purchaser    and the Company, which 

will detail the “General Scope of the Change Order”. Should any change be essential to the completion of the project, and the Purchaser 

refuses to authorize such change order, then Company will be deemed to have performed its part of the project, and the project and 

Services will be terminated. Upon such termination, Company will submit a final billing to Purchaser for payment, less labor allowance for 

work not performed but including additional    charges incurred due to the stoppage. No credit will be allowed for materials sold and 

supplied, which will remain the property of the Purchaser.

12) Warranty; Limitations of Liability: 

Company warrants that all Company-supplied labor and Services will be performed in a good and workmanlike manner. Purchaser shall 

notify the Company in writing detailing any defects in Service for which a warranty claim is being made.

COMPANY SHALL NOT IN ANY EVENT BE LIABLE FOR INDIRECT, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE OR 

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES IN ANY ACTION ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, 

TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), INTENDED CONDUCT OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES 

RELATING TO LOSS OF PROFITS, INCOME OR GOODWILL, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER COMPANY HAS 

BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

IN NO EVENT WILL COMPANY’S LIABILITY FOR MONETARY DAMAGES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE FEES

 PAID OR DUE AND PAYABLE FOR THE SERVICE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT (OR RELEVANT PURCHASE ORDER).

The warranties or the materials are contained in a separate document between Company and the ultimate Owner of the materials, which 

will be provided to Owner at the time of completion of work.

13) Indemnification:

To the fullest extent permitted by law. Purchaser shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Company and its consultants, agents and 

employees or any of them from and against claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorney’s fees, relating 

to furnishing of the materials or performance of the Services, provided that such claim, damage,    loss or expense is attributable to 

bodily injury to, sickness, disease or death of a person, or injury to or destruction of   tangible property, but only to the extent caused by 

the negligent acts or omissions of the Purchaser or its agents, employees, or subcontractors or anyone directly or indirectly employed by 

them or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, regardless of whether or not such claim, damage, loss or expense is caused in part 

by a party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge or reduce other rights or obligations of 

indemnity that would otherwise exist as to a party or person described in Section 13.

14) Delegation: Subcontractors: 

The Services and furnishing of materials may be performed by subcontractors under appropriate agreements with the Company 

Initials

1-1-28758

This is a legal agreement - please read carefully 

Complete and Initial all pages Proposal Number

6



15) Force Majeure: Impracticability: 

The Company shall not be charged with any loss or damage for failure or delay in delivering or furnishing of materials when  such failure or 

delay is due to any cause beyond the control of the Company, due to compliance with governmental   regulations, or orders, or due to any 

acts of God, lockouts, slowdowns, wars or shortages in transportation, materials or labor.

16) Dispute Resolution:

Any controversy or claim arising out of or related to this agreement must be settled by binding arbitration administered in  Santa Ana, CA 

by a single arbitrator selected by the parties or by the American Arbitration Association, and conducted in accordance with the construction 

industry arbitration rules. Judgement upon the award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

17) Entire Agreement; No Reliance: 

This agreement represents and contains the entire agreement between the parties. Prior discussion or verbal representations by the 

parties that are not contained in this agreement are not part of this agreement. Purchaser hereby acknowledges that it has not received or 

relied upon any statements or representations by Company or its agents which are not expressly stipulated herein, including without 

limitation any statements as to the materials, warranties or services provided hereunder.

18) No Third-Party Beneficiaries: 

This agreements creates no third party rights or obligations between Company and any other person, including any Owner who is not also 

a Purchaser. It is understood and agreed that the parties do not intend that any third party should be a beneficiary of this agreement.

19) Governing Law: 

This agreement will be constructed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

20) Assignment: 

Purchaser may not assign this agreement, by operation of law or otherwise, without the prior written consent of the Company. The 

agreements shall be binding upon and ensure to the benefit of the Company and the Purchaser, and their successors and permitted 

assigns. 

Executed to be effective as of the

date executed by the Company:

Signature:

By: (Print)

Date:

Title:

Signature:

By: (Print)

Title:

Date:

Accepted by:

Michael Mellor

Michael Mellor

Regional Advisor 

KYA Services LLC

March 03, 2023

Initials

1-1-28758

This is a legal agreement - please read carefully 

Complete and Initial all pages Proposal Number

7







01071.0020/840354.2  1 
 

AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND SALE 

OF REAL PROPERTY AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS 

 

THIS AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND SALE OF REAL PROPERTY AND 

JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS ("Agreement") is made this      day of _________, 2022 

(“Effective Date”) by and between the CITY OF HESPERIA, a municipal corporation ("Seller" 

or “City”) and the HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, a California special 

district ("Buyer"). Buyer and Seller are sometimes individually referred to as a “Party” and jointly 

as the “Parties.” 

R E C I T A L S: 

 

A.  Seller owns approximately 38.31 acres of unimproved real property located west of 

Maple Avenue in the City of Hesperia, County of San Bernardino, State of California, legally 

described on Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit B attached hereto, identified as Assessor’s Parcel 

Number 0405-373-03 (the “City Property”). 

 

B.  Seller desires to sell and Buyer desires to purchase the City Property minus a 1.38-acre 

portion of the City Property to be retained by Seller for use as a site for a pump station.  The 

remaining 36.93-acre parcel to be sold is also legally described on Exhibit A and depicted on 

Exhibit B  (the “Property”). 

NOW, THEREFORE, Seller desires to sell and Buyer desires to purchase the Property 

pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

D E F I N I T I O N S: 

“Business Days” shall mean calendar days excluding weekends and holidays. 

 “Calendar Days” shall mean consecutive calendar days excluding recognized federal and 

state holidays. 

 

“City” shall mean the City of Hesperia, a municipal corporation formed and existing under 

the laws of the State of California. The term “City” also includes any assignee of, or successor to, 

its rights, powers, and responsibilities. 

 

“City Property” shall have the meaning defined in Recital A. 

 

“Closing” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5.1. 

 

“Effective Date” shall mean the date noted in the preamble to this Agreement. 

 

 “Escrow Holder” shall mean Commonwealth Land Title/Lawyer’s Title, 4100 Newport 

Place, Suite 120, Newport Beach, CA 92660; Grace Kim (949) 724-3141. 

 



01071.0020/840354.2  2 
 

 “Property” shall have the meaning defined in Recital B. 

 

 “Title Company” shall mean Commonwealth Land Title/Lawyer’s Title, 4100 Newport 

Place, Suite 120, Newport Beach, CA 92660; Chris Maziar (949) 724-3170. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein including 

the recitals and definitions which are incorporated herein, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. PURCHASE AND SALE.  Buyer agrees to purchase from Seller, and Seller agrees to sell 

to Buyer, the Property pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.   

2. OPENING OF ESCROW.  Within five (5) Business Days after Seller's receipt of a copy 

of the fully executed (by both Buyer and Seller) Agreement, the Parties shall open an escrow 

("Escrow") with the Escrow Holder by causing an executed copy of this Agreement to be 

deposited with Escrow Holder, along with the Deposit ("Opening of Escrow").  

3. PURCHASE PRICE. 

3.1 Purchase Price. The total purchase price for the Property is Seven Hundred 

Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents ($700,000.00) (“Purchase Price”). 

3.2 Payment of Purchase Price.  On the day preceding Close of Escrow, Buyer shall 

deposit the Purchase Price less the Deposit with Escrow Holder in good funds. "Good funds" shall 

mean a wire transfer of funds, cashier's or certified check drawn on or issued by the offices of a 

financial institution located in the State of California, or cash.  Escrow Holder shall disburse the 

cash amount of the Purchase Price to Seller at the Closing (as defined in Section 5). 

4. ADDITIONAL FUNDS AND DOCUMENTS REQUIRED FROM BUYER AND 

SELLER. 

4.1 Buyer. Buyer agrees that on or before 12:00 noon on the date preceding the Closing 

Date, Buyer will deposit with Escrow Holder all additional funds and/or documents (executed and 

acknowledged, if appropriate) which are necessary to comply with the terms of this Agreement, 

including the following: 

(a) A preliminary change of ownership form as required by the County of San 

Bernardino; and 

(b) Any and all other documents as required by the Title Company or 

reasonably required to consummate this transaction. 

4.2 Seller. Seller agrees that on or before 12:00 noon on the date preceding the Closing 

Date, Seller will deposit with Escrow Holder all additional funds and/or documents (executed and 

acknowledged, if appropriate) which are necessary to comply with the terms of this Agreement, 

including the following: 



01071.0020/840354.2  3 
 

(a) An executed and acknowledged grant deed in the form attached as Exhibit 

C (“Grant Deed”); and 

(b) Any and all other documents as required by the Title Company or 

reasonably required to consummate this transaction. 

5. CLOSING DATE; TIME OF ESSENCE; TERMINATION. 

5.1 Closing Date. The Parties desire that the Escrow close no later than thirty (30) days 

after the Expiration Date of Due Diligence Period (pursuant to Section 7.1) or Buyer waives all 

contingencies  ("Closing Date").  The terms "Close of Escrow," "Closing" and/or “Closing Date” 

shall mean the date the Grant Deed is recorded in the Official Records of San Bernardino County. 

5.2 Possession. Possession of the Property shall be delivered to Buyer by 5:00 p.m. on 

the Closing Date. 

5.3 Time of Essence. Buyer and Seller specifically understand that time is of the 

essence and Buyer and Seller each specifically agrees to strictly comply and perform its obligations 

herein in the time and manner specified and waives any and all rights to claim such compliance by 

mere substantial compliance with the terms of this Agreement. 

5.4 Termination of Agreement. The Agreement shall terminate if Escrow does not 

close by the Closing Date, unless the Agreement has been extended in writing by the Parties.  

Buyer may terminate this Agreement by providing written notice of termination to Seller in the 

time and manner specified Section 7. Upon the failure of a condition precedent in Section 9, the 

Party in whose favor the condition exists may elect to terminate this Agreement upon written notice 

to the other Party. 

6. TITLE POLICY. 

6.1 Approval of Title.  Promptly following execution of this Agreement, but in no 

event later than ten (10) business days following Opening of Escrow, Seller shall furnish Buyer 

with a Preliminary Title Report (“PTR”) issued through Commonwealth ("Title Company"), 

describing the state of title of the Property, together with copies of all exceptions and a map plotting 

all easements specified therein. Buyer shall notify Seller in writing ("Buyer's Title Notice") of 

Buyer's approval of all matters contained in the PTR or of any objections Buyer may have to title 

exceptions or other matters ("Disapproved Exceptions") contained in the PTR within thirty (30) 

calendar days of receiving the PTR. Buyer must accept any and all exceptions created by its own 

actions. If Buyer fails to deliver Buyer's Title Notice within said period, Buyer shall be 

conclusively deemed to have approved the PTR and all matters shown therein. 

(a) In the event Buyer delivers Buyer's Title Notice rejecting certain title 

matters contained in the PTR, Seller shall have a period of thirty (30) calendar days after receipt 

of Buyer's Title Notice in which to notify Buyer of Seller's election to either (i) agree to attempt to 

remove the Disapproved Exceptions prior to the Close of Escrow; or (ii) decline to remove any 

such Disapproved Exceptions ("Seller's Notice"). Seller's failure to deliver Seller's Notice within 

said thirty (30) calendar day period shall be deemed Seller's election to decline to remove the 

Disapproved Exceptions. If Seller notifies Buyer of its election to decline to remove the 



01071.0020/840354.2  4 
 

Disapproved Exceptions, if Seller is deemed to have elected to decline to remove the Disapproved 

Exceptions, or if Seller is unable to remove the Disapproved Exceptions, Buyer may elect either 

to terminate this Agreement and the Escrow or to accept title to the Property subject to the 

Disapproved Exception(s). Buyer shall exercise such election by delivery of written notice to 

Seller and Escrow Holder within ten (10) calendar days following the earlier of (i) the date of 

written advice from Seller that such Disapproved Exception(s) cannot be removed; or (ii) the date 

Seller declines or is deemed to have declined to remove such Disapproved Exception(s). 

(b) Upon the issuance of any amendment or supplement to the PTR which adds 

additional exceptions, the foregoing right of review and approval shall also apply to said 

amendment or supplement, provided, however, that Buyer's initial period of review and approval 

or disapproval of any such additional exceptions shall be limited to ten (10) calendar days 

following receipt of notice of such additional exceptions. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer’s 

Title Notice and review period shall automatically terminate three (3) business days prior to Close 

of Escrow and Buyer’s failure to tender Buyer’s Title Notice to Seller shall be deemed Buyer’s 

automatic and conclusive approval of the PTR. 

6.2 Title Policy. At the Close of Escrow, the Title Company shall issue to Buyer an 

ALTA non-extended owner’s policy of title insurance with title to the Property vested in Buyer, 

containing only such exceptions approved by Buyer as set forth above and any exceptions as a 

result of Buyer’s actions (including Buyer’s entry on the Property pursuant to Section 7). In the 

event Buyer requests extended coverage, Buyer shall, at Buyer’s cost and expense, deliver an 

ALTA survey to the Title Company in a reasonable time prior to the Close of Escrow although 

any such extended coverage shall be at Buyer’s sole cost and expense.  

7. DUE DILIGENCE. 

7.1 Due Diligence Period. The Due Diligence Period shall commence the first business 

day after the Effective Date of Opening of Escrow and expire sixty (60) calendar days thereafter 

(“Expiration Date of Due Diligence Period”).  

7.2 Review of Documents. Within ten (10) business days of Opening of Escrow, Seller 

shall make available to Buyer true, correct, and complete copies of all contracts which relate to the 

Property (together with any amendments or modifications thereto); the PTR (pursuant to Section 

6); and all reports or other documents in Seller’s possession respecting the physical condition of 

or prior uses of the Property, if any, and any other information in Seller’s possession or control 

reasonably requested by Buyer regarding the Property.  Seller’s failure to provide Buyer with a 

complete copy of each document required to be delivered to Buyer pursuant to this Section shall 

automatically toll the Due Diligence Period (described in Section 7.1) one calendar day for each 

day that Seller fails to satisfy its obligations set forth in this Section.  

7.3 Scope of Due Diligence.  During the Due Diligence Period, Buyer, at Buyer’s sole 

cost and expense, shall have the right to conduct such engineering, feasibility studies, soils tests, 

environmental studies and other investigations as Buyer in its sole discretion may desire, to permit 

Buyer to determine the suitability of the Property for Buyer's contemplated uses and to conduct 

such other review and investigation which Buyer deems appropriate to satisfy itself to acquire the 

Property. Buyer shall further have the right to make an examination of all permits, approvals and 



01071.0020/840354.2  5 
 

governmental regulations which affect the Property, including zoning and land use issues and 

conditions imposed upon the Property by governmental agencies.  As material consideration for 

this Agreement, Buyer shall deliver full copies of any and all reports it obtains to Seller at no cost 

or expense to Seller.  Seller shall cooperate with Buyer to sign the application for the Site Plan 

submittal as an owner of record, if necessary, and cooperate with the processing of such Site Plan 

during the Due Diligence Period, provided that Buyer acknowledges that such cooperation is not 

a precommitment by Seller to approval of the Site Plan or approval with or without any particular 

conditions.  Application and processing shall be at Buyer’s sole cost. 

7.4 Entry for Investigation.   During the Due Diligence Period, Seller grants to the 

Buyer, its agents, consultants and employees a limited license to enter upon the Property for the 

purpose of conducting non-invasive engineering surveys, investigations or other studies 

reasonably necessary to evaluate the condition of the Property, which studies, surveys, reports, 

investigations and tests shall be done at Buyer's sole cost and expense.   

Buyer shall provide Seller with written notice prior to each entry of the date and time of 

intended entry. Buyer shall (i) notify Seller orally by contacting Victor Knight at (760) 998-9159 

prior to each such entry of the date and proposed scope of intended work and provide to Seller the 

names and affiliations of the persons entering the Property; (ii) conduct all studies in a diligent, 

expeditious and safe manner and not create any dangerous or hazardous conditions on the Property 

during or after such investigation; (iii) comply with all applicable laws and governmental 

regulations; (iv) allow an employee of Seller to be present at all times; (v) keep the Property free 

and clear of all materialmen's liens, lis pendens and other liens arising out of the entry and work 

performed under this paragraph; (vi) maintain or assure maintenance of workers' compensation 

insurance (or state approved self-insurance) on all persons entering the Property in the amounts 

required by the State of California; (vii) provide to Seller prior to initial entry a certificate of 

insurance evidencing that Buyer has procured and paid premiums for a commercial general 

liability insurance policy written on a per occurrence and not claims made basis in an amount of 

ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) per occurrence and TWO MILLION DOLLARS 

($2,000,000) in the aggregate, which insurance names Seller as additional insured;  a memorandum 

of coverage showing commercial general liability insurance acceptable to Seller (vii) return the 

Property to substantially its original condition following Buyer's entry; (viii) provide Seller copies 

of all final studies, surveys, reports, investigations and other tests prepared by third parties and 

derived from any permitted inspection (“Final Reports”), provided that such Final Reports shall 

be provided without any representation or warranty from Seller or its contractors or consultants, 

and Buyer’s reliance on such Final Reports shall be at its sole risk; and (ix) take the Property at 

Closing subject to any title exceptions caused by Buyer exercising this license.   

Without limiting the foregoing, prior to any entry to perform any invasive testing, Buyer 

shall give Seller written notice thereof, including the identity of the company or persons who will 

perform such testing and the proposed scope of the testing. If Buyer or its representatives take any 

sample from the Property in connection with any such approved testing, Buyer shall provide to 

Seller a portion of such sample being tested to allow Seller, if it so chooses, to perform its own 

testing at Seller’s sole cost.   

 Buyer agrees to indemnify, and hold Seller and their respective officials, officers, 

employees, and agents free and harmless from and against any and all losses, damages (whether 

general, punitive or otherwise), liabilities, claims, causes of action (whether legal, equitable or 



01071.0020/840354.2  6 
 

administrative), judgments, court costs and legal or other expenses (including reasonable attorneys' 

fees) (“Liabilities”) which Seller may suffer or incur to the extent caused by Buyer’s entry onto 

the Property or any act or omission by Buyer, any contractor, subcontractor or material supplier, 

engineer, architect or other person or entity acting by or under Buyer (on the Property, but 

excluding (a) Liabilities caused by Seller or any of its indemnitees; (b) Liabilities resulting from 

the mere discovery by Buyer of a pre-existing condition at, on or under the Property. This 

obligation shall survive the Closing or termination of this Agreement for any reason. 

7.5 Approval of Due Diligence Matters. Buyer shall notify Seller in writing ("Buyer's 

Due Diligence Notice") on or before expiration of the Due Diligence Period of Buyer's approval 

or disapproval of the condition of the Property and Buyer's investigations with respect thereto 

(excluding title matters which are to be approved or disapproved pursuant to Section 6.1), which 

approval may be withheld in Buyer's sole and absolute discretion. Buyer's failure to deliver Buyer's 

Due Diligence Notice on or before expiration of the Due Diligence Period shall be conclusively 

deemed Buyer's approval thereof. Provided Buyer provides its disapproval notice prior to the 

expiration of the Expiration Date of the Due Diligence Period, such disapproval notice shall 

terminate this Agreement. 

7.6 Natural Hazard Disclosure Requirement Compliance.  Within five (5) days of 

Opening of Escrow, Escrow Holder shall order a commercial natural hazard disclosure report from 

Disclosure Source (“Natural Hazard Disclosure Report”) to disclose if the Property lie within 

the following natural hazard areas or zones:  (i) a special flood hazard area designated by the 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (California Civil Code Section 1102.17); (ii) an area of 

potential flooding (California Government Code Section 8589.4); (iii) a very high fire hazard 

severity zone (California Government Code Section 51183.5); (iv) a wild land area that may 

contain substantial forest fire risks and hazards (Public Resources Code Section 4136); (v) an 

earthquake fault zone (Public Resources Code Section 2621.9); or (vi) a seismic hazard zone 

(Public Resources Code Section 2694).  

8. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO CLOSE OF ESCROW. 

8.1 Conditions Precedent to Buyer's Obligations. The obligations of Buyer under 

this Agreement shall be subject to the satisfaction or written waiver, in whole or in part, by Buyer 

of each of the following conditions precedent: 

(a) Title Company will issue the Title Policy. 

(b) Buyer has not issued a written disapproval in writing of the Due Diligence 

matters on or before the expiration of the Due Diligence Periods. 

(c) Escrow Holder holds and will deliver to Buyer the instruments and funds, 

if any, accruing to Buyer pursuant to this Agreement. 

(d) Seller is not in default of this Agreement. 

8.2 Condition Precedent to Seller's Obligations. The obligations of Seller under this 

Agreement shall be subject to the satisfaction or written waiver, in whole or in part, by Seller of 

the following conditions precedent: 



01071.0020/840354.2  7 
 

(a) Escrow Holder holds and will deliver to Seller the instruments and funds 

accruing to Seller pursuant to this Agreement. 

(b) Title Company shall issue the Title Policy to Buyer.  

(c) Buyer is not in default of this Agreement. 

8.3 Termination for Failure of a Condition.  If Buyer's closing conditions or Seller's 

closing conditions, as the case may be, have not been previously approved or waived, this 

Agreement may be terminated by the Party in whose favor the closing condition runs by written 

notice to the other. If this Agreement is so terminated, the Parties shall have no further obligation 

or liability under this Agreement, except as provided that Escrow Holder must return all amounts 

deposited by Buyer into Escrow, to Buyer. Any cancellation fee or other costs of the Escrow 

Holder and Title Company shall be borne equally by Buyer and Seller and each Party shall pay its 

own expenses. 

9. REPRESENTATIONS,  WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS. 

9.1 Representations and Warranties by Seller. To the best of Seller’s knowledge, 

Seller hereby makes the following representations and warranties to Buyer, each of which is true 

in all respects as of the Effective Date and the Closing Date:  

(a) Seller has received no notice and/or has no knowledge that any 

governmental authority or any employee or agent thereof considers the present or proposed 

operation, use or ownership of the Property to violate or have violated any ordinance, rule, law, 

regulation or order of any government or agency, body or subdivision thereof, or that any 

investigation has been commenced or is contemplated respecting such possible violations. 

(b) There are no pending or threatened allegations, lawsuits or claims which 

would affect the Property. 

(c) There are no natural or environmental hazards or endangered species 

located on or adjacent to the Property that would limit its marketability, merchantability, or 

suitability for development or impede its use in any way.      

(d) The Property are not in violation of any federal, state or local law, ordinance 

or regulation relating to industrial hygiene or to the environmental conditions on, adjacent, under 

or about the Property including, but not limited to, soil and ground water conditions.  Seller has 

received no written notice from any third parties, prior owners of the Property, or any federal, state 

or local governmental agency indicating that any hazardous waste remedial or clean-up work will 

be required on the Property.  To the best of Seller’s knowledge, there are no environmental, health 

or safety hazards on, adjacent, under or about the Property, including but not limited to soil and 

groundwater conditions.  Neither Seller, nor to the best of Seller’s knowledge any third party 

(including but not limited to Seller’s predecessors in title to the Property), has used or installed 

any underground tank, or used, generated, manufactured, treated, stored, placed, deposited or 

disposed of on, under or about the Property or transported to or from the Property any flammable 

explosives, radioactive materials, hazardous wastes, toxic substances or related materials 

(“Hazardous Materials,” which for the purpose of this Agreement shall include, but shall not be 



01071.0020/840354.2  8 
 

limited to, substances defined as “hazardous substances, hazardous materials or toxic substances” 

in the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, as 

amended, 42 USC Section 9601, et seq.; the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, 49 USC 

Section 5101, et seq.; the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 USC Section 6901, et seq.; 

those substances defined as “hazardous wastes” in Section 25117 of the California Health & Safety 

Code or as “hazardous substances” in Section 25316 of the California Health & Safety Code; and 

those chemicals known to cause cancer or reproductive toxicity, as published pursuant to the Safe 

Drinking Water and Toxic Enforcement Act of 1986, Section 25249.5, et seq., of the California 

Health & Safety Code; and in the regulations adopted and publications promulgated pursuant to 

each of the aforesaid laws). 

(e) There are no contracts, leases, licenses, claims or rights affecting the 

development or use of the Property and no agreements entered into by or under Seller that shall 

survive the Close of Escrow that would adversely affect Buyer's rights with respect to the Property 

except as heretofore disclosed in writing by Seller to Buyer. 

(f) Excepting those identified in the PTR, Seller has no actual knowledge of 

easements or encroachments that may affect the development or use of the Property. 

(g) Seller has received no written notice from any third parties, prior owners of 

the Property, or any federal, state or local governmental agency, indicating that any hazardous 

waste remedial or clean-up work will be required on the Property. 

(h) Seller is not a foreign person as defined in Internal Revenue Code Section 

1445(f)(3). 

(i) Until the Closing, if Seller learns of any fact or condition which would cause 

any of the warranties and representations in this Section not to be true as of the Closing, Seller 

shall immediately give written notice of such fact or condition to Buyer. 

(j) Seller has the unimpeded power and authority to execute, deliver and 

perform Seller's obligations under this Agreement and the documents executed and delivered by 

Seller pursuant hereto.  

9.2 Representations,  Warranties and Covenants of Buyer. 

(a) Buyer hereby warrants and represents that, as of the Effective Date, this 

Agreement and the performance of Buyer's obligations under it and all the documents executed by 

Buyer that are to be delivered to Seller at the Closing are, or on the Closing Date shall be, duly 

authorized, executed, and delivered by Buyer and are, or at the Closing Date shall be, legal, valid, 

and binding obligations of Buyer, and do not, and on the Closing Date shall not, violate any 

provisions of any agreement or judicial order to which Buyer is a party or to which Buyer or the 

Property is subject. No consent of any partner, shareholder, creditor, investor, judicial or 

administrative body, government agency, or other party is required for Buyer to enter into or to 

perform Buyer's obligations under this Agreement, except as has already been obtained.  

(b) Until the Closing, Buyer shall not do anything which would impair Seller's 

title to any of the Property. 



01071.0020/840354.2  9 
 

9.3 Effect of Representations and Warranties. Each representation and warranty in 

this Section 9: (a) is material and being relied on by the party to which the representation and 

warranty is made; (b) is true in all respects as of the Effective Date; (c) shall be true in all respects 

on the Closing Date; and (d) shall survive the Closing, except as otherwise provided in this 

Agreement. 

10. ESCROW PROVISIONS. 

10.1 Escrow Instructions.  Sections 1, through 6, inclusive, 8, 10 and 14 of this 

Agreement shall also constitute Escrow instructions to Escrow Holder.  If required by Escrow 

Holder, Buyer and Seller agree to execute Escrow Holder's standard escrow instructions, provided 

that the same are consistent with and do not conflict with the provisions of this Agreement. In the 

event of any such conflict, the provisions of this Agreement shall prevail.   

10.2 General Escrow Provisions. Escrow Holder shall deliver the Title Policy to the 

Buyer and instruct the San Bernardino County Recorder to mail the Grant Deed to Buyer at the 

address set forth in Section 14.4 after recordation. All funds received in this Escrow shall be 

deposited in one or more general escrow accounts of the Escrow Holder with any bank doing 

business in San Bernardino County, California, and may be disbursed to any other general escrow 

account or accounts. All disbursements shall be made by Escrow Holder's check. This Agreement 

and any modifications, amendments, or supplements thereto may be executed in counterparts and 

shall be valid and binding as if all of the parties' signatures were on one document. 

10.3 Proration of Real Property Taxes.  As governmental entities, neither Seller nor 

Buyer is subject to real estate taxes. Accordingly, no proration shall be made at Close of Escrow 

with respect to same.   

10.4 Payment of Costs. Seller shall pay the premium charges for the ALTA non-

extended Title Policy and Buyer shall pay the cost of any additional or extended coverages request. 

Buyer shall pay the recording costs for the Grant Deed. Seller shall pay the documentary transfer 

taxes.  Buyer and Seller shall each pay one-half (1/2) of the escrow fees. Any and all other costs 

shall be allocated in accordance to standard practice in San Bernardino County.   

10.5 Termination and Cancellation of Escrow. Time is of the essence in this 

Agreement. If Escrow fails to close as provided above, Escrow shall terminate automatically 

without further action by Escrow Holder or any party, and Escrow Holder is instructed to return 

all funds and documents then in Escrow to the respective depositor of the same with Escrow 

Holder. Cancellation of Escrow, as provided herein, shall be without prejudice to whatever legal 

rights Buyer or Seller may have against each other arising from the Escrow or this Agreement. 

10.6 Information Report. Escrow Holder shall file and Buyer and Seller agree to 

cooperate with Escrow Holder and with each other in completing any report ("Information 

Report") and/or other information required to be delivered to the Internal Revenue Service 

pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 6045(e) regarding the real estate sales transaction 

contemplated by this Agreement, including without limitation, Internal Revenue Service Form 

1099-B as such may be hereinafter modified or amended by the Internal Revenue Service, or as 

may be required pursuant to any regulation now or hereinafter promulgated by the Treasury 



01071.0020/840354.2  10 
 

Department with respect thereto. Buyer and Seller also agree that Buyer and Seller, their respective 

employees and attorneys, and Escrow Holder and its employees, may disclose to the Internal 

Revenue Service, whether pursuant to such Information Report or otherwise, any information 

regarding this Agreement or the transactions contemplated herein as such party reasonably deems 

to be required to be disclosed to the Internal Revenue Service by such party pursuant to Internal 

Revenue Code Section 6045(e).  The parties further agree that neither Buyer nor Seller shall seek 

to hold the other party liable for the disclosure to the Internal Revenue Service of any such 

information. 

11. BROKERAGE COMMISSIONS. Buyer and Seller each represent and warrant to the 

other that no third party is entitled to a broker's commission and/or finder's fee with respect to the 

transaction contemplated by this Agreement.  Buyer and Seller each agree to indemnify and hold 

the other party harmless from and against all liabilities, costs, damages and expenses, including, 

without limitation, attorneys' fees, resulting from any claims or fees or commissions, based upon 

agreements by it, if any, to pay a broker's commission and/or finder's fee other than the commission 

referred to in the prior sentence. 

12. RISK OF PHYSICAL LOSS.  Risk of physical loss to the Property shall be borne by 

Seller prior to the Close of Escrow and by Buyer thereafter. In the event that the Property shall be 

damaged by fire, flood, earthquake or other casualty Buyer shall have the option to terminate this 

Agreement, provided notice of such termination is delivered to Seller within thirty (30) days 

following the date Buyer learns of the occurrence of such casualty or Close of Escrow, whichever 

occurs sooner. If Buyer fails to terminate this Agreement pursuant to the foregoing sentence within 

said period, Buyer shall complete the acquisition of the Property, in which case Seller shall assign 

to Buyer the interest of Seller in all insurance proceeds relating to such damage. Seller shall consult 

with Buyer regarding any proposed settlement with the insurer and Buyer shall have the reasonable 

right of approval thereof. Seller shall hold such proceeds until the Close of Escrow. In the event 

this Agreement is terminated for any reason, Buyer shall have no right to any insurance proceeds.   

13. DEFAULT. 

13.1 Buyer’s Default. Buyer shall be deemed to be in Default under this Agreement if 

Buyer fails, for any reason other than Seller's default under this Agreement or the failure of a 

condition precedent to Buyer’s obligation to perform under this Agreement, to meet, comply with, 

or perform any covenant, agreement, or obligation required on its part within the time limits and 

in the manner required in this Agreement, or a material breach shall have occurred of any 

representation or warranty (made by Buyer) by reason of Buyer's actual fraud or intentional 

misrepresentation; provided, however, that no such Default shall be deemed to have occurred 

unless and until Seller has given Buyer written notice of the Default, and Buyer has failed to cure 

such Default within five (5) days after the receipt of such notice (but in any event before the 

Closing Date, unless such Default occurs after Closing). Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, 

if the nature of Buyer’s Default is such that more than five (5) days are reasonably required for its 

performance, then Buyer shall not be deemed to be in Default if it shall commence such 

performance within such five (5) day period and thereafter diligently pursue the same.  

 

IF BUYER IS IN DEFAULT AS PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT, SELLER SHALL 

BE RELEASED FROM ITS OBLIGATION TO SELL THE PROPERTIES TO BUYER. 



01071.0020/840354.2  11 
 

BUYER AND SELLER ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT IT WOULD BE 

IMPRACTICAL AND/OR EXTREMELY DIFFICULT TO FIX OR ESTABLISH THE 

ACTUAL DAMAGE SUSTAINED BY SELLER AS A RESULT OF SUCH DEFAULT BY 

BUYER. AS SUCH, THE PARTIES AGREE THAT IN THE EVENT THAT BUYER 

BREACHES THIS AGREEMENT BY DEFAULTING IN THE COMPLETION OF THE 

PURCHASE, THE DEPOSIT SHALL CONSTITUTE AND BE DEEMED TO BE THE 

AGREED AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES OF SELLER AND SHALL BE SELLER’S 

SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY EXCEPT FOR ATTORNEYS’ AND OTHER FEES 

RECOVERABLE PURSUANT TO SECTION 14.3 AND ITS RIGHTS TO BE 

INDEMNIFIED AS PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT. THE PAYMENT OF THE 

DEFAULT AMOUNT AS LIQUIDATED DAMAGES IS NOT INTENDED TO BE A 

FORFEITURE OR PENALTY BUT IS INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE LIQUIDATED 

DAMAGES TO SELLER PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 1671, 

1676 AND 1677.  THIS PROVISION DOES NOT APPLY TO OR LIMIT IN ANY WAY 

THE INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS OF BUYER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 

 

SELLER’S INITIALS:  __________  BUYER’S INITIALS:  __________ 

13.2 Seller’s Default. Seller shall be deemed to be in Default under this Agreement if 

Seller fails, for any reason other than Buyer's Default under this Agreement or the failure of a 

condition precedent to Seller's obligation to perform under this Agreement, to meet, comply with, 

or perform any covenant, agreement, or obligation required on its part within the time limits and 

in the manner required in this Agreement, or a material breach shall have occurred of any 

representation or warranty (made by Seller) because of Seller's actual fraud or intentional 

misrepresentation; provided, however, that no such Default shall be deemed to have occurred 

unless and until Buyer has given Seller written notice of the Default, and Seller has failed to cure 

such Default within five (5) days after receipt of such notice (but in any event before the Closing 

Date, unless such Default occurs after Closing). 

14. MISCELLANEOUS. 

14.1 No Conflict of Interest. No officer or employee of the Seller shall have any 

financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement nor shall any such officer or employee 

participate in any decision relating to the Agreement which effects his financial interest or the 

financial interest of any corporation, partnership or association in which he is, directly or 

indirectly, interested, in violation of any State statute or regulation.  Buyer warrants that it has not 

paid or given and will not pay or give any third party, any money or other consideration for 

obtaining this Agreement. 

14.2 Assignment. Buyer shall not have the right to assign this Agreement or any interest 

or right hereunder or under the Escrow between the effective date of this Agreement and Closing 

without the prior written consent of the Seller, in Seller’s sole discretion.  

14.3 Expenses and Attorneys' Fees. In any action between the Parties hereto seeking 

enforcement of any of the terms and provisions of this Agreement or the Escrow, or in connection 

with the Property, the prevailing party in such action or proceeding, in addition to any other relief 

which any be granted, whether legal or equitable, shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees, 



01071.0020/840354.2  12 
 

whether or not the matter proceeds to judgment.  

14.4 Notices.  Any notice which either Party may desire to give to the other Party or to 

Escrow Holder must be in writing and may be given by (a) personal delivery, (b) national overnight 

delivery service which will be deemed received the following day or (c) by mailing the same by 

registered or certified mail, return receipt requested which will be deemed delivered three (3) days 

after depositing same in the mail, addressed to the Party to whom the notice is directed as set forth 

below, or such other address and to such other persons as the Parties may hereafter designate: 

 

To Seller: City of Hesperia 

9700 Seventh Ave. 

Hesperia, CA 92345 

Attn:  Nils Bentsen, City Manager 

Copy To: Aleshire & Wynder, LLP 

18881 Von Karman Ave. Suite 1700 

Irvine, California 92612 

Attn: Pam K. Lee, Esq. 

 

To Buyer: Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

  16292 Lime Street 

  Hesperia, CA  92345   

Attn:  Kyle Woolley, General Manager 

 

Copy To: Cole Huber LLP 
2855 E. Guasti Road, Suite 402 

Ontario, CA 91761 

Attn: Elizabeth Martyn, Esq. 
 

14.5 Interpretation; Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed according to 

its fair meaning and as if prepared by both parties hereto. This Agreement shall be construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of California in effect at the time of the execution of this 

Agreement. Titles and captions are for convenience only and shall not constitute a portion of this 

Agreement. As used in this Agreement, masculine, feminine or neuter gender and the singular or 

plural number shall each be deemed to include the others wherever and whenever the context so 

dictates. 

14.6 No Waiver. No delay or omission by either Party hereto in exercising any right or 

power accruing upon the compliance or failure of performance by the other party hereto under the 

provisions of this Agreement shall impair any such right or power or be construed to be a waiver 

thereof. A waiver by either Party hereto of a breach of any of the covenants, conditions or 

agreements hereof to be performed by the other Party shall not be construed as a waiver of any 

succeeding breach of the same or other covenants, agreements, restrictions or conditions hereof.  

14.7 Amendments or Modifications. Any amendment or modification to this 

Agreement must be in writing executed by both Parties.  



01071.0020/840354.2  13 
 

14.8 Severability. If any term, provision, condition or covenant of this Agreement or 

the application thereof to any Party or circumstances shall, to any extent, be held invalid or 

unenforceable, the remainder of this instrument, or the application of such term, provisions, 

condition or covenant to persons or circumstances other than those as to whom or which it is held 

invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this 

Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

14.9 Merger of Prior Agreements and Understandings. This Agreement and other 

documents incorporated herein by reference contain the entire understanding between the Parties 

relating to the transaction contemplated hereby and all prior to contemporaneous agreements, 

understandings, representations and statements, oral or written, are merged herein and shall be of 

no further force or effect. 

14.10 No Withholding Because Non-Foreign Seller. Seller represents and warrants to 

Buyer that Seller is not, and as of the Close of Escrow will not be, a foreign person within the 

meaning of Internal Revenue Code Section 1445 or an out-of-state seller under California Revenue 

and Tax Code Section 18805 and that it will deliver to Buyer on or before the Close of Escrow (i) 

a non-foreign affidavit on Escrow Holder's standard form pursuant to Internal Revenue Code 

Section 1445(b)(2) and the Regulations promulgated thereunder and (ii) a California Form 590-

RE. 

14.11 Continuing Cooperation. Each Party shall execute and deliver such other 

reasonable documents requested by the other Party or by Escrow Holder to consummate the 

transactions described herein. 

14.12  Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several 

counterparts, and all so executed shall constitute one agreement binding on all parties hereto, 

notwithstanding that both Parties are not signatories to the original or the same counterpart. 

14.13 Exhibits. Exhibits A, B, and C attached hereto are incorporated herein by reference. 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 



01071.0020/840354.2  14 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement for Purchase 

and Sale of Real Property and Joint Escrow Instructions as of the date set forth above. 

NOTE: Section 13.1 shall be initialed by the Parties. 
 

 

Buyer: Seller: 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK 

DISTRICT, a California special district 

 

By: _______________________ 

Kyle Woolley, General Manager 

        

ATTEST: 

 

By: _______________________ 

Karabeth Garcia, Executive District Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

_________________________ 

 

By: _____________________ 

       General Counsel 

CITY OF HESPERIA, a municipal 

corporation 

 

By: ________________________ 

       Nils Bentsen, City Manager 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________ 

Melinda Sayre, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

Aleshire & Wynder, LLP 

 

By: _____________________ 

       Pam K. Lee, City Attorney 
  



01071.0020/840354.2  EXHIBIT A 
#171052v3 

EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTIES 

That certain real property in the City of Hesperia, County of San Bernardino, State of California 

legally described as follows: 



 EXHIBIT B  
01071.0020/840354.2  

EXHIBIT B 

SITE MAP OF THE PROPERTY 



EXHIBIT C-1 

EXHIBIT C 

GRANT DEED 
Free Recording requested by and  

When Recorded Return to: 

 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
16292 Lime Street 

Hesperia, CA  92345 

Attn:  General Manager  
 

 

 

GRANT DEED 

 
FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged and subject to 

the covenants set forth below the CITY OF HESPERIA, a municipal corporation (“Grantor”), grants to 
the HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, a California special district (“Grantee”), all of 

its rights, title, and interest in that certain real property in the City of Hesperia, County of San Bernardino, 

State of California, as more particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by this 

reference (“Property”). 

APN. 0405-373-03  (Space Above This Line for Recorder’s Office Use Only) 
 (Exempt from Recording Fee per Gov.  Code §§ 6103 and 

27383) 



01071.0020/840354.2  EXHIBIT C-2 
#171052v3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has caused this Grant Deed to be executed on its behalf as of 
the date written below. 

 

 
GRANTOR: 

 CITY OF HESPERIA, a municipal corporation 
 

By: _______________________________ 

      Brigit Bennington, Mayor 
 

       _________________, 2022 

 
ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Melinda Sayre, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP 

 
 

By: _______________________________ 

      Pam K. Lee, City Attorney 

 



01071.0020/840354.2  EXHIBIT C-3 
#171052v3 

EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

That certain real property located in the City of Hesperia, County of San Bernardino, State if 

California legally described as follows: 

 











Page 1 of 1 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 

DATE: February 1, 2023     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 

FROM: JUDY TRENHOLM, STAFF ASSISTANT  
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 

TO:   KYLE WOOLLEY, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 

SUBJECT: RECREATION UPDATE FOR JANUARY 2023   
 

ASAP – AFTER SCHOOL ACTIVITIES PROGRAM 
o 278 Registered Participants (+42 from last month, -9 from previous year) 

 

School Site 

  

OOppeenn  

22002222//22002233  

NNuummbbeerr  ooff  

ssiitteess  

AAvveerraaggee  

WWeeeekkllyy  PPaaiidd  

ppeerr  SScchhooooll  ffoorr  

JJaannuuaarryy  

  22002233  

22002222//22002233  

IInntteerreesstt//WWaaiitt  

LLiisstt  

Carmel 0 - 9 

Cottonwood 1 20 24 

Cypress 2 40 20 

Eucalyptus 0 - 1 

Hollyvale 1 20 16 

Joshua Circle 0 - 9 

Juniper 0 - 5 

Kingston 1 19 3 

Krystal 1 20 29 

Lime Street 0 - 4 

Maple 0 - 3 

Mesa Grande 0 - 5 

Mesquite Tails 3 61 34 

Mission Crest 3 57 7 

Topaz 2 41 13 

Total 1144  227788  118822  

o Total Monthly Participation: 4,448 
 

jtrenholm
Pencil



Page 1 of 1 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
DATE: February 15, 2023     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: SARAH HAUSER, RECREATION MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   KYLE WOOLLEY, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: HESPERIA LAKE REPORT FOR JANUARY 2023 
  
HESPERIA LAKE 

• Anglers - Total:  1637 (-725 from previous month, -47 from last year)    
o Day:  1342 (-541 from previous month, +62 from last year) 
o Child:  147 (-59 from previous month, -3 from last year) 
o Senior:  110 (-9 from previous month, -7 from last year) 
o Military discount:  136 (-18 from previous month, +12 from last year) 
o Passes redeemed:  35 (-25 from previous month, +29 from last year) 
o Punch cards sold:  4 (+3 from previous month, -3 from last year) 

• Fish caught - Total:  610 (+2 from previous month, +107 from last year)   
o Catfish:  34 (-46 from previous month, +31 from last year) 
o Trout:  576 (+57 from previous month, +76 from last year) 
o Tilapia:  0 (-9 from previous month, Tilapia was not stocked last year) 

*First Trout Stock of the season was November 10, 2022 

• Group picnic rentals:  0 (-2 from previous month, -2 from last year) 

• Picnic participants:  0 (-100 from previous month, -125 from last year) 

• Campsites rented:  68 (same as last month, +28 from last year) 

• Campers:  103 (+1 from previous month, -26 from last year) 

• Equestrian campsites rented:  0 (same as last month, same as last year) 

• Equestrian campers:  0 (same as last month, same as last year) 

• Group campsites:  0 (-4 from previous month, same as last year) 

• Group campers:  0 (-48 from previous month, same as last year) 

• Store transactions:  6330 (-1104 from previous month, -1366 from last year) 
 
HESPERIA WRANGLERS 

• No activities held  
 
 
 
SH/ar 

shauser
Typewritten Text
SH



Page 1 of 3 

 

    HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 

DATE: February 15, 2023     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 

FROM: SARAH HAUSER, RECREATION MANAGER  
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 

TO:   KYLE WOOLLEY, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 

SUBJECT: RECREATION UPDATE FOR JANUARY 2023  
 

Listed below is a brief overview of recreation-related items. 
 
YOUTH SPORTS 

Youth Basketball 

• For ages 5-17 

• Registered Participants:  452 (+57 from 2022 season) 

• Teams participate in one practice and one game per week 

• Practices and games are held at the Power Play Center, Epicentre, and Rick 
Novack Community Center 

• Season runs January through March 

 

 
ADULT SPORTS 

Pickleball 

• Tuesday & Thursday evenings, 6:00 - 9:00 p.m.:  231 participants (+39 from 
previous month) 

 
Adult Softball – Not in season.  Will return in the Spring (end of March) 

 
PROGRAMS 

Epicentre 

• Teen Center participants:  476 (+97 from previous month) 
 

Power Play Center 

• Open Skate participants:  927 (+357 from previous month) 

• Power Play skate parties:  19 (+1 from previous month) 

• Party Rental participants:  712 (+167 from previous month) 
 

Rick Novack Community Center 

• Open gym adult & youth volleyball participants:  119 (+43 from previous month) 

• Open gym youth basketball participants:  16 (-11 from previous month)  

shauser
Typewritten Text
SH

shauser
Typewritten Text

shauser
Typewritten Text



Page 2 of 3 

 

• Open gym adult basketball participants:  120 (+111 from previous month)  
 
FIELD RENTALS 

Hesperia Community Park 

• HD Drillers AG rented one field one time for baseball practice:  9 participants 

• HD Drillers AY rented one field one time for baseball practice:  15 participants 
Live Oak Park 

• Rancho Challenge FC rented one field five times for soccer practice:  250 
participants 

Hesperia Lake Park Soccer Field 

• Elite Soccer rented one field three times for adult soccer games:  360 participants 
 

HARRISON EXHIBIT CENTER 

• Visitors:  5 (+1 from previous month) 

• Facebook 
o Members:  158 (new this month) 
o Posted comments:  58 (new this month) 
o Viewed:  1,827 (new this month) 
o Posts:  8 (new this month) 
o Comments:  79 (new this month) 
o Reactions:  699 (new this month)    

• Geocache visits:  6 (new this month) 
 
ROCK’N OUR DISABILITIES 

• Food Pantry/Distribution handed out to the community:  803 participants (+96 
from the previous month) 

• Karate:  32 participants (+10 from previous month) 

• Dance Class:  Class was not held (-39 from previous month) 

• Basketball:  120 (+120 from previous month) 

• Saturday Camp:  124 participants (+37 from previous month) 

• Soaring Eagles Club:  104 participants (+51 from previous month) 

• Parent Support Group:  10 participants (+6 from previous month) 

• Prepping for Employment:  4 participants (new this month; 8 week course) 
Special Events 

o No Events held 
 
VOLUNTEER HOURS 

• January:  374 hours 

• Year to date:  374 hours 
 
HESPERIA BMX 

• No numbers to report 
 



Page 3 of 3 

 

USER GROUPS 
Youth Sports Partners 

• AYSO Soccer, Fall Season:  Out of Season 

• National Little League, Fall Season:  Out of Season 

• American Little League, Fall Season:  Out of Season 

• HYFL/Hesperia Trojans:  Out of Season  
 
Percy Bakker Center 

• Barstow Nutrition:  754 participants (same as previous month) 

• Pinochle:  17 participants (-3 from previous month) 

• Pool:  240 participants (+17 from previous month) 

• Desert Winds Quilters:  51 participants (same as previous month) 

• Garden:  20 participants (-9 from previous month) 

• Quilters Piece Corp:  89 participants (-118 from previous month) 

• Seniors with Inquiring Minds:  148 participants (+32 from previous month) 

• Greater High Desert Chamber of Commerce:  131 participants (new this month) 
 
Meetings with User Groups, Co-sponsorship Groups, or Exclusive Groups 

• 01/04/2023:  Met with Hesperia National Little League President regarding field 
prep and upgrading the fields 
 

CONTRACT CLASSES 

• 27 active monthly contract classes serving 449 participants (+85 from previous 
month) 
  

SPECIAL EVENTS 

• No events held 
 
SPECIAL NOTES 

• 01/25/2023:  Had a booth at Mojave High School’s Health and Wellness Faire.   
Staff engaged with approximately 150 students 

 
 
/sh 



Page 1 of 1 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 

DATE: February 1, 2023     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: JUDY TRENHOLM, STAFF ASSISTANT  
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   KYLE WOOLLEY, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: FACILITY RENTAL UPDATE FOR JANUARY 2023   
 
Percy Bakker Community Center:  10 rentals (same as previous month, +1 from last 
year) 
 Total Participation: 1,170 
Lime Street Community Center:  4 rentals (-1 from previous month, same as last year) 
 Total Participation: 420 
Rick Novack Community Center:  4 rentals (+2 from previous month, +1 from last year) 
 Total Participation:  260 
John Swisher Community Center:  4 rental (+3 from previous month, +1 from last year) 
 Total Participation:  310 
 

jtrenholm
Pencil



July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan YTD YTD

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 Average Totals

Aquatics

Open Swim, Patrons 2,174 671 - - - - - 1,423 2,845

Swimming Lessons 308 33 - - - - - 171 341

Pool Party Rental Participants 210 205 - - - - - 208 415

Desert Aquatics 70 70 - - - - - 70 140

Programs

ASAP - 232 240 238 240 236 278 244 1,464

Kids Kamp 197 197 - 60 - 122 - 144 576

Hesperia BMX

Number of Participants - 264 215 172 - - - 217 651

Full Memberships Purchased - 13 23 12 - - - 16 48

One Day Free-Trial Membership - 23 4 9 - - - 12 36

Hesperia Civic Plaza Park

QR Fit Trail 6 - - - - - - 6 6

Epicentre

A2R Basketball Performance (5-6) 8 8 8 16 9 9 16 11 74

A2R Basketball Performance (7-9) 36 32 32 24 24 30 40 31 218

A2R Basketball Performance (10-12) 68 36 44 48 56 45 72 53 369

A2R Basketball Performance (13-17) 24 8 24 28 12 21 24 20 141

Open Center 305 323 262 202 256 379 476 315 2,203

Hip-Hop 68 64 104 72 85 76 60 76 529

Parent & Me Ballet 84 76 80 80 100 80 60 80 560

Hesperia Art Center - 80 - - - - - 80 80

Harrison Exhibit Hall

Visitors 7 6 8 8 1 4 4 5 38
Geocache Visitors - - - - - - 6 6 6

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2022-2023

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 1 of 4



July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan YTD YTD

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2022-2023

Hesperia Lake Park

Fishing 2,406 1,532 1,759 1,242 2,081 2,362 1,637 1,860 13,019

Picnic Participants 1,325 900 900 600 100 100 0 561 3,925

Number of Campers 610 263 534 256 243 102 103 302 2,111

Group Campers 66 23 41 16 44 48 0 34 238
EQ Campers 7 8 0 2 0 0 0 2 17

Percy Bakker Community Center

Senior Nutrition 607 791 808 846 754 754 754 759 5,314

Pinochle 15 15 16 17 20 20 17 17 120

Fitness and Fun Monthly 64 90 99 72 80 72 108 84 585

Fitness and Fun (Walk-in) 72 53 57 75 68 58 116 71 71

Pool 226 270 259 259 223 223 240 243 243

Garden Club 33 26 41 30 29 29 20 30 208

Quilters 126 160 138 141 259 323 140 184 1,287

Line Dancing 3 65 28 40 24 24 45 33 229

S.W.I.M./Senior With Inquiring Minds 160 166 201 146 116 116 148 150 1,053

Power Play Center

Pickleball 90 155 196 122 118 192 231 158 1,104

Admission 698 413 568 288 471 570 927 562 3,935

Power Play Rental Attendance 155 51 367 164 489 545 712 355 2,483

Ukulele Lessons 16 12 16 8 0 - 7 10 59

Roller Skating Lessons, Beginning 60 28 40 8 24 16 36 30 212

Roller Skating Lessons, Intermediate 4 8 8 8 8 12 20 10 68

Lime Street Park Community Center

Basic Dog Obedience 12 - - - - - - 12 12

Child Self-Defense 84 144 105 21 64 - 32 75 450
Self-Defense 21 8 8 16 7 - 8 11 68

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 2 of 4



July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan YTD YTD

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2022-2023

Rick Novack Community Center

Teen/Adult Hip-Hop 15 25 12 - 20 12 0 14 84

A/Y Open Gym (VB) 132 114 128 107 109 76 119 112 785

Adult Open Gym (B) 15 26 18 9 20 9 120 31 217

Tap/Ballet 21 28 36 52 64 64 65 47 330

Belly Dance, Beginning 12 16 16 16 4 - 8 12 72

Belly Dance, Intermediate - 8 20 12 4 - 8 10 52

Emerge Elite Basketball 17 - - - - - - 17 17

Girls Volleyball - - - - 140 - - 140 140

Jazz/Ballet 33 60 42 68 72 80 60 59 415

Karate, Beginning/Intermediate 153 176 176 160 191 196 192 178 1,244

Karate, Mini Tigers 116 158 84 80 144 128 96 115 806

Let's Dance! 32 44 48 40 - - 36 40 200

Let's Dance! Private Lesson 0 0 1 - - - 0 0 1

Private Dance Lessons - - - - - - 0 0 0

Volleyball Training (1 day) 160 111 136 72 140 - 136 126 755

Volleyball Training (2 days) 152 171 160 160 180 - 160 164 983

Youth Open Gym (B) 20 9 23 11 34 27 16 20 140

Therapeutic Programs (ROD)

Community Relief Supplies 1,305 1,207 1,095 1,183 914 707 803 1,031 7,214

Fun in the Sun at Lime Street Pool 292 - - - - - - 292 292

Saturday Camp 80 100 112 88 75 87 124 95 666

Special Events 188 308 - 1,602 228 874 - 640 3,200
Sports 215 60 351 531 185 61 191 228 1,594

Hesperia Community Park

Adult Softball Teams (Coed) - - 72 144 192 192 - 150 600
Adult Softball Teams (Mens) - - 96 240 288 288 - 228 912

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 3 of 4



July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan YTD YTD

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2022-2023

Timberlane Park

Best Friends - 140 152 136 180 144 140 149 892

Itty Bits - 91 136 136 90 99 126 113 678
Kinder Kids M/W - 84 105 176 180 160 147 142 852

Tiny Tots M/W - 104 126 128 128 96 126 118 708

Tiny Tots T/Th - 77 80 96 99 64 77 82 493

Facility Rental Guests

Percy Bakker Community Center 1,510 1,230 550 1,010 850 1,510 1,170 1,119 7,830

Lime Street Park Community Center 445 4 270 730 600 470 420 420 2,939

Rick Novack Community Center 90 0 90 190 325 170 260 161 1,125

John Swisher Community Center 440 420 120 600 260 120 310 324 2,270

Field Rentals 258 582 618 662 362 348 634 495 3,464

HYFL/Hesperia Trojans - - 550 149 149 - - 283 848

National Little League 397 397 255 255 255 - - 312 1,559

American Little League 390 390 321 321 321 - - 349 1,743

AYSO Soccer 617 617 759 759 759 - - 702 3,511
Hesperia Wranglers 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 525

Special Events

Movies in the Park 1,700 - - - - - - 1,700 1,700

Bobcat's Summer Concert Series - 1,800 - - - - - 1,800 1,800

Hesperia Days - - 20,000 - - - - 20,000 20,000

Hesperia Days 5k - - 800 - - - - 800 800

Hesperia Days Rodeo - - 3,000 - - - - 3,000 3,000

Hot Rod Halloween - - - 6,000 - - - 6,000 6,000

Veterans Day Ceremony - - - - 300 - - 300 300

Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony - - - - - 4,000 - 4,000 4,000

TOTAL ACTIVE PARTICIPANTS 19,305 14,354 37,866 15,344 13,642 12,625 11,956 17,870 135,307

Field/Facility User Participants

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 4 of 4







 HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

DATE:           FEBRUARY 15, 2023               PHONE: (760)244-5488 

FROM: SERGIO ZEPEDA, PARK RANGER 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

TO:  KYLE WOOLEY, GENERAL MANAGER 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

SUBJECT: MONTHLY RANGER REPORT, JANUARY 2023  

Activity Reporting Month 
Quantity 

Previous Month 
Quantity 

Calls for Service 0 2 

Community Contacts 43 88              

After Hours Contacts 34 48 

Juvenile Contacts 4 300+ 

Assist Local Agency 1 0 

Administrative Citation 3 3 

Special Event(s) 0 5 

Monthly Ranger Hours 130 

Park Ranger Training Officer Hours 0 

Total Program Hours 130 

Additional Information: - 

01/3/2023, Hesperia Community Park, 18:46 - Park Ranger observed a vehicle parked in 
the handicap parking without a placard displayed.  Citation was issued.  

01/7/2023, Timberlane Park, 18:51 - Park Ranger observed a vehicle parked in the 
handicap parking without a placard displayed.  Citation was issued.  

01/7/2023, Main St/Third St, 23:37 - Park Ranger assisted deputies on a vehicle collision. 

01/14/2023, Hesperia Lake Park, 10:55 - Park Ranger observed a vehicle driving 
recklessly in the parking lot of Hesperia Lake.  Citation was issued.   

Page 1 of 1

SZ







 

 1 

REGULAR JOINT MEETING OF THE  
HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

AND THE 
HESPERIA AREA RECREATION DISTRICT FOUNDATION BOARD MEMBERS 

Thursday, February 23, 2023 - 6:00 p.m. 
Lime Street Park Community Center 

16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair Member Drylie. 
 
ROLL CALL 

Committee:     Gonzalez, Roberts 
Foundation:    Drylie Blocker, Hill, Gingerich, Daugherty 
District Staff:  Woolley, Garcia, Chavez 
Other:            None 

 
FLAG SALUTE 
Chief Ranger Chavez led the flag salute. 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

a. Approval of January 26, 2023, Meeting Minutes 
1. Motion made by Vice Chair Member Blocker to approve the minutes, seconded by 

Member Daugherty.   
2. Member Hill requested an amendment the Minutes to say that she had “no 

comment” under Board Member Comments.  The motion was amended and passed 
by the following vote: 

 
AYES:      Blocker, Hill, Gingerich, Daugherty, Drylie 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:      None 

ABSTAIN:   None 
 
 

b. HARD Foundation Appointment Update 
1. Mr. Woolley announced the appointments made to the HARD Foundation Board at 

the District Board of Directors Regular Meeting on February 8, 2023.  The appointed 



 

 2 

HARD Foundation Member’s term is to follow the term of the District Board 
Directors’ elected term as follows:  

• Director Jose Gonzalez – Member Carol Hill (appointed until 2026) 

• Director Shawna Irish – Member Rebecca Daugherty (appointed until 2026) 

• Vice President James Roberts – Member Amanda Gingerich (appointed until 

2026) 

• President Kelly Gregg – Vice Chair Member James Blocker (appointed until 

2024) 

• Director Roman Aguilar – Member Gary Drylie (appointed until 2024) 

 
 

c. Election of Officers, HARD Foundation Committee 
1. The Board discussed options for the future of the scholarship.  

 
CHAIR: 

• Vice Chair Member Blocker nominated himself as Chair.  

• Member Hill nominated Chair Member Drylie. 

• Chair Member Drylie did not accept the nomination. 
MOTION:  Motion made by Member Gingerich to nominate James Blocker as 
Chair, seconded by Member Daugherty.  The motion passed by the following roll 
call vote: 

 
AYES:       Gingerich, Daugherty, Drylie, Blocker, Hill 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN:    None 
 

VICE CHAIR:   

• Chair Member Blocker nominated Member Daugherty.  

• Member Gingerich nominated Member Drylie.  
MOTION:  Motion made by Chair Member Blocker to nominate Rebecca 
Daugherty for Vice Chair, seconded by Member Drylie.  Member Daugherty 
declined the nomination.  The motion failed. 
MOTION:  Motion made by Member Gingerich to nominate Gary Drylie for 
Vice Chair, seconded by Chair Member Blocker.  The position passed by the 
following roll call vote: 

 
AYES:       Daugherty, Drylie, Blocker, Hill, Gingerich 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN:    None 
 

BOARD SECRETARY:   

• Vice Chair Member Drylie nominated Karabeth Garcia.  



 

 3 

 MOTION:  Motion made by Vice Chair Member Drylie to nominate Karabeth 
Garcia as Board Secretary, seconded by Member Hill.  The motion passed by the 
following vote: 

 
AYES:       Drylie, Blocker, Hill, Gingerich, Daugherty 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN:    None 
 
 

d. Event Ad Hoc Committee 
1. The Board discussed the upcoming events including:  Movies in the Park, Bobcat’s 

Summer Concert Series, High Desert Pirate Faire, and the Easter Egg Hunt. 
2. Chair Member Blocker provided an update on the planning of the Hesperia Days 

Rodeo 2023, including:  sponsorships, bleachers, parking, petting zoo, mechanical 
bull, cowboy demonstrations, musical entertainment, and fencing.  

 
 

e. Preservation Committee Update 
1. Chair Member Drylie highlighted:  increased attendance at the Harrison Exhibit 

Center, fencing project, geocache boxes, school presentations, upcoming 
presentation for the Greater High Desert Chamber of Commerce, spring fundraiser, 
video about the history of the District and Foundation, community service 
volunteers, grants and dontations, Hesperia Lake Park, and local artists.  
 

DISTRICT FOUNDATION COMMITTEE   
a. District Board Report  

1. Vice President Roberts reported on the Safety, Security, and Maintenance meeting:  
traffic enforcement, maintenance including painting of Lime Street Park Community 
Center, the Harrison Exhibit Center exterior and budget, solar carports and cameras 
at the Percy Bakker Community Center, cameras at Power Play center and Malibu 
Park.  He also highlighted the appointment of the HARD Foundation members, 
update to the Hesperia Lake Campground fees and the overall Fee Schedule, Social 
Media Policy adoption, and the upcoming marketing strategies.  
 

b. Comments 
1. None. 

 
STAFF REPORTS 

a. Programs/Events/Activities Handouts 
1. Mr. Woolley highlighted the following:  Tyler Technologies, Splash Pad, marketing 

strategies, solar updates, and District vehicles. 
2. Member Daugherty commended management for getting new vehicles for staff.  

 
b. Comments 

1. None.  



 

 4 

FOUNDATION CHAIR'S COMMENTS 
a. Vice Chair Member Drylie expressed the staff is fantastic and he loves working with 

them.  Their work inspires him to do more volunteering.  He understands how much 
goes into the operations now that he’s retired and commended them.  
 

FOUNDATION MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 
a. Member Gingerich – no comment.  
b. Member Hill inquired about the number of scholarship applications. 
c. Member Daugherty inquired about how to move forward with putting on a historical 

fundraising event at Hesperia Lake Park.  It would be educational in nature and would 
benefit our youth.  

d. Chair Member Blocker thanked the Board for appointing him Chair.  
 
ADJOURNMENT - Meeting was adjourned at 7:37 p.m. 



 1 

 HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SAFETY, SECURITY, AND MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Thursday, February 16, 2023 – 3:30 p.m. 

Percy Bakker Community Center 
9333 ‘E’ Ave., Hesperia, CA  92345 

 
MINUTES 

 
Call to Order 

Meeting was called to order at 3:32 p.m. by Vice President Roberts.  
 

A.  Attendance 
Board Committee Members:  Aguilar, Roberts 
District Staff:  Woolley, Varner, Garcia, Chavez 
Guests:  None 

 
Flag Salute 
The Flag Salute was led by Vice President Roberts.  
 
Message to the Public/Public Comment 
None. 
 
Discussion/Action Items 
B.  Park Ranger Report 

• Chief Ranger Chavez reported on the following:  January had low activity due to the 
weather.  
 

C. Maintenance Report 

• Mr. Varner reported on the following:  Lime Street Park Community Center was painted; 
Kids Kamp repairs including repaired lights, roof, and stucco; fire proofing of Rick 
Novack Community Center Gym curtain; Live Oak Park BMX track clean-up; and repairs 
of Malibu Park restrooms. 

• Director Aguilar inquired about installing cameras at Malibu Park to manage graffiti or 
damage to the splash pad.  
 

D. Traffic Enforcement and Safety Awareness Implements 

• Chief Ranger Chavez updated the Committee on the development of more traffic control 
measures.  

• The Committee discussed the installation of cameras at Timberlane Park, Power Play 
Center, Percy Bakker Community Center, and Malibu Park.  

 
 
 
 



 2 

E. Harrison Exhiit Center Outdoor Upgrade 

• Vice President Roberts expressed the need to make the Harrison Exhibit Center more 
noticeable from Main Street.  Marketing suggestions  included a possible change in 
colors, signage, and lights.  

 
F.  Percy Bakker Community Center Walk-Through 

• The Committee discussed the following topics:  Space utilization in the North Room; bar 
placement; décor; Google self guided tour; flooring; exterior; capacity; and solar car ports. 

 
Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 4:24 p.m. 



 1 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 
Tuesday, February 7, 2023 – 3:00 p.m. 
Lime Street Park Community Center 

16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 
 

MINUTES 
 

Call to Order 
Meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. by Vice President Roberts.   

 
A.  Attendance 

Board Committee Members:  Roberts, Gregg 
District Staff:  Woolley, Garcia, Varner 
Guests:  None 

 
Flag Salute 
 The Flag Salute was led by Vice President Roberts. 
 
Message to the Public/Public Comment 

• No public comment was made. 
 
Discussion Items 

B.  Silverwood Development Update 

• Mr. Woolley highlighted the recent movement with the project, and discussions 
with the developer.   
 

C. Current Community Facilities Districts Update 

• Management is familiarizing themselves with the current CFD’s after the recent 
changes in staffing, and attending the City’s Development Review Committee 
meetings.  

 
D. Overview and Discussion, Proposed Community Facility District Projects for 

Potential HRPD Annexation 

• Potential projects are still in review.  Staff is monitoring current housing 
developments within the District.   
 

Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 3:42 p.m. 



 1 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

EVENT AD HOC COMMITTEE MEETING 
Monday, February 6, 2023 – 5:30 p.m. 

Lime Street Park 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 

 

MINUTES 
 

Call to Order 
Meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Director Irish.  

 

A. Attendance 
Board Committee Members:  Irish, Aguilar, Blocker 
District Staff:  Woolley, Garcia, Hauser 
Guests:  None 

 

Flag Salute 
The Flag Salute was led by Director Irish.  
 
Message to the Public/Public Comment 
None. 
 

Discussion/Action Items 
B. Upcoming 2023 Spring Events Update Including Vendors and Supplies 

• The Committee reviewed the upcoming spring special events including:  Easter Egg 
Hunt, Rockn’ Our Disabilities 5K, High Desert Pirate Faire, High Desert Inter-tribal 
Spring Celebration, Rock the Paws Concert and Car Show, Bingosize, and Movies in the 
Park. 

 
C. Hesperia Days Rodeo 2023 Update  

• Vice Chair Member Blocker provided an update on the preparation for this year’s rodeo 
including:  sponsorships, dance, kick-off dinner, parking, bleachers, budget, and vendors.  

 
D. Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Special Events Budget 

• Mr. Woolley expressed that the budget development is kicking off and inquired about 
requests regarding special events in the upcoming fiscal year.  

• The Committee requested an increase in the events budgets overall, especially the 
Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony.  

 
E. Hesperia Community Farmer’s Market 

• Mr. Woolley updated the Committee the Farmer’s Market has been moved to Saturdays.  
Other locations are being considered as well.  

 
 
Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 6:23 p.m. 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency  
will be hosting the ASBCSD Membership Meeting 

on March 20, 2023  

Centro Basco Restaurant 
13432 Central Avenue 

Chino, CA 91710 

6:00 p.m. – Registration & Social Hour 
6:30 p.m. – Call to Order 

Menu 
Entrée Choices: Roast Chicken, Roast Beef or 

 Fettuccine Alfredo 
All entrees served with soup, salad, and vegetable du 

jour 

Cost: $36 per person

Topic 
Innovative and Sustainable Water Supply Solutions  
Supporting the Inland Empire Today and Tomorrow 

RSVP by Monday, March 13, 2023, and indicate 
entrée choice to 

Karabeth Garcia, kgarcia@hesperiaparks.com
or (760) 244-5488 ext. 139

 District/Associate Attendee  
✓ Payment Due  Payment Due – February 28, 2022 

Please make your reservation by the deadline.for the dinner if your
cancellation is not received prior to the deadline. 

A $2.00  

ASBCSD 
11081 Muirfield Drive 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 
91730 
562-433-9448

sec.asbcsd@gmail.com 

President: 
Ron Coats 

Vice President: 
T. Milford Harrison

Secretary/Treasurer: 
Randall Reed 

Director: 
Bob Stadum 

Director:  
Rebecca Kujawa 

Director: 
Melody McDonald 

Director: 
Kelly J. Gregg 

Administrative Secretary: 
Natalie Barnard 

Member Challenge: 
Invite a new Board 
Member, employee or 
someone from another 
Special District to the 
meeting! 

Make checks payable 
to: ASBCSD  

Mail to ASBCSD  
Attention: Natalie 
Barnard  
11081 Muirfield Drive  
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 
91730 

*Include names of

attendees with your

payment

District/Associate Attendee 

• Payment Due March 20, 2023 
• Please make your reservation by the deadline.

• You will be billed for the dinner if your cancellation is not
received prior to the deadline. 

• A $2.00 surcharge will be applied if payment is not received
after every 30 days of the meeting.

mailto:lmantilla@ieua.org
mailto:sec.asbcsd@gmail.com


Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 
5:30 pm 

Event Ad Hoc 
Committee 

Meeting 

7 8 
6:00 pm  

District Board 
Meeting 

9 10 11 

12 13 14 
 

15 
 

16 
3:30 pm 

Safety, Security, 
& Maintenance 

Committee 
Meeting 

17 
St. Patrick’s Day 

 
3:30 pm 

Historical 
Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

18 
10:00 am  

High Desert 
Pirate Faire 

Hesperia Lake Park 

19 
10:00 am  

High Desert 
Pirate Faire 

Hesperia Lake Park 

20 
6:00 pm 

ASBCSD 
Centro Basco 

Restaurant 
Chino 

21 22 23 
6:00 pm 

Foundation 
Meeting 

24 25 

26 27 
 

28 29 30 31  

March 2023 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
      1 

 

2 3 
5:30 pm 

Event Ad Hoc 
Committee 

Meeting 

4 5 6 7 8 
10:00 am 

Easter Egg Hunt 
Hesperia  

Community Park 

9 
Easter 

10 11 12 
6:00 pm  

District Board 
Meeting 

13 14 15 

16 17 
6:00 pm 

ASBCSD 

18 19 20 
3:30 pm 

Safety, Security, 
& Maintenance 

Meeting 

21 
3:30 pm 

Historical 
Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

22 

23/30 24 25 26 27 
6:00 pm 

Foundation 
Meeting 

28 29       12:00 pm 
Red Nose Day 
Car, Truck, & 

Motorcycle Show 
Hesperia Civic 

Plaza Park 

April 2023 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

 

7 8 
6:00 pm 

ASBCSD 

9 10 
6:00 pm  

District Board 
Meeting 

11 12 13 
 
 

14 
Mother’s Day 

15 16 
CSDA Legislative 

Days 
Sacramento 

17    Legislative Days 
  Sacramento 

 

CARPD Conference 
Yosemite 

 

3:30 pm 
Tri-Agency  

Committee Meeting 

18        CARPD  
       Conference 

Yosemite 
 

3:30 pm 
Safety, Security, 
& Maintenance 

Meeting 

19 
CARPD  

Conference 
Yosemite 

20 
11:00 am 

High Desert 
Inter-Tribal 

Spring Celebration 
Hesperia Civic 

Plaza Park 
21 22 

 
23 24 25          

6:00 pm 
Foundation 

Meeting 

26 
3:30 pm 

Historical 
Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

27 

28 29 
 

Memorial Day 
District Offices 

Closed 

30 31  
 

  

May 2023 


	Agenda
	Expanded Agenda
	Item A._Regular Meeting Minutes 2/8/2023
	Item B._Special Meeting Minutes 2/15/2023
	Item C
	Item C.1._KYA Services CMAS Contract
	Item C.2._KYA GSA CMAS

	Item D._Malibu Park Splash Pad Proposal
	Item E._Resolution No. 23-03-01
	Item F._Equipment Purchase Quote and Photos
	STAFF REPORTS
	ASAP/Kids Kamp
	Hesperia Lake
	Recreation - Sports, Harrison, Events
	Facility Rentals
	Active Participation Numbers
	Maintenance
	Park Ranger
	Marketing

	COMMITTEES
	HARD Foundation Minutes 2/23/2023
	Safety, Security, and  Maintenance Minutes 2/16/2023
	Development Minutes 2/7/2023
	Event Ad Hoc 2/6/2023

	ASBCSD March Meeting Flyer
	Board Calendar 3/2023 - 5/2023



